
 
 
Steve Atkinson MA(Oxon) MBA FloD FRSA 

Chief Executive 

 

 
Hinckley Hub • Rugby Road • Hinckley • Leicestershire • LE10 0FR 

Telephone 01455 238141 • MDX No 716429 • Fax 01455 251172 • www.hinckley-bosworth.gov.uk 
 

Date: 07 May 2014 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
To: Members of the Scrutiny Commission 

ALL MEMBERS OF COUNCIL 
 
 Mr MR Lay (Chairman) 

Mr C Ladkin (Vice-Chairman) 
Miss DM Taylor (Vice-Chairman) 
Mr PR Batty 
Mr Bessant 
Mr PAS Hall 
 

Mrs WA Hall 
Mr MS Hulbert 
Mr DW Inman 
Mr JS Moore 
Mr K Morrell 
Mr K Nichols 
 

 
 
(other recipients for information) 
 
Dear Councillor, 
 
There will be a meeting of the SCRUTINY COMMISSION in the De Montfort Suite - Hub on 
THURSDAY, 15 MAY 2014 at 6.30 pm and your attendance is required. 
 
The agenda for the meeting is set out overleaf. 
 
Members of the Barwell & Earl Shilton Scrutiny Group are invited to take full part in the 
discussion on agenda item 6. 
 
All Members of Council are invited to take full part in the discussion on agenda item 7. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 

 
Rebecca Owen 
Democratic Services Officer 
 

Public Document Pack



 
Hinckley Hub • Rugby Road • Hinckley • Leicestershire • LE10 0FR 

Telephone 01455 238141 • MDX No 716429 • Fax 01455 251172 • www.hinckley-bosworth.gov.uk 
 

SCRUTINY COMMISSION -  15 MAY 2014 
 

A G E N D A 

 

1. APOLOGIES AND SUBSTITUTIONS  

2. MINUTES (Pages 1 - 4) 

 To confirm the minutes of the meeting held on 3 April 2014. 

3. ADDITIONAL URGENT BUSINESS BY REASON OF SPECIAL  CIRCUMSTANCES  

 To be advised of any additional items of business which the Chairman decides by reason 
of special circumstances shall be taken as matters of urgency at this meeting. 

4. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

 To receive verbally from members any disclosures which they are required to make in 
accordance with the Council's code of conduct or in pursuance of Section 106 of the Local 
Government Finance Act 1992.  This is in addition to the need for such disclosure to 
be also given when the relevant matter is reached on the agenda. 

5. QUESTIONS  

 To hear any questions in accordance with Council Procedure Rule 10. 

6. PRESENTATION BY THE CONSORTIUM FOR THE EARL SHILTON SUSTAINABLE 
URBAN EXTENSION (SUE) (Verbal Report) 

 Representatives of the Developer Consortium for the Earl Shilton SUE will be in 
attendance to present their proposals. 

7. MEDIUM TERM FINANCIAL STRATEGY 2013/2014 - 2016/2017 (Pages 5 - 50) 

 Report of the Deputy Chief Executive (Corporate Direction) attached. 
 
If members have any questions they wish to ask on this item or the information in 
the papers, could they please send them via email to Sanjiv Kohli or Katherine 
Plummer by 4pm on Tuesday, 13 May, to enable an answer to be provided at the 
meeting. 

8. ANY OTHER ITEMS OF BUSINESS WHICH THE CHAIRMAN DECIDES HAVE TO BE 
DEALT WITH AS MATTERS OF URGENCY  



 

-194 - 

HINCKLEY AND BOSWORTH BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 

SCRUTINY COMMISSION 
 

3 APRIL 2014 AT 6.30 PM 
 
 
PRESENT: Mr MR Lay - Chairman 
  
Mr PR Batty, Mr PAS Hall, Mr MS Hulbert, Mr R Mayne (for Mrs WA Hall), Mr JS Moore, 
Mr K Morrell and Mr K Nichols 
 
Officers in attendance: Steve Atkinson, Sanjiv Kohli, Rebecca Owen, Ian Pinfold and 
Caroline Roffey 
 

489 APOLOGIES AND SUBSTITUTIONS  
 
Apologies were submitted on behalf of Councillors Mrs Hall and Inman, with the 
substitution of Councillor Mayne for Councillor Hall authorised in accordance with 
Council Procedure Rule 4. 
 

490 MINUTES  
 
On the motion of Councillor Nichols, seconded by Councillor Hulbert, it was 
 

RESOLVED - The minutes of the meeting held on 6 March be confirmed 
and signed by the Chairman. 

 
491 ADDITIONAL URGENT BUSINESS BY REASON OF SPECIAL  CIRCUMSTANCES  

 
The Chairman had agreed to accept an update on the Green Space Delivery Plan as an 
urgent item following its withdrawal from the Council agenda. 
 

492 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 
Councillor Hulbert declared that he was employed by the George Ward Centre who were 
listed as applying for a Parish & Community Initiative Fund grant in agenda item 6. 
 

493 GREEN SPACE DELIVERY PLAN UPDATE  
 
The Scrutiny Commission was provided with a verbal update on the progress towards a 
Council decision on the Green Space Delivery Plan. It was heard that, following 
recommendations from the last meeting of the Scrutiny Commission, amendments had 
been made to the Plan which would impact on the Special Expenses Area. The report 
had therefore been withdrawn from the Council agenda for 8 April and would be 
reconsidered by the Hinckley Area Committee before going to Council. 
 

494 PARISH & COMMUNITY INITIATIVE FUND  
 
Members were presented with the list of suggested grants to be made from the Parish 
and Community Initiative Fund for 2014/15 which had been recommended by the panel. 
It was reported that 29 applications had been received, totalling around £130,000. The 
applications had been assessed and a total of £98,549 of grants was recommended. 
Members were reminded that a maximum of £10,000 per parish could be requested and 
that any grant given must be match-funded by the parish. 
 

Agenda Item 2

Page 1



 

-195 - 

Discussion ensued on whether the maximum amount that could be applied for should be 
set according to the size of the parish as some members felt that parishes with more 
residents required more money, whereas other members felt that larger parishes had 
more access to other funding and had the resources to make applications for such 
funding. Officers suggested calculating the grants paid over the past few years on a 
£/per head basis to demonstrate the distribution across parishes of varying sizes. 
 
There was also discussion on the possibility of increasing the maximum amount per 
grant, or having a special grant for larger projects. It was requested that a report be 
brought back to the Scrutiny Commission on the possibility of having a special fund for 
larger projects and how this would be allocated. 
 

RESOLVED –  
 
(i) the recommended allocations be endorsed; 
 
(ii) the carry forward request be supported; 
 
(iii) a report be prepared for a future meeting on the possibility of a 

special fund for larger projects. 
 

495 EARL SHILTON SUSTAINABLE URBAN EXTENSION  
 
It was noted that this had been deferred to a later meeting as the developers were not 
yet in a position to present the application details. 
 

496 SCRUTINY COMMISSION WORK PROGRAMME 2013-2014  
 
Members considered the work programme for the remainder of the current municipal 
year and also items for next year’s work programme. The following points were raised for 
consideration as work programme items: 
 

o Core Strategy Policy 15 regarding the requirement for 40% affordable housing 
should be reviewed and this process should commence with a report to the 
Scrutiny Commission; 

o The Council’s viability strategy required review; 
o The Gypsy & Traveller accommodation policy had not allowed for in-migration so 

should be reviewed; 
o Concern regarding where funding for regeneration in Barwell & Earl Shilton would 

come from as members had believed it would come from developers, but 
developers said it would come from the New Homes Bonus. There was also 
discussion on parishes not having the power to deliver regeneration with their 
share of the New Homes Bonus, and on the restrictions on CIL compliance; 

o The need for serious consideration regarding appeals and the funding of costs; 
o The confusion caused with the re-consultation on the site allocations document 

and the discontent amongst parishes; 
o The problems of pollution in the Borough and need to review air quality; 
o The public concern about the County Council’s changes to street lighting; 
o The need to look at the County Council’s plans to improve cycling routes; 
o The sporting opportunities offered in the borough should be reviewed to ensure 

provision for all ages and sporting abilities; 
o Support to charities and voluntary organisations should be reviewed; 
o An update on planning enforcement was due, and concern was expressed 

regarding workload and pressure on planning officers. 
 

Page 2



 

-196 - 

It was suggested that the abovementioned planning policy matters be brought in one 
report, and the requested information on funding regeneration in Barwell & Earl Shilton 
be brought to the same meeting as the Earl Shilton SUE. 
 
 

(The Meeting closed at 7.27 pm) 
 
 
 
 

 CHAIRMAN 
 
 

Page 3



Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



 

- 1 - 

SCRUTINY COMMISSION – 15TH MAY 2014 
 
REPORT OF DEPUTY CHIEF EXECUTIVE (CORPORATE 
DIRECTION) 
 
RE: MEDIUM TERM FINANCIAL STRATEGY 2013/2014 – 2016/2017 
 
 
1. PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 

To review the Medium Term Financial Strategy (MTFS) 2013/2014-2016/2017.  
 
The MTFS will be submitted to Council for approval on 20th May 2014.   

 
2. RECOMMENDATION 
 

That Scrutiny endorse the Medium Term Financial Strategy (MTFS).  
 
3. BACKGROUND TO THE REPORT 
 
3.1 The Medium Term Financial Strategy (the Strategy) sets out clearly the Council’s 

financial position for the years 2013/14 to 2016/17. The Strategy underpins the Council’s 
Corporate Plan and ensures that resources are allocated and used effectively to achieve 
corporate targets. At the same time, the Strategy is an integral element of the financial 
planning procedures of the Council and forecasts how the Council will remain financial 
resilient as an organisation, whilst at the same time not placing an unreasonable burden 
on local taxpayers. 
 

3.2 The Strategy sets out the financial planning framework for Hinckley and Bosworth 
Borough Council and shows how national, regional and local issues are taken into 
account in planning the resources available for service delivery. Section 5 of the 
Strategy sets out the main financial pressures affecting the Council, both internally (e.g. 
fee generation) and from external pressures and changes in legislation (e.g. welfare 
reform and New Homes Bonus). Members should note that the impact of the County 
Council’s forthcoming cuts have been included in the Strategy and are predicted to 
impact this Council by up to £500,000 over the next three years.  
 

3.3 Section 5.3 sets out the capital ambitions of the Council and emphasises the need to 
consider this Strategy in conjunction with the Capital Programme and Treasury 
Management Strategy. Revenue implications of these developments both in terms of 
cost of servicing debt and income generated (e.g. Leisure Centre) have a major impact 
on the General Fund and the Strategy details these links in more detail.  

 
3.4 The appendices to the Strategy detail three scenarios; “best”, “worst” and “forecast” and 

table 4 summarizes the impact that each scenario has on General Fund balances and 
reserves.  In the past the Council has strived to, and has been successful in, delivering 
to the “forecast” position.  However the deficit position created by this scenario in this 
Strategy creates a General Fund deficit and is therefore not sustainable. That said “best 
case” scenario in achievable through commitment to a number of targets and decisions. 
These movements (excluding decisions on Council Tax) are documented in the table 
below and will be used as a target for members and officers over the period of this 
Strategy: 

 
 

Agenda Item 7

Page 5



 

- 2 - 

 £ 

Net Borough requirement forecast 2015/2016 10,330,233 

Net Borough requirement best case 2015/2016 8,959,333 
Difference  - Of which: 1,370,900 

Additional legal fees -50,000 

Additional planning and building control income -135,000 

Additional recycling income -14,000 

Printing and postage savings -10,000 

Reduced impact of Sainsburys on car parking -19,000 

Additional ICT shared service income -20,000 
Additional contribution from LLEP for planning 
documents -100,000 

New Homes Bonus no longer provided to parishes -478,000 

BID contribution to car parking -25,000 

No additional appeals costs -100,000 

Council Tax Support Grant no longer provided to 
parishes -143,000 

Reduction of hardware support -35,000 

Business rates growth -115,676 

NNDR and electricity savings Hub -50,000 

Additional savings -50,000 
 
 
3.5 In order to ensure flexibility of the financial position, the MTFS is a rolling document and 

is refreshed on an annual basis to ensure it reflects any changes to the Council’s 
finances and the wider economic climate. 

 
4. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS (KP) 
 
 Contained within the body of the report 
 
5. LEGAL IMPLICATIONS (EH)  
  

The MTFS provides the foundations to allow the Council to meet its statutory obligations 
in accordance with Section 32 of the Local Government Finance Act 1992 and section 
25 of the Local Government Act 2003. Council has a statutory requirement to set a 
budget each year and approve the MTFS, including a three year capital programme. 

  
6. CORPORATE PLAN IMPLICATIONS 
 

A robust MTFS is required to ensure that resources are effectively allocated in order to 
ensure delivery of the aims, outcomes and targets included in the Council’s Corporate 
Plan. 

 
7. CONSULTATION 
 
 All members of the Strategic Leadership Board, Corporate Operations Board and the 

Executive have been consulted in preparing this Strategy.  
 
 The Council consulted on all budget priorities in a budget setting survey conducted in 

August/September 2013.  
 
8. RISK IMPLICATIONS 

Page 6



 

- 3 - 

 
 It is the Council’s policy to proactively identify and manage significant risks which may 

prevent delivery of business objectives. 
 
 It is not possible to eliminate or manage all risks all of the time and risks will remain 

which have not been identified. However, it is the officer’s opinion based on the 
information available, that the significant risks associated with this decision / project 
have been identified, assessed and that controls are in place to manage them 
effectively. 

 
 The following significant risks associated with this report / decisions were identified from 

this assessment: 
 

Management of significant (Net Red) Risks 

Risk Description Mitigating actions Owner 

That the Council has insufficient 
resources to meet its aspirations 
and cannot set a balanced budget 

A budget strategy is produced 
to ensure that the objectives of 
the budget exercise are known 
throughout the organisation.  
 
The budget is scrutinised on 
an ongoing basis to ensure 
that assumptions are robust 
and reflective of financial 
performance.  
 
Sufficient levels of reserves 
and balances are maintained 
to ensure financial resilience   

 
S. Kohli 

 
 
9. KNOWING YOUR COMMUNITY – EQUALITY AND RURAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
 The budget process will impact on all areas of the Borough and all groups within the 

population 
 
10. CORPORATE IMPLICATIONS 
 
 By submitting this report, the report author has taken the following into account:  

- Community Safety implications  
- Environmental implications 
- ICT implications  
- Asset Management implications  
- Human Resources implications  
- Planning Implications  
- Voluntary Sector  

 
 
 
 
Contact Officer :   Katherine Plummer, Head of Finance ext 5609 
Executive Member : Cllr K.W.P. Lynch 

 

Page 7



Page 8

This page is intentionally left blank



1
 

   
              

     

M
E

D
IU

M
 T

E
R

M
 F

IN
A

N
C

IA
L

 
S

T
R

A
T

E
G

Y
  

2
0

1
3

/1
4

 t
o

 2
0

1
6

/1
7

 
       

 

  
  

  
  

  
C

O
N

T
E

N
T

S
 

 
 

 
1

. 
F

o
re

w
o

rd
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
2

 
2

. 
In

tr
o

d
u

c
ti
o

n
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
5

 
3

. 
E

xe
c
u

ti
ve

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
.8

 
4

. 
E

c
o

n
o
m

ic
 C

lim
a

te
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
1

1
 

5
. 

M
a

in
 F

in
a

n
c
ia

l P
re

s
s
u

re
s
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
.1

6
 

6
. 

F
u

n
d

s
 a

n
d
 R

e
s
e

rv
e

s
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
2

9
 

7
. 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
O

b
je

c
ti
ve

s
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

3
0

 
 

A
P

P
E

N
D

IC
E

S
 

 
A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 I
 

R
e

ve
n

u
e

 F
o

re
ca

s
ts

 
 

 

Page 9



2
 

M
E

D
IU

M
 T

E
R

M
 F

IN
A

N
C

IA
L

 S
T

R
A

T
E

G
Y

  
2

0
1

4
 t

o
 2

0
1

7
 

F
O

R
E

W
O

R
D

 
 F

in
a

lly
, 
th

e
 n

a
ti
o
n

a
l 
e
c
o
n
o

m
y 

s
e

e
m

s
 t
o
 b

e
 m

o
vi

n
g
 i
n
 t

h
e
 r

ig
h
t 
d

ir
e
c
ti
o
n
. 

In
 

M
a
rc

h
 2

0
1
4
, 

th
e
 O

ff
ic

e
 f

o
r 

B
u
d

g
e
t 
R

e
s
p
o

n
s
ib

ili
ty

 (
O

B
R

) 
u
p
d
a

te
d
 t

h
e

ir
 

e
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 f

o
re

c
a
s
ts

 a
n
d
 t
h
e

s
e
 f

o
re

c
a
s
ts

 w
e
re

 s
u

b
s
ta

n
ti
a
lly

 b
ri
g

h
te

r 
th

a
n
 f

o
r 

m
a
n

y 
ye

a
rs

: 
(s

e
e
 s

e
c
ti
o
n

 4
.1

) 
 A

s
 a

 r
e
s
u

lt 
o
f 

th
e
s
e

 b
ri

g
h
te

r 
fi
g
u
re

s
 t
h
e
 d

e
fi
c
it 

is
 e

x
p
e
c
te

d
 t
o

 c
o
n
ti
n
u

e
 t
o
 f

a
ll,

 
a
lb

e
it 

s
lo

w
ly

. 
W

h
e
n
 c

o
m

p
a
re

d
 t
o

 G
ro

s
s
 D

o
m

e
s
tic

 P
ro

d
u
c
t 
(G

D
P

) 
th

e
s
e

 
n
u
m

b
e
rs

 s
u
g
g
e
s
t 
th

a
t 

to
ta

l 
G

o
ve

rn
m

e
n
t 
b
o
rr

o
w

in
g
 w

ill
 p

e
a
k
 in

 2
0
1
5
/1

6
 a

t 
7
8
.7

%
. 

  
 T

h
e
 d

e
p
re

s
s
in

g
 n

e
w

s
 (

a
n
d
 t

h
e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 w

a
y 

o
f 

a
v
o
id

in
g
 i
t)

, 
h
o

w
e

ve
r,

 i
s
 t
h
a
t 

w
e
 

a
re

 b
a
re

ly
 h

a
lf
w

a
y 

th
ro

u
g
h
 t

h
e
 f

is
c
a
l c

o
n
s
o

lid
a
ti
o

n
, 
a

n
d
 a

c
h
ie

v
in

g
 t
h

e
 

fo
re

c
a
s
ts

 in
 t
h
e
 r

e
c
e

n
t 
2

0
1

4
 B

u
d
g
e

t 
w

ill
 d

e
p
e
n

d
 b

o
th

 o
n
 t
h

e
 c

o
n
ti
n

u
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 g

ro
w

th
 i
n
 t

h
e
 U

K
 e

c
o
n
o

m
y,

 a
n
d

 t
h
e

 a
c
h
ie

ve
m

e
n
t 
o

f 
s
o
m

e
 e

ye
-w

a
te

ri
n
g

 
s
a
vi

n
g
s
 t
a
rg

e
ts

. 
P

u
b

lic
 s

e
c
to

r 
n
e
t 

b
o
rr

o
w

in
g
 i
s
 n

o
t 
e
x
p

e
c
te

d
 t

o
 b

e
 e

lim
in

a
te

d
 

u
n
ti
l a

ft
e
r 

2
0
1
7

/1
8
 w

h
ic

h
 m

e
a
n
s
 t
h

a
t 
o

ve
ra

ll 
fu

n
d
in

g
 c

u
ts

 in
 l
o
c
a
l 
g
o

ve
rn

m
e
n
t 

w
ill

 c
o
n
ti
n

u
e
. 

 T
h
e
 m

a
in

 o
b
je

c
ti
ve

 f
o
r 

th
e
 C

o
a
lit

io
n
 G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
s
 t
o

 b
e
 t

o
 s

e
c
u
re

 
s
u
s
ta

in
a

b
le

 e
c
o
n

o
m

ic
 g

ro
w

th
 t
o
 e

n
a

b
le

 n
a

tio
n
a

l d
e
fi
c
it 

re
d
u
c
tio

n
. 

T
h
e
 G

o
ve

rn
m

e
n
t’s

 m
a
in

 r
e

q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 f
ro

m
 lo

c
a
l g

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n
t 
in

 s
u
p
p

o
rt

 o
f 

th
is

 
o
b
je

c
ti
ve

 a
re

 t
o
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
c
y 

s
a

v
in

g
s
 a

n
d
 r

e
d
u
c
e

d
 c

o
s
ts

 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 m

o
re

 
c
o
o
rd

in
a
te

d
 a

c
ti
v
it
y 

a
n

d
 a

 c
o
m

m
itm

e
n
t 
to

 t
h
e
 g

ro
w

th
 p

ri
o
ri
ty

 a
t 
a
 l
o
c
a

l l
e
v
e
l.
  

 T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 r

e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 f

ro
m

 c
e
n
tr

a
l g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

ill
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e

 t
o
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 

w
h
ils

t 
o
u
r 

a
b
ili

ty
 t

o
 r

a
is

e
 i
n
c
o
m

e
 lo

c
a
lly

 w
ill

 b
e
 c

o
n
s
tr

a
in

e
d
 b

y 
fa

c
to

rs
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
: 

•
 

C
o
n
tr

o
l o

ve
r 

c
o
u

n
c
il 

ta
x
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
s
; 

•
 

In
c
re

a
s
e
d
 d

e
b
t 

fo
r 

re
s
id

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
; 

•
 

 T
h
e
 p

re
s
s
u
re

 lo
c
a

lly
 t

o
 k

e
e
p
 o

u
r 

fe
e
s
 a

n
d
 c

h
a
rg

e
s
 d

o
w

n
 

•
 

 T
h
e
 ‘s

h
a
re

’ 
o
f 

b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 r

a
te

 t
a
k
e
n
 b

y 
th

e
 T

re
a
s
u
ry

 ;
a

n
d
  

•
 

M
in

is
te

ri
a
l s

ta
te

m
e
n
ts

 a
b
o
u

t 
o
u
r 

u
s
e
 o

f 
C

o
u
n
c
il 

re
s
e
rv

e
s
/a

s
s
e
ts

, 
 

 F
u
rt

h
e
rm

o
re

, 
N

e
w

 H
o
m

e
s
 B

o
n

u
s
, 

w
h

ic
h
 h

a
s
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

e
d
 t
h
e

 b
u

d
g
e
ts

 f
o
r 

a
ll 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
C

o
u
n
c
ils

, 
m

a
y 

b
e
 t

h
re

a
te

n
e
d
 b

y 
fu

rt
h
e
r 

lo
b
b

yi
n

g
 f

ro
m

 C
o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u

n
c
ils

 

to
 t
a
k
e
 la

rg
e
r 

s
h
a
re

s
. 
T

h
is

 a
rg

u
m

e
n
t 
a
rg

u
a

b
ly

 h
a
s
 m

o
re

 w
e

ig
h
t 

g
iv

e
n
 t
h

e
 

s
e
ve

re
 p

re
s
s
u
re

s
 o

n
 a

d
u

lt 
a
n
d
 c

h
ild

re
n

’s
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d

 a
d
d

iti
o
n
a

l p
o

w
e
rs

 
c
re

a
te

d
 b

y 
tr

a
n
s
fe

rs
 o

f 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
. 

 T
h
e
 in

tr
o
d

u
c
tio

n
 o

f 
re

ta
in

e
d

 b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 r

a
te

s
 l
a
s
t 

ye
a
r 

is
 n

o
t 
a
s
 y

e
t,

 s
h
o

w
in

g
 t
h
e

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
in

c
re

a
s
e
s
 in

 r
e
v
e
n
u
e

 t
o
 D

is
tr

ic
ts

 o
ri

g
in

a
lly

 s
h
o

w
c
a
s
e
d
 b

y 
D

C
L
G

. 
T

h
e
 in

tr
o
d

u
c
tio

n
 o

f 
L
o
c
a

l C
o
u
n
c
il 

T
a
x
 S

u
p

p
o
rt

 h
a
s
 c

re
a
te

d
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

g
a
p
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il’

s
 r

e
ve

n
u
e

 b
u

d
g
e

t 
re

d
u
c
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
 t
h

e
 b

a
s
e
. 
D

e
b
t 

a
n
d
 i
ts

 r
e
c
o

ve
ry

 h
a

ve
 

b
e
c
o
m

e
 m

o
re

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t;

 a
n
d
 t
h

e
re

 r
e
m

a
in

s
 t
h
e

 l
ik

e
ly

 p
ro

s
p
e
c
t 
o
f 

re
d
u

n
d
a

n
c
y 

c
o
s
ts

 if
 t
h
e
 D

e
p

a
rt

m
e
n
t 
o
f 

W
o
rk

s
 a

n
d
 P

e
n
s
io

n
s
 (

D
W

P
) 

c
o
n
tin

u
e
s
 t
o
 d

ri
ve

 
fo

rw
a
rd

 U
n
iv

e
rs

a
l 
C

re
d

it 
fr

o
m

 la
te

r 
th

is
 y

e
a
r.

 

O
u
r 

a
b
ili

ty
 t

o
 f

u
n
d
 m

u
c
h
-n

e
e
d
e
d

 c
a
p
it
a
l 
p
ro

je
c
ts

 a
ls

o
 r

e
m

a
in

s
 c

o
n
s
tr

a
in

e
d
, 

b
e
c
a
u
s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 l
a
c
k
 o

f 
a
va

ila
b
ili

ty
 o

f 
la

n
d

 a
n

d
 c

a
p

ita
l r

e
c
e
ip

ts
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 

in
e

vi
ta

b
le

 r
e

lia
n
c
e
 o

n
 m

a
k
in

g
 s

u
c
c
e
s
s
fu

l c
a
p
ita

l b
id

s
 t

o
 f

u
n
d
in

g
 h

e
ld

 b
y 

o
rg

a
n

is
a
ti
o
n
s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 L

e
ic

e
s
te

r 
a
n
d

 L
e

ic
e
s
te

rs
h
ir
e

 E
n

te
rp

ri
s
e
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 
(L

L
E

P
).

 T
h
e
 p

la
n
s
 f

o
r 

h
o

w
 L

E
P

s
 w

ill
 b

id
 f

o
r 

a
n
d
 s

p
e
n
d

in
g
 s

u
b
s
e
q
u

e
n
t 

a
llo

c
a
ti
o
n
s
 o

f 
th

e
s
e

 f
u
n
d
s
 a

re
 d

e
ta

ils
 i
n
 S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 E
c
o
n

o
m

ic
 P

la
n
s
 (

S
E

P
).

 A
s
 a

 
m

e
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

th
e
 L

e
ic

e
s
te

r 
a
n

d
 L

e
ic

e
s
te

rs
h
ir
e
 L

E
P

 a
n
d
 a

ls
o
 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 c

lo
s
e
 

re
la

ti
o
n
s
h

ip
s
 w

ith
 t

h
e
 C

o
ve

n
tr

y 
a

n
d
 W

a
rw

ic
k
s
h
ir
e
 L

E
P

, 
th

is
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

w
ill

 b
e
 

w
o
rk

in
g
 w

it
h
 t
h

e
s
e
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
tio

n
s
 t
o
 i
d
e

n
tif

y 
h
o

w
 b

id
s
 c

a
n
 b

e
n
e
fi
t 

p
ro

je
c
ts

 in
 

th
e
 B

o
ro

u
g
h
. 
 

.D
is

c
u
s
s
io

n
 i
s
 a

ls
o

 c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y 

u
n
d
e
r 

w
a

y 
w

it
h
 L

L
E

P
 t
o

 s
h
a
re

 t
h

e
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n

t 
p
ro

je
c
te

d
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 r

a
te

s
 u

p
lif

t 
fo

r 
th

e
 n

e
x
t 
2
5
 y

e
a
rs

 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 E

n
te

rp
ri
s
e

 Z
o
n

e
 

(E
Z

) 
a
t 
M

IR
A

. 
T

h
e
 p

ro
je

c
te

d
 f

o
re

c
a
s
ts

 a
re

 in
c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 n

a
rr

a
ti
ve

 o
f 

th
is

 
d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t 
b
u
t 

n
o
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 m

a
d
e
 o

n
 a

n
y 

p
o
te

n
ti
a
l s

h
a
re

 o
f 

th
e
 u

p
lif

t 
a
s
 n

o
 a

g
re

e
m

e
n
t 
h
a
s
 b

e
e

n
 r

e
a
c
h
e
d
 w

it
h
 t
h

e
 L

L
E

P
. 
 

 W
e
 w

ill
, 

o
v
e
r 

th
e
 c

o
u
rs

e
 o

f 
th

is
 S

tr
a
te

g
y,

 e
x
p
e
ri

e
n
c
e
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
p
re

s
s
u
re

s
 o

n
 

o
u
r 

b
u

d
g
e

ts
 f

ro
m

 c
o
lle

a
g

u
e

s
 in

 t
h

e
 p

u
b
lic

 s
e
c
to

r;
 p

a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y 

th
e
 C

o
u

n
ty

 
C

o
u
n
c
il,

 w
h
o
 a

re
 a

lr
e
a

d
y 

e
x
p
e
c
tin

g
 a

n
d
 n

e
e
d

in
g

 D
is

tr
ic

ts
 t
o
 a

s
s
is

t 
th

e
ir
 o

w
n
 

e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y 

p
ri

o
ri
ti
e
s
 t
o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

s
a
vi

n
g
s
 o

f 
£
1
1

0
 m

ill
io

n
 i
n
 t

h
e
 n

e
x
t 
3
 y

e
a
rs

. 
 

C
o
n

ve
rs

e
ly

, 
th

e
 d

e
c
is

io
n
s
 w

e
 m

a
k
e
 a

t 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

le
ve

l 
o
n

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

w
h

ic
h
 

tr
ig

g
e
rs

 N
e

w
 H

o
m

e
s
 B

o
n

u
s
, 
B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 R

a
te

s
 g

ro
w

th
 a

n
d
 c

a
p
s
 o

n
 t
h
e

  
L
C

T
S

 
w

ill
 h

a
v
e
 a

 d
ir
e
c
t 

im
p
a
c
t 
o
n

 t
h
e
 f

in
a
n
c
e
s
 o

f 
th

e
 m

a
jo

r 
p
re

c
e
p
to

rs
 .
 W

e
 

a
c
k
n
o
w

le
d
g
e

 w
e
 w

ill
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 b

e
 s

e
n
s
it
iv

e
 t
o
 t

h
e
s
e
 i
m

p
a
c
ts

 a
s
 in

e
v
ita

b
ly

 t
h

e
re

 
w

ill
 b

e
 a

 k
n
o
c
k
 o

n
 im

p
a
c
t 
o
n
 t
h
e

 d
e

liv
e
ry

 o
f 

p
u

b
lic

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
. 

 

Page 10



3
 

T
h
e
 in

tr
o
d

u
c
tio

n
 o

f 
th

e
 “

w
e
lf
a
re

 c
a
p
” 

m
ig

h
t 
h

a
v
e
 s

o
m

e
 im

p
a
c
t 
o
n
 h

o
w

 f
u
tu

re
 

s
a
vi

n
g
s
 a

re
 a

llo
c
a
te

d
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
. 
H

o
w

e
ve

r,
 t

h
is

 w
ill

 o
n
ly

 b
e
 t
h

e
 c

a
s
e
 i
f 

th
e
 “

c
a
p
” 

m
a
k
e
s
 f

u
tu

re
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
ts

 t
a
k
e
 a

c
tiv

e
 d

e
c
is

io
n
s
 t
o
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 t

h
e
 

w
e
lf
a
re

 b
ill

 (
o
r 

to
 o

ff
s
e
t 
fu

tu
re

 in
c
re

a
s
e
s
).

 
 In

 
o
rd

e
r 

to
 

a
d

d
re

s
s
 

th
e

 
o
n
g
o

in
g
 

fi
n
a

n
c
ia

l 
p
re

s
s
u
re

s
 

in
 

th
e
 

s
e
c
to

r,
 

lo
c
a

l 
g
o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

w
ill

 c
o
n
ti
n
u

e
 t

o
 h

a
ve

 t
o
 s

e
e
k
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
c
ie

s
 a

n
d
 t

ra
n
s
fo

rm
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 

d
e
liv

e
ry

. 
B

y 
p
re

-e
m

p
tin

g
 t

h
e
s
e
 p

re
s
s
u
re

s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 p

a
s
t,
 t

h
is

 C
o

u
n
c
il 

h
a
s
 p

u
t 

its
e
lf
 

in
 a

 p
o
s
it
io

n
 w

h
e
re

 i
t 

h
a
s
 m

a
n
a
g
e
d
 t

h
e
 p

re
s
s
u
re

s
 s

o
 f

a
r 

w
it
h
o
u
t 

a
n

y 
la

rg
e

 
s
c
a
le

 
re

d
u
c
ti
o
n
s
 
in

 
e
x
p
e
n

d
itu

re
. 

 
T

h
a
t 

s
a
id

 
th

e
 
c
u

m
u
la

tiv
e
 
e
ff

e
c
t 

o
f 

g
ra

n
t 

re
d
u
c
tio

n
s
, 

th
e
 e

c
o
n

o
m

ic
 c

lim
a
te

 a
n
d
 C

o
u

n
ty

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

c
u
tb

a
c
k
s
 d

o
e
s
 c

re
a
te

 a
 

s
itu

a
ti
o
n

 w
h

e
re

 l
a
rg

e
r 

c
h

a
n

g
e
s
 a

re
 r

e
q
u

ir
e
d
. 

In
e

v
ita

b
ly

 t
h
e
s
e
 m

a
y 

in
c
lu

d
e

 s
ta

ff
 

re
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
s
 a

n
d
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
 c

u
ts

 t
o
 n

o
n
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 d

e
ta

ile
d
 i

n
 

th
e
 S

tr
a
te

g
y.

  
 A

s
 o

u
tl
in

e
d
 a

b
o
v
e
, 
th

e
 f

u
tu

re
 o

f 
s
p
e
n
d

in
g

 a
n

d
 f

u
n
d

in
g
 f

o
r 

th
is

 C
o
u
n
c
il 

is
 

vo
la

ti
le

 a
n

d
 h

e
a
v
ily

 d
e
p

e
n
d

a
n
t 
o

n
 f

a
c
to

rs
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
p
o
lic

y 
a

n
d
 t

h
e
 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l s
ta

b
ili

ty
 o

f 
b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
, 
lo

c
a
l 
c
iti

ze
n
s
 a

n
d
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

. 
In

 o
rd

e
r 

to
 

e
ff

e
c
tiv

e
ly

 p
la

n
 f

o
r 

th
e
 m

e
d
iu

m
 t
e
rm

, 
th

is
 S

tr
a
te

g
y 

p
re

s
e
n
ts

 3
 s

c
e
n

a
ri
o
s
; 

a
 

fo
re

c
a
s
t 
p
o
s
iti

o
n
, 

b
e
s
t 
a

n
d
 w

o
rs

t 
c
a
s
e
. 
E

a
c
h
 s

c
e
n
a
ri

o
 i
s
 b

a
s
e
d
 a

ro
u
n

d
 a

 
h

yb
ri

d
 o

f 
a
s
s
u
m

p
tio

n
s
 f

o
r 

in
c
o
m

e
 s

tr
e
a
m

s
, 
e
x
p
e
n
d

itu
re

 r
e
q
u
ir

e
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 

fu
n
d
in

g
 s

e
tt
le

m
e
n
ts

, 
a
ll 

o
f 

w
h
ic

h
 c

o
u
ld

 h
a

ve
 a

 m
a
te

ri
a

l i
m

p
a
c
t 
o
f 

th
e
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

n
d
in

g
 o

f 
th

is
 C

o
u
n
c
il.

 
  I
n
 t
h

e
 p

a
s
t 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a
s
 s

tr
iv

e
d
 t
o
, 

a
n

d
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 s

u
c
c
e
s
s
fu

l i
n
, 
d
e

liv
e
ri

n
g

 
to

 t
h

e
 “

fo
re

c
a
s
t 
p
o
s
it
io

n
”,

 h
o

w
e

ve
r 

th
e
 d

e
fi
c
it 

p
o
s
iti

o
n
 c

re
a
te

d
 b

y 
th

e
 “

fo
re

c
a
s
t”

 
in

 t
h
is

 M
T

F
S

 c
re

a
te

s
 a

 G
e
n

e
ra

l F
u

n
d
 d

e
fi
c
it 

a
n
d
 i
s
 t
h
e
re

fo
re

 n
o
t 
s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

. 
It

 
is

 t
h
e
re

fo
re

 i
m

p
e
ra

tiv
e

 t
h
a

t 
e
le

c
te

d
 M

e
m

b
e
rs

 w
o
rk

 w
it
h

 t
h
e
 S

e
n

io
r 

M
a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 
te

a
m

 a
n
d
 s

ta
ff

 t
o
 m

a
k
e
 d

e
c
is

io
n
s
 a

n
d
 p

u
t 

in
 p

la
c
e

 a
c
ti
o
n
s
 

h
ig

h
lig

h
te

d
 i
n
 t

h
is

 s
tr

a
te

g
y 

th
a
t 

w
ill

 e
n
a
b

le
 t

h
e
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l p
la

n
s
 t

o
 

d
e
liv

e
r 

to
 t

h
e
 “

b
e
s
t 
c
a
s
e
” 

fo
re

c
a
s
t 
fo

r 
2
0
1
5
/1

6
 a

n
d
 2

0
1

6
/1

7
. 

 In
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 m

a
n
a
g
e
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
p
o
s
iti

o
n
 
a
n
d
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 
o
n
g

o
in

g
 

re
s
ili

e
n
c
e
 
a
n

d
 
v
a
lu

e
 
fo

r 
m

o
n
e

y,
 
C

o
u
n
c
il 

o
ff

ic
e
rs

 
a
re

 
c
o
n
tin

u
a
lly

 
lo

o
k
in

g
 
to

 
id

e
n
tif

y 
s
a

v
in

g
s
 
a
n
d

 c
u
t 

c
o
s
ts

. 
S

in
c
e
 
2
0
1

1
/2

0
1
2

 t
h
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

h
a
s
 a

c
h
ie

v
e

d
 

o
ve

r 
£
2
,1

0
2
,2

0
0

 s
a
v
in

g
s
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 t

h
e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 i
n
it
ia

ti
v
e
s
: 

 
•
 

S
h
a
ri

n
g
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 b

u
ild

in
g
 c

o
n

tr
o
l 

a
n
d

 e
c
o
n

o
m

ic
 d

e
ve

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

w
ith

 o
th

e
r 

lo
c
a

l a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 

•
 

J
o
in

t 
p
ro

c
u
re

m
e
n
t 

e
x
e
rc

is
e

s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 t

h
o
s
e
 u

s
e
d
 f

o
r 

In
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d

it 
a
n

d
 

th
e
 n

e
w

 l
e
is

u
re

 c
e
n
tr

e
 

•
 

C
e
n
tr

a
lis

in
g
 

a
n

d
 

ze
ro

 
b

a
s
in

g
 

c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 

b
u
d

g
e
ts

 
s
u
c
h
 

a
s
 

tr
a
in

in
g
, 

s
u
b
s
c
ri
p
tio

n
s
 a

n
d
 e

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t 
p
u
rc

h
a
s
e
s
 

•
 

P
ro

v
id

in
g

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 t

o
 o

th
e
r 

lo
c
a
l 

a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 –

 t
h

e
y 

k
e

y 
e
x
a
m

p
le

 b
e

in
g

 
th

e
 I
C

T
 s

h
a
re

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 w
it
h

 S
te

ri
a
 

•
 

C
u
tt
in

g
 r

u
n
n

in
g
 c

o
s
t 

th
ro

u
g

h
 m

o
vi

n
g
 t

o
 t
h

e
 H

in
c
k
le

y 
H

u
b
 

•
 

T
a
ck

lin
g
 f

ra
u
d
 t
o
 r

e
c
o

ve
ry

 m
o
re

 in
c
o
m

e
 

•
 

R
e
v
ie

w
in

g
 f

e
e
s
 a

n
d
 c

h
a
rg

e
s
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
tin

g
 n

e
w

 l
e

vi
e
s
 o

n
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

s
u
c
h
 a

s
 p

re
 a

p
p

lic
a
ti
o
n

 a
d

v
ic

e
 

•
 

P
ro

a
c
ti
ve

ly
 r

e
vi

e
w

in
g
 r

e
s
e
rv

e
s
 (

s
e
e
 s

e
c
ti
o
n
 5

) 
•
 

U
s
e
 o

f 
a
 v

a
c
a
n
c
y 

p
ro

vi
s
io

n
 a

n
d
 o

n
g

o
in

g
 s

c
ru

tin
ty

 o
f 

va
c
a
n
c
ie

s
 

•
 

R
e
v
ie

w
in

g
 C

o
u
n
c
ill

o
r 

A
llo

w
a
n
c
e
s
 

•
 

Id
e
n
ti
fy

in
g
 

s
o
u
rc

e
s
 

fo
r 

e
xt

e
rn

a
l 

fu
n
d

in
g
 

(e
.g

. 
L

o
c
a
l 

G
ro

w
th

 
F

u
n
d

, 
D

E
C

C
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 a

n
d
 R

G
F

) 
•
 

In
tr

o
d
u
c
ti
o
n

 o
f 

C
h
a

n
n
e

l 
S

h
if
t 
in

it
ia

ti
v
e
s
 t
o
 e

n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 s

e
lf
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

 W
h
ils

t 
w

e
 h

a
ve

 t
o
g

e
th

e
r 

d
e

liv
e
re

d
 t

h
e
s
e
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y 

s
a

v
in

g
s
 i
n
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 b

a
la

n
c
e
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 b

o
o
k
s
, 

w
e
 m

u
s
t 

n
o
t 

lo
s
e
 s

ig
h
t 

o
f 

th
e
 v

e
ry

 p
o
s
it
iv

e
 f

a
c
t 

th
a
t 

th
ro

u
g

h
 e

ff
e
c
tiv

e
, 

e
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

a
n
d
 f

le
x
ib

le
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
p
la

n
n
in

g
 c

o
rp

o
ra

te
 l

e
d

 
s
u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h

is
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

w
ill

 b
y 

2
0
1
5
/2

0
1
6
 h

a
v
e
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 o

r 
fa

c
ili

ta
te

d
 d

u
ri

n
g
 t

h
is

 
p
e
ri
o

d
 o

f 
e
c
o
n

o
m

ic
 a

u
s
te

ri
ty

 o
ve

r 
£

1
4
0

 m
ill

io
n
 o

f 
re

g
e

n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 t

o
 t
h

e
 B

o
ro

u
g
h
. 

 W
h
ils

t 
u
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
, 

a
c
c
e
p
ti
n
g
 a

n
d
 e

m
b
ra

c
in

g
 t

h
e
 c

h
a
n
g
e
s
 b

e
in

g
 i

m
p
o
s
e
d

 
o
n
 

L
o
c
a
l 

G
o

ve
rn

m
e
n
t 

b
y 

p
o

lic
y 

d
e
c
is

io
n
s
 

b
e
in

g
 

m
a
d
e
 

in
 

W
h
ite

h
a

ll 
a
n

d
 

b
u
ild

in
g
 t

h
is

 i
n
to

 h
o

w
 w

e
 a

s
 a

 C
o

u
n
c
il 

h
a
v
e
 t

o
 c

h
a
n

g
e
 t

h
e
 w

a
y 

w
e
 o

p
e
ra

te
 

w
ith

 o
th

e
r 

p
u

b
lic

 b
o

d
ie

s
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

o
u
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
, 

w
e
 a

ls
o
, 

a
t 

a
 l
o
c
a

l 
le

v
e
l,
 m

u
s
t 

n
o
t 

lo
s
e
 s

ig
h
t 

o
f 

th
e
 f

a
c
t 

th
a
t 

w
e
 e

x
is

t 
p
ri
m

a
ri
ly

 t
o
 s

e
rv

e
 t

h
e
 c

it
iz

e
n
s
 o

f 
o
u
r 

B
o
ro

u
g
h
. 

It
 

is
 

th
e
re

fo
re

 
im

p
o
rt

a
n
t 

th
a
t 

th
is

 
C

o
u

n
c
il 

s
e
e
k
s
 

to
 

c
o
n
tin

u
a
lly

 
im

p
ro

ve
 i

ts
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 c

o
n
ti
n
u

e
s
 t

o
 s

tr
iv

e
 t

o
 p

ro
vi

d
e
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
in

fo
rm

a
tio

n
 in

 a
 m

a
n
n
e
r 

th
a

t 
is

 ‘
u
s
e
r 

fr
ie

n
d
ly

'. 
 E

ff
e
c
tiv

e
 

p
la

n
n

in
g
 

th
e
re

fo
re

, 
a
lt
h
o

u
g
h
 

b
e
c
o
m

in
g

 
in

c
re

a
s
in

g
ly

 
d

if
fi
c
u
lt,

 
c
o
n
tin

u
e
s
 

to
 

b
e
 

p
a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y 

im
p
o
rt

a
n
t 

in
 

th
is

 
p
e
ri

o
d
 

o
f 

n
a
tio

n
a

l 
e
c
o
n

o
m

ic
 

in
s
ta

b
ili

ty
 

a
n

d
 

lo
c
a

l 
fi
n
a

n
c
ia

l 
u
n
c
e
rt

a
in

ty
 

re
s
u
lt
in

g
 

fr
o
m

 
u
n
p
re

c
e
d
e
n
te

d
 

c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 i

n
 t

h
e
 L

o
c
a

l 
G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

fi
n
a
n
c
e
 s

tr
u
c
tu

re
. 

B
y 

c
o

n
ti
n
u

in
g
 t

o
 h

a
v
e

 
w

e
ll 

p
la

n
n

e
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 a

s
s
o
c
ia

te
d
 r

e
s
o

u
rc

e
 a

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
, 

th
e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 w

ill
 b

e
 

m
u
c
h
 b

e
tt

e
r 

e
q

u
ip

p
e

d
 t

o
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d

 a
p
p
ro

p
ri

a
te

ly
 t

o
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

n
e
e

d
s
. 

 G
o

o
d

 
p
la

n
n
in

g
 w

ill
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a

t 
s
h

o
rt

-t
e
rm

 s
o
lu

tio
n
s
 a

re
 n

o
t 

a
c
h
ie

ve
d

 a
t 

th
e
 e

x
p
e

n
s
e

 
o
f 

lo
n
g
-t

e
rm

 s
u
s
ta

in
a

b
ili

ty
. 
  

Page 11



4
 

 T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

is
 v

e
ry

 w
e

ll 
e
q
u

ip
p

e
d
 t

o
 d

e
a

l 
w

ith
 t

h
e

s
e
 c

h
a
lle

n
g
e
s
 a

s
 i

t 
h

a
s
 

b
e
c
o
m

e
 a

c
c
u
s
to

m
e
d
 t

o
 s

o
u
n
d
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
p

la
n

n
in

g
 l

in
k
e
d
 t

o
 e

ff
e
c
tiv

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 
d
e
liv

e
ry

 a
n
d
 h

a
s
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e

d
 a

 s
tr

o
n
g
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

n
d

in
g
. 

S
e

n
io

r 
M

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 E

le
c
te

d
 M

e
m

b
e
rs

 w
ill

 n
e
e
d
 t

o
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t

o
 w

o
rk

 c
lo

s
e
ly

 t
o

g
e
th

e
r 

to
 s

tr
ik

e
 

th
e
 r

ig
h
t 

b
a
la

n
c
e
 
in

 d
e
c
is

io
n
 m

a
k
in

g
 f

o
r 

th
e
 
lo

n
g
 
te

rm
 b

e
n
e
fi
t 

o
f 

th
e

 l
o
c
a
l 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

a
n
d
 f

o
r 

th
e
 f

u
tu

re
 s

u
s
ta

in
a
b

ili
ty

 o
f 

th
e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

. 
         S

a
n

ji
v

 K
o

h
li

 
 

 
 

D
e
p

u
ty

 C
h

ie
f 

E
x
e

c
u

ti
v

e
  

C
ll
r 

K
e
it

h
 L

y
n

c
h

 
(C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 D

ir
e

c
ti

o
n

) 
 

E
x
e

c
u

ti
v

e
 M

e
m

b
e
r 

fo
r 

F
in

a
n

c
e
 

a
n

d
 S

1
5
1
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

              

                            2
. 

IN
T

R
O

D
U

C
T

IO
N

  
 

Page 12



5
 

  T
h
e
 M

e
d
iu

m
 T

e
rm

 F
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
S

tr
a
te

g
y 

(M
T

F
S

 –
 t

h
e

 S
tr

a
te

g
y)

 2
0
1

4
 t

o
 2

0
1

7
 

s
e
ts

 o
u
t 

th
e

 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
p
la

n
n

in
g

 f
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

 f
o
r 

H
in

c
k
le

y 
a
n

d
 B

o
s
w

o
rt

h
 B

o
ro

u
g
h

 
C

o
u
n
c
il 

(t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il)

 a
n
d

 s
h
o

w
s
 h

o
w

 n
a
ti
o
n

a
l,
 r

e
g

io
n

a
l, 

s
u
b
-r

e
g
io

n
a

l a
n
d
 l
o
c
a

l 
is

s
u
e
s
 a

re
 t

a
k
e
n
 i

n
to

 a
c
c
o

u
n
t 

in
 p

la
n
n

in
g
 t

h
e
 r

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 f
o
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e

 
d
e
liv

e
ry

. 
F

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
p

la
n

n
in

g
 

is
 

e
s
s
e
n
ti
a
l 

a
n
d
 

e
n
a

b
le

s
 

th
e
 

C
o

u
n
c
il 

to
 

s
e

t 
o
b
je

c
ti
ve

s
 

a
n

d
 

p
ri

o
ri
ti
e
s
, 

tu
rn

 
p
o

lic
y 

d
e
c
is

io
n
s
 

in
to

 
p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
s
 

o
f 

a
c
tio

n
, 

d
e
c
id

e
 h

o
w

 t
o
 b

e
s
t 

a
llo

c
a
te

 t
h
e

 r
e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 a

va
ila

b
le

 a
n

d
 r

e
vi

e
w

 r
e
s
u

lts
 s

o
 t

h
a

t 
le

a
rn

in
g
 f

e
e
d
s
 b

a
c
k
 in

to
 t

h
e

 d
e
c
is

io
n
-m

a
k
in

g
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
. 

 T
h
e
 o

n
g
o

in
g
 i

m
p
a
c
t 

o
f 

a
u

s
te

ri
ty

 m
e
a
s
u
re

s
 e

n
a
c
te

d
 b

y 
G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

m
e
a
n
s
 

th
a
t 

lo
c
a

l 
g
o

ve
rn

m
e
n
t 

b
u
d

g
e
ts

 h
a

ve
 b

e
e
n
 a

n
d
 w

ill
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e

 t
o
 b

e
 r

a
d
ic

a
lly

 
re

d
u
c
e
d
 d

u
e

 t
o
 c

u
ts

 i
n
 c

e
n
tr

a
l 

g
o

ve
rn

m
e
n
t 

fu
n
d
in

g
 a

n
d
 l

o
c
a

l 
re

d
u
c
tio

n
s
 i

n
 

tr
a
d
it
io

n
a
l 

in
c
o
m

e
 s

tr
e
a
m

s
. 

C
h
a
n

g
e
s
 i
n

 l
o
c
a

l 
g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

fi
n
a

n
c
in

g
 m

e
a
n
 t

h
a
t 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
ri
s
k
s
 o

f 
fu

n
d
in

g
 o

f 
lo

c
a
l 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n

 p
a
s
s
e
d
 o

ve
r 

b
y 

c
e
n
tr

a
l 

g
o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

to
 

lo
c
a
l 

g
o
v
e

rn
m

e
n
t 

th
ro

u
g
h
 

th
e
 

c
h
a

n
g
e
s
 

to
 

b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 

ra
te

s
 

re
te

n
ti
o
n
 (

B
R

R
),

 l
o
c
a
lis

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
c
o
u
n
c
il 

ta
x
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 (
L
C

T
S

) 
a
n
d
 N

e
w

 H
o
m

e
s
 

B
o
n

u
s
. 

T
h
a
t 

s
a
id

, 
g
u

id
a
n
c
e

 i
n
 t

h
e
s
e
 a

re
a
s
 i
s
 e

v
e
r 

c
h
a

n
g
in

g
, 

m
a
k
in

g
 i
t 

d
if
fi
c
u
lt 

fo
r 

a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 t

o
 r

e
lia

b
ly

 f
o
re

c
a
s
t 

o
r 

p
re

-e
m

p
t 

fi
n
a
n
c
in

g
 a

rr
a

n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 g
o
in

g
 

fo
rw

a
rd

. 
 

 A
c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e
 c

o
u
n
tr

y,
 m

a
n

y 
C

o
u
n
c
ils

 a
re

 h
a
v
in

g
 t

o
 l

o
o
k
 f

o
r 

d
ra

s
tic

 m
e
a
s
u
re

s
 t

o
 

c
u
t 

c
o
s
ts

 
a
n
d
 
e
n
s
u
re

 
s
o

lv
e
n
c
y 

in
 
th

e
 
m

e
d
iu

m
 
te

rm
. 

In
 
L

e
ic

e
s
te

rs
h
ir

e
, 

th
e

 
C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o

u
n
c
il 

is
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d

 t
o
 m

a
k
e
 £

1
1
0
 m

ill
io

n
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 o

ve
r 

th
e
 n

e
x
t 

fi
ve

 
ye

a
rs

. 
In

 
o
rd

e
r 

to
 

a
c
h
ie

v
e
 

th
e
s
e
 

ta
rg

e
ts

, 
p
re

s
s
u
re

s
 

w
ill

 
b
e
 

tr
a

n
s
fe

rr
e
d
 

to
 

d
is

tr
ic

t 
c
o
u

n
c
ils

 i
n
 a

re
a
s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 w

a
s
te

, 
c
h

ild
re

n
’s

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 o

ld
e
r 

p
e

o
p

le
s
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
. 

F
o
r 

th
is

 C
o
u

n
c
il,

 t
h
e
 d

ir
e
c
t 

im
p
a
c
t 

o
f 

th
e
s
e
 c

h
a
n
g
e
s
 i

s
 f

o
re

c
a
s
t 

to
 

c
re

a
te

 
a
n
 

e
s
ti
m

a
te

d
 

b
u
d
g

e
t 

p
re

s
s
u
re

 
fr

o
m

 
2
0
1
5
/2

0
1
6
 

o
f 

u
p
 

to
 

£
5

0
0
,0

0
0

 
o
ve

ra
ll.

 
T

h
e
 

in
d

ir
e
c
t 

im
p
a
c
t 

o
f 

c
h
a
n
g

e
s
 

in
fl
ic

te
d

 
b

y 
th

e
 

C
o
u

n
ty

 
C

o
u
n
c
il 

,h
o

w
e

ve
r,

 c
o

u
ld

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 t

h
is

 p
re

s
s
u
re

 b
y 

m
a
n

y 
th

o
u
s
a

n
d
s
 m

o
re

. 
 

 L
o
c
a
lly

, 
th

e
 c

o
m

m
itm

e
n
t 

to
 m

in
im

is
e
 t

h
e
 p

re
s
s
u
re

 o
f 

e
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 p

re
s
s
u
re

s
 o

n
 

th
e
 l

o
c
a
l 

ta
x
 p

a
ye

r 
h
a
s
 m

e
a
n
t 

th
a
t 

c
o
u

n
c
il 

ta
x
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 f

ro
ze

n
 f

o
r 

a
 f

o
u
rt

h
 

ye
a
r 

in
 

2
0
1

4
/2

0
1
5
. 

In
 

re
a
l 

te
rm

s
, 

th
is

 
h
a
s
 

c
re

a
te

d
 

a
 

o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
y 

lo
s
s
 

in
 

s
p
e
n
d

in
g
 p

o
w

e
r 

d
u
ri

n
g
 t

h
is

 p
e
ri
o

d
 o

f 
o
v
e
r 

£
6

5
0
,0

0
0

. 
  

 T
h
is

, 
to

g
e
th

e
r 

w
ith

 
th

e
 

d
e
s
ir
e
 

o
f 

th
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

to
 

m
in

im
is

e
 

in
c
re

a
s
e
s
 

a
n
d

 
in

tr
o
d

u
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
n

e
w

 f
e
e
s
 a

n
d
 c

h
a
rg

e
s
 (

e
.g

. 
c
a
r 

p
a
rk

in
g
 a

n
d
 g

re
e
n

 w
a
s
te

) 
to

 

a
s
s
is

t 
lo

c
a

l 
re

s
id

e
n
ts

 a
n

d
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 m

e
a
n
s
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 b

u
d

g
e
ts

 a
re

 
c
o
m

in
g
 u

n
d
e
r 

c
o
n
s
id

e
ra

b
le

 s
tr

a
in

 f
ro

m
 2

0
1
5
/1

6
 o

n
w

a
rd

s
. 
 

 T
h
e
 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
m

o
d
e
lli

n
g
 

fo
re

c
a
s
ts

 
w

it
h
in

 
th

is
 

S
tr

a
te

g
y 

in
c
lu

d
e
 

s
e
n
s
iti

vi
ty

 
a
n
a

ly
s
e
s
 a

n
d
 3

 s
c
e
n
a
ri

o
s
; 

“b
e
s
t”

, 
“w

o
rs

t”
 a

n
d
 “

fo
re

c
a

s
t”

 a
re

 p
re

s
e
n
te

d
. 

In
 a

ll 
c
a
s
e
s
 

th
e
 

s
c
e
n
a
ri

o
s
 

o
u
tl
in

e
 

c
o
s
ts

 
a

n
d
 

s
u
b
s
e

q
u
e

n
t 

s
a
v
in

g
s
 

fr
o
m

 
s
ta

ff
 

re
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
s
. 
W

h
ils

t 
th

e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

h
a
s
 m

a
n
a
g
e
d
 f

o
r 

a
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

ye
a
rs

 t
o

 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 
a
lte

rn
a
ti
v
e
s
 

to
 

c
o
m

p
u
ls

o
ry

 
re

d
u
n
d

a
n
c
ie

s
, 

th
is

 
c
o
m

m
itm

e
n
t 

c
a
n
n
o
t 

b
e

 
re

a
lis

ti
c
a
lly

 s
u
s
ta

in
e
d

 f
ro

m
 2

0
1
5

/2
0

1
6
 o

n
w

a
rd

s
. 

  
 W

h
ils

t 
th

e
 “

fo
re

c
a
s
t”

 p
o
s
iti

o
n
 s

h
o

w
s
 a

 u
n
s
u
s
ta

in
a
b

le
 d

ra
w

 d
o

w
n
 o

n
 r

e
s
e
rv

e
s
, 

th
e
 “

b
e
s
t 

c
a
s
e
” 

s
c
e
n
a
ri

o
 i

n
 a

tt
a
in

a
b

le
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 c

o
m

m
itm

e
n
t 

to
 a

 n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

ta
rg

e
ts

 
a
n

d
 
d

e
c
is

io
n
s
. 

T
h
e
s
e
 
m

o
ve

m
e
n
ts

 
(e

x
c
lu

d
in

g
 
d
e
c
is

io
n
s
 
o
n
 

C
o
u

n
c
il 

T
a
x
) 

a
re

 
d
o
c
u
m

e
n
te

d
 
in

 
th

e
 
ta

b
le

 
b
e

lo
w

 
a
n

d
 
w

ill
 
b

e
 
u
s
e

d
 
a
s
 
a
 
ta

rg
e
t 

fo
r 

m
e
m

b
e
rs

 a
n
d
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

 o
ve

r 
th

e
 p

e
ri
o

d
 o

f 
th

is
 S

tr
a
te

g
y:

 
 T

a
b

le
 1

 –
 B

e
s
t 

C
a

s
e
 S

c
e
n

a
ri

o
 T

a
rg

e
ts

  
 

 
£
 

N
e
t 
B

o
ro

u
g
h
 r

e
q
u
ir

e
m

e
n
t 
fo

re
c
a
s
t 
2
0
1

5
/2

0
1
6
 

1
0
,3

3
0
,2

3
3
 

N
e
t 
B

o
ro

u
g
h
 r

e
q
u
ir

e
m

e
n
t 
b
e
s
t 
c
a
s
e
 2

0
1
5
/2

0
1
6
 

8
,9

5
9
,3

3
3
 

D
if

fe
re

n
c

e
  
- 

O
f 

w
h

ic
h
: 

1
,3

7
0
,9

0
0
 

A
d
d

iti
o
n

a
l 
le

g
a
l f

e
e
s
 

-5
0
,0

0
0
 

A
d
d

iti
o
n

a
l 
p
la

n
n

in
g
 a

n
d
 b

u
ild

in
g
 c

o
n
tr

o
l 
in

c
o
m

e
 

-1
3
5
,0

0
0
 

A
d
d

iti
o
n

a
l r

e
c
yc

lin
g
 i
n
c
o
m

e
 

-1
4
,0

0
0
 

P
ri
n
ti
n

g
 a

n
d
 p

o
s
ta

g
e
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 

-1
0
,0

0
0
 

R
e
d
u
c
e

d
 im

p
a
c
t 
o
f 

S
a
in

s
b
u

ry
s
 o

n
 c

a
r 

p
a
rk

in
g
 

-1
9
,0

0
0
 

A
d
d

iti
o
n

a
l I

C
T

 s
h
a
re

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 in

c
o
m

e
 

-2
0
,0

0
0
 

A
d
d

iti
o
n

a
l c

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 f

ro
m

 L
L
E

P
 f

o
r 

p
la

n
n
in

g
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

 
-1

0
0
,0

0
0
 

N
e

w
 H

o
m

e
s
 B

o
n

u
s
 n

o
 l
o

n
g

e
r 

p
ro

v
id

e
d
 t

o
 p

a
ri

s
h
e
s
 

-4
7
8
,0

0
0
 

B
ID

 c
o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
 t

o
 c

a
r 

p
a
rk

in
g
 

-2
5
,0

0
0
 

N
o
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
a
p

p
e
a

ls
 c

o
s
ts

 
-1

0
0
,0

0
0
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

T
a
x
 S

u
p

p
o
rt

 G
ra

n
t 

n
o
 l
o
n
g

e
r 

p
ro

vi
d
e
d

 t
o
 p

a
ri
s
h
e
s
 

-1
4
3
,0

0
0
 

R
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
h
a
rd

w
a
re

 s
u
p

p
o
rt

 
-3

5
,0

0
0
 

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 r

a
te

s
 g

ro
w

th
 

-1
1
5
,6

7
6
 

N
N

D
R

 a
n
d
 e

le
c
tr

ic
it
y 

s
a
v
in

g
s
 H

u
b
 

-5
0
,0

0
0
 

A
d
d

iti
o
n

a
l s

a
vi

n
g
s
 

-5
0
,0

0
0
 

Page 13



6
 

 D
e
s
p
it
e
 

th
e
 

c
h

a
lle

n
g
e
s
, 

th
is

 
C

o
u

n
c
il 

c
o

n
ti
n
u
e
s
 

to
 

b
e
 

c
o
m

m
itt

e
d
 

to
 

a
n

 
a
d
v
e
n
tu

ro
u
s
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
P

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
. 
F

u
n
d
in

g
 f

o
r 

la
rg

e
 s

c
h
e
m

e
s
 c

o
n
tin

u
e
s
 t

o
 b

e
 a

 
c
h
a
lle

n
g

e
 a

s
 r

e
g

io
n

a
l 
fu

n
d
in

g
 t

h
a
t 

th
is

 C
o

u
n
c
il 

b
e
n
e
fi
te

d
 f

ro
m

 i
n
 t

h
e

 p
a
s
t 

is
 n

o
 

lo
n

g
e
r 

a
v
a
ila

b
le

 a
n
d
 c

a
p

it
a
l 

re
c
e
ip

ts
 a

re
 m

in
im

a
l. 

In
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
 t

h
e
s
e

 
s
c
h
e
m

e
s
 

th
e
 

C
o

u
n
c
il 

h
a

s
 

h
a
d
 

to
 

a
d

o
p
t 

a
 

p
ro

g
re

s
s
iv

e
 

a
tt

itu
d

e
 

to
w

a
rd

s
 

b
o
rr

o
w

in
g
 

a
n
d
 

re
s
e
rv

e
s
 

ra
tio

n
a

lis
a
ti
o
n

. 
T

h
e
 

re
s
u
lt 

o
f 

th
is

 
h
a
s
 

m
e
a
n
t 

th
a
t 

c
a
p
ita

l 
s
c
h
e
m

e
s
 w

ill
 o

p
e
n
 u

p
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 f

o
r 

re
ve

n
u
e
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 a

n
d
 i

n
c
o
m

e
 

s
tr

e
a
m

s
 w

h
ic

h
 h

e
lp

 t
o
 s

u
p

p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 M

T
F

S
 i

n
to

 t
h
e
 f

u
tu

re
. 

(e
.g

. 
b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 r

a
te

s
 

fr
o
m

 
th

e
 
C

re
s
c
e
n
t,
 
m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

fe
e
 
in

c
o
m

e
 
fr

o
m

 
th

e
 
L
e

is
u
re

 
C

e
n
tr

e
 
a
n

d
 

s
a
la

ry
 s

a
vi

n
g
s
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 R

e
g
io

n
a

l 
G

ro
w

th
 F

u
n
d
) 

  
T

h
is

 r
e
la

ti
o
n
s
h

ip
 b

e
tw

e
e
n

 
c
a
p
ita

l 
a
n

d
 

re
v
e
n
u

e
 

e
m

p
h
a
s
is

e
s
 

th
e
 

e
ve

r 
g
ro

w
in

g
 

in
te

rd
e
p
e

n
d
e

n
c
ie

s
 

o
f 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
d
e
c
is

io
n
s
 a

n
d
 t

h
e

 n
e
e
d

 t
o

 n
o

t 
ta

k
e
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
d

e
c
is

io
n
s
 i
n

 i
s
o

la
ti
o
n

 b
u
t 

ra
th

e
r 

fr
o
m

 a
 c

o
rp

o
ra

te
, 
h
o

lis
tic

 p
e
rs

p
e
c
ti
ve

. 
 

 T
h
e
 c

h
a
n
g
e
 i

n
 t

h
e
 H

o
u
s
in

g
 F

in
a
n
c
in

g
 S

ys
te

m
 t

h
a
t 

c
a
m

e
 i
n
to

 e
ff

e
c
t 

fr
o
m

 A
p
ri
l 

2
0
1
2
 h

a
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

w
ith

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 t

o
 i

n
v
e
s
t 

in
 n

e
w

 
a
n
d
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 h

o
u
s
e
 s

to
c
k
 a

n
d
, 

in
 t

u
rn

 g
e
n

e
ra

te
 f

u
tu

re
 f

u
n
d

in
g
 s

tr
e
a
m

s
 a

n
d
 r

e
n
t 

to
 m

a
in

ta
in

 a
 h

e
a

lth
y 

h
o
u
s
in

g
 “

b
u
s
in

e
s
s
”.

 T
h
e
 H

R
A

 I
n

ve
s
tm

e
n
t 

P
la

n
 s

e
ts

 o
u
t 

th
e
s
e
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 a

n
d
 s

h
o
u

ld
 b

e
 r

e
a

d
 i
n
 c

o
n
ju

n
c
ti
o
n

 w
it
h
 t

h
is

 S
tr

a
te

g
y.

 
 2
.1

 
H

in
c
k
le

y
 a

n
d

 B
o

s
w

o
rt

h
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 C

o
u

n
c
il
 –

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 P
la

n
n

in
g

 
F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 
 T

h
e
 M

e
d
iu

m
 T

e
rm

 F
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
S

tr
a
te

g
y 

is
 o

n
e
 o

f 
a
 s

u
it
e
 o

f 
s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 d
o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

 
th

a
t 

fo
rm

s
 

th
e
 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 

P
la

n
n

in
g
 

F
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

 
a
n
d
 

s
e
ts

 
o
u
t 

th
e
 

n
a
ti
o

n
a
l,
 

re
g
io

n
a

l 
a
n

d
 s

u
b
-r

e
g

io
n

a
l 
fa

c
to

rs
 a

ff
e
c
tin

g
 t

h
e
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
p
la

n
n

in
g
 a

n
d
 r

e
s
o
u
rc

e
 

a
llo

c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

lin
k
e
d
 t
o
 it

s
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 o

b
je

c
ti
ve

s
. 

            

 T
a
b

le
 2

 –
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

  
 

 

 
   

 T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 v

is
io

n
 i

s
 t

o
 m

a
k
e
 H

in
ck

le
y 

a
n
d
 B

o
s
w

o
rt

h
 ‘

a
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 t

o
 b

e
 

p
ro

u
d

 o
f’

. 
T

o
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
 t

h
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il’

s
 v

is
io

n
 f

o
u
r 

lo
n
g

 t
e
rm

 A
im

s
 h

a
ve

 b
e
e

n
 

id
e

n
tif

ie
d
: 

 
•
 

C
re

a
ti
n
g
 a

 V
ib

ra
n
t 
P

la
c
e

 t
o
 W

o
rk

 a
n
d
 L

iv
e
 

•
 

E
m

p
o
w

e
ri

n
g
 C

o
m

m
u
n
iti

e
s
 

•
 

S
u
p

p
o
rt

in
g
 I

n
d

iv
id

u
a
ls

 
•
 

P
ro

v
id

in
g

 V
a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

M
o
n

e
y 

a
n
d
 P

ro
-a

c
ti
ve

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

 T
h
e
 
C

o
u
n
c
il 

u
s
e
s
 
its

 
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 
m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

fr
a
m

e
w

o
rk

 
to

 
e
n
s
u
re

 
th

a
t 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

im
p
ro

ve
 

a
n

d
 

th
a

t 
p
la

n
s
, 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
 

a
n

d
 

s
tr

a
te

g
ie

s
 

d
e

liv
e
r 

th
e

 
C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 A

im
s
. 
 

 
T

h
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

re
g

u
la

rl
y 

c
o

n
s
u
lts

 
it
s
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

re
g
a

rd
in

g
 

lo
c
a

l 
p
ri

o
ri
ti
e
s
 

to
 

in
fo

rm
 i

ts
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

 p
la

n
s
 a

n
d
 p

o
lic

ie
s
. 

T
h
is

 c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 i

s
 c

o
n
d

u
c
te

d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 

T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 m

e
d
iu

m
-t

e
rm

 p
ri

o
ri

ti
e
s
 b

a
s
e
d
 o

n
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 P

la
n
, 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l,
 p

u
b
lic

 &
 m

e
m

b
e
r 

p
ri

o
ri

ti
e
s
 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
s
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 
p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
, 
lo

n
g
 a

n
d
 m

e
d
iu

m
 t
e
rm

 
ta

rg
e
ts

 &
 k

e
y
 a

c
ti
o

n
s
, 
a
c
ts

 a
s
 a

 C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 

D
e
liv

e
ry

 P
la

n
 

D
e
ta

ile
d
 a

c
ti
o
n
 p

la
n
s
 f
o
r 

a
ll 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 b

a
s
e
d
 

o
n
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 P

la
n
 

  
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 P

la
n
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

V
is

io
n
  

&
 V

a
lu

e
s
 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
  

 P
la

n
 

M
e
d
iu

m
 T

e
rm

 F
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
S

tr
a
te

g
y
 

 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 I
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 
P

la
n
s
 

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 &

 D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
 

A
p
p
ra

is
a
ls
 

In
d
iv

id
u
a
l 
m

e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 
s
ta

ff
 a

re
  

re
s
p
o

n
s
ib

le
 f
o
r 

th
e
ir

 o
w

n
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 

th
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e
 P

D
A

 S
y
s
te

m
. 
A

ll 
s
ta

ff
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 

h
a
v
e

 t
h
e
 t
o
o
ls

 a
n
d
 t
ra

in
in

g
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d
 t
o
 

d
e
liv

e
r 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 v

is
io

n
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 &
 S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 
P

la
n

s
 &

 P
o

li
c
ie

s
 

 

J
o
in

t 
lo

n
g
-t

e
rm

 a
im

s
 f
o
r 

im
p
ro

v
in

g
 t

h
e
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 

b
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 l
o
c
a
l 
&

 n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
p
ri

o
ri

ti
e
s
 

Page 14



7
 

b
o
th

 t
h

e
 C

iti
ze

n
s
 P

a
n

e
l 

a
n

d
 b

o
ro

u
g

h
-w

id
e
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 t

h
e
 B

o
ro

u
g
h
 B

u
lle

ti
n
 a

n
d

 
th

e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 I

n
te

rn
e
t.
  

 D
e
ta

ile
d
 p

la
n
s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 d
e

v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d

 d
e

liv
e
ry

 o
f 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

re
 i

n
c
lu

d
e
d

 i
n

 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 I

m
p
ro

ve
m

e
n
t 

P
la

n
s
 (

S
IP

s
) 

p
re

p
a
re

d
 o

n
 a

n
 a

n
n
u

a
l 

b
a
s
is

 b
y 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 

m
a
n
a
g
e
rs

. 
T

h
e
s
e
 

a
re

 
th

re
e
 

ye
a
r 

p
la

n
s
 

th
a
t 

a
re

 
u

s
e
d
 

to
 

id
e
n
ti
fy

 
s
e
rv

ic
e

 
p
re

s
s
u
re

s
 a

n
d
 t

h
u
s
 i
n
fo

rm
 t
h
e
 M

T
F

S
 t
o
 i
d

e
n
ti
fy

 r
e
s
o
u
rc

e
 r

e
q
u
ir

e
m

e
n
ts

. 
  C

o
n
fi
rm

e
d
 
lo

c
a
l 

p
u

b
lic

 
p
ri

o
ri
ti
e
s
, 

L
e

ic
e
s
te

rs
h
ir
e
 
a
re

a
, 

M
e
m

b
e
r 

a
n
d
 
n
a

tio
n
a

l 
p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 a

re
 u

s
e
d
 t

o
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 a

n
d
 i

n
fo

rm
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 p
la

n
s
 f

o
r 

th
e
 

m
e
d
iu

m
 t

o
 l
o
n
g
-t

e
rm

. 
T

h
e
 p

u
rp

o
s
e
 o

f 
s
e
tt
in

g
 p

ri
o
ri

ti
e
s
 i
s
 t

o
 a

llo
c
a
te

 r
e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 

to
 m

e
e
t 
th

e
 n

e
e
d
s
 o

f 
th

e
 b

o
ro

u
g
h
, 

w
h

ils
t 
re

c
o

g
n

is
in

g
 t
h

a
t 
th

e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

h
a
s
 f

in
it
e

 
re

s
o
u
rc

e
s
 a

n
d
 c

a
n
n
o
t 

a
c
h

ie
ve

 e
ve

ry
th

in
g
 a

ll 
a
t 

o
n
c
e
. 

 T
h
e
 M

T
F

S
 c

o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 t

h
a
t 

th
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

n
e

e
d
s
 t

o
 i

n
ve

s
t 

in
 f

o
r 

th
e

 
ye

a
rs

 a
h

e
a
d
 i

n
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 m

e
e
t 

th
e
 c

o
rp

o
ra

te
 o

b
je

c
ti
ve

s
 a

n
d
 l

o
n

g
-t

e
rm

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 

a
m

b
iti

o
n
s
 a

n
d

 t
h
e

 i
m

p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 o

f 
th

is
 s

p
e

n
d
in

g
 o

n
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

ta
x
 l

e
ve

ls
, 

a
n
d

 o
n

 
o
th

e
r 

s
o
u
rc

e
s
 o

f 
in

c
o
m

e
. 

T
h
e
 b

u
d
g
e
t 

s
tr

a
te

g
y 

fo
r 

e
a
c
h
 o

f 
th

e
 y

e
a
rs

 o
f 

th
is

 
s
tr

a
te

g
y 

w
ill

 s
im

ila
rl

y 
ta

k
e
 i

n
to

 a
c
c
o
u
n
t 

th
e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

’s
 p

ri
o
ri

ty
 a

n
d

 n
o

n
-p

ri
o
ri

ty
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
. 

A
s
 r

e
g

a
rd

s
 n

o
n
-p

ri
o
ri
ty

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
, 

th
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

n
e
e

d
s
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 

it
 

m
e
e
ts

 m
in

im
u
m

 s
ta

tu
to

ry
 r

e
q
u

ir
e
m

e
n
ts

. 
 

A
 “

p
ri

o
ri
ty

 s
u
rv

e
y”

 w
a
s
 c

o
n

d
u
c
te

d
 b

y 
th

e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

in
 s

u
m

m
e
r 

2
0
1
3
 t

o
 c

o
n
s
u

lt
 

o
n
 
th

e
 
p
ri

o
ri
ti
e
s
 
fo

r 
re

s
id

e
n
c
e
s
 
w

h
ic

h
 
c
o
u
ld

 
b

e
 
u
s
e

d
 
to

 
s
h

a
p
e

 
a
n

d
 
d

e
v
is

e
 

p
o
lic

ie
s
 

g
o
in

g
 

fo
rw

a
rd

. 
T

h
e
 

s
u
rv

e
y 

re
ve

a
le

d
 

th
e
 

“t
o
p
 

fi
ve

” 
p
ri

o
ri
ti
e
s
 

o
f 

re
s
p
o
n
d

e
n
ts

 a
s
 f

o
llo

w
s
: 

 
•
 

K
e
e

p
 n

e
ig

h
b
o

u
rh

o
o
d
s
 c

le
a

n
 

•
 

P
ro

te
c
t 

a
n
d
 i
m

p
ro

ve
 o

u
r 

p
a

rk
s
 a

n
d
 o

p
e

n
 s

p
a
c
e
s
 

•
 

R
e
d
u
c
e
 t

h
e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 
o
n
 t
h

e
 e

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 
b

y 
c
o
u
n
c
il 

o
p
e
ra

tio
n
s
 

•
 

S
u
s
ta

in
 e

c
o

n
o
m

ic
 g

ro
w

th
 

•
 

Id
e
n
ti
fy

 a
n
d
 s

u
p

p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 m

o
s
t 
vu

ln
e
ra

b
le

 p
e

o
p

le
 

T
h
e
 r

e
s
u
lts

 o
f 

th
is

 s
u
rv

e
y,

 a
lo

n
g
 w

it
h
 c

o
n
s
u

lta
tio

n
 w

it
h
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

, 
o
ff

ic
e
rs

 a
n
d

 
p
a
rt

n
e
rs

 h
a
s
 i

n
fo

rm
e
d
 a

 n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

th
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a

ls
 r

e
fl
e
c
te

d
 i

n
 t

h
is

 d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t.

 
A

lt
h
o
u

g
h
 t

h
e
 M

T
F

S
 i

s
 a

 d
o

c
u
m

e
n
t 

th
a
t 

c
o
ve

rs
 t

h
e
 f

o
rt

h
c
o
m

in
g
 t

h
re

e
 y

e
a
rs

, 
it
 

is
 r

e
v
ie

w
e
d
 a

n
n
u

a
lly

 a
n

d
 a

m
e
n
d
e
d
, 
a
s
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri

a
te

. 
 

T
h
e
 r

e
s
u
lti

n
g
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
t 

is
 a

ls
o
 d

e
s
ig

n
e
d
 t

o
 m

e
e
t 

th
e

 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
o
b
je

c
ti
ve

s
 f

o
r 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

w
h
ic

h
 a

re
 d

e
ta

ile
d
 b

e
lo

w
 a

n
d

 c
o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 i

n
 m

o
re

 d
e
ta

il 
in

 s
e
c
ti
o
n

 
7
: 

 
•
 

T
h
e
 
C

o
u
n
c
il 

s
h

o
u
ld

 
a

llo
c
a

te
 
re

s
o
u
rc

e
s
 
to

 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 
in

 
lin

e
 
w

it
h
 
th

e
 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 A

im
s
 a

n
d
 A

m
b
iti

o
n
s
 

•
 

E
n
s
u
re

 r
e
g

u
la

r 
b
u
d
g

e
t 

m
o
n
ito

ri
n
g
 o

f 
a
c
tu

a
l 

s
p
e
n

d
 a

g
a
in

s
t 

b
u
d

g
e
t 

to
 

a
s
s
e
s
s
 

o
u
tc

o
m

e
s
 

a
n
d
 

in
fo

rm
 

th
e
 

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

F
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

 
•
 

T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

m
u
s
t 

s
e
a
rc

h
 f

o
r 

n
e
w

 s
o
u
rc

e
s
 o

f 
fu

n
d
in

g
 t

o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 i
ts

 
a
c
tiv

it
ie

s
 

a
n
d
 

m
a
x
im

is
e
 

o
p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
 

fr
o
m

 
e
m

e
rg

in
g

 
e
c
o
n

o
m

ic
 

in
it
ia

ti
ve

s
 

•
 

T
o
 r

e
vi

e
w

 t
h
e
 s

c
a

le
 o

f 
fe

e
s
 a

n
d
 c

h
a
rg

e
s
 a

t 
le

a
s
t 
a
n

n
u
a

lly
 

•
 

T
o
 o

p
tim

is
e
 t
h
e

 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l r
e
tu

rn
 o

n
 a

s
s
e
ts

 a
n
d

 e
n
s
u
re

 c
a
p
it
a
l 
re

4
c
e

ip
td

 
a
re

 o
b
ta

in
e
d

 w
h
e
re

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 o
p
p

o
rt

u
n

iti
e
s
 a

ri
s
e
 

•
 

C
a
p
it
a
l 
e
x
p
e

n
d

itu
re

 i
s
 p

ro
p

e
rl

y 
a
p
p
ra

is
e
d
 

•
 

W
h
e
n
 

fu
n
d
in

g
 

th
e

 
C

a
p
it
a
l 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
, 

a
ll 

fu
n

d
in

g
 

o
p
ti
o
n
s
 

a
re

 
c
o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 

•
 

T
o
 r

e
vi

e
w

 l
e

ve
ls

 a
n

d
 p

u
rp

o
s
e
s
 o

f 
R

e
s
e
rv

e
s
 a

n
d
 B

a
la

n
c
e
s
 

•
 

T
o
 m

a
in

ta
in

 s
u
s
ta

in
a
b

le
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

T
a
x
 in

c
re

a
s
e
s
 

•
 

T
o
 i

n
c
re

a
s
e
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
c
y 

s
a
v
in

g
s
 a

n
d
 g

e
n

e
ra

te
 f

u
n
d

in
g
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 s

h
a
re

d
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 c

o
lla

b
o
ra

ti
ve

 w
o
rk

in
g
  

              
 

 

Page 15



8
 

3
. 

E
X

E
C

U
T

IV
E

 S
U

M
M

A
R

Y
 

 T
h
is

 
M

e
d
iu

m
 

T
e
rm

 
F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
S

tr
a
te

g
y 

ta
k
e
s
 

in
to

 
a
c
c
o
u
n
t 

th
e
 

C
o
u

n
c
il’

s
 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 P

la
n
 o

b
je

c
ti
ve

s
. 

It
 t
a
k
e
s
 in

to
 c

o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
 n

a
tio

n
a

l a
n
d
 c

o
u
n
ty

-w
id

e
 

in
it
ia

ti
ve

s
 t
o

g
e
th

e
r 

w
ith

 l
o
c
a

l p
re

s
s
u
re

s
 f

a
c
in

g
 t

h
e
 C

o
u

n
c
il.

  
 T

h
e
 

M
T

F
S

 
is

 
p
re

p
a
re

d
 

u
n
d
e
r 

a
 

c
lim

a
te

 
o
f 

c
o
n
tin

u
e
d
 

n
a

tio
n
a

l 
a
n

d
 

lo
c
a

l 
u
n
c
e
rt

a
in

ty
 
a

n
d
 
la

rg
e

 
s
c
a
le

 
c
h
a
n

g
e
s
 
in

 
th

e
 
o

p
e
ra

ti
o

n
 
o
f 

lo
c
a

l 
g
o

v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

fi
n
a
n
c
e
. 

M
a
n

y 
a
s
p
e
c
ts

 o
f 

w
h
a
t 

th
e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

is
 s

tr
iv

in
g
 t

o
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
 d

u
ri

n
g
 t

h
e

 
M

T
F

S
 p

e
ri

o
d
 a

n
d

 t
h
e

 i
m

p
a
c
t 

o
f 

va
ri

o
u
s
 c

h
a
n
g

e
s
 a

re
 d

if
fi
c
u
lt 

to
 q

u
a
n

tif
y 

a
n

d
 

w
ill

 n
e
e
d

 t
o

 b
e

 c
o
n
ti
n
u

a
lly

 r
e
fr

e
s
h
e
d
. 

N
e

ve
rt

h
e

le
s
s
, 

it
 i

s
 i

m
p
o
rt

a
n
t 

th
a
t 

th
is

 
S

tr
a
te

g
y 

is
 r

e
fr

e
s
h
e
d
 t

o
 i

n
c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 w

h
a
t 

is
 k

n
o
w

n
 b

u
t 

a
ls

o
 t

o
 f

o
re

c
a
s
t 

w
h
a

t 
c
o

u
ld

  
o
c
c
u
r 

in
 t

h
e
 f

u
tu

re
 (

b
o
th

 p
o
s
iti

ve
ly

 a
n

d
 n

e
g
a
ti
ve

ly
).

 B
y 

d
o
in

g
 t

h
is

 t
h

e
 

S
tr

a
te

g
y 

p
ro

v
id

e
s
 a

s
 c

le
a
r 

a
 f

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 a
n
d
 d

ir
e
c
tio

n
 a

s
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
 a

s
 t

o
 h

o
w

 
re

s
o
u
rc

e
s
 c

a
n
 b

e
 u

s
e
d

 t
o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 w

o
rk

 o
f 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

o
v
e
r 

th
e
 t

h
re

e
 

ye
a
rs

. 
 T

h
is

 s
tr

a
te

g
y 

h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 c

o
m

p
ile

d
 a

g
a

in
s
t 

th
e
 b

a
c
k
d
ro

p
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
m

p
re

h
e
n
s
iv

e
 

S
p
e

n
d

in
g
 

R
e
v
ie

w
 

(C
S

R
1

0
) 

a
n
n
o

u
n
c
e
d
 

b
y 

th
e
 

C
o
a
lit

io
n
 

G
o

ve
rn

m
e
n
t 

in
 

O
c
to

b
e
r 

2
0

1
0
 a

n
d

 t
h
e

 A
u
tu

m
n
 S

ta
te

m
e
n
t 

o
f 

2
0
1
3
. 

 T
h
e
 o

ve
rr

id
in

g
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e
 o

f 
th

e
 C

S
R

1
0
 r

e
v
ie

w
 w

a
s
 t

o
 e

lim
in

a
te

 t
h

e
 n

a
ti
o
n

a
l 

b
u
d

g
e
t 

d
e
fi
c
it 

o
ve

r 
th

e
 l

if
e
 o

f 
th

is
 P

a
rl

ia
m

e
n
t.
 I

n
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 s

u
p
p

o
rt

 t
h

is
 o

b
je

c
ti
ve

, 
th

e
 t

o
ta

l 
le

v
e
l 

o
f 

c
e
n
tr

a
l 

g
o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 t
o
 L

o
c
a
l 

G
o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

w
a
s
 f

o
re

c
a
s
t 

to
 d

ro
p
 b

y 
u

p
 2

8
%

 
o
ve

r 
th

e
 l
if
e
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
v
ie

w
. 
 

 S
in

c
e

 C
S

R
1
0

, 
c
e
n

tr
a
l 

g
o

ve
rn

m
e
n
t 

h
a
s
 a

d
a
p
te

d
 t

h
e
 m

e
th

o
d
s
 u

s
e
d

 t
o

 a
c
h
ie

v
e

 
its

 
fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
o
b
je

c
ti
ve

s
. 

T
h
e
 

A
u
tu

m
n
 

S
ta

te
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 

F
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
S

e
tt

le
m

e
n
t 

a
n
n
o

u
n
c
e
d

 
in

 
2
0

1
3
/2

0
1
4

 
o
u
tl
in

e
d
 

a
 

n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

h
e
a
d
lin

e
s
 

re
g
a
rd

in
g
 

lo
c
a

l 
g
o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
fi
n
a
n
c
in

g
. 
T

h
e

s
e
 in

c
lu

d
e

d
: 

 
•
 

In
 f

u
tu

re
, 
L

o
c
a
l G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

ill
 h

a
ve

 l
o
n

g
e
r 

te
rm

 s
e
tt
le

m
e
n
ts

 
o
n
 t
h

e
 s

a
m

e
 b

a
s
is

 a
s
 G

o
ve

rn
m

e
n
t 
D

e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
ts

 
•
 

G
o
in

g
 f

o
rw

a
rd

, 
th

e
 m

a
k
e
 u

p
 o

f 
s
e
tt
le

m
e
n
ts

 w
ill

 b
e
c
o
m

e
 m

o
re

 
a
g
g
re

g
a
te

d
, 

w
ith

 a
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

g
ra

n
ts

 b
e

in
g

 “
ro

lle
d
 i
n
to

” 
th

e
 

fo
rm

u
la

 a
llo

c
a
ti
o
n
 

•
 

T
h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 N

e
w

 H
o
m

e
s
 B

o
n

u
s
 t
ra

n
s
fe

r 
to

 t
h

e
 L

o
c
a
l 
G

ro
w

th
 

F
u
n
d
 w

ill
 n

o
t 
ta

k
e
 p

la
c
e
 a

s
 p

re
v
io

u
s
ly

 i
n
te

n
d

e
d
. 
T

h
a
t 
s
a
id

, 
n
o
 

fu
rt

h
e
r 

c
la

ri
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 p

ro
vi

d
e
 o

n
 t
h

e
 f

u
tu

re
 o

f 
N

e
w

 
H

o
m

e
s
 B

o
n
u
s
 a

ft
e
r 

2
0

1
6
/2

0
1
7
 

•
 

In
c
re

a
s
e
s
 in

 t
h
e
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 R

a
te

s
 b

a
s
e
lin

e
 w

ill
 b

e
 c

a
p
p

e
d
 a

t 
2
%

 
ra

th
e
r 

th
a
n
 l
in

k
e
d
 t
o
 R

P
I 
in

fl
a
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 s

m
a
ll 

b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e

s
 a

n
d
 

s
o
m

e
 r

e
ta

il 
p
re

m
is

e
s
 in

 E
n

g
la

n
d
 r

e
c
e

iv
in

g
 d

is
c
o
u
n
ts

  
•
 

A
n
 o

n
g
o

in
g
 c

o
m

m
itm

e
n
t 
to

 r
e
d
u
c
in

g
 h

ig
h

 le
ve

ls
 o

f 
c
o
u

n
c
il 

ta
x
 

in
c
re

a
s
e
s
 w

a
s
 p

ro
m

o
te

d
 t
h

ro
u
g
h
 a

 1
%

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

T
a
x
 f
re

e
ze

 g
ra

n
t 

a
n
d
 a

 r
e
fe

re
n
d
u
m

 le
ve

l 
o
f 

2
%

. 
T

h
e
 G

o
ve

rn
m

e
n
t 
h

a
s
 s

u
g
g
e
s
te

d
 

th
a
t 

le
ve

ls
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
vi

e
w

e
d
 f

o
r 

p
a
ri
s
h
 c

o
u
n
c
ils

 g
o

in
g
 f

o
rw

a
rd

  
•
 

In
tr

o
d
u
c
ti
o
n

 o
f 

th
e
 E

ff
ic

ie
n
c
y 

S
u
p
p

o
rt

 G
ra

n
t 
fo

r 
th

o
s
e
 a

u
th

o
ri

tie
s
 

w
h
o
 h

a
v
e
 a

 d
ro

p
 i
n
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
s
p
e
n
d

in
g
 p

o
w

e
r 

o
f 

o
v
e
r 

6
.9

%
 

 A
t 
a
 n

a
ti
o
n

a
l 
le

ve
l e

c
o

n
o
m

ic
 g

ro
w

th
 f

o
re

c
a
s
ts

 h
a

ve
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
d
 f

ro
m

 0
.6

%
 t
o
 

1
.4

%
 f

o
r 

2
0

1
3
/1

4
 a

n
d
 f

ro
m

 1
.8

%
 t

o
 2

.4
%

 f
o
r 

2
0
1

4
/1

5
. 

P
u
b

lic
 s

e
c
to

r 
n
e
t 

b
o
rr

o
w

in
g
 i
s
 n

o
t 

e
x
p
e
c
te

d
 t

o
 b

e
 e

lim
in

a
te

d
 u

n
ti
l 
a
ft

e
r 

2
0
1
7
/1

8
 w

h
ic

h
 h

a
s
 

m
e
a
n
t 
th

a
t 
o

ve
ra

ll 
fu

n
d
in

g
 c

u
ts

 in
 l
o
c
a
l 
g
o

ve
rn

m
e
n
t 
c
o

n
tin

u
e
 t

o
 b

e
 s

e
e
n

. 
T

h
e
 

to
ta

l s
p
e
n

d
in

g
 p

o
w

e
r 

fo
r 

E
n

g
lis

h
 c

o
u
n
c
ils

 r
e
d

u
c
e
d
 b

y 
£

1
,6

6
5
.5

 m
ill

io
n

 (
3
.1

%
) 

b
e
tw

e
e
n
 2

0
1

3
/1

4
 a

n
d
 2

0
1
4

/2
0
1

5
 a

n
d
 f

o
r 

s
h
ir
e
 d

is
tr

ic
ts

 t
h
is

 w
a
s
 a

 2
.5

%
 

d
e
c
re

a
s
e
. 
T

h
e
 im

p
a
c
t 
o
n
 t

h
e
 s

p
e
n

d
in

g
 p

o
w

e
r 

fo
r 

th
is

 C
o
u
n
c
il 

is
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

d
e
ta

ile
d
 i
n
 s

e
c
ti
o
n
 4

.2
 

 In
 

o
rd

e
r 

to
 

a
d

d
re

s
s
 

th
e

 
o
n
g
o

in
g
 

fi
n
a

n
c
ia

l 
p
re

s
s
u
re

s
 

in
 

th
e
 

s
e
c
to

r,
 

lo
c
a

l 
g
o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

w
ill

 c
o
n
ti
n
u

e
 t

o
 h

a
ve

 t
o
 s

e
e
k
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
c
ie

s
 a

n
d
 t

ra
n
s
fo

rm
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 

d
e
liv

e
ry

. 
B

y 
p
re

-e
m

p
tin

g
 t

h
e
s
e
 p

re
s
s
u
re

s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 p

a
s
t,
 t

h
is

 C
o

u
n
c
il 

h
a
s
 p

u
t 

its
e
lf
 

in
 a

 p
o
s
it
io

n
 w

h
e
re

 i
t 

h
a
s
 m

a
n
a
g
e
d
 t

h
e
 p

re
s
s
u
re

s
 s

o
 f

a
r 

w
it
h
o
u
t 

a
n

y 
la

rg
e

 
s
c
a
le

 
re

d
u
c
ti
o
n
s
 
in

 
e
x
p

e
n

d
itu

re
. 

 
T

h
a
t 

s
a
id

, 
th

e
 
c
u

m
u
la

tiv
e
 
e
ff

e
c
t 

o
f 

g
ra

n
t 

re
d
u
c
tio

n
s
, 

th
e
 e

c
o
n

o
m

ic
 c

lim
a
te

 a
n
d
 C

o
u

n
ty

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

c
u
tb

a
c
k
s
 d

o
e
s
 c

re
a
te

 a
 

s
itu

a
ti
o
n

 w
h

e
re

 l
a
rg

e
r 

c
h
a

n
g
e
s
 a

re
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d

. 
In

e
vi

ta
b

ly
 t

h
e
s
e

 w
ill

 i
n
c
lu

d
e

 s
ta

ff
 

re
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
s
 

a
n
d

 
c
u
ts

 
to

 
n
o
n
 

s
ta

tu
to

ry
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

w
h

ic
h
 

a
re

 
d
e

ta
ile

d
 

in
 

th
e

 
S

tr
a
te

g
y.

  
  

3
.1

 
A

s
s
u

m
p

ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 S
c

e
n

a
ri

o
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 

 A
s
 o

u
tl
in

e
d
 a

b
o
v
e
, 
th

e
 f

u
tu

re
 o

f 
s
p
e
n
d

in
g

 a
n

d
 f

u
n
d

in
g
 f

o
r 

th
is

 C
o
u
n
c
il 

is
 

vo
la

ti
le

 a
n

d
 h

e
a
v
ily

 d
e
p

e
n
d

a
n
t 
o

n
 f

a
c
to

rs
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
p
o
lic

y 
a

n
d
 t

h
e
 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l s
ta

b
ili

ty
 o

f 
b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
, 
lo

c
a
l 
c
iti

ze
n
s
 a

n
d
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

. 
In

 o
rd

e
r 

to
 

e
ff

e
c
tiv

e
ly

 p
la

n
 f

o
r 

th
e
 m

e
d
iu

m
 t
e
rm

, 
th

is
 S

tr
a
te

g
y 

p
re

s
e
n
ts

 3
 s

c
e
n

a
ri
o
s
; 

a
 

fo
re

c
a
s
t 
p
o
s
iti

o
n
, 

b
e
s
t 
a

n
d
 w

o
rs

t 
c
a
s
e
. 
E

a
c
h
 s

c
e
n
a
ri

o
 i
s
 b

a
s
e
d
 a

ro
u
n

d
 a

 
h

yb
ri

d
 o

f 
a
s
s
u
m

p
tio

n
s
 f

o
r 

in
c
o
m

e
 s

tr
e
a
m

s
, 
e
x
p
e
n
d

itu
re

 r
e
q
u
ir

e
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 

fu
n
d
in

g
 s

e
tt
le

m
e
n
ts

, 
a
ll 

o
f 

w
h
ic

h
 c

o
u
ld

 h
a

ve
 a

 m
a
te

ri
a

l i
m

p
a
c
t 
o
f 

th
e
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

n
d
in

g
 o

f 
th

is
 C

o
u
n
c
il.

 B
y 

c
o
n
s
id

e
ri

n
g

 t
h
e
s
e

 v
a
ri
e

d
 s

c
e
n
a
ri
o
s
, 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

is
 

Page 16



9
 

a
b
le

 t
o
 e

ff
e
c
tiv

e
ly

 q
u
a
n

tif
y 

th
e
 p

o
te

n
tia

l 
im

p
a
c
t 
o
f 

a
 r

a
n
g
e
 o

f 
c
ir
c
u
m

s
ta

n
c
e
s
 

w
h
ic

h
 m

a
y 

o
c
c
u
r.

  
 T

a
b

le
 3

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
A

s
s

u
m

p
ti

o
n

s
 a

n
d

 S
c

e
n

a
ri

o
s
  

 
 

W
o

rs
t 

C
a
s
e
 

F
o

re
c
a

s
t 

B
e
s
t 

C
a

s
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

T
a
x
 

F
re

e
ze

 
F

re
e

ze
 

2
%

 in
c
re

a
s
e
 

2
0
1
6

/1
7
 

2
0
1
4

/1
5
 F

re
e

ze
 

2
%

 t
h
e
re

a
ft

e
r 

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 R

a
te

s
 

le
ve

ls
 

1
0
%

 d
e
c
re

a
s
e
 

N
o
 f

o
re

c
a
s
t 

g
ro

w
th

  
1
0
%

 g
ro

w
th

  

A
d
d

iti
o
n

a
l c

a
p
it
a
l 

o
u
tl
a

y 
 

£
9
5
0

,0
0

0
 

£
7
5
0

,0
0

0
 

£
6
5
0

,0
0

0
 

In
c
o
m

e
 le

ve
ls

 
- 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

c
o
n
tr

o
l 

- 
C

a
r 

P
a
rk

in
g
 

- 
T

ra
d
e
 W

a
s
te

 
- 

R
e
n
ta

l 

R
e
d
u
c
e

d
 l
e
v
e
ls

 
A

s
s
u
m

e
d
 le

ve
ls

 
 

In
c
re

a
s
e
d
 l
e

ve
ls

  

N
e

w
 H

o
m

e
s
 

B
o
n

u
s
 

5
0
%

 a
t 

B
a
n
d
 C

 
 

7
5
%

 a
t 

B
a
n
d
 C

 
1
0
0
%

 a
t 

B
a
n

d
 C

 

C
a
p
it
a
l 
R

e
c
e

ip
ts

 
0
 

0
 

B
u
s
 S

ta
ti
o
n
 p

ro
fi
t 

s
h
a
re

 r
e
a

lis
e
d
 

A
p
p

e
a

ls
 c

o
s
ts

 
£
2
0
0

,0
0

0
 p

e
r 

a
n
n
u
m

 
£
1
0
0

,0
0

0
 p

e
r 

a
n
n
u
m

 
£
n
il 

 

N
e

w
 H

o
m

e
s
 

B
o
n

u
s
 A

llo
c
a

tio
n
 

to
 P

a
ri
s
h
e
s
 

2
5
%

 a
llo

c
a
ti
o
n
 

2
5
%

 a
llo

c
a
ti
o
n
 

N
o
 a

llo
c
a

tio
n
 

fr
o
m

 2
0
1
5
/1

6
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

T
a
x
 

S
u
p

p
o
rt

 t
o
 

P
a
ri
s
h

e
s
 

£
1
4
3

,0
0

0
 e

a
c
h

 
ye

a
r 

R
e
d
u
c
e
 b

y 
b
lo

c
k
 f

u
n
d
in

g
 %

 
d
e
c
re

a
s
e
 f

ro
m

 
2
0
1
5

/2
0

1
6
 

N
il 

fr
o
m

 
2
0
1
5

/2
0

1
6
 

R
e
vs

 a
n
d
 B

e
n
s
 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 
S

a
vi

n
g
s
 (

1
5
/1

6
 

o
n

w
a
rd

s
) 

£
3
5
,0

0
0
 

£
8
5
,0

0
0
 

£
8
5
,0

0
0
 

    

In
 a

d
d
it
io

n
, 
th

e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 a

s
s
u
m

p
tio

n
s
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 u

s
e
d
 i
n
 a

ll 
s
c
e
n
a
ri

o
s
: 

 
2
0
1
4

/2
0

1
5
 

2
0
1
5

/2
0

1
6
 

2
0
1
6

/2
0

1
7
 

R
e
v
e
n
u

e
 S

u
p
p

o
rt

 
G

ra
n
t 

2
0
1
4

/2
0

1
5
 

S
e
tt

le
m

e
n
t 

2
0
1
5

/2
0

1
6
 

D
ra

ft
 S

e
tt

le
m

e
n
t 

1
6
%

 R
e

d
u
c
ti
o
n
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

T
a
x
 B

a
s
e
 

A
p
p
ro

ve
d
 b

a
s
e
  

1
%

 in
c
re

a
s
e
  

1
%

 in
c
re

a
s
e
 

P
a

y 
in

c
re

a
s
e
s
 

1
%

 in
c
re

a
s
e
 

1
%

 in
c
re

a
s
e
  

 
1
%

 in
c
re

a
s
e
 

V
a
c
a
n
c
y 

fa
c
to

r 
5
%

 o
f 

s
ta

ff
 

c
o
s
ts

 
5
%

 o
f 

s
ta

ff
 c

o
s
ts

 
4
%

 o
f 

s
ta

ff
 c

o
s
ts

 

B
a
s
e
 R

a
te

 
0
.5

%
  

0
.7

5
%

  
1
.5

%
  

In
fl
a
ti
o
n
 

3
%

 in
c
re

a
s
e
 

(0
%

 S
&

S
) 

3
%

 in
c
re

a
s
e
 

(0
%

 S
&

S
) 

3
%

 in
c
re

a
s
e
 

(0
%

 S
&

S
) 

L
C

T
S

 C
a
p
 

1
2
%

 
1
2
%

 
1
2
%

 
L
e
is

u
re

 
M

a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 
F

e
e
  

0
 

£
2
2
0

,0
0

0
 

£
8
4
4

,7
1

2
 

L
D

F
 e

x
p
e

n
d

itu
re

 
£
3
7
5

,5
0

0
 

£
4
0
,0

0
0
 

£
2
5
8

,0
0

0
 

C
o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il 

c
u
ts

 
£
4
5
,0

0
0
 

£
3
0
0

,0
0

0
 

£
5
0
0

,0
0

0
  

G
ro

w
th

s
 

P
e
r 

b
u
d
g

e
t 

£
1
0
0

,0
0

0
 

£
1
0
0

,0
0

0
 

R
e
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 c

o
s
ts

 
£
4
9
,5

0
0
 

£
2
5
0

,0
0

0
 

£
1
0
0

,0
0

0
 

R
e
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

s
a
vi

n
g
s
 

1
/3

 p
e
r 

a
n

n
u
m

  
1
/3

 p
e
r 

a
n

n
u
m

 
1
/3

 p
e
r 

a
n

n
u
m

 

P
e
n
s
io

n
  

c
o
n
tr

ib
u

ti
o
n
s
 

1
6
.4

%
 +

 
£
2
8
2

,0
0

0
 

1
6
.4

%
 +

 
£
3
7
1

,0
0

0
 

1
6
.4

%
 +

 
£
4
6
8

,0
0

0
 

Page 17



1
0

 

T
h
e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 t

a
b

le
 s

u
m

m
a
ri
s
e
s
 t

h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 b

u
d
g

e
t 

re
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
 u

n
d

e
rl

yi
n

g
 f

u
n
d
in

g
 r

e
q
u

ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 f
o
r 

th
e
 t

h
re

e
 y

e
a
rs

 o
f 

th
e
 S

tr
a
te

g
y 

a
lo

n
g
 w

it
h
 a

 
s
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 s

a
vi

n
g
s
 r

e
q
u
ir
e

d
 t

o
 m

e
e
t 

th
e
 b

e
s
t 

c
a
s
e
 p

o
s
iti

o
n
 i
n
 2

0
1
5
/2

0
1

6
. 

It
 i
s
 e

vi
d
e

n
t 

fr
o
m

 t
h
is

 t
a
b
le

 t
h
a
t 

b
o
th

 t
h
e
 f

o
re

c
a
s
t 

a
n
d
 w

o
rs

t 
c
a
s
e
 p

o
s
iti

o
n
 w

ill
 

m
e
a
n
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

d
o

e
s
 n

o
t 

h
o

ld
 m

in
im

u
m

 g
e
n
e
ra

l 
fu

n
d
 b

a
la

n
c
e
s
 o

f 
1
0
%

 o
f 

th
e
 n

e
t 

b
u
d
g

e
t 

re
q

u
ir
e

m
e
n
t.
 H

o
w

e
ve

r,
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 “

b
e
s
t 

c
a
s
e
” 

s
c
e
n
a
ri
o
 w

ill
 a

llo
w

 t
h
e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

to
 i
n
v
e
s
t 
o

ve
r 

£
5
,0

0
0
,0

0
0
 i
n
to

 e
a
rm

a
rk

e
d
 r

e
s
e
rv

e
s
 f

o
r 

fu
tu

re
 p

re
s
s
u
re

 a
n
d
 s

p
e
n
d
. 
 

 T
a
b

le
 4

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 B

u
d

g
e
t 

R
e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
  

  

 
2
0
1
3

/2
0

1
4
 

2
0
1
4

/2
0

1
5
 

2
0
1
5

/2
0

1
6
 

2
0
1
5

/2
0

1
6
 

2
0
1
5

/2
0

1
6
 

2
0
1
6

/2
0

1
7
 

2
0
1
6

/2
0

1
7
 

2
0
1
6

/2
0

1
7
 

 
E

s
ti

m
a
te

 
B

u
d

g
e
t 

F
o

re
c
a

s
t 

B
e
s
t 

C
a

s
e
 

W
o

rs
t 

C
a
s
e
 

F
o

re
c
a

s
t 

B
e
s
t 

C
a

s
e
 

W
o

rs
t 

C
a
s
e
 

 
£
 

£
 

£
 

£
 

£
 

£
 

£
 

£
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
W

o
rk

in
g

 B
a
la

n
c
e
s

 P
o

s
it

io
n

 (
E

x
c
lu

d
in

g
 S

p
e
c

ia
l 

E
x
p

e
n

s
e
s
) 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

O
p
e
n
in

g
 G

e
n
e
ra

l F
u
n

d
 B

a
la

n
c
e
 1

s
t 

A
p
ri

l 
1
,5

8
4
,0

0
0
 

1
,2

2
0
,4

8
1
 

1
,0

2
0
,3

9
2
 

1
,0

2
0
,3

9
2
 

1
,0

2
0
,3

9
2
 

-1
0
3
,5

0
9
 

1
,0

2
0
,3

9
2
 

-6
4
8
,8

7
1
 

T
ra

n
sf

e
r 

to
 /
(f

ro
m

)f
ro

m
 B

a
la

n
c
e
s
 

-3
6
3
,5

1
9
 

-2
0
0
,0

8
9
 

-1
,1

2
3
,9

0
1
 

0
 

-1
,6

6
9
,2

6
4
 

-7
8
5
,8

9
9
 

0
 

-1
,6

2
8
,7

1
2
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

C
lo

s
in

g
 G

e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
 B

a
la

n
c
e
 3

1
s
t 

M
a
rc

h
 

1
,2

2
0
,4

8
1
 

1
,0

2
0
,3

9
2
 

-1
0
3
,5

0
9
 

1
,0

2
0
,3

9
2
 

-6
4
8
,8

7
1
 

-8
8
9
,4

0
8
 

1
,0

2
0
,3

9
2
 

-2
,2

7
7
,5

8
4
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
E

a
rm

a
rk

e
d

 R
e
s
e

rv
e
s
 P

o
s

it
io

n
 (

E
x
c
lu

d
in

g
 

S
p

e
c
ia

l 
E

x
p

e
n

s
e
s
) 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

O
p
e
n
in

g
 E

a
rm

a
rk

e
d
 R

e
s
e
rv

e
 B

a
la

n
c
e
s
 1

s
t 
A

p
ri

l 
5
,1

1
9
,4

3
4
 

5
,9

8
9
,7

9
4
 

3
,1

0
4
,5

6
4
 

3
,1

0
4
,5

6
4
 

3
,1

0
4
,5

6
4
 

2
,1

5
6
,6

2
4
 

2
,4

9
8
,4

5
5
 

2
,2

9
8
,4

5
5
 

T
ra

n
sf

e
r 

to
 R

e
s
e
rv

e
s
 

2
,7

7
9
,0

5
6
 

5
2
8
,2

8
1
 

3
7
7
,0

0
0
 

8
1
8
,8

3
1
 

8
1
8
,8

3
1
 

3
6
4
,5

8
5
 

1
,6

1
5
,0

4
9
 

1
,6

1
5
,0

4
9
 

U
s
e
 o

f 
R

e
s
e
rv

e
s
  

-1
,9

0
8
,6

9
6
 

-3
,4

1
3
,5

1
1
 

-1
,3

2
4
,9

4
0
 

-1
,4

2
4
,9

4
0
 

-1
,6

2
4
,9

4
0
 

-4
2
0
,9

4
0
 

-4
2
0
,9

4
0
 

-4
2
0
,9

4
0
 

C
lo

s
in

g
  
E

a
rm

a
rk

e
d

 R
e

s
e

rv
e
s
 B

a
la

n
c
e
 3

1
s
t 

M
a
rc

h
 

5
,9

8
9
,7

9
4
 

3
,1

0
4
,5

6
4
 

2
,1

5
6
,6

2
4
 

2
,4

9
8
,4

5
5
 

2
,2

9
8
,4

5
5
 

2
,1

0
0
,2

6
9
 

3
,6

9
2
,5

6
4
 

3
,4

9
2
,5

6
4
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

T
o

ta
l 
G

e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
 R

e
s

e
rv

e
s
 a

n
d

 B
a
la

n
c
e

s
 

7
,2

1
0
,2

7
5
 

4
,1

2
4
,9

5
6
 

2
,0

5
3
,1

1
5
 

3
,5

1
8
,8

4
7
 

1
,6

4
9
,5

8
4
 

1
,2

1
0
,8

6
1
 

4
,7

1
2
,9

5
6
 

1
,2

1
4
,9

8
0
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

N
e
t 
B

u
d
g

e
t 
R

e
q
u

ir
e
m

e
n
t 

1
0
,0

1
6
,2

6
0
 

9
,7

3
1
,4

6
4
 

9
,3

2
5
,6

6
1
 

9
,5

2
0
,4

9
3
 

9
,1

9
8
,1

3
4
 

9
,8

0
6
,0

0
1
 

1
0
,2

0
1
,7

9
0
 

9
,4

1
1
,5

7
1
 

M
in

im
u
m

 B
a
la

n
c
e
 R

e
q

u
ir
e

m
e
n
t 

1
,0

0
1
,6

2
6
 

9
7
3
,1

4
6
 

9
3
2
,5

6
6
 

9
5
2
,0

4
9
 

9
1
9
,8

1
3
 

9
8
0
,6

0
0
 

1
,0

2
0
,1

7
9
 

9
4
1
,1

5
7
 

G
e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
 S

u
rp

lu
s
/(

D
e
fi

c
it

) 
2
1
8
,8

5
5
 

4
7
,2

4
6
 

-1
,0

3
6
,0

7
5
 

6
8
,3

4
3
 

-1
,5

6
8
,6

8
5
 

-1
,8

7
0
,0

0
8
 

2
1
3
 

-3
,2

1
8
,7

4
1
 

 

Page 18



1
1

 

 4
. 

E
C

O
N

O
M

IC
 C

L
IM

A
T

E
  

 T
h
e
 n

a
tio

n
a
l 

a
n

d
 l

o
c
a

l 
e
c
o

n
o
m

ic
 c

lim
a
te

 m
u
s
t 

b
e
 t

a
k
e
n
 i

n
to

 a
c
c
o
u
n
t 

w
h

e
n

 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 t

h
e
 M

T
F

S
. 

L
o

c
a
l 

g
o

ve
rn

m
e
n
t 

c
o
n
ti
n
u

e
s
 t

o
 
b
e
 a

 s
e
c
to

r 
th

a
t 

is
 

im
p
a
c
te

d
 b

y 
s
ta

te
 o

f 
th

e
 o

ve
ra

ll 
e
c
o
n

o
m

y.
 T

h
e
 w

id
e
r 

fi
s
c
a
l 

p
o
s
it
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 

c
o
u
n
tr

y 
a
ff

e
c
ts

 t
h
e
 l
e
ve

l 
o
f 

re
s
o
u
rc

e
 a

va
ila

b
le

 f
ro

m
 g

o
ve

rn
m

e
n
t 

to
 p

a
s
s
 d

o
w

n
 

to
 c

o
u

n
c
ils

. 
D

e
s
p
it
e
 t

h
e
 i
n
tr

o
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
“l
o
c
a
lis

m
”,

 lo
c
a
l 
g
o

ve
rn

m
e
n
t 
c
o
n
ti
n
u

e
s
 

to
 b

e
 a

 s
e
c
to

r 
w

h
o
s
e
 f

in
a
n
c
e
s
 a

re
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d
 b

y 
W

e
s
tm

in
s
te

r.
  

 In
 

a
d

d
it
io

n
, 

th
e
 

c
h

a
n

g
e
s
 

in
 

lo
c
a
l 

g
o

ve
rn

m
e
n
t 

fi
n
a
n

c
in

g
 

in
tr

o
d

u
c
e
d
 

s
in

c
e
 

C
S

R
1

0
 

m
e
a
n
s
 

th
a
t 

th
e
 

re
la

ti
ve

 
“w

e
a

lth
” 

a
n

d
 

m
o
b
ili

ty
 

o
f 

in
d

iv
id

u
a

ls
, 

b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 

a
n
d

 
p

a
rt

n
e
rs

 
h
a
v
e
 

a
 

d
ir
e
c
t 

c
o
rr

e
la

ti
o
n

 
to

 
fi
n
a

n
c
in

g
 

a
va

ila
b

le
 

th
ro

u
g

h
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 r

a
te

s
, 

N
e

w
 H

o
m

e
s
 B

o
n
u
s
 a

n
d
 s

u
b
s
id

e
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
. 
 

T
h
e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

e
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 d

o
w

n
tu

rn
 a

n
d
 r

e
c
e
s
s
io

n
a
ry

 p
e
ri

o
d
 w

ill
 a

ls
o
 c

o
n
ti
n
u

e
 t

o
 

a
d
d
 

fi
n

a
n
c
ia

l 
p
re

s
s
u
re

s
 

w
ith

 
d
e
c
re

a
s
e
d

 
in

c
o
m

e
 

fr
o
m

 
c
h
a
rg

e
s
, 

in
c
re

a
s
e
d
 

c
o
s
ts

 a
n
d
 d

ro
p

 i
n
 l

a
n

d
 v

a
lu

e
s
, 

a
t 

a
 t

im
e
 w

h
e
n
 t

h
e
re

 w
ill

 b
e

 a
n

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
d

 
d
e
m

a
n
d
 f

o
r 

o
u
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
. 

 4
.1

 
E

c
o

n
o

m
ic

 O
u

tl
o

o
k
 

 T
h
e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 c

o
m

m
e
n
ta

ry
 o

n
 e

c
o
n
o
m

ic
 o

u
tl
o
o
k
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 b

y 
th

e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il’

s
 t
re

a
s
u
ry

 m
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
u
lta

n
ts

 S
e
c
to

r 
1
 

 4
.1

.1
 

T
h
e
 G

lo
b
a

l E
c
o

n
o
m

y 
 T

h
e
 s

o
ve

re
ig

n
 d

e
b
t 

c
ri
s
is

 e
a
s
e
d
 c

o
n
s
id

e
ra

b
ly

 d
u
ri

n
g

 2
0
1
3

 w
h

ic
h
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n

 a
 

ye
a
r 

o
f 

c
o
m

p
a
ra

tiv
e
 c

a
lm

 a
ft

e
r 

th
e
 h

ia
tu

s
 o

f 
th

e
 C

yp
ru

s
 b

a
ilo

u
t 

in
 t

h
e
 s

p
ri
n
g
. 

 
In

 
D

e
c
e
m

b
e
r,

 
Ir

e
la

n
d
 

e
s
c
a
p
e
d
 

fr
o
m

 
its

 
th

re
e
 

ye
a
r 

E
u
ro

 
Z

o
n
e
 

b
a
ilo

u
t 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 a

s
 i
t 

h
a
d
 d

yn
a

m
ic

a
lly

 a
d

d
re

s
s
e
d
 t

h
e
 n

e
e
d

 t
o
 s

u
b
s
ta

n
ti
a

lly
 c

u
t 

th
e

 
g
ro

w
th

 
in

 
g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

d
e

b
t,
 

re
d

u
c
e
 

in
te

rn
a

l 
p
ri

c
e
 

a
n
d
 

w
a
g
e
 

le
ve

ls
 

a
n

d
 

p
ro

m
o
te

 
e
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 

g
ro

w
th

. 
 

T
h
e
 

E
u
ro

 
Z

o
n
e
 

fi
n
a
lly

 
e
s
c
a
p
e
d
 

fr
o
m

 
s
e
ve

n
 

q
u
a
rt

e
rs

 o
f 

re
c
e
s
s
io

n
 i

n
 q

u
a
rt

e
r 

tw
o

 o
f 

2
0
1

3
 b

u
t 

g
ro

w
th

 i
s
 l

ik
e
ly

 t
o
 r

e
m

a
in

 
w

e
a
k
 a

n
d
 s

o
 w

ill
 d

a
m

p
e
n
 U

K
 g

ro
w

th
. 

 T
h
e
 E

u
ro

p
e
a
n

 C
e
n
tr

a
l 

B
a
n
k
’s

 p
le

d
g
e

 
to

 b
u

y 
u
n
lim

ite
d
 a

m
o
u
n
ts

 o
f 

b
o
n
d
s
 o

f 
c
o
u
n

tr
ie

s
 w

h
ic

h
 a

s
k
 f

o
r 

a
 b

a
il 

o
u
t 

h
a
s
 

p
ro

v
id

e
d
 h

e
a
v
ily

 i
n
d
e

b
te

d
 
c
o
u
n
tr

ie
s
 
w

ith
 a

 s
tr

o
n

g
 d

e
fe

n
c
e
 a

g
a
in

s
t 

m
a
rk

e
t 

fo
rc

e
s
. 

 T
h
is

 h
a
s
 b

o
u
g
h
t 

th
e
m

 t
im

e
 t

o
 m

a
k
e
 p

ro
g
re

s
s
 w

ith
 t

h
e

ir
 e

c
o
n
o
m

ie
s
 t

o
 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
 h

tt
p

:/
/c

ap
it

aa
ss

et
se

rv
ic

es
.c

o
m

/p
ro

d
u
ct

s-
a
n
d

-s
er

v
ic

es
/p

u
b

li
c
-s

ec
to

r.
cs

h
tm

l 

re
tu

rn
 t
o

 g
ro

w
th

 o
r 

to
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 t
h
e

 d
e

g
re

e
 o

f 
re

c
e
s
s
io

n
. 

 H
o

w
e

ve
r,

 d
e
b
t 

to
 G

D
P

 
ra

tio
s
 (

2
0
1

2
 f

ig
u
re

s
) 

o
f 

G
re

e
c
e
 1

7
6
%

, 
It
a
ly

 1
3

1
%

, 
P

o
rt

u
g
a

l 
1
2
4

%
, 

Ir
e
la

n
d

 
1
2
3
%

 a
n
d
 C

yp
ru

s
 1

1
0
%

, 
re

m
a
in

 a
 c

a
u
s
e
 o

f 
c
o
n
c
e
rn

, 
e
s
p
e
c
ia

lly
 a

s
 m

a
n

y 
o
f 

th
e
s
e
 

c
o

u
n
tr

ie
s
 

a
re

 
e
x
p
e
ri

e
n
c
in

g
 

c
o

n
ti
n
u

in
g

 
ra

te
s
 

o
f 

in
c
re

a
s
e
 

in
 

d
e
b
t 

in
 

e
x
c
e
s
s
 o

f 
th

e
ir
 r

a
te

 o
f 

e
c
o
n

o
m

ic
 g

ro
w

th
. 

  

S
e
n
ti
m

e
n
t 

in
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
m

a
rk

e
ts

 h
a
s
 i

m
p
ro

ve
d
 c

o
n
s
id

e
ra

b
ly

 d
u
ri

n
g

 2
0

1
3
 a

s
 a

 
re

s
u
lt 

o
f 

fi
rm

 E
u
ro

zo
n
e

 c
o

m
m

itm
e
n
t 

to
 s

u
p
p

o
rt

 s
tr

u
g

g
lin

g
 c

o
u
n
tr

ie
s
 a

n
d
 t

o
 

k
e
e
p
 t

h
e
 E

u
ro

zo
n
e
 i
n
ta

c
t.
  

H
o

w
e

ve
r,

 t
h

e
 f

o
u
n
d

a
ti
o
n
s
 t

o
 t

h
is

 c
u
rr

e
n
t 

“s
o

lu
ti
o
n
” 

to
 t

h
e

 E
u
ro

zo
n
e
 d

e
b

t 
c
ri
s
is

 a
re

 s
ti
ll 

w
e
a
k
 a

n
d
 e

ve
n
ts

 c
o
u
ld

 e
a
s
ily

 c
o
n
s
p

ir
e
 t

o
 

p
u
t 
th

is
 i
n
to

 r
e

ve
rs

e
. 

  

 T
h
e
 U

S
A

’s
 e

c
o
n
o
m

y 
h
a
s
 m

a
n
a
g
e
d
 t

o
 r

e
tu

rn
 t

o
 r

o
b

u
s
t 

g
ro

w
th

 i
n
 q

u
a
rt

e
r 

tw
o

  
2
0
1
3

 o
f 

2
.5

%
 y

/y
 a

n
d
 3

.6
%

 y
/y

 i
n

 Q
3
, 

in
 s

p
it
e
 o

f 
th

e
 f

is
c
a
l 
c
lif

f 
in

d
u
c
e
d
 s

h
a
rp

 
c
u
ts

 
in

 
fe

d
e
ra

l 
e
x
p
e

n
d
it
u
re

 
th

a
t 

k
ic

k
e
d
 
in

 
o
n
 
1
 
M

a
rc

h
, 

a
n
d
 
in

c
re

a
s
e
s
 
in

 
ta

x
a
ti
o
n
. 

 T
h
e
 F

e
d
e
ra

l 
R

e
s
e
rv

e
 t

h
e
re

fo
re

 d
e
c
id

e
d
 i

n
 D

e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

to
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 i

ts
 

$
8
5
b

n
 

p
e
r 

m
o
n
th

 
a
s
s
e
t 

p
u
rc

h
a
s
e
s
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 

o
f 

q
u
a
n
ti
ta

ti
ve

 
e
a
s
in

g
 

b
y 

$
1
0
b

n
 

a
n

d
 

b
y 

a
n
o
th

e
r 

$
1
0
b
n
 

in
 

J
a
n
u

a
ry

. 
 

It
 

a
ls

o
 

a
m

e
n
d
e
d
 

it
s
 

fo
rw

a
rd

 
g
u
id

a
n
c
e
 o

n
 i

ts
 p

le
d

g
e
 n

o
t 

to
 i

n
c
re

a
s
e
 t

h
e
 c

e
n
tr

a
l 

ra
te

 u
n
ti
l 

u
n

e
m

p
lo

ym
e
n
t 

fa
lls

 t
o
 6

.5
%

 b
y 

a
d

d
in

g
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
re

 w
o
u

ld
 b

e
 n

o
 i

n
c
re

a
s
e
s
 i

n
 t

h
e
 c

e
n
tr

a
l 

ra
te

 
u
n
ti
l 

‘w
e

ll 
p

a
s
t 

th
e
 t

im
e
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 u

n
e
m

p
lo

ym
e
n
t 

ra
te

 d
e
c
lin

e
s
 b

e
lo

w
 6

.5
%

, 
e
s
p
e
c
ia

lly
 
if
 
p
ro

je
c
te

d
 
in

fl
a
tio

n
 
c
o
n
ti
n
u

e
s
 
to

 
ru

n
 
b
e

lo
w

 
th

e
 
2
%

 
lo

n
g
e
r 

ru
n

 
g
o
a

l’.
 C

o
n
s
u
m

e
r,

 i
n
v
e
s
to

r 
a
n
d
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 c

o
n
fi
d
e
n
c
e
 l

e
ve

ls
 h

a
ve

 a
ll 

im
p
ro

ve
d

 
m

a
rk

e
d
ly

 i
n
 2

0
1

3
. 

 T
h
e
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 m

a
rk

e
t 

h
a
s
 t

u
rn

e
d
 a

 c
o
rn

e
r 

a
n
d
 h

o
u
s
e
 s

a
le

s
 

a
n
d
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
s
 i
n
 h

o
u
s
e
 p

ri
c
e
s
 h

a
ve

 r
e
tu

rn
e
d

 t
o
 h

e
a

lt
h

y 
le

ve
ls

. 
  

 4
.1

.2
 

E
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 G

ro
w

th
 

 U
n
ti
l 
2

0
1
3

, 
th

e
 e

c
o

n
o
m

ic
 r

e
c
o
ve

ry
 i

n
 t

h
e
 U

K
 s

in
c
e
 2

0
0
8
 h

a
d
 b

e
e

n
 t

h
e
 w

o
rs

t 
a
n
d

 s
lo

w
e
s
t 

re
c
o

ve
ry

 i
n
 r

e
c
e
n
t 

h
is

to
ry

. 
H

o
w

e
ve

r,
 g

ro
w

th
 s

tr
o
n

g
ly

 r
e
b
o

u
n
d

e
d

 
in

 2
0

1
3
 (

q
u
a
rt

e
r 

o
n
e
 +

0
.3

%
, 

tw
o
 +

0
.7

%
 a

n
d
 t

h
re

e
 +

0
.7

%
),

 t
o
 s

u
rp

a
s
s
 a

ll 
e
x
p
e
c
ta

ti
o
n
s
. 

 
T

h
e
 

B
a
n
k
 

o
f 

E
n

g
la

n
d
 

 
h

a
s
, 

th
e
re

fo
re

, 
u

p
g
ra

d
e
d

 
g
ro

w
th

 
fo

re
c
a
s
ts

 i
n
 t

h
e
 F

e
b
ru

a
ry

 q
u
a
rt

e
rl

y 
In

fl
a

tio
n
 R

e
p
o
rt

 f
o
r 

2
0
1
4
 t

o
 3

.4
%

, 
2

0
1
5
 t

o
 

2
.7

%
 a

n
d
 2

0
1

6
 t
o

 2
.8

%
  
T

h
e
 F

e
b
ru

a
ry

 R
e
p
o
rt

 s
ta

te
d

 t
h

a
t:
  

 “T
h
e
 U

K
 r

e
c
o
v
e
ry

 h
a
s
 g

a
in

e
d
 m

o
m

e
n
tu

m
 a

n
d
 i

n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 h

a
s
 r

e
tu

rn
e

d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 

2
%

 t
a
rg

e
t.

 R
e

d
u
c
e
d

 u
n
c
e
rt

a
in

ty
, 

e
a
s
ie

r 
c
re

d
it
 c

o
n
d

it
io

n
s
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 s

ti
m

u
la

ti
v
e

 
s
ta

n
c
e
 o

f 
m

o
n

e
ta

ry
 p

o
lic

y
 s

h
o
u
ld

 s
u
p
p

o
rt

 c
o
n
ti
n
u

e
d
 s

o
lid

 e
c
o
n

o
m

ic
 g

ro
w

th
, 

w
it
h
 t

h
e
 e

x
p

a
n
s
io

n
 i
n
 d

e
m

a
n
d
 b

e
c
o
m

in
g
 m

o
re

 e
n
tr

e
n

c
h
e
d
 a

n
d
 m

o
re

 b
ro

a
d
ly

 
b
a
s
e
d
. 

Page 19



1
2

 

R
o
b
u
s
t 

g
ro

w
th

 
h
a
s
 
n
o
t 

s
o

 
fa

r 
b
e

e
n
 
a
c
c
o
m

p
a
n
ie

d
 
b

y
 
a
 
m

a
te

ri
a

l 
p

ic
k
u
p
 
in

 
p
ro

d
u
c
ti
v
it
y
. 

In
s
te

a
d
, 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

g
a
in

s
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e

n
 e

x
c
e
p
ti
o
n

a
lly

 s
tr

o
n
g
 a

n
d

 
u
n
e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
h
a
s
 

fa
lle

n
 

m
u
c
h
 

m
o
re

 
ra

p
id

ly
 

th
a

n
 

e
x
p
e
c
te

d
. 

T
h
e
 

L
F

S
 

h
e
a
d

lin
e

 u
n

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

ra
te

 i
s
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o
 r

e
a
c
h

 t
h

e
 M

P
C

’s
 7

%
 t

h
re

s
h
o

ld
 b

y
 t

h
e

 
s
p
ri
n
g
 o

f 
th

is
 y

e
a
r.

 E
v
e

n
 s

o
, 

th
e
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 j

u
d

g
e
s
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
re

 r
e

m
a
in

s
 s

p
a
re

 
c
a
p
a
c
it
y
, 
c
o
n
c
e

n
tr

a
te

d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 l
a

b
o
u
r 

m
a
rk

e
t.
 

 In
fl
a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o
 r

e
m

a
in

 c
lo

s
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 t

a
rg

e
t 

o
v
e
r 

th
e

 f
o
re

c
a
s
t 

p
e
ri
o

d
. 

G
iv

e
n

 
th

is
, 

a
n
d

 w
it
h
 s

p
a
re

 c
a

p
a
c
it
y
 r

e
m

a
in

in
g
, 

th
e
 M

P
C

 j
u
d

g
e
s
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
re

 r
e
m

a
in

s
 

s
c
o
p
e
 

to
 

a
b
s
o
rb

 
s
la

c
k
 

fu
rt

h
e
r 

b
e
fo

re
 

ra
is

in
g
 

B
a

n
k
 

R
a
te

. 
M

o
re

o
v
e
r,

 
th

e
 

c
o
n
ti
n

u
a
ti
o
n

 o
f 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

h
e
a
d

w
in

d
s
 —

 b
o

th
 a

t 
h
o
m

e
 a

n
d
 f

ro
m

 a
b
ro

a
d
 —

 
m

e
a
n

 t
h
a

t 
B

a
n
k
 R

a
te

 m
a

y
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 r

e
m

a
in

 a
t 

lo
w

 l
e
v
e
ls

 f
o
r 

s
o

m
e
 t

im
e

 t
o

 
c
o
m

e
.”

 
 T

h
e
 B

a
n
k
 o

f 
E

n
g
la

n
d
 i

s
s
u

e
d
 f

o
rw

a
rd

 g
u
id

a
n
c
e
 i

n
 A

u
g
u
s
t 

w
h
ic

h
 s

ta
te

d
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 B

a
n
k
 w

ill
 n

o
t 

s
ta

rt
 t

o
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r 

ra
is

in
g
 i

n
te

re
s
t 

ra
te

s
 u

n
ti
l 

th
e
 j

o
b

le
s
s
 r

a
te

 
h
a
d
 f

a
lle

n
 t

o
 7

%
 o

r 
b
e

lo
w

. 
 H

o
w

e
ve

r,
 u

n
e
m

p
lo

ym
e
n
t 

h
a
s
 f

a
lle

n
 m

u
c
h
 q

u
ic

k
e
r 

th
a
n

 t
h
e

 B
a
n
k
 e

x
p
e
c
te

d
 a

n
d
 i
n
 F

e
b
ru

a
ry

 2
0

1
4
 s

to
o
d
 a

t 
7
.1

%
. 

 A
c
c
o
rd

in
g
ly

, 
in

 
th

e
 
F

e
b
ru

a
ry

 
re

p
o
rt

, 
th

e
 

B
a
n
k
 
b
ro

a
d
e

n
e
d
 

its
 
a
p

p
ro

a
c
h
. 

G
iv

e
n
 
th

e
 
s
p
a
re

 
c
a
p
a
c
it
y 

in
 t

h
e

 e
c
o
n

o
m

y 
o
f 

1
-1

.5
%

 o
f 

G
D

P
, 

m
a
in

ly
 i

n
 t

h
e

 l
a

b
o

u
r 

m
a
rk

e
t 

th
e
 

B
a
n
k
 w

ill
 r

e
fr

a
in

 f
ro

m
 r

a
is

in
g
 t

h
e
 b

a
n
k
 r

a
te

 u
n
til

 a
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n
t 

in
ro

a
d
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 

m
a
d
e
 i
n
to

 r
e
d
u
c
in

g
 t

h
is

 s
p
a
re

 c
a
p
a
c
it
y.

 I
n
 l
ig

h
t 

o
f 

th
is

 t
h
e
 f

ir
st

 in
cr

e
a
se

 in
 r

a
te

 
is

 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o
 b

e
 i

n
 q

u
a
rt

e
r 

tw
o
 o

f 
2
0
1
5
 a

n
d
 r

a
te

 r
is

e
s 

w
ill

 b
e
 s

lo
w

 a
n
d
 g

ra
d
u
a
l 

(p
ro

b
a
b
ly

 2
5
b
p
 p

e
r 

q
u
a
rt

e
r)

 t
o
 a

 f
o
re

ca
st

 le
ve

l o
f 
2
%

 in
 t
h
re

e
 y

e
a
rs

 t
im

e
. 
 

 W
h
ils

t 
th

e
 
b
a

n
k
 
ra

te
 
h
a
s
 
re

m
a
in

e
d
 

u
n
c
h
a

n
g
e

d
 
a

t 
0
.5

%
 

a
n
d

 
q

u
a
n
ti
ta

ti
ve

 
e
a
s
in

g
 h

a
s
 r

e
m

a
in

e
d
 u

n
c
h

a
n
g
e

d
 a

t 
£

3
7
5

b
n
 i
n
 2

0
1
3
, 

th
e
 F

u
n
d
in

g
 f

o
r 

L
e
n
d

in
g

 
S

c
h
e
m

e
 (

F
L
S

) 
w

a
s
 e

x
te

n
d

e
d
 t

o
 e

n
c
o

u
ra

g
e
 b

a
n
k
s
 t

o
 e

x
p
a
n
d
 l
e
n
d

in
g
 t

o
 s

m
a
ll 

a
n
d
 m

e
d
iu

m
 s

iz
e
 e

n
te

rp
ri

s
e
s
. 

 T
h
e
 s

e
c
o
n
d
 p

h
a
s
e
 o

f 
H

e
lp

 t
o
 B

u
y,

 a
im

e
d
 a

t 
s
u
p
p
o
rt

in
g
 
th

e
 
p
u
rc

h
a
s
e

 
o

f 
s
e
c
o
n
d
 
h
a
n

d
 
p
ro

p
e
rt

ie
s
, 

s
ta

rt
e
d
 
in

 
e
a
rn

e
s
t 

in
 

J
a
n
u
a
ry

 2
0

1
4
. 

 T
h
e
s
e
 m

e
a
s
u
re

s
 h

a
ve

 b
e
e

n
 s

o
 s

u
c
c
e
s
s
fu

l 
in

 b
o

o
s
tin

g
 t

h
e
 

s
u
p
p
ly

 
o
f 

c
re

d
it 

fo
r 

m
o
rt

g
a
g
e
s
, 

a
n
d
 

s
o
 

o
f 

in
c
re

a
s
in

g
 

h
o
u
s
e
 

p
u
rc

h
a
s
e
s
, 

(t
h
o
u
g

h
 l
e
v
e
ls

 a
re

 s
ti
ll 

fa
r 

b
e
lo

w
 t
h

e
 p

re
-c

ri
s
is

 l
e

ve
l)
, 

th
a
t 
th

e
 B

a
n
k
 o

f 
E

n
g

la
n

d
 

a
n
n
o

u
n
c
e
d

 a
t 

th
e
 e

n
d
 o

f 
N

o
ve

m
b
e
r 

th
a
t 

th
e
 F

L
S

 f
o
r 

m
o
rt

g
a
g
e
s
 w

o
u
ld

 e
n

d
 i
n
 

F
e
b
ru

a
ry

 2
0
1

4
. 

T
h
e
 B

a
n
k
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 

fe
e
l 

th
a
t 

B
a
n
k
 R

a
te

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
s
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 

e
ff

e
c
tiv

e
 

in
 

re
d
u
c
in

g
 

h
o
u
s
e
 

p
ri
c
e
 

in
fl
a
ti
o

n
 

in
 

L
o
n
d

o
n
 

a
s
 

a
 

la
rg

e
 

p
a
rt

 
o
f 

p
ro

p
e
rt

y 
p

u
rc

h
a
s
e
 i

s
 b

e
in

g
 d

o
n
e
 a

s
 c

a
s
h
 t

ra
n
s
a
c
tio

n
s
 a

n
d

 /
 o

r 
b

y 
fo

re
ig

n
 

p
u
rc

h
a
s
e
rs

, 
a

n
d
 i

s
 a

g
g
ra

v
a
te

d
 b

y 
a

 m
a
jo

r 
s
h
o
rt

 f
a
ll 

in
 n

e
w

 h
o
u
s
in

g
 s

u
p
p

ly
 

c
o
m

p
a
re

d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 l
e

ve
l 
o
f 

d
e
m

a
n
d
. 

 A
s
 f

o
r 

b
a
n
k
 l
e
n
d
in

g
 t

o
 s

m
a
ll 

a
n
d
 m

e
d
iu

m
 

e
n
te

rp
ri

s
e
s
, 

th
is

 
c
o
n
ti
n

u
e

s
 

to
 

re
m

a
in

 
w

e
a
k
 

a
n
d
 

in
h
ib

it
e
d
 

b
y 

b
a
n
k
s
 

s
til

l 

re
p
a
ir

in
g
 

th
e

ir
 

b
a

la
n
c
e
 

s
h
e
e
ts

 
a

n
d
 

a
n
tic

ip
a
ti
n

g
 

ti
g
h
te

n
in

g
 

o
f 

re
g
u

la
to

ry
 

re
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

. 
 In

fl
a
ti
o
n
 h

a
s
 f

a
lle

n
 f

ro
m

 a
 p

e
a
k
 o

f 
3
.1

%
 i
n
 J

u
n
e
 2

0
1

3
 t

o
 2

.0
%

 i
n

 D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r.

 I
t 

is
 e

x
p
e
c
te

d
 t

o
 r

e
m

a
in

 n
e
a
r 

to
 t

h
e
 2

%
 t

a
rg

e
t 

le
ve

l 
o
v
e

r 
th

e
 M

P
C

’s
 t

w
o
 y

e
a
r 

tim
e
 h

o
ri

zo
n
. 

G
iv

e
n
 t

h
e
s
e
 c

o
n
d

it
io

n
s
, 

fo
re

c
a
s
ts

 f
o
r 

b
a
s
e
 r

a
te

 a
n
d
 i

n
te

re
s
t 

ra
te

s
 f

o
r 

d
e
b
t 

fr
o
m

 t
h
e
 P

u
b
lic

 W
o
rk

s
 L

o
a
n
 B

o
a
rd

 (
P

W
L
B

) 
a
re

 p
ro

je
c
te

d
 b

y 
S

e
c
to

r 
in

 t
h

e
 

ta
b
le

 b
e
lo

w
: 
 

 T
a
b

le
 5

 –
 F

o
re

c
a
s
t 

b
a
n

k
 a

n
d

 b
o

rr
o

w
in

g
 r

a
te

s
  

 A
n

n
u

a
l 

A
v

e
ra

g
e
 %

 
B

a
n

k
 R

a
te

 
%

 
P

W
L

B
 B

o
rr

o
w

in
g

 R
a
te

s
 %

 
(i

n
c
lu

d
in

g
 c

e
rt

a
in

ty
 r

a
te

 a
d

ju
s
tm

e
n

t)
 

 
 

5
 y

e
a
r 

2
5
 y

e
a
r 

5
0
 y

e
a
r 

M
a
r 

2
0

1
4
 

0
.5

0
 

2
. 
6
0
 

4
.4

0
 

4
.4

0
 

J
u
n
 2

0
1
4
 

0
.5

0
 

2
.6

0
 

4
.4

0
 

4
.5

0
 

S
e
p
 2

0
1

4
 

0
.5

0
 

2
.7

0
 

4
.5

0
 

4
.5

0
 

D
e
c
 2

0
1

4
 

0
.5

0
 

2
.8

0
 

4
.6

0
 

4
.6

0
 

M
a
r 

2
0

1
5
 

0
.5

0
 

2
.9

0
 

4
.7

0
 

4
.7

0
 

J
u
n
 2

0
1
5
 

0
.5

0
 

2
.9

0
 

4
.7

0
 

4
.8

0
 

S
e
p
 2

0
1

5
 

0
.5

0
 

3
.0

0
 

4
.8

0
 

4
.9

0
 

D
e
c
 2

0
1

5
 

0
.7

5
 

3
.1

0
 

4
.9

0
 

5
.0

0
 

M
a
r 

2
0

1
6
 

0
.7

5
 

3
.2

0
 

5
.0

0
 

5
.1

0
 

J
u
n
 2

0
1
6
 

1
.0

0
 

3
.2

0
 

5
.0

0
 

5
.1

0
 

S
e
p
 2

0
1

6
 

1
.2

5
 

3
.3

0
 

5
.1

0
 

5
.1

0
 

D
e
c
 2

0
1

6
 

1
.5

0
 

3
.4

0
 

5
.1

0
 

5
.2

0
 

M
a
r 

2
0

1
7
 

1
.7

5
 

3
.5

0
 

5
.1

0
 

5
.2

0
 

 4
.1

.3
 

In
fl
a
ti
o
n
a
ry

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
s
 

 R
e
fl
e
c
tin

g
 

th
e
s
e
 

fo
re

c
a
s
ts

, 
a
n
 

in
fl
a
ti
o

n
 

ra
te

 
o
f 

3
.%

 
h
a
s
 

b
e
e
n
 

u
s
e

d
 

fo
r 

c
o
n
tr

a
c
ts

 f
o
r 

a
ll 

ye
a
rs

 o
f 

th
is

 S
tr

a
te

g
y,

 u
n

le
s
s
 o

th
e
rw

is
e
 s

p
e
c
if
ie

d
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e

 
te

rm
s
 o

f 
th

e
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 c
o
n
tr

a
c
t.
 I

n
ve

s
tm

e
n
t 

p
ro

je
c
ti
o

n
s
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 c

a
lc

u
la

te
d

 
a
s
s
u
m

in
g
 a

n
 a

v
e
ra

g
e
 r

e
tu

rn
 o

f 
0
.5

%
 f

o
r 

2
0
1
4

/2
0

1
5
 a

n
d
 i
n
c
re

a
s
in

g
 t

o
 1

.5
%

 i
n
 

2
0
1
6

/2
0

1
7
. 
 

 
 

Page 20



1
3

 

4
.2

 
L

o
c
a
l 
E

c
o

n
o

m
ic

 C
li
m

a
te

 
 In

 d
ra

ft
in

g
 t

h
is

 S
tr

a
te

g
y,

 w
e
 m

u
s
t 

a
ls

o
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r 

th
e
 l

o
c
a
l 

e
c
o

n
o
m

ic
 c

lim
a
te

 
a
n
d
 

d
e
m

o
o
g
ra

p
g
h

ic
s
 

in
 

o
rd

e
r 

to
 

u
n
d
e
rs

ta
n

d
 

th
e
 

c
o
n
te

x
t 

a
n
d
 

im
p
a
c
t 

o
f 

d
e
c
is

io
n
s
 o

n
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

. 
 

 A
s
 a

 B
o
ro

u
g
h
, 
H

in
c
k
le

y 
a
n

d
 B

o
s
w

o
rt

h
 i
s
 d

e
a

lin
g
 c

o
m

p
a
ra

b
le

 w
e

ll 
w

it
h
 t
h

e
 

e
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 c

lim
a
te

. 
U

n
e
m

p
lo

ym
e
n
t 

is
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y 

ru
n
n

in
g

 a
t 
5
.9

%
 i
n
 t
h

e
 B

o
ro

u
g
h
 

c
o
m

p
a
re

d
 w

it
h
  

7
.7

%
 i
n
 t

h
e

 E
a
s
t 
M

id
la

n
d
s
 a

n
d
 7

.7
%

 n
a
tio

n
a

lly
. 

2
 A

lt
h
o

u
g
h
 

th
e
 t

o
w

n
 c

e
n
tr

e
 is

 f
e
e

lin
g
 t

h
e
 im

p
a
c
t 
o
f 

th
e
 r

e
c
e
s
s
io

n
, 
it
s
 v

a
c
a
n
c
y 

ra
te

 i
s
 

c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y 

7
.3

%
 w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 w

e
ll 

b
e
lo

w
 t

h
e
 n

a
ti
o
n
a

l 
a
v
e
ra

g
e

 o
f 

1
4
.1

%
. 
 

 A
s
 a

t 
F

e
b
ru

a
ry

 2
0

1
4
 t

h
e
re

 w
e
re

 1
,1

8
0
 J

o
b
s
e
e
k
e
r’
s
 a

llo
w

a
n
c
e
 c

la
im

a
n
ts

 in
 

th
e
 B

o
ro

u
g
h
 A

s
 a

 p
ro

p
o
rt

io
n
 o

f 
th

e
 w

o
rk

in
g
 a

g
e
 p

o
p
u

la
tio

n
 t
h

is
 is

 1
.8

%
 w

h
ic

h
 

is
 b

e
lo

w
 b

o
th

 2
.9

%
 f

o
r 

th
e
 E

a
s
t 
M

id
la

n
d
s
 a

n
d
 3

%
 f

o
r 

G
re

a
t 
B

ri
ta

in
. 

3
  

In
 2

0
1
3
 t

h
e
 g

ro
s
s
 w

e
e
k
ly

 p
a

y 
fo

r 
a
ll 

fu
ll-

tim
e
 w

o
rk

e
rs

 f
o
r 

H
in

c
k
le

y 
a
n
d

 
B

o
s
w

o
rt

h
 w

a
s
 £

4
9
6
.9

0
 w

h
ic

h
 is

 s
lig

h
tl
y 

b
e

lo
w

 t
h
e
 G

re
a
t 
B

ri
ta

in
 a

ve
ra

g
e
 o

f 
£
5
1
7

.8
0
, 

h
o

w
e
v
e
r 

is
 a

b
o

ve
 t

h
e
 E

a
s
t 
M

id
la

n
d
s
 a

ve
ra

g
e
 o

f 
£
4
7
4
.6

0
. 

4
 

 4
.3

 
L

o
c
a
l 
G

o
v

e
rn

m
e
n

t 
F

in
a
n

c
in

g
  

 E
a
c
h
 y

e
a
r 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

re
c
e

iv
e
s
 a

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

a
m

o
u
n
t 

o
f 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
u
p
p

o
rt

 f
ro

m
 

c
e
n
tr

a
l 

g
o

ve
rn

m
e
n
t 

in
 t

h
e
 f

o
rm

 o
f 

g
ra

n
ts

. 
T

h
e
 a

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

a
re

 
d
e
te

rm
in

e
d
 b

y 
G

o
ve

rn
m

e
n
t 

c
a
rr

yi
n

g
 o

u
t 

C
o
m

p
re

h
e
n
s
iv

e
 S

p
e
n
d

in
g
 R

e
vi

e
w

s
 

(C
S

R
) 

w
h
ic

h
 e

n
a

b
le

s
 i

t 
to

 d
e
c
id

e
 h

o
w

 m
u
c
h
 i

t 
c
a
n
 a

ff
o
rd

 t
o
 s

p
e
n
d
, 

w
h

a
t 

its
 

p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 

a
re

 
a

n
d
 

ta
rg

e
ts

 
fo

r 
im

p
ro

ve
m

e
n
ts

 
to

 
b
e
 

fu
n
d
e
d
 

b
y 

a
d

d
it
io

n
a
l 

re
s
o
u
rc

e
s
. 
 

 
T

h
e
 l

a
s
t 

fu
ll 

re
vi

e
w

 w
a
s
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 i

n
 s

u
m

m
e
r 

2
0
1
0
 (

C
S

R
1
0
) 

fo
llo

w
in

g
 t

h
e

 
G

e
n
e
ra

l 
E

le
c
tio

n
 
in

 
M

a
y 

2
0
1
0
 
a
n
d
 
c
o

ve
re

d
 
th

e
 
fo

u
r 

ye
a
rs

 
fo

llo
w

in
g

. 
T

h
e
 

s
p
e
n
d

in
g
 

ta
rg

e
ts

 
s
e
t 

in
 

th
is

 
re

vi
e

w
 

w
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
tl
y 

in
fl
u
e

n
c
e
d
 

b
y 

th
e

 
C

o
a
lit

io
n
 G

o
ve

rn
m

e
n
t’s

 d
e

s
ir
e
 t

o
 r

e
m

o
ve

 t
h
e
 d

e
fi
c
it
 w

ith
in

 t
h

e
 t

e
rm

 o
f 

th
is

 
c
u
rr

e
n
t 
P

a
rl

ia
m

e
n
t.
 

   
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
 S

o
u

rc
e

: 
N

o
m

is
 S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1

3
 

3
 S

o
u

rc
e

: 
N

o
m

is
 F

e
b

ru
a

ry
 2

0
1
4

 
4
 S

o
u

rc
e

: 
N

o
m

is
 S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1

3
 

A
h
e

a
d
 o

f 
th

e
 n

e
x
t 

fu
ll 

re
v
ie

w
, 

th
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

u
n
d

e
rw

e
n
t 

a
 “

m
in

i”
 S

p
e
n
d

in
g
 

R
e
v
ie

w
 i

n
 2

0
1
3
 t

o
 r

e
fr

e
s
h

 a
n
d
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r 

a
rr

a
n
g

e
m

e
n
ts

 o
u
tli

n
e

d
 b

y 
C

S
R

1
0
. 

T
h
e
 k

e
y 

p
o

in
ts

 o
f 

th
is

 r
e
v
ie

w
 f

o
r 

lo
c
a
l 
g
o

ve
rn

m
e
n
t 
in

c
lu

d
e
d

: 
 

•
 

P
u
b

lic
 s

e
c
to

r 
p
a

y 
ri
s
e
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 l
im

ite
d
 t
o
 a

ve
ra

g
e
 o

f 
1
%

 f
o
r 

2
0
1
5
/2

0
1

6
 

•
 

A
 r

e
fo

rm
 o

f 
th

e
 n

o
tio

n
 o

f 
a

u
to

m
a
tic

 p
ro

g
re

s
s
io

n
 p

a
y 

- 
th

is
 i

s
 w

h
e
re

 
e
m

p
lo

ye
e
s
 g

e
t 

a
 p

a
y 

ri
s
e

 a
n

d
 m

o
ve

 
u
p
 
a
 
p
a

y 
g
ra

d
e
 
e
v
e
ry

 
ye

a
r,

 
re

g
a
rd

le
s
s
 o

f 
p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 

•
 

T
h
e
 D

e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t 

o
f 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 a

n
d
 L

o
c
a

l 
G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

w
ill

 n
e
e

d
 t

o
 

m
a
k
e
 a

 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

1
0
%

 s
a
v
in

g
s
 in

 t
h

e
 f

o
rt

h
c
o
m

in
g
 y

e
a
r 

•
 

£
3
b

ill
io

n
 o

f 
c
a
p
it
a
l 
in

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 

in
 a

ff
o
rd

a
b
le

 h
o
u
s
in

g
 a

n
d
 t

h
e

 t
ro

u
b

le
d
 

fa
m

ili
e
s
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
  

•
 

S
u
p

p
o
rt

 
fo

r 
a
n
o
th

e
r 

tw
o

 
ye

a
rs

 
o
f 

c
o
u
n
c
il 

ta
x
 

fr
e
e

ze
s
 

th
ro

u
g
h

 
p
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
g
ra

n
t 
fu

n
d
in

g
 f

o
r 

e
lig

ib
le

 c
o
u

n
c
ils

 
•
 

A
n
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
£

2
 b

ill
io

n
 i

n
 g

ro
w

th
 f

u
n
d
s
 w

h
ic

h
 c

a
n
 b

e
 b

id
 f

o
r 

b
y 

lo
c
a

l 
e
n
te

rp
ri

s
e
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
 

 T
h
e
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 a
llo

c
a
ti
o
n
s
 o

f 
fu

n
d
in

g
 f

o
r 

a
ll 

lo
c
a

l 
c
o
u

n
c
ils

 i
s
 a

n
n

o
u
n
c
e

d
 i

n
 t

h
e

 
a
n
n
u

a
l 

“A
u
tu

m
n
 
S

ta
te

m
e
n

t”
 
a
n
d

 
p
u

b
lis

h
e
d

 
in

 
L
o
c
a
l 

G
o
ve

rn
m

e
n
t 

F
in

a
n
c
e
 

S
e
tt

le
m

e
n
t 

fo
r 

th
e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 y

e
a
r.

 T
h
e
 h

e
a
d

lin
e
s
 d

e
ta

ile
d
 i

n
 t

h
e
 2

0
1

4
/2

0
1
5

 
S

e
tt

le
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 

d
ra

ft
 

2
0
1

5
/2

0
1
6
 

s
e
tt
le

m
e
n
t 

a
re

 
d
e
ta

ile
d
 

b
e
lo

w
. 

In
 

to
ta

l,
 

fu
n
d
in

g
 

a
v
a
ila

b
le

 
fo

r 
a
ll 

E
n
g

lis
h
 

c
o
u

n
c
ils

 
fe

ll 
b

y 
£

2
.5

b
ill

io
n
 

o
r 

9
.4

1
%

 
in

 
2
0
1
4

/2
0

1
5
 a

n
d
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

c
u
ts

 o
f 

1
3
.1

8
%

 a
re

 e
x
p

e
c
te

d
 i

n
 2

0
1

5
/2

0
1
6
. 

It
 s

h
o
u
ld

 
b
e
 n

o
te

d
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 c

u
ts

 f
o
r 

d
is

tr
ic

t 
c
o
u
n
c
ils

 s
u
c
h
 a

s
 H

in
c
k
le

y 
a
n

d
 B

o
s
w

o
rt

h
 a

re
 

fa
r 

s
ta

rk
e
r 

a
t 

1
3
.4

6
%

 a
n
d
 1

5
.4

8
%

 f
o
r 

2
0
1
4

/2
0

1
5
 a

n
d
 2

0
1
5
/2

0
1

6
 r

e
s
p
e
c
ti
ve

ly
. 

T
h
is

 i
s
 p

ri
m

a
ri
ly

 d
u
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 p

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
s
o
c
ia

l 
c
a
re

 f
u
n
d
in

g
 i

n
 u

p
p

e
r 

tie
r 

a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
. 
 

 T
a
b

le
 6

  
–
 S

u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 

fu
n

d
in

g
 a

s
s
e
s

s
m

e
n

ts
 
c
o

n
ta

in
e
d

 i
n

 2
0

1
4
/2

0
1
5

 
F

in
a
n

c
e
 S

e
tt

le
m

e
n

t 
 

  

2
0
1
3
-1

4
  

F
u

n
d

in
g

 
A

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 

2
0
1
4
-1

5
 

S
e
tt

le
m

e
n

t 
F

u
n

d
in

g
 

A
s

s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 

Il
lu

s
tr

a
ti

v
e
 2

0
1
5
-

1
6
 S

e
tt

le
m

e
n

t 
F

u
n

d
in

g
 

A
s

s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 

 
£
m

il
li
o

n
 

£
m

il
li
o

n
 

£
m

il
li
o

n
 

T
o
ta

l E
n

g
la

n
d
 

2
6
,2

5
6
.4

2
 

2
3
,7

8
5
.6

2
 

2
0
,6

5
0
.8

1
 

S
h
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
ts

 
1
,2

6
3
.7

9
 

1
,0

9
3
.7

4
 

9
2
4
.4

0
 

Page 21



1
4

 

 
F

o
r 

th
is

 C
o
u

n
c
il,

 t
h
e
 f

u
n
d

in
g
 a

rr
a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
n

o
u
n
c
e

d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 S

e
tt

le
m

e
n
t 

a
re

 
a
s
 f

o
llo

w
s
: 

 T
a
b

le
 7

 –
 2

0
1
4
/1

5
 L

o
c

a
l 
G

o
v

e
rn

m
e
n

t 
F

in
a
n

c
e
 S

e
tt

le
m

e
n

t 
 

 
 

2
0
1
4

/1
5
  

F
in

a
l 

S
e
tt

le
m

e
n

t 

2
0
1
5

/1
6
  

D
ra

ft
 

S
e
tt

le
m

e
n

t 

M
v

t 
 

M
v

t 

 
£
 

£
 

£
 

%
 

R
e
v
e
n
u

e
 

S
u
p

p
o
rt

 G
ra

n
t 

1
,9

4
9
,2

9
7
 

1
,1

0
7
,3

3
5
 

-8
4
1
,9

6
2
 

-4
3
.1

9
%

 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

T
a
x
 

S
u
p

p
o
rt

 G
ra

n
t 

5
 

5
4
4
,7

6
4
 

5
4
4
,7

6
4
 

0
 

0
.0

0
%

 

N
N

D
R

 
2
,2

5
1
,3

8
3
 

2
,3

1
3
,5

2
4
 

6
2
,1

4
1
 

2
.7

6
%

 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

T
a
x
 

F
re

e
ze

 G
ra

n
ts

6
  

1
4
6
,7

2
6
 

1
4
6
,6

9
1
 

-3
5
 

-0
.0

2
%

 

T
o

ta
l 
c
o

re
 

fi
n

a
n

c
in

g
7
 

4
,8

9
2
,1

7
0
 

4
,1

1
2
,3

1
4
 

-7
7
9
,8

5
6
 

-1
5
.9

4
%

 

 B
a
s
e
d

 o
n

 t
h

is
 a

llo
c
a
ti
o

n
, 

th
e
 f

u
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
th

is
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

is
 e

x
p
e
c
te

d
 t

o
 d

e
c
re

a
s
e

 
a
b
o

ve
 a

v
e
ra

g
e
 f

o
r 

2
0

1
5
/2

0
1
6
. 

T
h
is

 i
n
 t

u
rn

 a
ls

o
 i
m

p
a
c
ts

 t
h
e
 “

s
p
e
n

d
in

g
 p

o
w

e
r”

 
p
e
r 

d
w

e
lli

n
g
 f

o
r 

c
iti

ze
n
s
 o

f 
th

e
 B

o
ro

u
g
h
 a

s
 d

e
ta

ile
d
 b

e
lo

w
: 

        
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

5
 W

h
ils

t 
th

is
 g

ra
n
t 

is
 n

o
t 

s
p
e

ci
fic

a
lly

 a
w

a
rd

e
d
 f

ro
m

 2
0
1

4
/2

0
1

5
 o

n
w

a
rd

s
, 

D
C

L
G

 s
ta

te
d
 

th
a

t 
th

e
 a

llo
c
a

tio
n

 h
a

s
 b

e
e
n

 a
ss

u
m

e
d

 a
s
 f

ro
ze

n
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
re

fo
re

 t
h

is
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 a

s
su

m
e

d
 

in
 t

h
e

 p
re

s
e

n
ta

tio
n

 o
f 
fu

n
d

in
g

 f
o

r 
2

0
1
4

/1
5
 a

n
d
 2

0
1
5

/1
6

 
6
 G

ra
n

ts
 f
o

r 
2

0
1

1
/1

2
 a

n
d

 2
0
1

3
/1

4
. 

It
 is

 e
xp

e
c
te

d
 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 g
ra

n
t 

a
n

n
o
u

n
c
e

d
 f
o

r 
2

0
1

4
/1

5
 w

ill
 b

e
 “

ro
lle

d
 i
n

to
” 

th
e
 c

o
re

 s
e

tt
le

m
e

n
t 
fr

o
m

 2
0
1

4
/1

5
 o

n
w

a
rd

s
 

7
 

F
o

r 
th

e
 p

u
rp

o
s
e
s
 o

f 
th

is
 S

tr
a
te

g
y,

 t
h
e

 p
ro

vi
s
io

n
a
l 

fig
u

re
s
 f

o
r 

2
0

1
5

/2
0
1

6
 h

a
ve

 b
e

e
n
 

in
c
o

rp
o

ra
te

d
, 

w
it
h

 a
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 
re

d
u

ct
io

n
 i

n
 R

S
G

 o
f 

1
6
%

 i
n
 2

0
1

6
/2

0
1

7
. 

N
N

D
R

 f
u
n

d
in

g
 

h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 a

d
ju

s
te

d
 b

a
s
e
d

 o
n
 t
h

e
 s

e
n

si
ti
vi

ty
 a

n
a

ly
s
is

 h
ig

h
lig

h
te

d
 i
n
 T

a
b

le
 1

. 
  

 

T
a
b

le
 8

 –
 S

p
e
n

d
in

g
 p

o
w

e
r 

p
e
r 

d
w

e
ll
in

g
  

  
S

p
e
n

d
in

g
 p

o
w

e
r 

p
e
r 

d
w

e
ll
in

g
 

 
2
0
1
3

/2
0

1
4
 

2
0
1
4

/2
0

1
5
 

2
0
1
5

/2
0

1
6
 

In
d

ic
a
ti

v
e
 

 
£
 

£
 

£
 

A
v
e
ra

g
e

 -
 S

h
ir
e
 D

is
tr

ic
ts

 
2
9
6
.2

2
 

2
8
8
.8

2
 

2
6
8
.3

 

H
in

c
k
le

y 
a

n
d
 B

o
s
w

o
rt

h
 B

o
ro

u
g
h

 
C

o
u
n
c
il 

2
3
4
.0

6
 

2
2
6
.1

4
 

2
0
7
.8

 

D
if
fe

re
n
c
e
 £

 
-6

2
.1

6
 

-6
2
.6

8
 

-6
0
.5

 

D
if
fe

re
n
c
e
 %

 
2
0
.9

8
%

 
2
1
.7

0
%

 
2
2
.5

5
%

 

 It
 
is

 
c
le

a
r 

fr
o
m

 
th

is
 
a
n

a
ly

s
is

 
th

a
t 

th
e
 
o
u
tc

o
m

e
s
 
o
f 

fu
n
d

in
g
 
re

d
u
c
ti
o
n
s
 
w

ill
 

im
p
a
c
t 

th
is

 C
o
u
n
c
il 

in
 m

a
te

ri
a
l 
te

rm
s
 f

ro
m

 2
0
1
5
/2

0
1
6
. 

In
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 m

iti
g
a
te

 t
h
is

 
lo

s
s
 o

f 
in

c
o
m

e
, 
b
u
d
g

e
ts

 m
u
s
t 
b
e
 r

e
vi

e
w

e
d

 a
n

d
 c

o
s
t 
b
a

s
e
s
 lo

w
e
re

d
. 
 

 T
h
is

 p
o
s
iti

o
n
 i
s
 e

c
h
o

e
d
 b

y 
P

ri
c
e
W

a
te

rh
o
u
s
e
C

o
o
p

e
rs

 L
L
P

 i
n

 t
h

e
ir
 a

n
n
u

a
l 
lo

c
a
l 

g
o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

s
u
rv

e
y 

“T
h
e
 L

o
c
a
l 
S

ta
te

 W
e
’r
e
 I

n
”8

. 
T

h
e
 r

e
s
u
lts

 o
f 

th
is

 s
u
rv

e
y 

o
f 

lo
c
a
l 
g
o

ve
rn

m
e
n
t 
C

h
ie

f 
E

x
e

c
u
tiv

e
s
 a

n
d
 L

e
a
d
e
rs

 n
o
te

d
 t

h
a
t:
 

 
•
 

5
7
%

 
th

o
u
g

h
t 

th
a
t 

2
0

1
5
/2

0
1
6
 

w
o
u

ld
 

b
e
 

th
e
 

m
o
s
t 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

lly
 

c
h
a
lle

n
g

e
d
 c

o
m

p
a
re

d
 t

o
 3

3
%

 w
h
o
 s

a
id

 2
0
1

3
/2

0
1
4
 

•
 

9
6
%

 
o
f 

C
h

ie
f 

E
x
e
c
u
ti
ve

s
 

a
g
re

e
d
 

w
ith

 
th

e
 

s
ta

te
m

e
n
t 

“T
h
e
 

2
0

1
3
 

S
p
e

n
d

in
g
 R

e
vi

e
w

 w
ill

 r
e
s
u
lt
 i

n
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

fi
n
a

n
c
ia

l 
p
re

s
s
u
re

s
 

fo
r 

m
y 

C
o

u
n
c
il 

a
n

d
 f

o
r 

a
 l
o
n

g
e
r 

p
e
ri

o
d
 o

f 
tim

e
” 

•
 

9
4
%

 
o
f 

L
e
a
d
e
rs

 
a
n
d
 

8
9

%
 

o
f 

C
h
ie

f 
E

x
e
c
u
tiv

e
s
 

a
g
re

e
d
 

w
it
h
 

th
e

 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
t 

th
a
t 

“S
o
m

e
 l

o
c
a
l 

a
u
th

o
ri

ti
e
s
 w

ill
 g

e
t 

in
to

 s
e

ri
o
u
s
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
c
ri
s
is

 in
 t
h

e
 n

e
x
t 
th

re
e
 y

e
a
rs

 
•
 

C
h
ie

f 
E

x
e
c
u
ti
ve

s
 

ra
n
k
e
d
 

n
e

w
 

in
c
e

n
ti
ve

s
 

s
u
c
h
 

a
s
 

b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 

ra
te

s 
re

te
n
ti
o
n

 a
s
 t

h
e
 f

a
c
to

r 
th

a
t 

w
o
u

ld
 m

o
s
t 

lik
e
ly

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 i

n
c
o
m

e
 i

n
to

 
th

e
ir
 a

u
th

o
ri
ty

. 
In

 t
h

e
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 y

e
a
r 

th
e
 m

o
s
t 

p
o
p
u

la
r 

a
n
s
w

e
r 

w
a
s
 

“i
n
c
re

a
s
in

g
 e

x
is

ti
n
g

 f
e
e
s
 a

n
d
 c

h
a
rg

e
s
” 

   
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

8
 “

T
h

e
 L

o
c
a
l 
S

ta
te

 W
e
’r
e

 I
n

” 
P

ri
c
e

w
a

te
rh

o
u
s
e

C
o

o
p

e
rs

 (
2

0
1

3
) 

a
va

ila
b
le

 a
t 

 
w

w
w

.p
s
rc

.p
w

c
.c

o
m

  
 

Page 22



1
5

 

5
. 

M
A

IN
 

F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
 

F
A

C
T

O
R

S
 

A
F

F
E

C
T

IN
G

 
H

IN
C

K
L

E
Y

 
A

N
D

 
B

O
S

W
O

R
T

H
 

B
O

R
O

U
G

H
 

C
O

U
N

C
IL

 
 It
 

is
 

im
p
o
s
s
ib

le
 

to
 

id
e
n
ti
fy

 
a
ll 

o
f 

th
e
 

n
a
ti
o
n

a
l, 

re
g
io

n
a

l 
a
n

d
 

lo
c
a

l 
fa

c
to

rs
 

im
p
a
c
tin

g
 t

h
is

 C
o
u
n
c
il 

o
v
e

r 
th

e
 p

e
ri

o
d
 o

f 
th

is
 S

tr
a
te

g
y.

 I
n
d
e

e
d
, 

g
iv

e
n
 t

h
e
 

c
u
rr

e
n
t 

c
lim

a
te

, 
th

e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

a
n
d

 n
a
tu

re
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 f

a
c
to

rs
 a

lte
rs

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
tl
y 

o
ve

r 
a
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
ye

a
r.

 T
h
e

 m
o
s
t 

p
re

d
o
m

in
a
n
t 

a
n

d
 m

a
te

ri
a

l 
fi
n

a
n
c
ia

l 
fa

c
to

rs
 

a
re

 d
e
ta

ile
d
 i
n
 t

a
b

le
 1

 a
n
d

 a
 h

ig
h

 l
e
v
e
l 
re

v
ie

w
 o

f 
e
a
c
h

 o
f 

th
e
s
e

 i
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 i
n

 
th

is
 s

e
c
ti
o
n
. 
  

 5
.1

 
C

o
u

n
c
il
 T

a
x
 

 T
h
e
 
a
m

o
u
n
t 

o
f 

c
o
u
n
c
il 

ta
x
 
a
n
 

a
u
th

o
ri
ty

 
n
e
e

d
s
 
to

 
ra

is
e
 

is
 
th

e
 

d
if
fe

re
n
c
e
 

b
e
tw

e
e
n
 i

ts
 b

u
d
g

e
t 

re
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n
t 

(t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 p

la
n

n
e
d
 s

p
e
n
d

in
g
 l

e
s
s
 a

n
y 

fu
n
d
in

g
 f

ro
m

 r
e
s
e
rv

e
s
 a

n
d

 i
n
c
o
m

e
, 

e
x
c
lu

d
in

g
 i

n
c
o
m

e
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 G

o
ve

rn
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

ta
x
) 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
 f

u
n
d

in
g
 i

t 
w

ill
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 G

o
ve

rn
m

e
n
t.
 T

h
e
 

le
ve

l 
o
f 

c
o
u
n
c
il 

ta
x
 a

n
d
 a

n
y 

in
c
re

a
s
e
 i
s
 a

p
p
ro

v
e
d
 b

y 
C

o
u
n
c
il 

a
n
n
u

a
lly

. 
 

 
O

n
e
 o

f 
th

e
 d

ir
e
c
tio

n
s
 o

f 
C

S
R

1
0

 a
n

d
 t

h
e
 2

0
1

3
 S

p
e

n
d
in

g
 R

e
v
ie

w
 w

a
s
 t

h
a
t 

C
o
u
n
c
il’

s
 s

h
o

u
ld

 s
e
e
k
 t

o
 s

e
t 

a
 z

e
ro

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 i

n
 c

o
u
n

c
il 

ta
x
 w

h
e
re

 p
o
s
s
ib

le
. 

T
h
e
 G

o
ve

rn
m

e
n
t 

a
n
n
o
u

n
c
e
d
 c

o
m

p
e
n
s
a
tio

n
 g

ra
n
ts

 f
o
r 

th
o
s
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 w

h
o

 
m

e
t 

th
is

 o
b
je

c
ti
ve

. 
T

h
is

 C
o
u
n
c
il 

h
a
s
 f

ro
ze

n
 c

o
u

n
c
il 

ta
x
 s

in
c
e
 2

0
1

1
/1

2
 a

n
d

 
th

e
re

fo
re

 h
a
s
 b

e
e

n
 e

lig
ib

le
 f

o
r 

th
e
s
e
 g

ra
n
ts

 a
s
 d

e
ta

ile
d

 b
e
lo

w
: 

 T
a
b

le
 9

 –
 C

o
u

n
c
il

 T
a
x
 F

re
e
z
e
 G

ra
n

t 
A

ll
o

c
a
ti

o
n

 
 

 
F

re
e
z
e
 g

ra
n

t 
H

B
B

C
 A

ll
o

c
a
ti

o
n

 9
 

 
%

 
£
 

2
0
1
1

/2
0

1
2
 

2
.5

0
%

 
1
0
4
,4

0
0
 

2
0
1
3

/2
0

1
4
 

1
%

 
4
9
,0

0
0
 

2
0
1
4

/2
0

1
5
 

1
%

 
4
3
,0

0
0
 

   
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

9
 T

h
e

 a
c
tu

a
l 
a
llo

c
a

tio
n

 d
if
fe

rs
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 y

e
a

rs
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
re

fo
re

 t
h
e

s
e

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

a
re

 t
o

 t
h

e
 

n
e

a
re

s
t 

£
1

,0
0
0

 

F
o
r 

th
e
 p

u
rp

o
s
e
 o

f 
th

is
 S

tr
a
te

g
y,

 t
h
re

e
 d

if
fe

re
n
t 

s
c
e
n
a
ri
o
s
 h

a
ve

 b
e
e
n
 u

s
e
d
 t

o
 

c
o
n
s
id

e
r 

th
e
 i

m
p
a
c
t 

o
f 

c
o
u
n
c
il 

ta
x
 l

e
ve

ls
 g

o
in

g
 f

o
rw

a
rd

. 
T

h
e
s
e
 h

a
ve

 b
e
e
n

 
d
e
ta

ile
d
 i
n
 t

a
b
le

 1
 a

n
d
 a

re
 q

u
a
n

tif
ie

d
 b

e
lo

w
: 

 T
a
b

le
 1

0
 –

 C
o

u
n

c
il
 T

a
x
 L

e
v

e
ls

 
  

A
v

e
ra

g
e
 B

a
n

d
 D

 P
ro

p
e

rt
y
 

 
2
0
1
3

/1
4
 

2
0
1
4

/1
5
 

2
0
1
5

/1
6
 

2
0
1
5

/1
6
 

2
0
1
6

/1
7
 

2
0
1
6

/1
7
 

 
A

c
tu

a
l 

E
s
ti

m
a
te

d
 

0
%

 
2
%

 
2
%

 o
n

  
F

ro
z
e
n

 
2
0
1
5

/1
6
 

2
%

 o
n

  
2
%

 
2
0
1
5

/1
6
 

H
in

c
k
le

y 
&

 
B

o
s
w

o
rt

h
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

 

£
9
5
.9

6
 

£
9
5
.9

6
 

£
9
5
.9

6
 

£
9
7
.8

8
 

£
9
7
.8

8
 

£
9
9
.8

4
 

S
p
e
c
ia

l 
E

x
p
e
n
s
e
s
  

£
1
6
.1

3
 

£
1
6
.1

3
 

£
1
6
.1

3
 

£
1
6
.4

5
 

£
1
6
.4

5
 

£
1
6
.7

8
 

B
o

ro
u

g
h

 
W

id
e
  

£
1
1
2

.0
9
 

£
1
1
2

.0
9
 

£
1
1
2

.0
9
 

£
1
1
4

.3
3
 

£
1
1
4

.3
3
 

£
1
1
6

.6
2
 

 B
a
s
e
d

 o
n

 t
h
e

 a
s
s
u
m

p
tio

n
s
 a

b
o

ve
, 

if
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

ta
x
 i

s
 n

o
t 

in
c
re

a
s
e

d
 o

ve
r 

th
e

 
ye

a
rs

 o
f 

th
is

 S
tr

a
te

g
y,

 t
h
e

 C
o
u
n
c
il 

w
ill

 f
o
re

g
o
 £

1
5
7

,2
3
5
 o

f 
c
o
u
n
c
il 

ta
x
 a

n
d

 
th

e
re

fo
re

 s
p
e
n
d

in
g
 p

o
w

e
r1

0
. 

T
h
is

 i
s
 i

n
 a

d
d
it
io

n
 t

o
 t

h
e
 £

6
5
0

,0
0

0
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
y 

c
o
s
t 
“l
o
s
t”

 f
ro

m
 f
re

e
ze

s
 t
o
 2

0
1
4
/2

0
1

5
. 
 

 5
.2

 
B

u
s
in

e
s

s
 R

a
te

s
 

 B
e
fo

re
 1

s
t  A

p
ri

l 
2
0
1

3
, 
b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 r

a
te

s
 w

e
re

 c
o

lle
c
te

d
 b

y 
lo

c
a

l 
a
u

th
o
ri

ti
e
s
 f

ro
m

 
b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
, 
b
e
fo

re
 b

e
in

g
 p

a
id

 i
n
to

 a
 c

e
n
tr

a
l p

o
o
l 
to

 b
e

 r
e
d
is

tr
ib

u
te

d
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

g
ra

n
t 
fu

n
d

in
g
. 
T

h
is

 s
ys

te
m

 m
e
a
n
t 
th

a
t 
lo

c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 d

id
 n

o
t 

h
a

ve
 a

n
y 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l i
n
c
e
n
ti
v
e
 t

o
 p

ro
m

o
te

 b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 g

ro
w

th
 i
n
 t

h
e
ir
 a

re
a
, 
a
s
 t

h
e

y 
d

id
 n

o
t 

re
c
e
iv

e
 a

n
y 

o
f 

th
e
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 r

a
te

s
 r

e
c
e
ip

ts
 f

ro
m

 n
e
w

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n
t.
 

 
T

h
e
 L

o
c
a
l G

o
ve

rn
m

e
n
t 
R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
 R

e
vi

e
w

 r
e
m

o
ve

d
 t

h
is

 c
e
n
tr

a
lis

e
d
 s

c
h
e
m

e
 

a
n
d
 i
n
s
te

a
d
 i
n
tr

o
d
u
c
e
d
 a

 s
ys

te
m

 o
f 

b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 r

a
te

s
 r

e
te

n
tio

n
. 
F

ro
m

 2
0
1
3
/1

4
, 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
0
 B

a
s
e

d
 o

n
 a

 c
o

n
st

a
n

t 
ta

x 
b

a
s
e
. 

Page 23



1
6

 

b
ill

in
g
 a

u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 w

ill
 p

a
id

 o
ve

r 
5

0
%

 o
f 

c
o
lle

c
te

d
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 r

a
te

s
 t
o
 t
h
e

 D
C

L
G

 
to

 b
e

 r
e
tu

rn
e
d
 a

s
 R

e
v
e
n

u
e
 S

u
p

p
o
rt

 G
ra

n
t 

(R
S

G
).

 T
h
e
 r

e
m

a
in

in
g
 5

0
%

 i
s
 s

p
lit

 
b
e
tw

e
e
n
 t

h
e
 b

ill
in

g
 a

u
th

o
ri
ty

 (
8
0
%

) 
a
n
d
 t

h
e
 p

re
c
e
p
ti
n

g
 a

u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 (

2
0
%

).
  

 F
o
llo

w
in

g
 t

h
e
s
e
 p

a
ym

e
n
ts

, 
th

e
 r

e
ta

in
e
d
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 r

a
te

s
 o

f 
b
ill

in
g
 a

u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 i
s
 

s
u
b
je

c
t 

to
 a

 t
a
ri
ff

. 
A

n
y 

g
ro

w
th

 i
n
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 r

a
te

s
 o

ve
r 

a
 s

e
t 

b
a
s
e
lin

e
 i
s
 s

u
b
je

c
t 

to
 a

 “
le

v
y”

 p
a

ym
e
n
t 

o
f 

5
0

%
, 

w
it
h
 t

h
e
 r

e
m

a
in

in
g

 h
a

lf
 r

e
ta

in
e

d
 b

y 
th

e
 h

o
s
t 

c
o
u
n
c
il.

 C
o
rr

e
s
p

o
n
d

in
g
ly

, 
if
 a

 C
o
u
n
c
il 

lo
s
e
s
 7

.5
%

 o
f 

th
e

ir
 s

e
t 

th
re

s
h
o

ld
, 

a
 

“s
a
fe

ty
 n

e
t”

 p
a

ym
e

n
t 

w
ill

 b
e

 t
ri
g
g

e
re

d
 t

o
 c

o
m

p
e
n
s
a
te

 f
o

r 
th

e
 l
o
s
s
. 
 

 B
a
s
e
lin

e
s
 f

o
r 

e
a
c
h
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

a
re

 d
e
ta

ile
d
 i

n
 t

h
e

 a
n

n
u
a

l 
S

e
tt

le
m

e
n
t.
 W

h
e
n
 t

h
e
 

in
it
ia

ti
ve

 w
a
s
 f

ir
s
t 

a
n
n
o
u
n
c
e

d
 i
t 

w
a
s
 i
n
te

n
d
e

d
 t

h
a
t 

th
is

 l
e
ve

l 
w

o
u
ld

 b
e
 u

p
 r

a
te

d
 

b
y 

th
e
 

re
ta

il 
p
ri
c
e
 

in
d
e
x
 

(c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y 

a
ro

u
n

d
 

3
%

) 
e

a
c
h
 

ye
a
r.

 
H

o
w

e
v
e
r 

in
 

2
0
1
4

/2
0

1
5
 t

h
is

 u
p
lif

t 
w

a
s
 c

a
p
p
e

d
 a

t 
2
%

 a
n
d
 c

o
u
n
c
ils

 w
e
re

 c
o
m

p
e
n
s
a
te

d
 f

o
r 

th
is

 
lo

s
s
 

in
 

in
c
o
m

e
 

th
ro

u
g
h
 

a
 

g
e
n
e
ra

l 
g
ra

n
t 

a
llo

c
a

tio
n
 

(£
2

4
,5

7
0
 

fo
r 

th
is

 
C

o
u
n
c
il)

. 
In

 a
d
d

iti
o
n
, 

th
e

 G
o
ve

rn
m

e
n
t 

h
a
s
 a

ls
o
 p

le
d
g

e
d
 t

o
 c

le
a
r 

9
5
%

 o
f 

th
e
 

S
e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
0
1
3
 a

p
p

e
a

ls
 b

a
c
k
lo

g
 b

y 
J
u
ly

 2
0

1
5
 t

o
 a

llo
w

 c
o

u
n
c
ils

 t
o
 m

o
re

 
a
c
c
u
ra

te
ly

 f
o
re

c
a
s
t 
ra

te
s
 l
e

ve
ls

 a
n
d

 f
o
re

c
a
s
t 
th

e
ir
 f

in
a
n

c
ia

l 
p
o
s
it
io

n
. 
 

 T
h
e
 p

u
rp

o
s
e

 o
f 

th
e
 c

h
a

n
g

e
s
 i

s
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 

g
ro

w
th

 i
s
 r

e
ta

in
e

d
 a

t 
a

 l
o
c
a
l 

le
ve

l 
a
n
d
 

th
e
re

fo
re

 
th

e
re

 
is

 
a
n
 

in
c
e

n
ti
v
e
 

fo
r 

lo
c
a
l 

C
o
u
n
c
ils

 
to

 
p
ro

m
o
te

 
b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 g

ro
w

th
. 

T
h
a
t 

s
a
id

, 
th

e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

h
a
s
 a

ls
o
 l

o
o
k
e
d
 t

o
 e

n
c
o
u
ra

g
e

 
b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 b

a
c
k
 i
n
to

 t
o

w
n
 c

e
n
tr

e
s
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 t

h
e
 i
n
tr

o
d
u

c
tio

n
 o

f 
re

lie
fs

 f
o
r 

re
ta

il 
p
re

m
is

e
s
 a

n
d
 e

x
te

n
s
io

n
 o

f 
sm

a
ll 

b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 r

a
te

 r
e
lie

f.
  

 
 F

o
r 

th
is

 C
o
u
n
c
il,

 t
h
e
 b

a
s
e
lin

e
 f

u
n
d

in
g
 l
e

ve
l h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 s

e
t 
a
t 

£
2
,2

5
1
,3

8
3

 f
o
r 

2
0
1
4

/2
0

1
5
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 a

 t
a
ri
ff

 p
a

ym
e
n

t 
o
f 

£
8
,7

9
9

,1
2

3
.I
n
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 e

n
s
u
re

 a
 

p
ru

d
e

n
t 
p

o
s
iti

o
n
, 

n
o
 g

ro
w

th
 w

a
s
 b

u
d
g
e
te

d
 f

o
r 

2
0

1
4
/2

0
1
5
, 
th

o
u

g
h
 s

c
e
n
a
ri

o
s
 

o
f 

th
e
 im

p
a
c
t 
o
f 

u
p

w
a
rd

s
 a

n
d
 d

o
w

n
w

a
rd

s
 m

o
ve

m
e
n
t 
h
a
v
e

 b
e

e
n
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 

in
 t

h
e
 S

tr
a
te

g
y 

a
s
 o

u
tl
in

e
d
 i
n
 t
a
b

le
 1

. 
A

s
 w

it
h
 t
h

e
 r

e
m

a
in

d
e
r 

o
f 

th
e

 s
e
c
to

r,
 t
h

e
 

u
n
c
e
rt

a
in

ty
 a

ro
u
n
d
 a

p
p
e
a

l 
o
u
tc

o
m

e
s
 m

e
a
n
s
 t
h
a
t 
a

n
y 

fo
re

c
a
s
ts

 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t

o
 b

e
 

s
p
e
c
u
la

ti
ve

. 
 A

s
 a

t 
th

e
 t

im
e
 o

f 
w

ri
ti
n
g

 t
h

is
 r

e
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

h
a

d
 £

6
7
4
,0

0
0

 o
f 

a
p
p
e

a
ls

 o
u
ts

ta
n

d
in

g
. 
O

f 
th

is
 a

m
o
u
n
t 
£
8
1
,0

0
0
 w

a
s
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o
 b

e
 s

e
tt
le

d
 b

e
fo

re
 

3
1

s
t  M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
4
�

� T
h
e
 N

N
D

R
 r

e
fo

rm
s
 a

ls
o
 a

llo
w

e
d
 l
o
c
a

l a
u
th

o
ri

ti
e
s
 t
o
 f

o
rm

 p
o
o
ls

 f
o
r 

th
e
 

p
u
rp

o
s
e
s
 o

f 
b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 r

a
te

 r
e
te

n
ti
o

n
. 
 P

ra
c
tic

a
lly

, 
p

o
o

lin
g
 m

e
a
n
s
 t
h
a
t 
a

n
y 

le
v
y 

p
a

ym
e
n

ts
 (

5
0
%

 o
f 

g
ro

w
th

) 
a
re

 m
a
d
e
 in

to
 a

 l
o
c
a

l p
o
o
l 
ra

th
e
r 

th
e
n
 p

a
id

 t
o
 

c
e
n
tr

a
l 
g
o

ve
rn

m
e
n
t.
 C

o
rr

e
s
p
o
n
d

in
g
ly

, 
lo

s
s
e
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 f

u
n
d
e
d

 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 p

o
o

l. 

U
n
d
e
r 

p
o
o

lin
g
, 

le
v
y 

a
n

d
 s

a
fe

ty
 n

e
t 
th

re
s
h
o

ld
s
 a

re
 t
h
e

n
 s

e
t 
a
t 
th

e
 p

o
o

l l
e
v
e
l 

(i
.e

. 
th

e
 t

o
ta

l o
f 

a
ll 

in
d

iv
id

u
a

l t
h
re

s
h

o
ld

s
) 

 

T
h
e
 L

e
ic

e
s
te

rs
h

ir
e
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 r

a
te

s
 p

o
o

l 
w

h
ic

h
 w

a
s
 f

o
rm

e
d
 i

n
 2

0
1

3
/2

0
1
4

 h
a
s
 

b
e
e
n
 d

is
b

a
n
d

e
d
 i

n
 2

0
1
4

/2
0
1
5
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 u

n
c
e
rt

a
in

ti
e
s
 o

ve
r 

g
u
id

a
n
c
e
 o

n
 t

h
e

 
a
p
p
e

a
ls

 p
ro

c
e
s
s
 a

n
d
 a

c
c
u
ra

c
y 

o
f 

fo
re

c
a
s
ts

. 
T

h
e
 f

u
tu

re
 o

f 
a
n

y 
s
u
c
h
 p

o
o

l 
w

ill
 

c
o
n
tin

u
e
 t

o
 b

e
 m

o
n
ito

re
d

 a
n
d
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 o

ve
r 

th
e
 p

e
ri

o
d
 o

f 
th

is
 S

tr
a
te

g
y.

  
 In

 
a
d
d

iti
o
n
 

to
 

“s
ta

n
d

a
rd

” 
b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 

ra
te

s
 

c
o
lle

c
te

d
, 

th
e
 

c
re

a
tio

n
 

o
f 

th
e
 

E
n
te

rp
ri
s
e
 Z

o
n

e
 a

t 
M

IR
A

 T
e
c
h
n
o

lo
g

y 
P

a
rk

 w
ill

 a
ls

o
 g

e
n
e
ra

te
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 r

a
te

s
 

u
p
lif

ts
 e

s
tim

a
te

d
 a

t 
o
v
e
r 

£
1
4
m

ill
io

n
 f

o
r 

th
e
 f

ir
s
t 

te
n
 y

e
a
rs

 o
f 

o
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
. 

In
 

o
rd

e
r 

to
 s

tim
u
la

te
 s

u
c
h

 g
ro

w
th

, 
th

e
s
e
 u

p
lif

ts
 a

re
 n

o
t 

s
u
b
je

c
t 

to
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 r

a
te

 
re

te
n
ti
o
n
 r

u
le

s
. 

T
h
e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

is
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y 

in
 n

e
g
o
ti
a
ti
o

n
 w

ith
 t

h
e
 L

e
ic

e
s
te

r 
a

n
d

 
L
e
ic

e
s
te

r 
L
o
c
a

l 
E

n
te

rp
ri

s
e
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 (
L

L
E

P
) 

to
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 w
h
a

t 
e

le
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

th
is

 
u
p
lif

t 
w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
ta

in
e

d
 b

y 
th

e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

d
ir
e
c
tl
y.

 I
n

 o
rd

e
r 

to
 b

e
 p

ru
d

e
n
t,
 
th

is
 

in
c
o
m

e
 h

a
s
 n

o
t 

b
e
e

n
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 i
n
 t
h

is
 v

e
rs

io
n

 o
f 

th
e
 S

tr
a
te

g
y.

  
 5
.3

 
C

a
p

it
a
l 

S
c
h

e
m

e
s
 

 T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 c

a
p
it
a
l 

in
ve

s
tm

e
n
t 

p
la

n
s
 a

re
 o

u
tl
in

e
d

 a
n
n
u

a
lly

 i
n
 t

h
e
 C

a
p
it
a
l 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 (

th
e
 “

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
”)

 w
h
ic

h
 i

s
 a

p
p
ro

v
e
d
 a

t 
th

e
 s

a
m

e
 t

im
e
 a

s 
th

e
 

re
ve

n
u
e
 

b
u
d
g

e
t.
 

T
h
e
 

C
a
p
ita

l 
P

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 

fo
r 

2
0
1
3
/2

0
1
4
 

–
 

2
0

1
6
/2

0
1
7

 
fo

re
c
a
s
ts

 s
p
e
n
d
 o

f 
£
2
3
,3

0
6

,8
5
5
 a

n
d
 i
s
 c

o
n
c
e

n
tr

a
te

d
 a

ro
u
n
d
 t

h
e
 a

c
h

ie
ve

m
e
n
t 

o
f 

th
re

e
 c

a
p

ita
l p

ro
je

c
ts

 d
e

ta
ile

d
 a

s
 f

o
llo

w
s
: 

 T
a
b

le
 1

1
- 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 G
e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
 C

a
p

it
a
l 
P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e
  

 

2
0
1
3

/1
4
 

2
0
1
4

/1
5
 

2
0
1
5

/1
6
 

2
0
1
6

/1
7
 

T
o

ta
l 

£
 

£
 

£
 

£
 

£
 

3
,0

1
2
,7

1
9
 

7
,6

6
3
,0

6
9
 

1
1
,9

6
5
,2

1
2
 

6
6
5
,8

5
5
 

2
3
,3

0
6
,8

5
5
 

 5
.3

.1
 

T
h
e
 C

re
s
c
e
n
t 
(£

4
.5

m
ill

io
n
) 

 T
h
is

 s
c
h
e
m

e
 in

vo
lv

e
s
 r

e
d

e
ve

lo
p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

th
e
 t

o
w

n
 c

e
n
tr

e
 b

u
s
 s

ta
ti
o
n
 s

ite
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 a

 n
e

w
 s

u
p
e
rm

a
rk

e
t,
 b

u
s
 s

ta
ti
o
n
, 

5
6
0
 s

p
a
c
e
 c

a
r 

p
a
rk

, 
n
e

w
 s

h
o
p
s
, 

fa
m

ily
 r

e
s
ta

u
ra

n
ts

 a
n
d
 c

in
e

m
a
. 
F

o
llo

w
in

g
 r

e
n
e
g

o
ti
a
ti
o
n

 o
f 

th
e
 D

e
ve

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

A
g
re

e
m

e
n
t 

w
ith

 t
h
e
 s

c
h
e
m

e
s
 d

e
ve

lo
p
e
r,

 T
h
e
 T

in
 H

a
t 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

, 
C

o
u

n
c
il 

a
p
p
ro

ve
d
 o

n
 1

6
th
 J

u
ly

 2
0
1
3

 c
a
p
it
a
l 
in

ve
s
tm

e
n
t 
o
f 

£
4
,5

0
0
,0

0
0
 t
o
 p

u
rc

h
a
s
e
 t

h
e
 

fr
e
e
h
o
ld

 o
f 

th
e
 L

e
is

u
re

 “
B

lo
ck

 C
” 

u
p
o
n
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
. 
 

Page 24



1
7

 

 B
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 
d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
, 
c
o
m

p
le

tio
n
 o

f 
B

lo
c
k
 C

 w
ill

 
o
c
c
u
r 

in
 J

u
n

e
 2

0
1
5
. 

T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 £

4
,5

0
0
,0

0
0
 i
n

ve
s
tm

e
n
t 
h
a
s
 t
h
e
re

fo
re

 b
e

e
n
 

in
c
lu

d
e
d

 in
 t
h
e

 P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 in

 2
0
1
5

/2
0

1
6
, 
to

 b
e
 f

u
n
d
e

d
 b

y 
b
o
rr

o
w

in
g
 

a
p
p
ro

ve
d
 b

y 
C

o
u
n
c
il 

in
 J

u
ly

 2
0
1

3
. 
 

 O
n
 c

o
m

p
le

tio
n

 o
f 

th
e
 d

e
ve

lo
p
m

e
n
t,
 b

lo
c
k
s
 A

, 
B

 a
n
d

 D
 w

ill
 b

e
 s

o
ld

 b
y 

T
in

 H
a

t 
P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 o
n
 t

h
e
 o

p
e

n
 m

a
rk

e
t.
 T

in
 H

a
t 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 w
ill

 h
a
v
e
 p

ri
o
ri
ty

 o
ve

r 
th

e
 f

ir
s
t 
£
5
,0

0
0
,0

0
0
 o

f 
d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
p
ro

fi
t 

w
ith

 t
h
e
 b

a
la

n
c
e
 s

p
lit

 8
0
:2

0
 

(T
H

P
:H

B
B

C
).

 T
h
is

 r
e
c
e
ip

t 
(c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y 

e
s
tim

a
te

d
 a

t 
£

1
,2

0
0
,0

0
0
) 

w
ill

 b
e

 u
s
e
d
 b

y 
th

e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

to
 p

a
rt

ly
 f

u
n
d
 t

h
e
 L

e
is

u
re

 C
e
n
tr

e
 p

ro
je

c
t.
 T

h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

a
g
re

e
m

e
n
t 
c
o
n
ta

in
s
 a

 “
lo

n
g

 s
to

p
” 

d
a
te

 f
o
r 

th
is

 s
a

le
 o

f 
fi
ve

 y
e

a
rs

 f
o
llo

w
in

g
 

c
o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
 (

c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
d
 f
o
r 

2
7

th
 J

u
ly

 2
0
1
5
).

  
 

 5
.3

.2
 

H
in

c
k
le

y 
L

e
is

u
re

 C
e
n

tr
e
 (

£
1
3
.5

5
m

ill
io

n
) 

 T
h
e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 
L
e

is
u
re

 C
e

n
tr

e
 b

u
ild

in
g
 o

n
 C

o
ve

n
tr

y 
R

o
a
d
 w

a
s
 o

p
e

n
e
d

 in
 1

9
7
5
 

a
n
d
 w

ill
 b

e
 a

t 
th

e
 e

n
d
 o

f 
its

 d
e
s
ig

n
 l
if
e
 b

y 
th

e
 e

n
d
 o

f 
2
0

1
5
. 
C

o
u
n
c
il 

a
p
p
ro

ve
d
 

th
e
 d

e
c
is

io
n
 i
n
 N

o
v
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
2
 t

o
 p

ro
c
e

e
d
 w

ith
 t
h
e

 p
ro

c
u
re

m
e
n
t 
o
f 

a
 P

a
rt

n
e
r 

(o
r 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

) 
to

 d
e

ve
lo

p
 a

 n
e

w
 L

e
is

u
re

 C
e
n
tr

e
 a

n
d
 d

e
liv

e
r 

th
e
 o

n
g
o

in
g
 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

th
e
 C

e
n
tr

e
. 

H
a
v
in

g
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 a

ll 
o
f 

th
e
 a

lt
e
rn

a
ti
ve

s
, 
C

o
u
n
c
il 

a
g
re

e
d
 t
o
 r

e
lo

c
a
te

 t
h

e
 L

e
is

u
re

 C
e
n

tr
e
 t
o

 t
h
e

 f
o
rm

e
r 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

O
ff

ic
e
s
 lo

c
a
tio

n
 

o
n
 A

rg
e
n
ts

 M
e
a

d
. 

 
T

h
e
 p

re
fe

rr
e
d
 b

id
d
e
r 

fo
r 

th
e

 N
e

w
 L

e
is

u
re

 C
e
n

tr
e
 w

a
s
 a

p
p
ro

v
e
d
 b

y 
C

o
u

n
c
il 

o
n
 

2
1

s
t  J

a
n

u
a
ry

 2
0

1
4
. 
T

h
e
 a

p
p

ro
ve

d
 b

id
 w

a
s
 is

 a
 h

ig
h
 s

p
e

c
if
ic

a
tio

n
 c

e
n
tr

e
 w

h
ic

h
 

in
c
lu

d
e
s
: 
 

 
•
 

2
5
 m

e
tr

e
, 
8
 l
a
n
e
 s

w
im

m
in

g
 p

o
o

l a
n

d
 l
e
a
rn

e
r 

p
o

o
l 

•
 

8
 c

o
u
rt

 s
p
o
rt

s
 h

a
ll 

•
 

F
a
m

ily
 C

lim
b
in

g
 W

a
ll 

•
 

L
a
rg

e
r 

L
e
a
rn

e
r 

P
o

o
l 
w

it
h
 m

o
ve

a
b

le
 f

lo
o
r 

•
 

S
e
p

a
ra

te
 s

p
la

s
h
/w

a
te

r 
fa

m
ili

a
ri

s
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 f

u
n
 z

o
n
e
 i
n
 p

o
o
l 
h
a

ll 
•
 

G
la

ze
d
 G

ro
u

p
 C

yc
lin

g
 s

tu
d
io

 
•
 

H
e
a
lt
h
 S

u
ite

 (
S

a
u

n
a
 a

n
d
 s

te
a
m

 r
o
o
m

s
) 

 T
h
e
 a

p
p
ro

ve
d
 s

c
h
e
m

e
 w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 b

e
 a

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

in
c
o
m

e
 s

tr
e
a
m

 t
o
 t
h
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

h
a
s
 a

n
 e

s
tim

a
te

d
 c

a
p
it
a
l c

o
s
t 

o
f 

£
1
3
.5

5
m

ill
io

n
 w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 b

e
 

e
x
p
e
n
d

e
d
 a

n
d
 f

in
a
n
c
e

d
 a

s
 f

o
llo

w
s
: 

 

T
a
b

le
 1

2
- 

H
in

c
k

le
y
 L

e
is

u
re

 C
e
n

tr
e

 E
x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

 a
n

d
 F

in
a
n

c
in

g
 

   
2
0
1
3

/1
4
 

2
0
1
4

/1
5
 

2
0
1
5

/1
6
 

  
£
 

£
 

£
 

E
x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

 
5
0
,0

0
0
 

6
,7

5
0
,0

0
0
 

6
,7

5
0
,0

0
0
 

F
in

a
n

c
e
d

 b
y
 

  
  

  

L
e
is

u
re

 C
e
n

tr
e
 R

e
s
e
rv

e
 

5
0
,0

0
0
 

2
,6

1
0
,0

0
0
 

0
 

C
a
p
it
a
l 
R

e
c
e

ip
ts

 (
d
e

p
o
t 
s
ite

) 
0
 

2
,0

0
0
,0

0
0
 

0
 

L
e
is

u
re

 C
e
n

tr
e
 T

e
m

p
o
ra

ry
 

F
in

a
n
c
in

g
 

0
 

0
 

3
,4

0
0
,0

0
0
 

L
e
is

u
re

 C
e
n

tr
e
 B

o
rr

o
w

in
g
 

0
 

2
,1

4
0
,0

0
0
 

3
,3

5
0
,0

0
0
 

T
o

ta
l 
fi

n
a
n

c
in

g
 

5
0
,0

0
0
 

6
,7

5
0
,0

0
0
 

6
,7

5
0
,0

0
0
 

 5
.3

.3
 

R
e
g
io

n
a

l G
ro

w
th

 F
u
n

d
in

g
 (

£
1
7
.7

6
1
m

ill
io

n
 +

 £
1
.7

1
3
m

ill
io

n
 

P
in

c
h

p
o

in
t)

 
 D

u
ri
n

g
 2

0
1
2
/2

0
1
3

, 
th

e
 S

e
c
re

ta
ry

 f
o
r 

S
ta

te
 f

o
r 

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 I

n
n
o

va
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 S

k
ill

s
 

(B
IS

) 
c
o
n
fi
rm

e
d
 t

h
a
t 

H
in

c
k
le

y 
a
n

d
 B

o
s
w

o
rt

h
 B

o
ro

u
g
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

w
o
u

ld
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
 

£
1
9
,4

7
4
,0

0
0
 i

n
 R

e
g

io
n

a
l 
G

ro
w

th
 F

u
n

d
in

g
 (

R
G

F
) 

to
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h

e
 d

e
ve

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 M

IR
A

 E
n
te

rp
ri
s
e
 Z

o
n
e
 a

n
d
 w

id
e
r 

e
c
o
n

o
m

y.
 T

h
is

 h
a
s
 s

u
b
s
e
q

u
e
n

tl
y 

b
e
e
n

 
re

d
u
c
e

d
 

to
 

£
1
7
.7

6
1
m

ill
io

n
 

fo
llo

w
in

g
 

a
llo

c
a
ti
o
n
 

o
f 

£
1

.7
1

3
m

ill
io

n
 

o
f 

“P
in

c
h

p
o
in

t”
 f

u
n
d

in
g
 f

o
r 

th
e
 s

c
h
e
m

e
 d

ir
e
c
tl
y 

to
 t

h
e
 H

ig
h

w
a

ys
 a

g
e

n
c
y.

 T
h
e

 
fu

n
d
in

g
 w

ill
 b

e
 s

p
e

n
t 

in
 c

o
n
ju

n
c
tio

n
 w

it
h
 M

IR
A

, 
th

e
 H

ig
h

w
a

ys
 A

g
e

n
c
y 

a
n

d
 

H
ig

h
w

a
ys

 
A

u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 

to
 

p
ro

v
id

e
 

e
n
h
a

n
c
e
d
 

h
ig

h
w

a
y 

c
a

p
a
c
it
y 

o
n
 

th
e
 

A
5

 
a
ro

u
n

d
 

th
e
 

zo
n
e
 

a
n

d
 

o
th

e
r 

s
u
s
ta

in
a
b

le
 

tr
a
n
s
p

o
rt

 
in

it
ia

ti
v
e
s
. 

In
 

a
d
d

iti
o
n
, 

e
le

m
e
n
ts

 
o
f 

th
e
 
fu

n
d

in
g
 
h
a
v
e
 
b

e
e
n

 
p
ro

vi
d
e
d
 
to

 
fu

n
d
 
th

e
 
re

lo
c
a
ti
o
n

 
o
f 

a
 

s
u
b
s
ta

ti
o
n
 o

n
 t

h
e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

s
it
e
 a

n
d
 a

ls
o
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o
rt

 s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 l
in

k
s 

fo
r 

th
e
 z

o
n
e
. 
 

 T
h
e
 

c
a
p
ita

l 
w

o
rk

s
 

a
s
s
o
c
ia

te
d
 

w
it
h
 

th
is

 
p
ro

je
c
t 

a
re

 
d
u
e

 
to

 
c
o
m

m
e
n
c
e
 

in
 

2
0
1
4

/2
0

1
5
. 

E
x
p

e
n
d

itu
re

 w
ill

 b
e
 i
n
c
u
rr

e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 m

a
in

 b
y 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

w
it
h
 s

o
m

e
 

e
le

m
e
n
ts

 
b
e

in
g
 

p
a
s
s
p
o
rt

e
d
 

to
 

M
IR

A
 

a
n
d
 

H
ig

h
w

a
ys

 
A

g
e

n
c
y 

to
 

fu
n
d

 
th

e
 

w
o
rk

s
. 

In
 

a
ll 

c
a
s
e
s
 

th
e
 

e
x
p
e
n
d

itu
re

 
is

 
fu

n
d
e

d
 

b
y 

th
e
 

R
G

F
 

m
o
n
ie

s
 

a
n
d

 
th

e
re

fo
re

 t
h
e
 s

c
h
e
m

e
 h

a
s
 n

o
t 

n
e
t 

im
p
a
c
t 

o
n
 t

h
e
 c

a
p
ita

l 
fi
n
a
n
c
in

g
 r

e
q
u

ir
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il.

  
 

Page 25



1
8

 

In
 a

d
d

iti
o
n
 t

o
 t

h
is

, 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

is
 w

o
rk

in
g
 w

ith
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

 t
o
 b

id
 f

o
r 

a
d
d
iti

o
n
a

l 
E

n
te

rp
ri
s
e
 Z

o
n
e
 f

u
n
d

in
g
, 
to

 b
e
 a

n
n
o

u
n
c
e
d

 in
 S

e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
0
1

4
. 
 

 5
.3

.3
 

A
d
d

iti
o
n

a
l s

c
h
e
m

e
s
 a

n
d
 r

e
ve

n
u
e
 s

c
e
n

a
ri
o
s
 

 In
 a

d
d
it
io

n
 t
o
 t

h
e
s
e
 m

a
jo

r 
s
c
h
e
m

e
s
, 
th

e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

is
 a

ls
o

 c
o
n
s
id

e
ri

n
g

 t
h
e

 
p
u
rc

h
a
s
e
 o

f 
a
 n

e
w

 c
a
r 

p
a
rk

 in
 t

h
e
 t

o
w

n
 c

e
n
tr

e
. 
In

 o
rd

e
r 

to
 f

in
a

n
c
e
 t
h

is
 

s
c
h
e
m

e
, 
th

e
 D

e
p
u

ty
 C

h
ie

f 
E

x
e
c
u
ti
ve

 (
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 D

ir
e
c
tio

n
) 

h
a
s
 i
n
d

ic
a
te

d
 t
h
a

t 
a
n
 e

a
rm

a
rk

e
d
 r

e
s
e
rv

e
 o

f 
£
1
,0

0
0
,0

0
0
 r

e
s
u

lti
n
g
 f

ro
m

 a
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
r 

in
c
e
n

ti
ve

 
p
a

ym
e
n

t 
g
ra

n
te

d
 t
o
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

w
ill

 b
e
 f

ir
s
tl
y 

u
s
e

d
, 

w
it
h
 b

o
rr

o
w

in
g

 
u
n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 t
o
 c

o
ve

r 
a
n

y 
s
h

o
rt

fa
ll.

  
 A

lt
h
o
u

g
h
 c

a
p
it
a
l 

e
x
p

e
n
d

itu
re

 i
s
 c

le
a
rl

y 
s
e
p
a
ra

te
d

 f
ro

m
 r

e
v
e
n
u

e
 s

p
e

n
d

 w
it
h
in

 
th

e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 b

u
d

g
e
t,
 t

h
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
c
a
p
ita

l 
re

s
o
u
rc

e
s
 h

a
s
 a

n
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

o
n
 r

e
ve

n
u
e

 
in

 t
h
e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 w

a
ys

:-
  

 
•
 

T
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
c
a
p

ita
l 

re
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 w

ill
 r

e
s
u
lt
 i

n
 a

 c
o
rr

e
s
p
o

n
d
in

g
 r

e
d
u
c
ti
o
n

 
in

 i
n

ve
s
tm

e
n
t 
in

c
o
m

e
. 
 

•
 

A
n

y 
b

o
rr

o
w

in
g
 
w

ill
 i

n
c
u
r 

in
te

re
s
t 

p
a

ym
e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 m

in
im

u
m

 r
e
ve

n
u
e

 
p
ro

v
is

io
n
 

w
h

ic
h
 

is
 

c
h
a
rg

e
d
 

a
s
 

a
 

“c
o
s
t”

 
to

 
th

e
 

C
o
u

n
c
ils

 
re

ve
n
u
e

 
b
u
d
g

e
t 

•
 

T
h
e
 c

re
a
tio

n
 o

f 
n
e
w

 a
s
s
e
ts

 w
ill

 r
e
q

u
ir
e
 r

u
n

n
in

g
 c

o
s
ts

 t
h
a
t 

w
ill

 h
a

ve
 t

o
 

b
e
 f

u
n
d
e

d
 f

ro
m

 r
e
ve

n
u
e
 s

o
u
rc

e
s
. 
 

 A
s
 
o
u
tl
in

e
d
 
in

 
T

a
b
le

 
1
, 

th
is

 
s
tr

a
te

g
y 

h
a
s
 
c
o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 
th

e
 
im

p
a
c
t 

o
f 

th
re

e
 

c
a
p
ita

l 
fi
n
a

n
c
in

g
 
s
c
e
n
a
ri

o
s
 
o
n
 
th

e
 
re

ve
n

u
e
 
b

u
d

g
e
t,
 
e
a
c
h
 
o
f 

w
h
ic

h
 
re

fl
e
c
t 

d
if
fe

ri
n
g
 

le
ve

ls
 

o
f 

b
o
rr

o
w

in
g
 

s
h
o

u
ld

 
fo

re
c
a
s
t 

c
a
p
it
a
l 

re
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 

n
o
t 

b
e

 
a
va

ila
b

le
 f

o
r 

u
s
e
: 

 T
a
b

le
 1

3
 –

 C
a
p

it
a
l 
F

in
a
n

c
in

g
 S

c
e
n

a
ri

o
s
 

 

 
2
0
1
4

/1
5
 

2
0
1
5

/1
6
 

2
0
1
6

/1
7
 

 
£
 

£
 

£
 

F
o
re

c
a
s
t 
- 

C
u
rr

e
n
t 
C

a
p

it
a

l 
P

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 +

 £
0
.7

5
0

m
ill

io
n

 
o
u
tl
a
y
 f
o
r 

c
a
r 

p
a
rk

 

N
e
t 
In

te
re

s
t 

2
,4

9
0
 

4
0
8
,1

3
8
 

6
4
8
,8

3
9
 

M
R

P
 

5
1
7
,5

7
0
 

6
0
5
,9

8
0
 

8
7
7
,6

9
5
 

T
o

ta
l 
C

a
p

it
a
l 
C

h
a
rg

e
 

5
2
0
,0

6
0
 

1
,0

1
4
,1

1
8
 

1
,5

2
6
,5

3
4
 

W
o
rs

t 
c
a
s
t 
- 

C
u
rr

e
n
t 
C

a
p
it
a

l 
P

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 +

 £
0
.9

5
0
m

ill
io

n
 

o
u
tl
a
y
 f
o
r 

c
a
r 

p
a
rk

  

N
e
t 
In

te
re

s
t 

2
,4

9
0
 

4
0
8
,1

3
8
 

6
4
8
,8

3
9
 

M
R

P
 

5
1
7
,5

7
0
 

6
1
3
,9

8
0
 

8
8
5
,6

9
5
 

T
o

ta
l 
C

a
p

it
a
l 
C

h
a
rg

e
 

5
2
0
,0

6
0
 

1
,0

2
2
,1

1
8
 

1
,5

3
4
,5

3
4
 

B
e
s
t 
c
a
s
t 
- 

C
u
rr

e
n
t 
C

a
p
it
a
l 
P

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 +

 £
0
.6

5
0

m
ill

io
n

 
o
u
tl
a
y
 f
o
r 

c
a
r 

p
a
rk

 r
e
c
e
ip

t 
+

 £
1
,2

0
0
,0

0
0
 f

ro
m

 b
u
s
 s

ta
ti
o

n
 

N
e
t 
In

te
re

s
t 

2
,4

9
0
 

4
0
8
,1

3
8
 

5
7
7
,5

5
9
 

M
R

P
 

5
1
7
,5

7
0
 

6
0
1
,9

8
0
 

8
7
3
,6

9
5
 

T
o

ta
l 
C

a
p

it
a
l 
C

h
a
rg

e
 

5
2
0
,0

6
0
 

1
,0

1
0
,1

1
8
 

1
,4

5
1
,2

5
4
 

 5
.4

 
N

e
w

 H
o

m
e
s
 B

o
n

u
s
 

 N
e

w
 H

o
m

e
s
 B

o
n
u
s
 
w

a
s
 i

n
tr

o
d
u
c
e

d
 
in

 F
e
b
ru

a
ry

 2
0

1
1
 a

n
d
 
is

 d
e
s
ig

n
e
d

 t
o

 
e
n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 g

ro
w

th
 b

y 
p
ro

v
id

in
g
 a

 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
in

c
e
n
ti
ve

 f
o
r 

c
o
u
n
c
ils

 a
n

d
 

lo
c
a
l 
p
e

o
p
le

 t
o

 a
c
c
e
p
t 

n
e

w
 h

o
u
s
in

g
. 
 

 F
o
r 

e
a
c
h
 a

d
d

iti
o
n
a

l 
n
e

w
 h

o
m

e
 b

u
ilt

 l
o
c
a
l 
a

u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
 s

ix
 y

e
a
rs

 o
f 

g
ra

n
t 

b
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 c

o
u

n
c
il 

ta
x
. 

T
h
is

 w
ill

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 i

n
 a

m
o
u
n
t 

e
a
c
h
 y

e
a
r 

a
s
 m

o
re

 
n
e

w
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 c

o
m

e
s 

o
n
 s

tr
e
a
m

. 
T

h
e
 s

c
h
e
m

e
 a

p
p
lie

s
 t

o
 n

e
w

 h
o
u
s
in

g
 a

n
d
 

e
m

p
ty

 
p
ro

p
e
rt

ie
s
 

b
ro

u
g
h
t 

b
a
c
k
 

in
to

 
u
s
e
. 

In
 

a
d
d
it
io

n
 

a
 

£
3
5

0
 

p
a

ym
e
n
t 

is
 

g
ra

n
te

d
 p

e
r 

ye
a
r 

fo
r 

e
a
c
h
 a

ff
o
rd

a
b
le

 h
o
m

e
, 

a
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 t

ra
ve

lle
r 

s
ite

s
 i
n
 p

u
b
lic

 
o

w
n
e
rs

h
ip

. 
 T

h
e
 g

ra
n
t 

is
 m

a
d
e
 t

o
 l
o
c
a

l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 o

n
 a

 n
o
n
-r

in
g
 f

e
n
c
e
d
 b

a
s
is

 w
ith

 8
0
%

 t
o

 
a
 d

is
tr

ic
t 

a
u
th

o
ri

ty
 a

n
d
 2

0
%

 t
o
 a

 c
o
u
n
ty

 c
o
u

n
c
il 

in
 t

w
o
-t

ie
r 

a
re

a
s
. 

In
 a

d
d
it
io

n
, 

th
is

 
C

o
u
n
c
il 

h
a
s
 

d
e
te

rm
in

e
d
 

a
 

vo
lu

n
ta

ry
 

c
o

n
tr

ib
u
ti
o

n
 

to
 

P
a
ri
s
h
 

C
o
u

n
c
ils

 
w

h
e
re

 t
h
e
 d

e
ve

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

ta
k
e
s
 p

la
c
e

 o
f 

2
5
%

 f
ro

m
 i
ts

 8
0
%

 a
llo

c
a

tio
n
. 

H
in

c
k
le

y 
&

 
B

o
s
w

o
rt

h
 

B
o
ro

u
g
h
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

c
o
n
ti
n

u
e
s
 

to
 

b
e

 
th

e
 

o
n
ly

 
d

is
tr

ic
t 

in
 

L
e
ic

e
s
te

rs
h

ir
e
 w

h
ic

h
 p

a
s
s
p
o
rt

s
 N

e
w

 H
o
m

e
s
 B

o
n
u
s
 i

n
 t

h
is

 w
a

y.
 I

t 
h
a
s
 b

e
e
n

 
a
g
re

e
d
 

th
a
t 

th
is

 
a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e
n
t 

w
ill

 
b
e
 

re
v
ie

w
e

d
 

fr
o
m

 
2
0
1
4
/2

0
1

5
 

a
n

d
 

th
e

 
S

tr
a
te

g
y 

c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 s
c
e
n
a
ri

o
s
 f

o
r 

th
is

 p
e
r 

ta
b
le

s
 1

 a
n
d
 3

. 
 

    

Page 26



1
9

 

T
a
b

le
 1

4
 –

 N
e
w

 H
o

m
e
s
 B

o
n

u
s
 A

ll
o

c
a
ti

o
n

s
 

 
T

ra
n

s
fe

r 
 

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
Y

e
a
r 

T
o

ta
l 

A
ll

o
c
a
ti

o
n

 
(8

0
%

) 
 

(£
) 

to
 P

a
ri

s
h

e
s
 

(£
) 

R
e
ta

in
e
d

 
N

H
B

  
(£

) 

2
0
1
1

/1
2
 

3
4
9
,7

6
0
 

8
7
,4

4
0
 

2
6
2
,3

2
0
 

2
0
1
2

/1
3
 

7
1
1
,2

9
2
 

1
7
7
,8

2
3
 

5
3
3
,4

6
9
 

2
0
1
3

/1
4
 

1
,0

4
2
,5

0
1
 

2
5
5
,8

1
5

1
1
 

7
8
6
,6

8
7
 

2
0
1
4

/1
5
 

1
,4

0
1
,8

9
1
 

3
4
8
,5

2
6
 

1
,0

5
3
,3

6
5
 

T
o

ta
l 

3
,5

0
5
,4

4
4
 

8
6
9
,6

0
4
 

2
,6

3
5
,8

4
1
 

  T
o
 d

a
te

 t
h
is

 C
o
u
n
c
il 

h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 a

w
a
rd

e
d
 o

ve
r 

£
3
.5

m
ill

io
n
 o

f 
fu

n
d
in

g
 t

h
ro

u
g
h

 
N

e
w

 H
o
m

e
s
 B

o
n
u
s
 o

f 
w

h
ic

h
 2

5
%

 (
a

p
p
ro

x
 £

8
7

5
,0

0
0
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 p

a
s
s
p
o
rt

e
d
 t

o
 

p
a
ri
s
h
 c

o
u

n
c
ils

).
 T

h
is

 f
u
n
d
in

g
 h

a
s
 n

o
t 

b
e

e
n
 u

s
e
d
 f

o
r 

s
p
e
c
if
ic

 p
ro

je
c
ts

 b
u
t 

ra
th

e
r 

to
 s

u
p
p

o
rt

 t
h

e
 G

e
n

e
ra

l F
u

n
d
 a

n
d
 s

u
s
ta

in
 d

is
c
re

ti
o
n
a
ry

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
. 
 

 T
h
e
 a

w
a
rd

 o
f 

N
e

w
 H

o
m

e
s
 B

o
n
u
s
 i

s
 d

ri
v
e
n
 b

y 
th

e
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 m

a
rk

e
t 

a
n
d
 i

s
 

th
e
re

fo
re

 
d

if
fi
c
u
lt 

to
 

p
re

d
ic

t 
w

ith
 

a
n

y 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

d
e

g
re

e
 

o
f 

a
c
c
u
ra

c
y.

 
A

s
 

o
u
tl
in

e
d
 i

n
 t

a
b

le
 1

, 
 t

h
e
re

fo
re

, 
th

re
e
 s

c
e
n
a
ri

o
s
 h

a
ve

 b
e
e
n
 f

o
re

c
a
s
t 

b
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 

th
e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

p
la

n
n

e
d
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 t

ra
je

c
to

ry
 f

o
r 

th
e
 r

e
m

a
in

in
g
 y

e
a
rs

 o
f 

th
e
 M

T
F

S
. 

T
h
e
s
e
 c

o
n
ta

in
 t

h
e
 i

n
c
o
m

e
 s

tr
e
a
m

s
 t

h
a
t 

m
a

y 
b
e
 r

e
c
e

iv
e
d
 a

s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt 

o
f 

th
e
 

S
u
s
ta

in
a

b
le

 U
rb

a
n
 E

x
te

n
s
io

n
s
 (

S
U

E
) 

a
t 

B
a
rw

e
ll 

a
n

d
 E

a
rl
 S

h
ilt

o
n
. 
  

          
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

 1
1
 I

n
 2

0
1

3
/1

4
 a

n
d

 2
0
1

4
/1

5
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 
w

a
s
 a

w
a

rd
e

d
 s

m
a

ll 
a

d
d
iti

o
n

a
l 
a
m

o
u
n

ts
 o

f 
re

tu
rn

e
d

 f
u
n

d
in

g
 f

o
r 

N
e

w
 H

o
m

e
s
 B

o
n
u

s
 a

ft
e

r 
a

llo
ca

ti
o
n

s
 w

e
re

 c
o
m

m
u

n
ic

a
te

d
 t

o
 

p
a

ri
sh

 c
o

u
n
c
ils

  

T
a
b

le
 1

5
 –

 N
e
w

 H
o

m
e
s
 B

o
n

u
s
 F

o
re

c
a
s
ts

 
 

T
o

ta
l 
(8

0
%

) 
N

H
B

 -
 B

e
fo

re
 P

a
ri

s
h

 A
ll
o

c
a
ti

o
n

 

  
W

o
rs

t 
C

a
s
e

  
(£

) 
F

o
re

c
a

s
t 

 
(£

) 
B

e
s
t 

C
a

s
e
 

 (
£
) 

2
0
1
4

/1
5
 

  
1
,4

0
1
,8

9
1
 

  

2
0
1
5

/1
6
 

1
,6

5
6
,9

4
5
 

1
,7

8
4
,4

7
2
 

1
,9

1
1
,9

9
9
 

2
0
1
6

/1
7
 

2
,0

5
4
,7

9
5
 

2
,3

8
1
,2

4
8
 

2
,7

0
7
,7

0
0
 

 F
u
tu

re
 
a
rr

a
n
g

e
m

e
n
ts

 
fo

r 
N

e
w

 
H

o
m

e
s
 
B

o
n
u
s
 
a
re

 
c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y 

u
n
k
n
o

w
n
 
p
a
s
t 

2
0
1
7

/2
0

1
8
. 

W
h
ils

t 
it 

h
a
s
 b

e
e
n

 c
o
n
fi
rm

e
d
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 f

u
n
d

in
g
 w

ill
 n

o
t 

b
e
 “

to
p

 
s
lic

e
d
” 

fo
r 

L
o
c
a
l 

E
n
te

rp
ri
s
e

 P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
 i

n
 t

h
e
 i

m
m

e
d
ia

te
 f

u
tu

re
, 

it 
is

 y
e
t 

to
 

b
e
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e

d
 w

h
e
th

e
r 

th
e

 f
u
n
d
in

g
 s

tr
e
a
m

 w
ill

 c
e
a
s
e

 i
n
 i

ts
 e

n
tir

e
ty

 f
ro

m
 t

h
is

 
d
a
te

 o
r 

if
 f

u
tu

re
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

 w
ill

 b
e

 h
o

n
o
u
re

d
. 

O
n

 t
h
is

 b
a
s
is

, 
th

e
 c

o
u

n
c
il 

m
u
s
t 

c
o
n
s
id

e
r 

s
u
b
s
tit

u
te

 f
u
n
d
in

g
 s

tr
e
a
m

s
 t

h
a
t 

w
o
u

ld
 c

o
m

p
e
n
s
a
te

 f
o
r 

a
n

y 
lo

s
s
 

o
f 

in
c
o
m

e
. 
 

 5
.4

 
W

e
lf

a
re

 R
e
fo

rm
 

 5
.4

.1
 

L
o
c
a
l 
C

o
u

n
c
il 

T
a
x
 S

u
p
p

o
rt

  
 

 F
ro

m
 2

0
1
3
/1

4
, 

C
o

u
n
c
il 

T
a
x
 B

e
n
e
fi
t 

fo
r 

n
o
n
 p

e
n
s
io

n
e
rs

 w
a
s
 r

e
m

o
ve

d
 a

n
d

 
in

s
te

a
d
, 

a
ll 

in
d

iv
id

u
a
ls

 w
e
re

 r
e
q
u

ir
e
d

 t
o
 p

a
y 

a
n
 e

le
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

c
o
u
n
c
il 

ta
x
 b

a
s
e

d
 

o
n
 a

n
 a

g
re

e
d
 l

o
c
a

l 
s
c
h
e
m

e
. 

F
ro

m
 a

 b
u
d
g
e
t 

p
e
rs

p
e
c
ti
v
e
 t

h
is

 r
e
s
u
lte

d
 i

n
 t

h
e

 
re

m
o
va

l 
o
f 

c
o
u

n
c
il 

ta
x
 s

u
b

s
id

y 
a
n

d
 a

ls
o
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

T
a
x
 B

e
n

e
fi
t 

p
a

ym
e
n

ts
 f

ro
m

 
th

e
 C

o
lle

c
ti
o
n
 F

u
n
d
. 
 

 F
ro

m
 a

 f
in

a
n
c
in

g
 p

o
in

t 
o
f 

vi
e

w
, 

th
e
 i

n
tr

o
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 L

o
c
a

l 
C

o
u

n
c
il 

T
a
x
 

S
u
p

p
o
rt

 S
c
h
e
m

e
 (

L
C

T
S

 h
a
d
 t

h
e
 r

e
s
u

lt 
o
f 

re
d
u
c
in

g
 t

h
e
 c

o
u

n
c
il 

ta
x
 b

a
s
e
 f

o
r 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

a
s
 i

n
c
o
m

e
 i

s
 o

n
ly

 r
e
c
e

iv
e
d
 f

o
r 

a
 p

ro
p
o
rt

io
n
 o

f 
th

o
s
e
 p

ro
p
e
rt

ie
s
 

p
re

v
io

u
s
ly

 i
n
 r

e
c
e

ip
t 

o
f 

C
o

u
n
c
il 

T
a
x
 B

e
n
e
fi
t.
 T

h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

ta
x
 b

a
s
e

 f
o
r 

th
is

 
C

o
u
n
c
il 

fo
r 

2
0
1
3
/1

4
 

w
a
s
 

im
p
a
c
te

d
 

b
y 

-3
,5

3
2
.7

 
b
a
n

d
 

D
 

e
q
u

iv
a
le

n
ts

 
a
n
d

 
C

o
u
n
c
il 

T
a
x
 o

f 
£
3
1
8
,6

1
7
 a

s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
 o

f 
th

e
 i

n
tr

o
d
u
c
tio

n
 o

f 
a
 8

.5
%

 c
a
p
p

e
d

 
s
c
h
e
m

e
. 

F
o
r 

2
0
1
4
/2

0
1
5
, 

th
is

 C
o
u
n
c
il 

h
a
s
 a

g
re

e
d
 t

o
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 t

h
is

 c
a
p
 t

o
 1

2
%

, 
m

e
a
n
in

g
 t

h
a
t 

in
d

iv
id

u
a

ls
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
q
u
ir

e
d
 t

o
 p

a
y 

3
.5

%
 m

o
re

 t
h
e
n
 i

n
 p

re
vi

o
u
s
 

ye
a
r.

 T
h
e
 i

m
p
a
c
t 

o
f 

th
is

 (
a
lo

n
g
 w

it
h
 o

th
e
r 

c
h
a
n
g

e
s
 r

e
la

ti
n

g
 t

o
 n

e
w

 h
o
m

e
s
) 

h
a
s
 m

e
a
n
t 

th
a
t 

th
e

 p
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

ta
x
 b

a
s
e

 f
o
r 

th
is

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

h
a
s
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
d

 

Page 27



2
0

 

b
y 

1
,3

6
7
 B

a
n

d
 D

 e
q
u

iv
a
le

n
ts

 w
h
ic

h
 i

n
 t

u
rn

 w
ill

 g
e
n

e
ra

te
 £

3
5
,5

7
2
 o

f 
a
ve

ra
g
e

 
c
o
u
n
c
il 

ta
x
 i
n
c
o
m

e
. 
 

 F
o
llo

w
in

g
 t

h
is

 c
h
a
n
g
e
 i

t 
is

 n
o
t 

in
te

n
d
e

d
 t

h
a
t 

a
n

y 
fu

rh
e
r 

a
lte

rn
a
ti
o
n
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 

m
a
d
e
 t
o
 t
h
e

 L
C

T
S

 i
n
 f

u
tu

re
 y

e
a
rs

 a
n
d

 t
h
e
re

fo
re

 t
h
is

 S
tr

a
te

g
y 

a
s
s
u
m

e
s
 a

 1
2
%

 
c
a
p
 f

o
r 

a
ll 

ye
a
rs

. 
 

 In
 
o
rd

e
r 

to
 
c
o
m

p
e
n
s
a
te

 
fo

r 
th

e
 
lo

s
s
 
o
f 

in
c
o
m

e
 
c
re

a
te

d
 
b

y 
in

tr
o
d

u
c
in

g
 
a

 
s
c
h
e
m

e
, 

th
e
 2

0
1
3

/2
0

1
4
 F

in
a
n
c
e
 S

e
tt
le

m
e
n
t 

in
c
lu

d
e
d

 £
5
4
4
,7

6
4
 o

f 
C

o
u
n
c
il 

T
a
x
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 G
ra

n
t 

fo
r 

th
is

 C
o
u
n
c
il.

 £
1
4
3

,0
0

0
 o

f 
th

is
 a

m
o
u
n
t 

w
a
s
 p

a
s
s
e

d
 t

o
 

p
a
ri
s
h
 c

o
u
n
c
ils

 t
o
 r

e
d

u
c
e
 t

h
e
 i

m
p
a
c
t 

o
n
 t

h
e
ir
 c

o
u

n
c
il 

ta
x
 b

a
s
e
s
. 

In
 a

d
d
it
io

n
, 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

re
c
e
iv

e
d
 a

 g
ra

n
t 

o
f 

£
1
4
,0

0
0
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 D

C
L
G

 a
s
 a

n
 i

n
c
e
n
ti
v
e
 t

o
 

re
s
tr

ic
t 

th
e
 

c
o
u

n
c
il 

ta
x
 

c
a
p
 

to
 

8
.5

%
. 

T
h
e
 

8
.5

%
 

g
ra

n
t 

w
a
s
 

re
m

o
ve

d
 

in
 

2
0
1
4

/2
0

1
5
. 

A
d
d

iti
o
n
a

lly
 

th
e
 

S
e
tt

le
m

e
n
t 

fo
r 

2
0
1
4
/2

0
1
5
 

d
id

 
n
o
t 

s
e
p

a
ra

te
ly

 
id

e
n
tif

y 
a

n
y 

C
o
u

n
c
il 

T
a
x
 S

u
p

p
o
rt

 G
ra

n
t.

 H
o

w
e
v
e
r,

 t
h
e
 c

o
n
s
u

lta
ti
o

n
 o

n
 t

h
e

 
d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t 

a
d
v
is

e
d
 

A
u
th

o
ri

tie
s
 

to
 

a
s
s
u
m

e
 

th
a
t 

a
 

s
im

ila
r 

le
ve

l 
h

a
d
 

b
e
e
n

 
in

c
lu

d
e
d

 
fo

r 
th

is
 
p
u
rp

o
s
e
. 

T
h
e
 
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n

 
o
f 

th
e

 
S

e
tt

le
m

e
n
t 

in
 
ta

b
le

 
5
 

th
e
re

fo
re

 h
a
s
 f

o
llo

w
e
d
 t

h
is

 a
d
v
ic

e
 a

n
d
 £

1
4

3
,0

0
0
 o

f 
th

is
 a

m
o
u
n
t 

w
a
s
 a

llo
c
a
te

d
 

to
 p

a
ri
s
h
 c

o
u

n
c
ils

. 
T

h
is

 i
s
 n

o
t 

a
 m

a
n
d
a
to

ry
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 

a
n

d
 m

a
n

y 
C

o
u
n
c
ils

 
h
a
v
e
 n

o
t 

g
ra

n
te

d
 a

n
y 

e
le

m
e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 g

ra
n
t 

in
 e

it
h
e
r 

ye
a
rs

. 
S

c
e
n
a
ri

o
s
 f

o
r 

a
n

y 
fu

tu
re

 a
llo

c
a
ti
o
n

 h
a

ve
 b

e
e

n
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 i
n
 t

h
is

 S
tr

a
te

g
y 

p
e
r 

ta
b
le

 1
. 
 

 5
.4

.2
 

U
n
iv

e
rs

a
l 
c
re

d
it  

 
U

n
iv

e
rs

a
l 
C

re
d

it 
 i
s
 a

im
e
d
 a

t 
s
im

p
lif

yi
n
g
 t

h
e
 b

e
n
e
fi
ts

 s
ys

te
m

 b
y 

b
ri

n
g

in
g

 
to

g
e
th

e
r 

a
 r

a
n
g

e
 o

f 
w

o
rk

in
g

-a
g
e
 b

e
n
e
fi
ts

 i
n
to

 a
 s

in
g
le

 s
tr

e
a
m

lin
e
d
 p

a
ym

e
n
t.
  

It
 is

 d
e
s
ig

n
e
d
 t

o
 p

ro
m

o
te

 d
ig

ita
l a

n
d
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
in

c
lu

s
io

n
 a

n
d
 s

m
o
o
th

 t
h

e
 

tr
a
n
s
iti

o
n
 b

e
tw

e
e
n

 w
e

lf
a
re

 a
n
d
 w

o
rk

. 
 

 
T

h
e
 t
o
ta

l 
le

ve
l o

f 
a
n

n
u
a

l f
u

n
d
in

g
 w

ill
 b

e
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d
 w

it
h
 r

e
fe

re
n
c
e
 t
o

 t
h
e

 
e
s
tim

a
te

 o
f 

to
ta

l s
e
rv

ic
e

 c
o

s
t.
 D

W
P

 is
 w

o
rk

in
g
 w

it
h
 l
o
c
a
l a

u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 a

n
d
 l
o
c
a
l 

a
u
th

o
ri
ty

 a
s
s
o
c
ia

tio
n
s
 t
o
 e

s
tim

a
te

 t
h
e
 c

o
s
t 
o
f 

lo
c
a
l s

u
p

p
o
rt

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
. 
C

o
u
n
c
ils

 
w

ill
 b

e
 e

x
p
e
c
te

d
 t

o
 c

o
n
ti
n

u
e
 t
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 w

e
lf
a
re

 a
d

vi
c
e

 a
n
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

, 
h
o

u
s
in

g
 

a
d
v
ic

e
 a

n
d
 s

o
lu

ti
o

n
s
 t
o
 t

h
e
ir

 r
e
s
id

e
n
ts

 f
ro

m
 e

x
is

tin
g
 f

u
n
d
in

g
 a

rr
a

n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

. 
T

h
is

 S
tr

a
te

g
y 

w
ill

 u
p
d
a

te
d
 f

o
r 

a
n

y 
im

p
a
c
t 

w
h
e

n
 c

la
ri

fi
c
a
tio

n
 is

 r
e
c
e

iv
e
d
. 

 
 5
.6

 
S

a
la

ry
 c

o
s
ts

  
  

 A
s
 a

 l
o
c
a

l 
a

u
th

o
ri

ty
, 

s
a
la

ry
 c

o
s
ts

 a
re

 t
h
e
 s

in
g
le

 l
a
rg

e
s
t 

ite
m

 o
f 

e
x
p
e
n
d
itu

re
 f

o
r 

th
is

 c
o
u

n
c
il 

a
n

d
 b

u
d
g
e

te
d

 f
o
r 

a
t 

£
8
.9

m
ill

io
n

 i
n

 2
0

1
4
/2

0
1
5
. 

In
 l
ig

h
t 

o
f 

th
is

, 
it 

is
 

e
s
s
e
n
tia

l 
th

a
t 

s
a
la

ry
 c

o
s
ts

 a
re

 e
ff

e
c
tiv

e
ly

 s
c
ru

ti
n

is
e
d
 i

n
 t

h
e

 M
T

F
S

 t
o

 e
n
s
u
re

 
th

a
t 
th

e
 w

o
rk

fo
rc

e
 is

 e
ff

ic
ie

n
t 
a
n

d
 f

it 
fo

r 
p
u
rp

o
s
e

. 
 

 O
n
e
 w

a
y 

in
 w

h
ic

h
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
c
ie

s
 a

re
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
d
 i
n
 s

a
la

ry
 c

o
s
ts

 i
s
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e
 u

s
e

 
o
f 

a
 v

a
c
a

n
c
y 

fa
c
to

r 
p
e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
 t

h
a
t 

is
 a

p
p

lie
d
 t

o
 s

a
la

ry
 c

o
s
ts

. 
In

 2
0
1
4

/2
0

1
5
 a

 
fa

c
to

r 
o
f 

5
%

 w
a
s
 u

s
e
d

 (
in

c
re

a
s
e
d
 f

ro
m

 4
%

 i
n
 2

0
1

3
/2

0
4
).

 A
 v

a
c
a
n
c
y 

fa
c
to

r 
c
o
n
tin

u
e
s
 

to
 

b
e
 

b
u
d
g

e
te

d
 

fo
r 

in
 

th
is

 
S

tr
a
te

g
y,

 
th

o
u
g
h
 

th
e
 

ra
te

 
w

ill
 

b
e

 
d
e
c
re

a
s
e
d
 

to
 

ta
k
e
 

in
to

 
a
c
c
o
u
n
t 

p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 

s
ta

ff
in

g
 

re
d
u
c
ti
o
n
s
 

th
ro

u
g
h

 
re

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
s
. 
 

 In
 

o
rd

e
r 

to
 

m
a
n
a
g
e
 

th
e

 
fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
p
re

s
s
u
re

s
 

e
x
p
e
c
te

d
 

fr
o
m

 
2
0
1
5
/2

0
1
6

 
o
n

w
a
rd

s
, 

th
is

 
S

tr
a
te

g
y 

a
s
s
u
m

e
s
 

th
a
t 

a
 

re
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

a
n
d
 

c
o
n
s
e

q
u
e

n
ti
a
l 

re
d
u
n

d
a
n
c
ie

s
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
q
u

ir
e
d
 t

o
 r

e
a
lis

e
 s

a
la

ry
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 i

n
 t

h
e
 b

a
s
e
 b

u
d

g
e
t.

 
T

h
e
 e

x
a
c
t 

c
o
s
t 

a
n
d
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 r

e
s
u
lti

n
g
 f

ro
m

 t
h
is

 p
ro

c
e
s
s
 w

ill
 n

o
t 

b
e
 k

n
o

w
n
 u

n
ti
l 

th
e
 

re
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
s
 

a
n

d
 

a
n

y 
a
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 

a
re

 
c
o
n
fi
rm

e
d
. 

H
o

w
e
v
e
r 

fo
r 

th
e
 

p
u
rp

o
s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 M

T
F

S
, 

th
e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 c

o
s
ts

 a
n
d
 s

a
vi

n
g
s
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 a

n
y 

v
a
c
a
n
c
y 

fa
c
to

r,
 h

a
ve

 b
e

e
n
 a

s
s
u
m

e
d
. 
 

 T
a
b

le
 1

6
 –

 R
e
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 c

o
s
ts

 a
n

d
 i
n

c
o

m
e
  

  
2
0
1
4

/1
5
 

2
0
1
5

/1
6
 

2
0
1
6

/1
7
 

2
0
1
7

/1
8
 

 
£
 

£
 

£
 

£
 

R
e
d
u

n
d
a

n
c
y/

 
N

o
tic

e
 p

a
y

1
2
 

4
9
,4

0
0
 

2
5
0
,0

0
0
 

1
0
0
,0

0
0
 

0
 

P
e
n
s
io

n
 s

tr
a

in
 

9
,8

8
0
 

5
9
,8

8
0
 

7
9
,8

8
0
 

7
9
,8

8
0
 

T
o
ta

l 
c
o
s
ts

 
5
9
,2

8
0
 

3
0
9
,8

8
0
 

1
7
9
,8

8
0
 

7
9
,8

8
0
 

S
a
la

ry
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 

0
 

-1
6
,4

6
7
 

-1
1
6
,2

6
7
 

-2
4
9
,4

0
0
 

N
e
t 

c
o

s
t 

(s
a
v

in
g

) 
1
9
,2

8
0
 

2
9
3
,4

1
3
 

6
3
,6

1
3
 

-1
6
9
,5

2
0
 

 T
h
e
 

M
T

F
S

 
a
ls

o
 

in
c
lu

d
e

s
 

a
s
s
u
m

p
tio

n
s
 

re
g

a
rd

in
g

 
p
a

y 
in

c
re

a
s
e
s
. 

In
 

a
c
c
o
rd

a
n
c
e
 

w
it
h
 

n
a
ti
o
n
a

l 
p
a

y 
d

e
a
l 

p
ro

je
c
ti
o
n
s
 

w
h
ic

h
 

a
re

 
c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y 

b
e

in
g

 
n
e
g
o

tia
te

d
, 

a
 1

%
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 a

p
p

lie
d
 f

o
r 

e
a
c
h

 y
e

a
r 

o
f 

th
e
 S

tr
a
te

g
y.

  
 

   
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
2
 T

h
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 
w

ill
 lo

o
k
 t

o
 a

p
p

ly
 f
o

r 
a

 c
a

p
ita

lis
a
ti
o

n
 d

ir
e

c
tiv

e
 f

o
r 

re
d

u
n
d

a
n
c
y 

c
o
s
ts

. 
In

 
o

rd
e

r 
to

 b
e

 p
ru

d
e

n
t 

h
o

w
e

ve
r 

th
e

s
e
 h

a
ve

 b
e

e
n

 d
e

e
m

e
d

 r
e

ve
n

u
e

 p
a

ym
e

n
ts

 f
o

r 
th

e
 

p
u

rp
o
s
e

 o
f 

th
is

 S
tr

a
te

g
y 

. 
B

a
se

d
 o

n
 t
h

e
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
g
u

id
e

lin
e

s
 it

 is
 e

xp
e

c
te

d
 t
h

a
t 
c
o
s
ts

 o
f 

c
ir

ca
 £

5
0

0
,0

0
0

 w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 r
e
q

u
ir
e

d
 t

o
 q

u
a
lif

y 
fo

r 
a

 d
ir
e

c
tiv

e
. 

 

Page 28



2
1

 

T
h
e
 
o
th

e
r 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

c
h
a

n
g
e
 
in

 
th

e
 
p
a

yr
o
ll 

b
u
d

g
e
t 

is
 
th

e
 
in

c
re

a
s
e
 
in

 
th

e
 

e
m

p
lo

ye
r’
s
 

c
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 

fo
r 

p
e
n
s
io

n
 

p
a

ym
e
n
ts

 
to

 
th

e
 

L
o
c
a

l 
G

o
ve

rn
m

e
n
t 

P
e
n
s
io

n
 

F
u
n

d
 

(m
a
n
a
g
e

d
 

b
y 

L
e

ic
e
s
te

rs
h
ir
e
 

C
o
u
n
ty

 
C

o
u
n
c
il)

, 
to

 
p
a

y 
th

e
 

p
e
n
s
io

n
 l
ia

b
ili

tie
s
 o

f 
c
u
rr

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 e

m
p
lo

ye
e
s
. 
 

 
T

h
is

 
ra

te
 
is

 
m

a
d
e
 
u
p
 
o
f 

a
 
c
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 
to

 
m

e
e
t 

th
e

 
c
o
s
t 

o
f 

th
e
 
p
e
n
s
io

n
s
 

b
e
n
e
fi
ts

 t
h
a
t 

e
m

p
lo

ye
e
s
 a

c
c
ru

e
 i
n
 t

h
e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

ye
a
r 

a
n

d
 a

ls
o

 a
n
 a

d
ju

s
tm

e
n
t 

to
 

d
e
a

l 
w

it
h
 
a
n

y 
d

e
fi
c
it 

o
r 

s
u
rp

lu
s
 
th

a
t 

th
e
re

 
m

a
y 

b
e

 
o
n
 
th

e
 
P

e
n
s
io

n
 
F

u
n
d

 
re

s
u
lti

n
g
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 a

c
c
ru

a
l 
o

f 
b
e
n
e
fi
ts

 in
 p

re
vi

o
u
s
 y

e
a
rs

. 
T

h
e
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 r

a
te

s
 

a
re

 
d
e
te

rm
in

e
d
 
b

y 
th

e
 
F

u
n
d
’s

 
A

c
tu

a
ry

, 
w

h
o
 
va

lu
e
s
 
th

e
 
F

u
n

d
 
e
v
e
ry

 
th

re
e
 

ye
a
rs

 t
o
 a

s
s
e
s
s
 i
ts

 s
o
lv

e
n
c
y 

le
ve

l 
i.e

. 
th

e
 a

b
ili

ty
 o

f 
th

e
 f

u
n
d
 t

o
 m

e
e
t 

a
ll 

fu
tu

re
 

lia
b
ili

ti
e
s
. 
 

 T
h
e
 p

e
n
s
io

n
 a

s
s
u
m

p
tio

n
s
 i

n
c
lu

d
e
d
 i

n
 t

h
is

 S
tr

a
te

g
y 

h
a

ve
 b

e
e

n
 c

o
n
fi
rm

e
d
 b

y 
th

e
 

fu
n
d
s
 

a
c
tu

a
ry

 
fo

llo
w

in
g
 

th
e
 

va
lu

a
ti
o
n
 

a
s
 

a
t 

3
1

s
t  

M
a
rc

h
 

2
0
1
3

. 
T

h
is

 
va

lu
a
ti
o

n
 r

e
fl
e
c
te

d
  

£
5
0
0
m

ill
io

n
 i

n
c
re

a
s
e
 i

n
 t

h
e
 t

o
ta

l 
lia

b
ili

ty
 o

f 
th

e
 s

c
h
e
m

e
 

s
in

c
e
 

th
e
 

p
re

v
io

u
s
 

re
vi

e
w

 
a
n

d
 

th
e
re

fo
re

 
c
o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o

n
s
 

h
a

ve
 

in
c
re

a
s
e
d

 
to

 
c
o
ve

r 
th

is
 
d
e
fi
c
it.

 
 
T

h
e
 
c
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
te

d
 
ra

te
s
 
a
ls

o
 
re

fl
e
c
t 

o
u
tc

o
m

e
s
 
o
f 

th
e
 

H
u
tt
o

n
 

re
p
o
rt

 
a
n

d
 

th
e
 

in
tr

o
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 

o
f 

c
a
re

e
r 

a
ve

ra
g
e
 

re
la

te
d
 

e
a
rn

in
g
s
 

s
c
h
e
m

e
 (

C
A

R
E

) 
fr

o
m

 1
s
t  A

p
ri
l 
2
0
1

4
. 

 5
.7

 
In

c
o

m
e
 l
e
v

e
ls

 
 A

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

p
ro

p
o
rt

io
n
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 e

x
p

e
n
d

itu
re

 i
s
 f

in
a
n
c
e
d
 f

ro
m

 i
n
c
o
m

e
 

fr
o
m

 
fe

e
s
 
a
n
d
 
c
h
a
rg

e
s
. 

T
h
e
 
fo

re
c
a
s
t 

fo
r 

th
e
 
to

ta
l 

in
c
o
m

e
 
fr

o
m

 
fe

e
s
 
a
n
d
 

c
h
a
rg

e
s
 

in
 

2
0
1
4

/2
0

1
5
 

is
 

a
ro

u
n

d
 

£
3
.5

m
ill

io
n
. 

A
 

n
u

m
b
e
r 

o
f 

th
e
s
e
 

in
c
o
m

e
 

s
tr

e
a
m

s
 a

re
 e

x
tr

e
m

e
ly

 v
o

la
til

e
 a

n
d
 d

e
p

e
n

d
 o

n
 e

x
te

rn
a

l 
fa

c
to

rs
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 t

a
k
e
 

u
p
, 

d
e
m

a
n
d
 a

n
d
 l
o
c
a

l 
e
c
o
n

o
m

ic
 c

o
n
d
it
io

n
s
. 

O
n
 t

h
is

 b
a

s
is

, 
it 

is
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 

th
a
t 

th
is

 S
tr

a
te

g
y 

fo
re

c
a
s
ts

 v
a
ry

in
g
 l
e

ve
ls

 i
n
c
o
m

e
 t

o
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r 

th
e
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
im

p
a
c
t 

o
f 

fl
u
c
tu

a
tio

n
s
 t

h
a
t 

m
a

y 
o
c
c
u
r.

  
T

h
e
 m

o
re

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

a
n

d
 s

e
n
s
it
iv

e
 c

h
a
n

g
e
s
 i
n

 
in

c
o
m

e
 le

v
e
ls

 a
re

 s
e
t 
o

u
t 
b

e
lo

w
. 

 5
.7

.1
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 F

e
e
s
 

 P
la

n
n

in
g
 
in

c
o
m

e
 
re

fe
rs

 
to

 
th

e
 
c
h
a
rg

e
s
 
th

e
 
C

o
u

n
c
il 

re
c
e
iv

e
s
 
fo

r 
p
la

n
n

in
g

 
a
p
p

lic
a
ti
o
n
 

a
n
d
 

b
u

ild
in

g
 

c
o
n
tr

o
l 

fe
e
s
. 

In
c
o
m

e
 

re
c
e
iv

e
d
 

c
a
n
 

fl
u
c
tu

a
te

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

tl
y 

d
e
p
e

n
d
in

g
 

o
n
 

th
e
 

s
ta

te
 

o
f 

th
e
 

m
a
rk

e
t 

a
n
d
 

th
e
 

le
ve

l 
o
f 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
th

a
t 

is
 t
a
k
in

g
 p

la
c
e
. 

 

S
in

c
e

 2
0

1
0
/1

1
, 
th

e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

h
a
s
 s

e
e
n
 l
a
rg

e
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
s
 i
n

 D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
C

o
n
tr

o
l 

In
c
o
m

e
, 
in

 p
a
rt

 d
u
e

 t
o
 a

n
 i
m

p
ro

ve
m

e
n
t 
in

 t
h
e
 l
o
c
a

l 
e
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 s

itu
a
ti
o
n
, 

a
s
 

s
e
e
n
 w

ith
 t

h
e
 l
a
rg

e
 d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e
n
ts

 s
u
c
h
 a

s
 t
h
e
 M

IR
A

 s
it
e
 o

n
 t

h
e
 A

5
, 

th
e

 
S

k
e
tc

h
le

y 
B

ro
o
k
 s

ite
 in

 H
in

ck
le

y 
a

n
d
 t

h
e
 B

a
rw

e
ll 

a
n

d
 E

a
rl
 S

h
ilt

o
n
 S

U
E

s
. 
In

 
a
d
d

iti
o
n
, 
th

is
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 E

x
e

c
u
tiv

e
 i
n
tr

o
d

u
c
e
d
 i
n
 J

u
ly

 2
0

1
2
 a

 p
re

 a
p
p

lic
a
ti
o
n

 
c
h
a
rg

in
g
 r

e
g

im
e
 f

o
r 

th
e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 t

yp
e
s
 o

f 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
w

h
ic

h
 g

e
n
e
ra

te
d
 o

ve
r 

£
3
2
,0

0
0
 o

f 
a
d
d

iti
o
n
a

l 
in

c
o
m

e
 in

 2
0

1
3
/2

0
1
4

. 
 

T
h
e
 f

u
tu

re
 t

re
n
d

 o
f 

th
is

 i
n
c
o
m

e
 s

o
u
rc

e
 i

s
 d

if
fi
c
u
lt
 t

o
 p

re
d
ic

t 
a
s
 i

t 
is

 l
in

k
e
d
 t

o
 

th
e
 e

c
o
n
o
m

ic
 o

u
tl
o
o
k
 a

n
d
 f

u
tu

re
 d

e
ve

lo
p
m

e
n
ts

. 
W

h
a
t 

is
 k

n
o

w
n
 h

o
w

e
v
e
r 

is
 

th
a
t 

n
o
 d

e
ve

lo
p
m

e
n
ts

 s
im

ila
r 

to
 t

h
o
s
e
 s

e
e
n
 i
n
 t

h
e
 l
a
s
t 

fe
w

 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
ye

a
rs

 a
re

 
fo

re
c
a
s
t 

fo
r 

th
e
 p

e
ri
o
d
 o

f 
th

is
 S

tr
a
te

g
y 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
re

fo
re

 s
u
c
h
 “

w
in

d
fa

lls
” 

c
a
n
n
o

t 
b
e
 r

e
lia

b
ly

 f
o
re

c
a
s
t.
  
 

 In
 

a
d

d
it
io

n
 

to
 

in
c
o
m

e
 

re
c
e
iv

e
d
 

fo
r 

p
la

n
n
in

g
 

fe
e
s
, 

th
e
 

c
o
u

n
c
il 

h
a
s
 

s
e
e

n
 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
c
o
s
ts

 f
o
r 

a
p

p
e
a

ls
 a

g
a

in
s
t 

d
e
c
is

io
n
s
 t

a
k
e
n
 b

y 
P

la
n
n

in
g

 C
o
m

m
itt

e
e
. 

In
 2

0
1

3
/2

0
1
4
, 

 £
7

8
,0

0
0
 w

a
s
 p

a
id

 o
u

t 
in

 l
e
g
a

l 
fe

e
s
 a

s
s
o
c
ia

te
d
 w

ith
 a

p
p
e

a
ls

, 
c
o
m

p
a
re

d
 w

it
h
 £

1
8
,0

0
0
 i
n
 t

h
e
 p

re
vi

o
u
s
 y

e
a
r.

 I
n
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 p

ru
d
e

n
tl
y 

b
u

d
g
e

t 
fo

r 
fu

tu
re

 c
o
s
ts

, 
s
c
e
n
a
ri
o
s
 f

o
r 

a
p
p

e
a

l 
c
o
s
ts

 h
a

ve
 a

ls
o
 b

e
e
n
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 i

n
 t

h
is

 
S

tr
a
te

g
y.

  
 T

h
e
 p

ro
je

c
tio

n
s
 p

re
d

ic
t 

th
a

t 
re

g
u

la
r 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

c
o
n

tr
o
l 

in
c
o
m

e
 i

s
 l

ik
e
ly

 t
o
 

b
e
 f

a
ir
ly

 c
o
n
s
ta

n
t 

o
v
e
r 

th
e

 p
e
ri
o

d
 o

f 
th

e
 S

tr
a

te
g

y.
 T

h
e
 b

e
s
t 

c
a
s
e
 s

c
e
n
a
ri

o
 

d
o
e
s
 p

re
-e

m
p
t 

s
o
m

e
 i

n
c
re

a
s
e
 i

n
 d

e
ve

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

c
o
n
tr

o
l 

in
c
o
m

e
 i

f 
th

e
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 

m
a
rk

e
t 

im
p
ro

ve
s
 g

o
in

g
 f

o
rw

a
rd

. 
B

u
ild

in
g

 c
o
n
tr

o
l 
fe

e
s
 a

re
 h

o
w

e
v
e
r 

lik
e
ly

 t
o
 b

e
 

s
q
u
e
e

ze
d

 d
u

e
 t
o
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e

d
 c

o
m

p
e
tit

io
n
 i
n

 t
h
e

 m
a
rk

e
t.
  

 T
h
e
 b

e
s
t 

c
a
s
e
 s

c
e
n
a
ri
o
 d

o
e
s
 a

ls
o
 i
d
e

n
tif

y 
th

e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
fo

r 
in

c
o
m

e
 f

ro
m

 t
h
re

e
 

la
rg

e
 a

p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 i
n

 2
0

1
5
/2

0
1
6

. 
T

h
e
s
e
 h

a
ve

 n
o
t 

c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y 

b
e

e
n
 b

u
d

g
e
te

d
 f

o
r 

b
e
c
a
u
s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 u

n
c
e
rt

a
in

ty
 a

ro
u
n

d
 t
h

e
 f

u
tu

re
 o

f 
th

e
s
e

 a
p
p

lic
a
ti
o
n
s
. 
 

           

Page 29



2
2

 

T
a
b

le
 1

7
 –

 D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 I
n

c
o

m
e
 A

s
s
u

m
p

ti
o

n
s
 

 
 

2
0

1
5

/1
6

 
F

’c
a

s
t 

2
0

1
5

/1
6

 
B

e
s

t 
C

a
s

e
 

2
0

1
5

/1
6

 
W

o
rs

t 
C

a
s

e
 

2
0

1
6

/1
7

 
F

’c
a

s
t 

2
0

1
6

/1
7

 
B

e
s

t 
C

a
s

e
 

2
0

1
6

/1
7

 
W

o
rs

t 
C

a
s

e
 

 
£

0
0

0
 

£
0

0
0

 
£

0
0

0
 

£
0

0
0

 
£

0
0

0
 

£
0

0
0

 

D
’m

e
n

t 
C

o
n

tr
o

l 
5

5
0

  
5

6
0

 
5

3
0

 
5

6
7

  
5

7
7

  
5

4
6

  

B
’d

in
g
 

C
o

n
tr

o
l 

1
6

0
  

1
7

0
  

1
5

0
 

1
6

0
 

1
7

0
 

1
5

0
 

L
a

rg
e

 
a

p
p

s
 

 
1

3
5

 
 

 
 

 

T
o

ta
l 

7
1

0
  

8
6

5
  

6
8

0
  

7
2

7
  

7
4

7
  

6
9

6
  

 5
.7

.2
 C

a
r 

P
a
rk

in
g
 I
n
c
o
m

e
 

 A
n
o
th

e
r 

m
a
jo

r 
s
o
u
rc

e
 o

f 
in

c
o
m

e
 f
o
r 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

is
 C

a
r 

P
a
rk

in
g
 C

h
a
rg

e
s
. 
T

h
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

o
p
e
ra

te
s
 2

8
 c

a
r 

p
a

rk
s
 in

 t
h
e
 B

o
ro

u
g
h

. 
In

 H
in

c
k
le

y 
T

o
w

n
 C

e
n
tr

e
, 
1
9

 
p
a

y 
a
n

d
 d

is
p
la

y 
c
a
r 

p
a
rk

s
 a

re
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y 

o
p
e
ra

te
d
, 

1
0
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 s

h
o
rt

 s
ta

y 
a

n
d
 

9
 lo

n
g
 s

ta
y.

  
 In

c
o
m

e
 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 c

a
r 

p
a
rk

s
 o

p
e
ra

te
d
 b

y 
th

e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

fo
r 

2
0
1
3

/2
0

1
4
 w

a
s
 

b
u
d
g

e
te

d
 a

t 
£
4
1

0
,0

0
0
. 
In

 a
d
d
it
io

n
, 
th

e
 c

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a
s
 a

ls
o
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 £

6
2
,0

0
0
 i
n
 

s
e
a
s
o
n
 t

ic
k
e
t 
in

c
o
m

e
. 
In

 o
rd

e
r 

to
 a

d
d
re

s
s
 is

s
u
e
s
 w

it
h

 f
o
o
tf

a
ll 

in
 t
h
e

 t
o

w
n
 

c
e
n
tr

e
, 
th

e
 c

o
u

n
c
il 

in
tr

o
d
u
c
e
d
 a

 n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

in
it
ia

ti
v
e
s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 f

re
e
 p

a
rk

in
g
 o

n
 

T
u
e
s
d
a

y 
a
ft

e
rn

o
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 C

h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 a

n
d
 a

ls
o
 r

e
d
u
c
e
d

 s
h
o
rt

 s
ta

y 
c
h

a
rg

e
s
 

fr
o
m

 A
p
ri
l 2

0
1
3
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o
rt

 l
o
c
a
l b

u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
. 
 

  G
o
in

g
 f

o
rw

a
rd

s
 t

h
e
 l
e

ve
l o

f 
in

c
o
m

e
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 f

ro
m

 p
a
rk

in
g
 w

ill
 b

e
 a

ff
e
c
te

d
 b

y 
th

e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
in

 t
h
e
 t

o
w

n
 c

e
n
tr

e
. 
T

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

w
ill

 n
o
 lo

n
g
e
r 

h
a

ve
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 

to
 t
h

e
 B

ru
n
e

l R
o

a
d
 c

a
r 

p
a
rk

s
 w

h
e
n
 t

h
e
 C

re
s
c
e
n
t 
d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
c
o
m

m
e
n
c
e
s
. 

T
h
e
 M

T
F

S
 a

ls
o
 a

s
s
u
m

e
s
 lo

s
s
 o

f 
in

c
o
m

e
 r

e
s
u
lti

n
g
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
p
a
rk

in
g
 a

t 
th

e
 C

re
s
c
e
n

t 
s
u
p

e
rm

a
rk

e
t 
fo

r 
fr

e
e
/m

a
rg

in
a
l 
p
ri
c
e
. 
T

h
e
 n

e
g
a
ti
v
e
 

im
p
a
c
t 
o
n
 p

a
y 

a
n
d
 d

is
p

la
y 

in
c
o
m

e
 o

f 
s
im

ila
r 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

 a
t 

o
th

e
r 

a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 i
n
 e

x
c
e
s
s
 o

f 
4
0
%

. 
 

     

T
a
b

le
 1

8
 –

 C
a
r 

P
a

rk
in

g
 I
n

c
o

m
e
 A

s
s
u

m
p

ti
o

n
s
 

 

2
0
1
5

/1
6
 

2
0
1
5

/1
6
 

2
0
1
5

/1
6
 

2
0
1
6

/1
7
 

2
0
1
6

/1
7
 

2
0
1
6

/
1
7
 

  

F
o

re
c
a

s
t 

B
e
s
t 

C
a
s
e
 

W
o

rs
t 

C
a
s
e
 

F
o

re
c
a

s
t 

B
e
s
t 

C
a
s
e
 

W
o

rs
t 

C
a
s
e
 

  
£
0
0
0
 

£
0
0
0
 

£
0
0
0
 

£
0
0
0
 

£
0
0
0
 

£
0
0
0
 

In
c
o
m

e
 

4
0
9
 

4
2
8
 

3
4
9
 

3
4
9
 

4
0
8
 

2
5
8
 

 5
.7

.3
 R

e
fu

s
e
 a

n
d
 R

e
c
yc

lin
g

 I
n
c
o
m

e
 

 T
h
e
 E

n
vi

ro
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
P

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
 A

c
t 

(1
9

9
0
) 

p
la

c
e
s
 a

 d
u
ty

 o
n
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

to
 

a
rr

a
n
g
e

 f
o
r 

th
e

 c
o
lle

c
ti
o
n

 o
f 

d
o
m

e
s
tic

 w
a
s
te

. 
T

h
is

 s
e
rv

ic
e

 i
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 b

y 
th

e
 

C
o
u
n
c
ils

 “
in

 h
o
u
s
e
” 

s
e
rv

ic
e
. 

In
 a

d
d
it
io

n
 t

o
 d

o
m

e
s
tic

 w
a
s
te

, 
th

e
 “

in
 h

o
u
s
e
” 

te
a
m

 o
p
e
ra

te
s
 a

n
 a

lte
rn

a
te

 w
e

e
k
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 f

o
r 

g
a
rd

e
n
 w

a
s
te

 (
B

ro
w

n
 B

in
) 

a
n
d

 
re

s
id

u
a

l 
w

a
s
te

 
(B

la
c
k
 

B
in

).
 

T
h
e
 

d
is

p
o
s
a

l 
o
f 

d
o

m
e
s
ti
c
 

w
a
s
te

 
is

 
th

e
 

re
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 
o
f 

L
e
ic

e
s
te

rs
h
ir
e
 

C
o
u
n
ty

 
C

o
u

n
c
il 

a
s
 

th
e

 
“W

a
s
te

 
D

is
p
o
s
a
l 

A
u
th

o
ri
ty

” 
w

h
ic

h
 p

ro
v
id

e
 t

ip
p
in

g
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 a

n
d
 m

e
e
ts

 a
ll 

d
is

p
o
s
a

l 
c
o
s
ts

 a
n
d
 

a
rr

a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 
 

T
h
e
 m

a
in

 in
c
o
m

e
 s

tr
e
a
m

s
 f
o
r 

th
e
 r

e
fu

s
e
 a

n
d
 r

e
c
yc

lin
g
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 a

re
 a

s
 f

o
llo

w
s
: 

•
 

R
e
c
yc

lin
g
 c

re
d
its

 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il 

•
 

 C
o
lle

c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
b
u
lk

y 
w

a
s
te

 i
te

m
s
 f

ro
m

 r
e
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 
p
re

m
is

e
s
 

•
 

D
is

p
o
s
a

l o
f 

tr
a
d
e

 w
a
s
te

 
•
 

S
e
c
o
n

d
 b

ro
w

n
 b

in
 r

e
n
ta

ls
 

•
 

S
a
le

s
 o

f 
p
la

s
ti
c
 a

n
d
 g

la
s
s
 

 T
h
e
 
le

ve
ls

 
o
f 

in
c
o
m

e
 
fr

o
m

 
th

e
s
e
 
s
tr

e
a
m

s 
h
a
s
 
b
e
e
n
 
fo

re
c
a
s
t 

in
 
th

e
 
ta

b
le

 
b
e
lo

w
. 

T
h
e
 f

o
re

c
a
s
ts

 f
o
r 

a
ll 

ye
a
rs

 a
re

 p
re

d
ic

te
d
 t

o
 b

e
 c

o
n
s
is

te
n

t.
 H

o
w

e
ve

r,
 

th
e
 

w
o
rs

t 
c
a
s
e
 

is
 

im
p
a
c
te

d
 

b
y 

fa
c
to

rs
 

s
u
c
h
 

a
s
 

fa
ll 

in
 

d
e
m

a
n
d
 

d
u

e
 

to
 

in
c
re

a
s
e
d

 p
ri
c
in

g
 o

n
 t

ra
d

e
 w

a
s
te

 a
n
d

 b
ro

w
n

 b
in

s
 a

n
d

 a
 d

e
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 p

ri
c
e
 p

e
r 

to
n
n

e
 f

o
r 

p
a
p

e
r 

a
n
d

 c
a
rd

 (
c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y 

£
5
0
).

  
 T

h
e
 o

p
e
ra

tio
n
 o

f 
th

is
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 w

ill
 b

e
 i

m
p
a
c
te

d
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n
tl
y 

b
y 

c
u
ts

 f
ro

 t
h
e
 

C
o
u
n
ty

 C
o

u
n
c
il 

a
s
 d

e
ta

ile
d

 i
n
 s

e
c
tio

n
 5

.8
.1

. 
E

q
u
a

lly
, 

a
d
d

iti
o
n
a

l 
e
x
p
e
n

d
it
u
re

 
w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
q
u

ir
e
d
 t

o
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 p
ro

p
e
rt

ie
s
 i

n
 t

h
e
 n

e
w

 S
U

E
 a

re
a
s
. 

T
h
e
 r

e
ve

n
u

e
 

c
o
s
t 
o
f 

th
is

 is
 f

o
re

c
a
s
t 
in

 2
0

1
6
/2

0
1
7
 a

t 
£

2
0
,0

0
0
. 

  
 

 

Page 30



2
3

 

T
a
b

le
 1

9
 –

 W
a

s
te

 I
n

c
o

m
e
 A

s
s
u

m
p

ti
o

n
s
 

  
 

2
0
1
4

/1
5
 

2
0
1
5

/1
6
 

2
0
1
6

/1
7
 

 
£
0
0
0
's

 
£
0
0
0
's

 
£
0
0
0
's

 

S
e
c
o
n

d
 B

ro
w

n
 B

in
 r

e
n
ta

l 
1
4
 

1
4
 

1
4
 

B
u
lk

y 
W

a
s
te

 
2
0
 

2
0
 

2
0
 

T
ip

p
in

g
 A

w
a

y 
 

1
1
 

1
1
 

1
1
 

T
ra

d
e
 W

a
s
te

 
8
5
 

8
5
 

8
5
 

S
a
le

s
 o

f 
g
la

s
s
, 
p

la
s
ti
c
s
, 
tin

s
 &

 c
a
n
s
 

1
 

1
 

1
 

S
a
le

s
 o

f 
P

a
p
e
r 

&
 C

a
rd

 
1
5
 

1
5
 

1
5
 

T
o

ta
l 

1
4
6
 

1
4
6
 

1
4
6
 

B
e
s
t 

c
a

s
e
  

  
1
6
0
 

1
6
0
 

W
o

rs
t 

c
a
s

e
  

  
1
2
7
 

1
2
7
 

   5
.7

.4
 R

e
n

ta
l 
In

c
o
m

e
 

 A
s
 a

 l
a
n
d

lo
rd

, 
th

e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

g
e
n
e
ra

te
s
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n
t 

in
c
o
m

e
 a

n
n

u
a
lly

 f
ro

m
 r

e
n
ta

l 
a
n
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 c

h
a
rg

e
s
. 
T

h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y 

o
w

n
s
 a

n
d

 m
a
n
a
g
e
s
 6

7
 i
n
d
u
s
tr

ia
l 

s
ta

rt
e
r 

u
n

its
 in

 t
h
e

 B
o
ro

u
g

h
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 l
e
a
s
e

d
 t
o
 s

m
a
ll/

m
e
d
iu

m
 e

n
te

rp
ri
s
e
s
 a

s
 

w
e
ll 

a
s
 1

8
 u

n
its

 o
n
 t
h

e
 G

re
e
n
fi
e
ld

 B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 P

a
rk

 a
n
d
 5

 r
e
ta

il 
p
ro

p
e
rt

ie
s
. 

R
e
n
ta

l 
in

c
o
m

e
 is

 a
ls

o
 r

e
c
e

iv
e
d

 f
ro

m
 2

3
 p

lo
ts

 o
f 

in
d

u
s
tr

ia
l 
la

n
d
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 

le
a
s
e

d
 b

y 
th

e
 c

o
u

n
c
il 

to
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 o

n
 a

 l
o
n
g
-t

e
rm

 b
a
s
is

. 
 

 A
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 i
n

d
u
s
tr

ia
l e

s
ta

te
s
, 
th

e
 c

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 o

w
n
 p

re
m

is
e
s
 a

ls
o
 g

e
n

e
ra

te
 r

e
n
ta

l 
in

c
o
m

e
 f

ro
m

 t
e
n
a
n
ts

 a
n
d
 h

ir
e
 o

f 
fa

c
ili

ti
e
s
 f

o
r 

fu
n
c
tio

n
s
 a

n
d
 m

e
e
tin

g
s
. 
T

h
e
 

A
tk

in
s
 B

u
ild

in
g
, 
o

p
e
n

e
d
 i
n
 2

0
1
2

/2
0

1
3
 i
s
 n

o
w

 f
u

lly
 u

ti
lis

e
d
 a

n
d
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
te

s
 

£
2
0
0

,0
0

0
 o

f 
in

c
o
m

e
 f

o
r 

th
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il.

 I
n
 2

0
1

3
/2

0
1
4
, 

th
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

o
p
e
n

e
d
 t

h
e
 

n
e

w
ly

 c
o

n
s
tr

u
c
te

d
 H

in
c
k
le

y 
H

u
b
 w

h
ic

h
 g

e
n

e
ra

te
s
 i
n
c
o

m
e
 t
o
w

a
rd

s
 l
e
a
s
e
 

c
o
s
ts

 f
ro

m
 it

s
 p

a
rt

n
e
r 

te
n
a

n
ts

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 L

e
ic

e
s
te

rs
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il 

a
n
d

 
J
o
b
 C

e
n

tr
e
 p

lu
s
. 
 

 

T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 r

e
n

ta
l s

tr
e
a
m

s
, 
w

h
ils

t 
v
a
lu

a
b

le
 a

re
 e

x
tr

e
m

e
ly

 v
o

la
ti
le

 a
n

d
 a

re
 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

tl
y 

im
p
a
c
te

d
 b

y 
th

e
 s

ta
te

 o
f 

lo
c
a
l 
b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 w

id
e
r 

e
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 c

lim
a
te

. 
T

h
e
 c

h
a
n
g
e
s
 i
n
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 R

a
te

s
 r

e
te

n
ti
o
n
 i
n
 2

0
1

3
/2

0
1
4
 

p
la

c
e
 a

n
 a

d
d

e
d
 p

re
s
s
u
re

 o
n
 t
h
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

to
 a

tt
ra

c
t 
a

n
d
 r

e
ta

in
 t
e
n

a
n
ts

 i
n
 t

h
e
 

B
o
ro

u
g
h
 i
n
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 R

a
te

 l
e
v
e
ls

 a
re

 a
ls

o
 m

a
in

ta
in

e
d
. 
 

 
O

n
 t
h
e
 b

a
s
is

 o
f 

th
e
 a

b
o
v
e
, 
th

is
 s

tr
a
te

g
y 

in
c
lu

d
e
s
 p

ru
d
e

n
t 
a
s
s
u
m

p
tio

n
s
 o

n
 

fu
tu

re
 r

e
n
ta

l s
tr

e
a
m

s
 a

n
d
 h

a
s
 a

s
s
u
m

e
d
 r

e
la

ti
ve

ly
 c

o
n
s
ta

n
t 

le
ve

ls
 o

f 
in

c
o
m

e
 

b
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

u
ti
lis

a
ti
o
n
 i
n
 t

h
e
 H

u
b
 (

8
7
%

) 
a
n

d
 9

5
%

 o
c
c
u
p
a
n
c
y 

o
f 

o
th

e
r 

u
n
its

. 
T

h
a
t 
s
a

id
, 

if
 u

ti
lis

a
tio

n
 o

f 
th

e
 H

u
b
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
s
 t

o
 9

5
%

 a
n

d
 o

th
e
r 

u
n
its

 t
o
 

9
7
%

, 
in

c
o
m

e
 le

v
e
ls

 c
o

u
ld

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 b

y 
£

2
2
1
,0

0
0

 o
ve

r 
th

e
 p

e
ri
o

d
 o

f 
th

e
 

S
tr

a
te

g
y.

  
 T

a
b

le
 2

0
 –

 R
e
n

ta
l 
In

c
o

m
e
 A

s
s
u

m
p

ti
o

n
s
 

 

 
2
0
1
4

/2
0

1
5
 

2
0
1
5

/2
0

1
5
 

2
0
1
6

/2
0

1
7
 

 
£
0
0
0
's

 
£
0
0
0
's

 
£
0
0
0
's

 

In
d
u
s
tr

ia
l 
U

n
it
s
 

6
4
6
 

6
5
5
 

6
5
5
 

M
is

c
 P

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s
 

5
6
 

6
2
 

6
2
 

A
tk

in
s
 

2
2
0
 

2
2
0
 

2
2
0
 

H
u
b
 

1
6
3
 

1
6
6
 

1
6
9
 

T
o

ta
l 

1
,0

8
5
 

1
,1

0
3
 

1
,1

0
6
 

B
e
s
t 

C
a

s
e
 

  
1
,1

3
9
 

1
,1

4
3
 

W
o

rs
t 

C
a
s
e
 

  
1
,0

3
4
 

1
,0

3
7
 

 U
p
o
n

 c
o
m

p
le

tio
n
 o

f 
B

lo
c
k
 C

 o
n

 t
h

e
 B

u
s
 S

ta
ti
o
n

 C
re

s
c
e
n
t,
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

w
ill

 
b
e
c
o
m

e
 l

a
n
d
lo

rd
 f

o
r 

th
e
 u

n
its

 w
it
h
in

 t
h
is

 e
le

m
e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 c

o
m

p
le

x
. 

B
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 

th
e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

o
p
e

n
 d

a
te

 f
o
r 

a
ll 

u
n
its

 (
O

c
to

b
e
r 

2
0
1
5
),

 t
h
e
 M

T
F

S
 f

o
re

c
a
s
ts

 t
h
e

 
fo

llo
w

in
g
 r

e
n
ta

l 
in

c
o
m

e
: 

 
•
 

N
o
 r

e
n
ta

l 
fr

o
m

 t
h
e
 l

a
rg

e
 u

n
its

 w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
 B

lo
c
k
 f

o
r 

tw
o
 y

e
a
rs

. 
T

h
is

 i
s
 

b
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 a

s
s
u
m

p
tio

n
 t

h
a
t 

re
n
t 

fr
e
e
 p

e
ri

o
d
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
q
u

ir
e
d
 t

o
 

p
ro

v
id

e
 i
n
c
e

n
ti
ve

s
 t

o
 t
e

n
a
n

ts
 f

ro
m

 n
a
tio

n
a

l o
rg

a
n
is

a
tio

n
s
 

•
 

£
6
7
,5

0
0

 r
e
n
ta

l 
p
e
r 

a
n

n
u
m

 (
p
ro

 r
a
ta

) 
fo

r 
th

e
 t

w
o

 s
m

a
lle

r 
u
n
it
s
. 

T
h
is

 i
s
 

b
a
s
e
d
 

o
n
 

c
u
rr

e
n
t 

m
a
rk

e
t 

re
n
ts

. 
It
 

is
 

h
o

w
e

ve
r,

 
a
s
s
u
m

e
d
 

th
a
t 

th
e

 
C

o
u
n
c
il 

w
ill

 b
e
 r

e
q
u
ir
e

d
 t

o
 f

u
n
d
 s

o
m

e
 e

le
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

fi
t 

o
u
t 

fo
r 

th
e
s
e
 

Page 31



2
4

 

u
n
its

, 
w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 f

o
re

c
a
s
t 

to
 b

e
 m

e
t 

fr
o
m

 t
h
e
 “

M
a
s
te

rp
la

n
” 

re
s
e
rv

e
. 

T
h
is

 
in

c
o
m

e
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 r

e
d

u
c
e
d
 b

y 
2
0
%

 f
o
r 

th
e

 w
o
rs

t 
c
a
s
e
 s

c
e
n
a
ri
o
. 
 

•
 

B
a
s
e
d
 

o
n
 

th
e
 

re
n
ta

l 
a

g
re

e
m

e
n
t,
 

th
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

w
ill

 
re

c
e
iv

e
 

a
ro

u
n
d
 

£
1
8
5

,0
0

0
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 C

in
e
m

a
 t
e
n
a

n
t 
p

e
r 

a
n

n
u
m

. 
 

 
5
.7

.5
 L

e
is

u
re

 C
e
n
tr

e
 I

n
c
o
m

e
  

 T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 i
n

ve
s
tm

e
n
t 
in

to
 t
h

e
 n

e
w

 L
e

is
u
re

 C
e
n
tr

e
 i
s
 a

 c
a
p
it
a
l 
o
u
tl
a

y,
 

d
e
ta

ils
 o

f 
w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 p

ro
vi

d
e

d
 in

 s
e
c
tio

n
 5

.3
.2

. 
T

h
a
t 
s
a

id
, 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

w
ill

 a
ls

o
 

b
e
 i
n
 r

e
c
e

ip
t 

o
f 
m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
fe

e
s
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 L

e
is

u
re

 p
ro

vi
d
e
r 

(D
C

 L
e
is

u
re

) 
w

h
ic

h
 e

s
s
e
n
ti
a
lly

 r
e
p
re

s
e
n

ts
 a

 p
ro

fi
t 
s
h
a
re

 f
ro

m
 o

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
. 
 

T
h
e
 t
o
ta

l m
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
fe

e
 t
h
a
t 

w
ill

 b
e
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 b

y 
th

e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

o
ve

r 
th

e
 l
if
e
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
n

tr
a
c
t 
is

 £
1
8
.0

1
m

ill
io

n
 T

h
is

 a
m

o
u
n
t 
w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
d

u
c
e
d
 b

y 
th

e
 c

o
s
t 
o
f 

s
e
rv

ic
in

g
 b

o
rr

o
w

in
g
 f

o
r 

th
e

 s
c
h
e
m

e
. 
F

o
llo

w
in

g
 a

w
a
rd

 o
f 

th
e
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
t,
 t

h
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

h
a
s
 n

e
g
o
ti
a
te

d
 w

ith
 t
h
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
r 

a
 p

ro
fi
le

 o
f 

th
e

s
e
 p

a
ym

e
n
ts

 w
h

ic
h
 

e
n
s
u
re

 t
h

a
t 
th

e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

is
 n

o
t 
re

q
u

ir
e
d

 t
o
 s

u
b
s
id

is
e
 t
h

e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
th

e
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 d

u
ri
n

g
 c

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
. 

T
h
e
 a

g
re

e
d

 m
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
fe

e
s
 (

b
o
th

 b
e
fo

re
 a

n
d
 

a
ft

e
r 

fi
n
a
n
c
in

g
) 

fo
r 

th
e
 f

ir
s
t 
fiv

e
 y

e
a
rs

 o
f 

th
e
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
t 
a
re

 d
e
ta

ile
d

 b
e

lo
w

 a
n

d
 

h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 i
n
 t

h
is

 S
tr

a
te

g
y1

3
. 
It
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 n

o
te

d
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
s
e
 i
n
c
o
m

e
 

s
tr

e
a
m

s
 h

a
ve

 n
o
t 

b
e
e

n
 a

lte
re

d
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 s

c
e
n
a
ri

o
s
, 
a
s
 t

h
e
 a

m
o
u
n
ts

 a
re

 
w

ri
tt
e
n

 in
to

 t
h
e
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
t 

w
it
h
 t
h
e

 p
ro

vi
d

e
r 

a
n

d
 a

re
, 
th

e
re

fo
re

, 
g
u
a
ra

n
te

e
d
. 
 

T
a
b

le
 2

1
 –

 L
e

is
u

re
 C

e
n

tr
e

 I
n

c
o

m
e
 

 

 
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
fe

e
 (

b
e
fo

re
 f

in
a
n

c
in

g
) 

 
£
 

2
0
1
5

/2
0

1
6
 

 2
0
5
,5

0
1
 

2
0
1
6

/2
0

1
7
 

 8
3
4
,0

0
1
 

2
0
1
7

/2
0

1
8
 

 9
7
4
,7

3
5
 

2
0
1
8

/2
0

1
9
 

 9
7
3
,8

9
0
 

2
0
1
9

/2
0

2
0
 

9
7
4
,2

0
3
  

    
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
3
 T

h
e

 g
ro

ss
 i
n
c
o
m

e
 b

e
fo

re
 f

in
a
n

c
in

g
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 in

cl
u

d
e

d
 a

s
 a

n
y 

b
o

rr
o

w
in

g
 c

o
s
ts

 w
ill

 
h

a
ve

 b
e

e
n

 r
e

fle
ct

e
d

 in
 t
h

e
 c

a
p

ita
l 
fin

a
n
c
in

g
 c

a
lc

u
la

ti
o

n
s
 in

cl
u
d

e
d

  
e
ls

e
w

h
e

re
 i
n

 t
h

e
 

S
tr

a
te

g
y 

 

5
.8

 
R

e
la

ti
o

n
s
h

ip
 w

it
h

 P
a
rt

n
e

rs
  

 5
.8

.1
 

C
o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il 

B
u

d
g
e
t 

R
e

d
u
c
tio

n
s
  

 In
 
o
rd

e
r 

to
 
p
ro

vi
d
e
 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
, 

th
is

 
C

o
u
n
c
il 

re
c
e
iv

e
s
 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
a
m

o
u
n
ts

 
o
f 

fu
n
d
in

g
 f

ro
m

 o
th

e
r 

lo
c
a

l 
p

u
b
lic

 s
e
c
to

r 
p
a
rt

n
e
rs

, 
th

e
 m

o
s
t 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
b

e
in

g
 

L
e
ic

e
s
te

rs
h

ir
e
 C

o
u

n
ty

 C
o
u

n
c
il.

  
C

u
rr

e
n
tl
y 

th
e
 C

o
u

n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il 

p
ro

v
id

e
s
 o

ve
r 

£
1
.7

5
m

ill
io

n
 o

f 
fu

n
d
in

g
 t

o
 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
: 

 
•
 

£
9
7
5
k
 o

f 
re

c
yc

lin
g
 c

re
d

its
  

•
 

£
3
4
5
k
 f

o
r 

C
h
ild

re
n

’s
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 w

o
rk

 
•
 

£
6
2
k
 t
o

w
a
rd

s
 r

u
n

n
in

g
 o

f 
S

u
re

 S
ta

rt
 C

e
n
tr

e
s
 

•
 

£
4
0
0
k
 o

f 
S

u
p

p
o
rt

in
g
 P

e
o

p
le

 F
u
n
d

in
g
 

•
 

£
7
2
k
 

to
w

a
rd

s
 

a
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
 

o
f 

th
e
 

L
C

T
S

 
a
n
d
 

p
ro

vi
s
io

n
 

o
f 

a
 

D
is

c
re

tio
n
a
ry

 D
is

c
o
u

n
t 
F

u
n

d
  
 

 D
u
e
 t

o
 a

u
s
te

ri
ty

 m
e
a
s
u
re

s
, 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il 

is
 r

e
q
u

ir
e
d
 t

o
 m

a
k
e
 £

1
1
0

 
m

ill
io

n
 s

a
vi

n
g
s
 o

ve
r 

th
e
 n

e
x
t 

fi
ve

 y
e

a
rs

. 
In

 o
rd

e
r 

to
 a

c
h
ie

ve
 t

h
e
s
e
 t

a
rg

e
ts

, 
it 

is
 

e
x
p
e
c
te

d
 t

h
a
t 

p
re

s
s
u
re

s
 w

ill
 b

e
 t

ra
n
s
fe

rr
e
d
 t

o
 d

is
tr

ic
t 

c
o
u
n
c
ils

 i
n

 a
re

a
s
 s

u
c
h

 
a
s
 c

u
ts

 i
n
 r

e
c
yc

lin
g
 c

re
d
its

 a
n
d
 w

it
h
d
ra

w
a
l 
o
f 

fu
n
d
in

g
 f

o
r 

c
h
ild

re
n
’s

 a
n

d
 o

ld
e
r 

p
e
o
p

le
s
 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
. 

D
e
ta

ils
 
o
f 

th
e
s
e
 
s
c
h
e
m

e
s
 
a
re

 
b
e
in

g
 
c
la

ri
fi
e

d
; 

h
o

w
e

ve
r,

 
in

d
ic

a
ti
ve

 
c
a
lc

u
la

ti
o
n
s
 

s
u

g
g
e
s
t 

th
e

y 
w

ill
 

c
re

a
te

 
a
 

b
u
d
g

e
t 

p
re

s
s
u
re

 
fr

o
m

 
2
0
1
5

/2
0

1
6
 
o
f 

u
p
 
to

 
£
5

0
0
,0

0
0
 
o

ve
ra

ll.
 
 
T

h
is

 
p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 

p
re

s
s
u
re

 
h
a
s
 
b
e

e
n

 
fa

c
to

re
d
 i

n
to

 t
h

is
 S

tr
a
te

g
y,

 t
h
e
re

fo
re

, 
in

 o
rd

e
r 

to
 a

s
s
e
s
s
 t

h
e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
im

p
a
c
t 

o
n
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
. 
 

 5
.8

.2
 

L
o
c
a
l 
P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
 

In
 2

0
1
0
, 

th
e
 S

e
c
re

ta
ri
e
s
 o

f 
S

ta
te

 f
o
r 

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
, 
In

n
o

va
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 S

k
ill

s
 (

B
IS

) 
a
n
d
 C

o
m

m
u
n
iti

e
s
 a

n
d
 L

o
c
a

l G
o

ve
rn

m
e
n
t 
(D

C
L
G

) 
w

ro
te

 t
o
 l
o
c
a

l a
u

th
o
ri

ti
e
s
 

a
n
d
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 le

a
d
e
rs

 i
n
v
iti

n
g
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
 t
o
 c

o
m

e
 t
o

g
e
th

e
r 

to
 f

o
rm

 lo
c
a
l 

e
n
te

rp
ri

s
e
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
 (

L
E

P
s
).

 T
h
e
 le

tt
e
r 

s
ta

te
d
 t
h

a
t 
th

e
s
e
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 l
e
d
 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
 w

o
u
ld

 p
ro

vi
d
e
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

 l
e
a

d
e
rs

h
ip

 t
o
 s

e
t 
o

u
t 
lo

c
a
l 
e
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 

p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
. 
T

h
e

y 
w

ill
 h

e
lp

 r
e

b
a
la

n
c
e
 t
h

e
 e

c
o
n

o
m

y 
to

w
a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 p

ri
va

te
 s

e
c
to

r 
b

y 
c
re

a
tin

g
 t
h
e

 r
ig

h
t 
e

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 
fo

r 
b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 g

ro
w

th
. 

C
o
n
ti
n
u

in
g

 o
n
 t

h
is

 t
h
e
m

e
 a

n
d
 t
h

e
 a

s
s
o
c
ia

te
d
 p

re
m

is
e
 o

f 
lo

c
a
lis

m
, 
L
o
rd

 
H

e
s
e
lt
in

e
 p

u
b
lis

h
e
d

 h
is

 r
e

p
o
rt

 “
N

o
 S

to
n

e
 U

n
tu

rn
e

d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 P

u
rs

u
it 

o
f 

G
ro

w
th

” 
in

 M
a
rc

h
 2

0
1
2
. 
T

h
is

 r
e
p

o
rt

 o
u
tl
in

e
d
 t

h
e
 i
n
tr

o
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
 n

e
w

 “
S

in
g

le
 G

ro
w

th
 

Page 32



2
5

 

F
u
n
d
” 

fr
o
m

 2
0
1
5
 w

h
ic

h
 w

o
u
ld

 b
e
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 f
o
r 

b
id

s
 f

ro
m

 L
E

P
s
 f

o
r 

p
ro

je
c
ts

 
p
ro

m
o
tin

g
 e

c
o
n

o
m

ic
 a

n
d
 i
n

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 g

ro
w

th
. 
 T

h
is

 r
e

p
o
rt

 w
o
rk

s
 a

lo
n
g
s
id

e
 

th
e
 p

u
b

lic
a
ti
o
n

 “
U

n
lo

c
k
in

g
 G

ro
w

th
 i
n
 C

it
ie

s
” 

w
h
ic

h
 o

u
tl
in

e
s
 t

h
e
 n

o
ti
o
n
 o

f 
“C

it
y 

D
e
a
ls

” 
to

 p
ro

m
o
te

 e
c
o
n

o
m

ic
 g

ro
w

th
 i
n
 l
a
rg

e
 u

rb
a

n
 a

re
a
s
. 
 

T
h
e
 p

la
n
s
 f

o
r 

h
o

w
 L

E
P

s
 w

ill
 b

id
 f

o
r 

a
n
d

 s
p
e
n

d
in

g
 s

u
b
s
e
q
u
e

n
t 
a

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 f

u
n
d
s
 a

re
 d

e
ta

ile
d
 i
n
 S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 E
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 P

la
n
s
. 

A
s
 a

 m
e
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

th
e
 

L
e
ic

e
s
te

r 
a
n
d

 L
e

ic
e
s
te

rs
h
ir

e
 L

E
P

 a
n
d
 a

ls
o
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 c

lo
s
e
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
s
h
ip

s
 w

ith
 

th
e
 C

o
v
e
n
tr

y 
a
n

d
 W

a
rw

ic
k
sh

ir
e
 b

o
d

y,
 t

h
is

 C
o
u
n
c
il 

w
ill

 b
e
 w

o
rk

in
g
 w

ith
 t
h
e
s
e

 
o
rg

a
n

is
a
ti
o
n
s
 t
o

 id
e
n
ti
fy

 h
o

w
 b

id
s
 c

a
n
 b

e
n
e
fi
t 

p
ro

je
c
ts

 in
 t

h
e
 B

o
ro

u
g
h
. 
 

O
n
 t
h
e
 b

a
s
is

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 m

a
jo

ri
ty

 o
f 

s
p
e
n

d
 a

n
d
 f

u
n
d

in
g

 f
o
r 

s
u
c
h
 p

ro
je

c
ts

 w
ill

 b
e
 

c
a
rr

ie
d
 o

u
t 
b

y 
L

E
P

s
 d

ir
e
c
tl
y 

o
r 

th
ro

u
g
h
 f

u
n
d

in
g
 t
h

a
t 

w
ill

 b
e
 p

a
s
s
p
o
rt

e
d

, 
n
o

 
s
p
e
c
if
ic

 c
o
s
ts

 a
re

 in
c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n
 t
h

is
 S

tr
a
te

g
y,

  
w

ith
 t
h
e

 e
x
c
e
p
tio

n
 o

f 
a
 

c
o
n
tr

ib
u

ti
o
n
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h

e
 C

o
ve

n
tr

y 
a

n
d
 W

a
rw

ic
k
s
h
ir
e
 “

C
it
y 

D
e
a

l”
 i
n
 

2
0
1
4

/2
0

1
5
. 
 

5
.8

.3
 

C
o
lla

b
o
ra

ti
ve

 W
o
rk

in
g
 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

 a
c
ro

s
s
 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 h
a

ve
 a

ls
o
 b

e
e
n

 w
o
rk

in
g
 t
o

 e
s
ta

b
lis

h
 

o
p
p
o
rt

u
n

iti
e
s
 f

o
r 

lo
c
a
lit

y 
w

o
rk

in
g
, 
d

e
s
ig

n
e
d
 t

o
 s

h
a
re

 r
e

s
o
u
rc

e
s
 a

n
d
 

s
tr

e
a
m

lin
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
. 
 

 T
h
e
 t

a
b
le

 b
e

lo
w

 s
u
m

m
a
ri
s
e
s
 a

 n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

s
c
h
e
m

e
s
 t

h
a
t 

a
re

 c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y 

in
 p

la
c
e
 

a
c
ro

s
s
 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 t
o
 e

n
c
o

u
ra

g
e
 t
h

is
 w

o
rk

in
g
. 
 

 T
a
b

le
 2

2
 –

 C
u

rr
e
n

t 
C

o
ll
a
b

o
ra

ti
v

e
 W

o
rk

in
g

  
 

P
a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 

P
u

rp
o

s
e
 

P
a
rt

n
e

rs
 i
n

v
o

lv
e
d

 

T
h
in

k
 F

a
m

ily
 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 
∗
 

O
ve

rs
e
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

S
L
F

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
. 

∗
 

Im
p
ro

ve
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 

fo
r 

C
h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d
 

Y
o
u

n
g
 P

e
o

p
le

. 
∗
 

O
ve

rs
e
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

S
u
re

 S
ta

rt
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
. 

C
Y

P
S

; 
A

d
u
lt 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
; 

L
ib

ra
ri

e
s
; 

Y
o
u
th

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s
; 

P
o
lic

e
; 

P
ro

b
a
ti
o
n
; 

V
C

S
; 

P
a
re

n
ts

/c
a
re

rs
; 
H

e
a

lth
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
; 
E

d
u
c
a
ti
o

n
; 

H
B

B
C

; 
D

IG
. 

H
B

B
C

 H
e

a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 

W
e
llb

e
in

g
 

∗
 

D
e
liv

e
r 

th
e

 H
e
a

lth
 

a
n
d
 W

e
llb

e
in

g
 

C
C

G
; 
G

P
’s

; 
V

C
S

; 
P

u
b

lic
 

H
e
a
lt
h
; 
H

B
B

C
; 
L

o
c
a
l 

P
a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 

P
u

rp
o

s
e
 

P
a
rt

n
e

rs
 i
n

v
o

lv
e
d

 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 
S

tr
a
te

g
y 

a
lig

n
e
d
 t

o
 

L
e
ic

 S
tr

a
te

g
y.

 
 

S
p
o
rt

 &
 H

e
a
lt
h
 A

lli
a
n
c
e
. 

H
in

c
k
le

y 
a

n
d
 

B
o
s
w

o
rt

h
 &

 B
la

b
y 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

S
a
fe

ty
 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 

∗
 

T
o
 o

ve
rs

e
e
 a

n
d
 

d
e
liv

e
r 

th
e
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

S
a
fe

ty
 

S
tr

a
te

g
y.

 

P
o
lic

e
; 

P
ro

b
a
ti
o
n
; 

L
C

C
; 

B
la

b
y;

 H
B

B
C

; 
H

e
a
lt
h
; 

V
C

S
; 
F

ir
e
. 

E
n
d

e
a

vo
u
r 

T
a
c
tic

a
l G

ro
u
p
 

∗
 

T
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 e
m

e
rg

in
g
 

ri
s
k
 a

n
d
 t
h
re

a
t 

is
 

a
d
d
re

s
s
e
d
 i
n
 a

 
tim

e
ly

 m
a
n
n
e
r.

  
T

o
 

c
o
-o

rd
in

a
te

 
c
a
m

p
a
ig

n
s
 a

n
d
 

p
ro

je
c
ts

. 

H
B

B
C

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
, 
P

o
lic

e
, 

T
ra

d
in

g
 S

ta
n

d
a
rd

s
, 
F

ir
e

 
S

e
rv

ic
e
, 
C

o
u
n

ty
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

S
a
fe

ty
, 

Y
o
u

th
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
. 

H
o
u
s
in

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 
∗
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 

in
te

g
ra

te
d
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
. 

D
is

tr
ic

ts
, 
A

d
u
lt
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
, 

C
h
ild

re
n

’s
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
, 
R

P
’s

, 
C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

S
a
fe

ty
, 

C
A

B
. 

H
o
u
s
in

g
 O

ff
e
r 

fo
r 

H
e
a
lt
h
 P

ro
je

c
t 

B
o
a
rd

 

∗
 

T
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d

 
d
e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

H
o
u
s
in

g
’s

 o
ff

e
r 

fo
r 

h
e
a

lth
. 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
C

o
u
n
c
ils

, 
A

d
u
lt
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
, 
C

C
G

’s
, 
F

ir
s
t 

c
o
n
ta

c
t,
 P

a
p

w
o
rt

h
 T

ru
s
t.
 

C
ro

s
s
 B

o
rd

e
r 

E
m

p
lo

ym
e
n
t 

a
n
d

 
S

k
ill

s
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 

∗
 

T
o
 c

o
-o

rd
in

a
te

 t
h
e

 
d
e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

c
ro

s
s
 

b
o
rd

e
r 

lo
c
a
l 

e
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 a

n
d
 

e
m

p
lo

ym
e
n
t 

in
it
ia

ti
ve

s
 i
n
 

a
c
c
o
rd

a
n
c
e
 w

ith
 

L
E

P
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
. 

H
B

B
C

; 
N

B
B

C
; 
N

W
B

C
; 

N
W

H
C

; 
R

e
c
ru

itm
e
n
t 

a
g
e
n
c
ie

s
; 
N

A
S

; 
k
e

y 
lo

c
a

l 
e
m

p
lo

ye
rs

. 

H
in

c
k
le

y 
&

 
B

o
s
w

o
rt

h
 

V
o
lu

n
ta

ry
 a

n
d
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

S
e
c
to

r 
F

o
ru

m
 a

n
d
  

C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 

B
o
a
rd

 

∗
 

T
o
 o

ve
rs

e
e
 a

n
d
 l
e
a

d
 

th
e
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
m

e
n
t,
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d

 
s
u
s
ta

in
a

b
ili

ty
 o

f 
fr

o
n
t 

lin
e
 V

C
S

 s
e
rv

ic
e

 
d
e
liv

e
ry

 
o
rg

a
n

is
a
ti
o
n
s
, 
a

n
d
 

L
e
a
d

 P
a
rt

n
e
rs

: 
H

B
B

C
; 

N
e
x
t 
G

e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

A
c
ti
o
n
 

H
in

c
k
le

y 
&

 B
o
s
w

o
rt

h
; 

p
lu

s
 3

0
 k

e
y/

le
a
d

in
g
 V

C
S

 
o
rg

a
n

is
a
ti
o
n
s
 w

ith
in

 t
h
e
 

lo
c
a
lit

y.
 

Page 33



2
6

 

P
a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 

P
u

rp
o

s
e
 

P
a
rt

n
e

rs
 i
n

v
o

lv
e
d

 

b
ro

k
e
ri
n
g
 o

f 
e
ff

e
c
tiv

e
 j
o
in

t 
w

o
rk

in
g
 b

e
tw

e
e
n

 
V

C
S

 a
n

d
 t
h

e
 p

u
b
lic

 
s
e
c
to

r.
 

∗
 

T
o
 o

ve
rs

e
e
 a

n
d
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
 V

C
S

 
c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
, 

v
ia

 
V

C
S

 C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 

B
o
a
rd

. 
H

in
c
k
le

y 
T

o
w

n
 

C
e
n
tr

e
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 
∗
 

T
o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

th
e
 

H
in

c
k
le

y 
T

o
w

n
 

C
e
n
tr

e
 B

ID
. 

H
B

B
C

; 
L
C

C
; 
L

o
c
a
l 

re
ta

ile
rs

; 
P

o
lic

e
. 

L
e
ic

e
s
te

rs
h

ir
e
 

W
a
s
te

 P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 
∗
 

T
o
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 C

O
2
. 

∗
 

T
o
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 w

a
s
te

 
g
o
in

g
 t

o
 l
a
n
d
fi
ll 

b
y 

in
c
re

a
s
in

g
 r

e
c
yc

lin
g
 

ra
te

s
 a

n
d

 r
e
s
id

u
a
l 

w
e
ig

h
t 
re

d
u
c
ti
o
n
. 

∗
 

K
e
e

p
 

n
e
ig

h
b

o
u
rh

o
o
d
s
 

c
le

a
n
. 

∗
 

C
o
-o

rd
in

a
ti
n
g
 w

a
s
te

 
a
n
d
 s

tr
e
e

t 
c
le

a
n

in
g
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 

c
o
u
n
ty

. 
∗
 

 

A
ll 

D
is

tr
ic

ts
, 
L
C

C
  

H
in

c
k
le

y 
&

 
B

o
s
w

o
rt

h
 T

o
u
ri
s
m

 
P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 

∗
 

T
o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

b
lu

e
p
ri

n
t 

fo
r 

a
c
tio

n
 t
o

 p
ro

m
o
te

 
vi

s
it
o
r 

n
u
m

b
e
rs

 a
n
d
 

s
p
e
n
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 

B
o
ro

u
g
h
. 

H
B

B
C

; 
L

e
ic

e
s
te

rs
h

ir
e
 

P
ro

m
o
tio

n
s
; 
L
C

C
; 

C
o
n
c
o
rd

ia
 T

h
e
a
tr

e
; 

H
in

c
k
le

y 
M

u
s
e
u
m

; 
L
o
c
a
l 

a
c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
tio

n
 

p
ro

v
id

e
rs

; 
T

w
yc

ro
s
s
 Z

o
o
; 

M
a
llo

ry
 P

a
rk

. 
L
L
R

L
R

F
 

∗
 

E
m

e
rg

e
n
c
y 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t.
 

A
ll 

C
a
t 

1
 r

e
s
p

o
n
d

e
rs

 p
lu

s
 

vo
lu

n
ta

ry
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 e

.g
. 

R
e
d
 C

ro
s
s
. 

 

O
ve

r 
th

e
 p

e
ri

o
d
 o

f 
th

is
 S

tr
a

te
g

y 
a
d
d

it
io

n
a
l 
a
re

a
s
 o

f 
c
o
lla

b
o
ra

ti
ve

 w
o
rk

in
g
 w

ill
 

b
e
 i
n
v
e
s
tig

a
te

d
 a

n
d
 p

u
rs

u
e

d
 in

 a
re

a
s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 t
h
e

 f
o
llo

w
in

g
 a

re
a
s
: 

 
•
 

E
c
o

n
o

m
ic

 –
 N

e
e
d
 m

o
re

 f
o
rm

a
l r

e
c
o
g
n

iti
o
n
 o

f 
lo

c
a
lit

y 
b
a
s
e
d
 

e
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
 a

n
d

 d
e

vo
lv

in
g
 o

f 
re

s
o
u
rc

e
s
, 
to

 h
e
lp

 d
e

liv
e
ry

 
L
E

P
 S

tr
a
te

g
ie

s
 a

n
d
 A

c
ti
o
n
 P

la
n
s
. 

•
 

H
e
a
lt

h
 –

 E
n

h
a
n
c
e

d
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 v

ia
 C

C
G

 a
n
d
 P

u
b
lic

 
H

e
a
lt
h
 t

o
 L

o
c
a

lit
y 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
. 

•
 

V
o

lu
n

ta
ry

 a
n

d
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 S

e
c
to

r 
- 

E
n
h

a
n
c
e
d
 l
o
c
a

l 
c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 

o
p
p
o
rt

u
n

iti
e
s
 f

o
r 

d
e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

lo
c
a

l h
e

a
th

 &
 w

e
llb

e
in

g
 a

n
d
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
in

iti
a
ti
ve

s
 a

n
d

 t
h
e
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
y 

to
 a

lig
n

 t
h
e

 V
C

S
 o

ff
e
r 

(b
o
th

 t
h
e
 v

o
lu

n
ta

ry
/c

h
a
ri
ta

b
le

 p
ro

v
is

io
n
, 
a

n
d
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
d

 
p
ro

v
is

io
n
) 

w
it
h
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 p
ro

vi
s
io

n
. 

•
 

O
ld

e
r 

P
e
o

p
le

s
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 –

 E
n
h

a
n
c
e
d

 lo
c
a

l c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 

o
p
p
o
rt

u
n

iti
e
s
 o

f 
in

te
g
ra

te
d
 c

a
re

. 
•
 

H
o

u
s
in

g
 o

ff
e
r 

fo
r 

h
e

a
lt

h
/b

e
tt

e
r 

C
a

re
 f

u
n

d
/D

e
li
v

e
ri

n
g

 D
if

fe
re

n
tl

y
 –

 
O

p
p
o
rt

u
n

it
y 

to
 d

e
ve

lo
p
 j
o
in

e
d
 u

p
, 
h

o
lis

tic
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
, 
p
a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y 

a
ro

u
n

d
 o

ld
e
r 

p
e
o

p
le

 f
o
r 

lo
c
a
lit

y 
d
e

liv
e
ry

. 
•
 

P
re

v
e
n

ti
o

n
/e

a
rl

y
 i
n

te
rv

e
n

ti
o

n
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 d

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
–
 L

e
d
 b

y 
th

e
 

C
o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il,

 t
o
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 r

e
la

te
d
 s

u
p

p
o
rt

 i
n
 a

 c
o
n
ti
n
u

u
m

 o
f 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

/c
a
re

. 
 O

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
y 

to
 in

fl
u

e
n
c
e
 w

ith
 t
h
e

 o
ld

e
r 

p
e
rs

o
n
s
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 m
o
d
e
l 
d
e

ve
lo

p
e
d
 f

o
r 

lo
c
a

lit
y 

d
e
liv

e
ry

. 
•
 

P
o
s
s
ib

le
 w

a
s
te

 s
e
rv

ic
e

s
 l
in

k
in

g
 c

o
lle

c
tio

n
 a

n
d
 d

is
p
o
s
a
l. 

 P
o
s
s
ib

le
 

jo
in

t 
w

o
rk

in
g
 t
o
 r

e
d

u
c
e
 c

o
s
ts

. 
•
 

E
m

e
rg

e
n

c
y
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t.
 

 5
.9

 
L

o
c
a
l 
D

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
S

c
h

e
m

e
  

 A
 

L
o
c
a
l 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

S
c
h
e
m

e
 

(L
D

S
) 

is
 

e
s
s
e
n
tia

lly
 

e
a
c
h
 

lo
c
a

l 
p
la

n
n
in

g
 

a
u
th

o
ri
ty

’s
 

(L
P

A
) 

p
ro

je
c
t 

p
la

n
 

fo
r 

th
e
 

p
re

p
a
ra

ti
o
n
 

o
f 

L
o
c
a
l 

D
e
ve

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

D
o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

 (
L
D

D
s
) 

in
 a

c
c
o
rd

a
n
c
e
 w

ith
 t

h
e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 

th
e
 P

la
n
n

in
g
 a

n
d

 
C

o
m

p
u
ls

o
ry

 P
u
rc

h
a
s
e
 A

c
t 

2
0
0
4

. 
 L
D

D
s
 c

a
n
 b

e
 e

it
h
e
r 

D
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

P
la

n
 D

o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

 (
D

P
D

s
) 

o
r 

S
u
p

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ry
 

P
la

n
n

in
g
 D

o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

 (
S

P
D

s
) 

T
h
e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y,

 A
re

a
 A

c
tio

n
 P

la
n
s
, 

a
n
d
 a

n
y 

d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t 
w

h
ic

h
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 a

 s
ite

 a
llo

c
a
ti
o
n
s
 p

o
lic

y,
 a

re
 p

re
s
c
ri
b
e
d
 a

s
 D

P
D

s
 

 

Page 34



2
7

 

T
h
e
s
e
 
d
o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

 
m

a
k
e
 
u
p
 
th

e
 
L

o
c
a
l 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

F
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

 
w

h
ic

h
 
is

, 
e
ff

e
c
tiv

e
ly

, 
a
 f

o
ld

e
r 

o
f 

th
e
 L

D
D

s
 w

h
ic

h
 p

ro
vi

d
e
 t

h
e
 f

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 f
o
r 

d
e
liv

e
ri

n
g

 
s
p
a
tia

l p
la

n
n
in

g
 s

tr
a
te

g
y 

in
 t

h
e
 B

o
ro

u
g
h
. 

 A
t 

p
re

s
e

n
t,
 

th
e
 

L
o
c
a
l 

P
la

n
 

fo
r 

th
e
 

th
is

 
C

o
u
n
c
il 

c
o

m
p
ri
s
e
s
 

a
 

n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

d
o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y 

(a
d

o
p
te

d
 i

n
 2

0
0
9
) 

a
n

d
 t

h
e
 H

in
c
k
le

y 
T

o
w

n
 C

e
n
tr

e
 A

re
a
 A

c
ti
o
n
 P

la
n
 (

a
d
o

p
te

d
 in

 2
0

1
1
).

  
 F

o
llo

w
in

g
 c

h
a
n

g
e
s
 d

e
ta

ile
d

 i
n
 t

h
e
 L

o
c
a

lis
m

 A
c
t 

2
0
1
1
, 

th
e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

is
 r

e
q
u

ir
e
d

 
o
ve

r 
th

e
 n

e
x
t 

fo
u
r 

ye
a
rs

 t
o
 r

e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

d
o
c
u

m
e
n
ts

 c
o
n
ta

in
e
d
 i

n
 t

h
e

 
L
D

S
 

a
n

d
 

a
ls

o
 

d
e

ve
lo

p
 

a
 

n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

o
th

e
r 

d
o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 

a
 

S
ite

 
A

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 P

o
lic

y 
a

n
d
 G

yp
s
y 

a
n
d
 T

ra
ve

lle
r 

A
llo

c
a
ti
o
n

s
 P

o
lic

y.
  

T
h
e
 t

o
ta

l 
c
o
s
t 

o
f 

th
is

 p
ro

c
e
s
s
 i
s
 e

s
tim

a
te

d
 a

t 
£
9
7

9
,0

0
0
 o

ve
r 

th
is

 p
e
ri

o
d
. 

In
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 f

u
n
d
 t

h
e

 
c
o
s
ts

 o
f 

th
is

 w
o
rk

, 
a
 d

e
d
ic

a
te

d
 r

e
s
e
rv

e
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 s

e
t 

u
p
 a

n
d
 t

h
is

 S
tr

a
te

g
y 

c
o
n
ta

in
s
 f

o
re

c
a
s
ts

 f
o
r 

b
o
th

 t
h
e
 c

o
s
t 

o
f 

th
e

 L
P

D
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 r

e
le

va
n
t 

tr
a
n
s
fe

rs
 t

o
 

a
n
d
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 r

e
s
e
rv

e
 t

o
 f

u
n

d
 t
h

is
 e

x
p
e
n

d
it
u
re

. 
 

 T
a
b

le
 2

3
 –

 L
o

c
a
l 
D

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
S

c
h

e
m

e
 E

x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

  
  

2
0
1
4

/2
0

1
5
 

2
0
1
5

/2
0

1
6
 

2
0
1
6

/2
0

1
7
 

2
0
1
7

/2
0

1
8
 

 
£
'0

0
0
 

£
'0

0
0
 

£
'0

0
0
 

£
'0

0
0
 

S
it
e
 a

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 

2
0
0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

A
re

a
 A

c
tio

n
 P

la
n
 

8
8
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

G
yp

s
y 

&
 T

ra
ve

lle
r 

 
3
7
.5

 
1
7
.5

 
7
5
.5

 
0
 

R
e
v
is

e
d
 L

D
S

 
5
0
 

2
2
.5

 
1
8
2
.5

 
3
0
5
.5

 

T
o

ta
l 

3
7
5
.5

 
4
0
 

2
5
8
 

3
0
5
.5

 

  T
a
b

le
 2

4
 –

 M
o

v
e
m

e
n

t 
o

n
 L

o
c
a
l 
D

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
S

c
h

e
m

e
 R

e
s

e
rv

e
  

  
2
0
1
4

/2
0

1
5
 

2
0
1
5

/2
0

1
6
 

2
0
1
6

/2
0

1
7
 

2
0
1
7

/2
0

1
8
 

 
£
'0

0
0
 

£
'0

0
0
 

£
'0

0
0
 

£
'0

0
0
 

O
p
e
n
in

g
 b

a
la

n
c
e
 

3
7
3
.5

 
1
5
0
 

2
6
2
 

1
5
6
 

T
ra

n
sf

e
r 

to
 r

e
s
e
rv

e
s
 

1
5
2
 

1
5
2
 

1
5
2
 

1
5
2
 

S
p
e

n
d
 -

 E
x
is

ti
n
g
 L

D
S

 
-3

2
5
.5

 
-1

7
.5

 
-7

5
.5

 
0
 

S
p
e

n
d
 -

 R
e
v
is

e
d
 L

D
S

 
-5

0
 

-2
2
.5

 
-1

8
2
.5

 
-3

0
5
.5

 

C
lo

s
in

g
 b

a
la

n
c
e
 

1
5
0
 

2
6
2
 

1
5
6
 

2
.5

 

 

5
.1

0
 

E
ff

ic
ie

n
c

ie
s
  

 5
.1

0
.1

 
S

a
vi

n
g
s
 a

n
d
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a

l i
n
c
o

m
e
 

 In
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 m

a
n
a
g
e
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
p

o
s
it
io

n
 a

n
d
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 o
n

g
o

in
g

 
re

s
ili

e
n
c
e

 a
n

d
 v

a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

m
o
n
e

y,
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

o
ff

ic
e
rs

 a
re

 c
o
n
ti
n
u

a
lly

 l
o
o
k
in

g
 t

o
 

id
e

n
tif

y 
s
a

vi
n
g
s
 a

n
d
 c

u
t 

c
o
s
ts

. 
S

in
c
e
 2

0
1
1
/2

0
1

2
 t

h
e

 C
o
u
n
c
il 

h
a
s
 a

c
h

ie
ve

d
 

o
ve

r 
£
2
,1

0
2
,2

0
0

 s
a
v
in

g
s
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 t

h
e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 i
n
it
ia

ti
v
e
s
: 

 
•
 

S
h
a
ri

n
g

 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

s
u
c
h

 
a
s
 

b
u

ild
in

g
 

c
o

n
tr

o
l 

a
n
d
 

e
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

w
it
h
 o

th
e
r 

lo
c
a
l a

u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 

•
 

J
o
in

t 
p
ro

c
u
re

m
e
n
t 

e
x
e
rc

is
e
s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 t

h
o
s
e
 u

s
e
d
 f

o
r 

In
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d
it
 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
 n

e
w

 l
e

is
u
re

 c
e
n
tr

e
 

•
 

C
e
n
tr

a
lis

in
g
 
a
n
d

 
ze

ro
 
b

a
s
in

g
 
c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 
b

u
d
g

e
ts

 
s
u
c
h
 
a
s
 
tr

a
in

in
g
, 

s
u
b
s
c
ri
p
tio

n
s
 a

n
d
 e

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t 
p
u
rc

h
a
s
e
s
 

•
 

P
ro

v
id

in
g

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 t

o
 o

th
e
r 

lo
c
a
l 
a

u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 –

 t
h
e

y 
k
e

y 
e
x
a
m

p
le

 b
e
in

g
 

th
e
 I
C

T
 s

h
a
re

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 w
it
h

 S
te

ri
a
 

•
 

C
u
tt
in

g
 r

u
n
n

in
g
 c

o
s
t 

th
ro

u
g

h
 m

o
vi

n
g
 t

o
 t
h

e
 H

in
c
k
le

y 
H

u
b
 

•
 

T
a
ck

lin
g
 f

ra
u
d
 t
o
 r

e
c
o

ve
ry

 m
o
re

 in
c
o
m

e
 

•
 

R
e
v
ie

w
in

g
 

fe
e
s
 

a
n
d
 

c
h
a
rg

e
s
 

a
n
d
 

im
p
le

m
e
n
tin

g
 

n
e

w
 

le
v
ie

s
 

o
n

 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 p

re
 a

p
p
lic

a
tio

n
 a

d
v
ic

e
 

•
 

P
ro

a
c
ti
ve

ly
 r

e
vi

e
w

in
g
 r

e
s
e
rv

e
s
 (

s
e
e
 s

e
c
ti
o
n
 5

) 
•
 

U
s
e
 o

f 
a
 v

a
c
a
n
c
y 

p
ro

vi
s
io

n
 a

n
d
 o

n
g

o
in

g
 s

c
ru

tin
ty

 o
f 

va
c
a
n
c
ie

s
 

•
 

R
e
v
ie

w
in

g
 C

o
u
n
c
ill

o
r 

A
llo

w
a
n
c
e
s
 

•
 

Id
e
n
ti
fy

in
g
 
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 
fo

r 
e
x
te

rn
a
l 

fu
n
d
in

g
 
(e

.g
. 

L
o
c
a
l 

G
ro

w
th

 
F

u
n
d
, 

D
E

C
C

 f
u
n

d
in

g
 a

n
d
 R

G
F

) 
•
 

In
tr

o
d
u
c
ti
o
n

 o
f 

C
h
a

n
n
e

l 
S

h
if
t 
in

it
ia

ti
v
e
s
 t
o
 e

n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 s

e
lf
 s

e
rv

ic
e
  

 
T

a
b

le
 2

5
 –

 C
u

m
u

la
ti

v
e
 S

a
v

in
g

s
 

    
2
0
1
1

/1
2
 

2
0
1
2

/1
3
 

2
0
1
3

/1
4
 

2
0
1
4

/1
5
 

  
£
 

£
 

£
 

£
 

S
a

vi
n

g
s
/A

d
d
it
io

n
a

l i
n
c
o
m

e
  

7
2
5
,8

1
0
 

2
0
1
,2

9
0
 

7
5
4
,7

0
0
 

4
2
0
,4

0
0
 

T
o
ta

l c
u
m

u
la

tiv
e
 r

e
d

u
c
tio

n
 

7
2
5
,8

1
0
 

9
2
7
,1

0
0
 

1
,6

8
1
,8

0
0
 

2
,1

0
2
,2

0
0
 

 G
o
in

g
 f

o
rw

a
rd

 t
h
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

w
ill

 c
o
n
ti
n
u

e
 t

o
 i

d
e

n
tif

y 
o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 f

o
r 

s
a

vi
n
g
s
 

w
h
ic

h
 

w
ill

 
in

c
lu

d
e
 
re

v
ie

w
 

o
f 

s
ta

ff
in

g
 
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
s
. 

In
 

a
d
d

iti
o
n
, 

th
e

 
fo

llo
w

in
g
 

s
p
e
c
if
ic

 s
a
vi

n
g
s
 h

a
ve

 b
e

e
n
 f

a
c
to

re
d
 in

to
 t
h

is
 S

tr
a

te
g

y:
 

Page 35



2
8

 

 
•
 

£
8
5
,0

0
0
 o

f 
s
a
v
in

g
s
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 a

 r
e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 s

tr
u
c
tu

re
 a

n
d
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
 

w
ith

in
 

th
e

 
L
e

ic
e
s
te

rs
h
ir
e

 
S

h
a
re

d
 

R
e
v
e
n
u

e
s
 

a
n

d
 

B
e
n
e
fi
ts

 
s
e
rv

ic
e
. 

T
h
is

 i
s
 b

a
s
e
d
 o

n
 a

 t
a
rg

e
t 

fo
r 

th
e
 w

h
o

le
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 o
f 

£
2
5
0

,0
0

0
. 

T
h
is

 
a
m

o
u
n
t 

h
a
s
 
b
e
e

n
 r

e
d

u
c
e
d

 t
o
 
£
1
0

0
,0

0
0
 f

o
r 

th
e
 
P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 i
n
 t

h
e

 
w

o
rs

t 
c
a
s
e
 s

c
e
n
a
ri
o

 (
£
3
5

,0
0
0
 a

tt
ri
b
u

ta
b

le
 t

o
 H

in
c
k
le

y 
a
n
d
 B

o
s
w

o
rt

h
) 

 
•
 

£
1
0
0

,0
0

0
 

a
c
h
ie

v
e
d
 

th
ro

u
g

h
 

th
e
 

re
te

n
d

e
ri
n

g
 

o
f 

th
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il’

s
 

IC
T

 
c
o
n
tr

a
c
t 
in

 2
0

1
6
/2

0
1

7
 (

£
1

5
0
,0

0
0
 b

e
s
t 
c
a
s
e

 a
n

d
 £

5
0
,0

0
0
 w

o
rs

t 
c
a
s
e
) 

•
 

£
6
0
,0

0
0

 s
a
v
in

g
s
 
a
c
h
ie

v
e
d

 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 
im

p
le

m
e
n
ta

tio
n

 o
f 

th
e
 C

h
a
n
n

e
l 

S
h
if
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y.

 
It
 
is

 
e
s
tim

a
te

d
 
th

a
t 

£
2
5

,0
0

0
 
o
f 

in
ve

s
tm

e
n
t 

w
ill

 
b

e
 

re
q
u
ir
e

d
 a

h
e
a

d
 o

f 
th

e
s
e

 s
a

vi
n
g
s
 m

a
te

ri
a
lis

in
g
. 
  

 5
.1

0
.2

 
D

is
c
re

ti
o

n
a
ry

 S
e
rv

ic
e

s
 

 O
n
e
 w

a
y 

th
a
t 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

is
 a

b
le

 t
o
 m

a
k
e
 s

a
vi

n
g
s
 a

n
d
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 c

o
s
ts

 i
s
 t

o
 

re
vi

e
w

 
th

e
 

c
o
n

tin
u
a
ti
o

n
 

o
f 

th
o
s
e
 

“d
is

c
re

tio
n
a
ry

” 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 

w
h

ic
h
 

a
re

 
n
o

t 
re

q
u
ir
e

d
 b

y 
s
ta

tu
te

. 
T

h
e
 c

o
s
t 

o
f 

th
e
s
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 d

e
ta

ile
d
 b

e
lo

w
 f

o
r 

re
fe

re
n
c
e
. 

G
o
in

g
 f

o
rw

a
rd

, 
it
 i

s
 i

n
e

vi
ta

b
le

 t
h

a
t 

th
e
 o

n
g

o
in

g
 p

ro
vi

s
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 
w

ill
 
h
a

ve
 t

o
 
b
e
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 t

o
 
e
n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 

b
u
d
g

e
ts

 a
re

 m
a
n
a
g
e
d

 
e
ff

e
c
tiv

e
ly

. 
: 

 T
a
b

le
 2

6
 –

 C
o

s
t 

o
f 

D
is

c
re

ti
o

n
a
ry

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 

 

  
2
0
1
4

/1
5
 

2
0
1
4

/1
5
 

2
0
1
4

/1
5
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 A

re
a
 

O
ri

g
in

a
l 

G
ro

s
s
 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

In
c
o

m
e
 

O
ri

g
in

a
l 

N
e
t 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

  
£
 

£
 

£
 

A
llo

tm
e
n
ts

 
9
,5

9
0
 

-2
,7

0
0
 

6
,8

9
0
 

C
a
r 

P
a
rk

s
 

3
9
4
,5

1
3
 

-5
3
7
,9

6
0
 

-1
4
3
,4

4
7
 

C
h
ild

re
n

 &
 Y

o
u
n
g
 P

e
o
p

le
 

5
0
3
,5

8
0
 

-4
4
8
,5

3
0
 

5
5
,0

5
0
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

P
la

n
n
in

g
 

1
0
5
,4

4
0
 

0
 

1
0
5
,4

4
0
 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 M

a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 
 

6
6
3
,1

0
0
 

-1
0
2
,3

9
0
 

5
6
0
,7

1
0
 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 M

a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 
(C

iv
ic

) 
2
7
,0

9
0
 

0
 

2
7
,0

9
0
 

C
o
u
n
tr

ys
id

e
 M

a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 

1
1
9
,0

3
1
 

-1
5
,3

0
0
 

1
0
3
,7

3
1
 

C
re

a
ti
ve

 C
o
m

m
u
n
iti

e
s
 &

 
T

o
u
ri
sm

 
6
2
,2

7
0
 

-5
,0

0
0
 

5
7
,2

7
0
 

D
o
g
 W

a
rd

e
n
 

4
0
,2

1
0
 

-6
,7

0
0
 

3
3
,5

1
0
 

E
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

4
4
8
,0

9
7
 

-2
6
4
,4

7
0
 

1
8
3
,6

2
7
 

E
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n
ta

l I
n

it
ia

ti
v
e
s
 

4
,3

7
0
 

0
 

4
,3

7
0
 

F
o
re

s
t 
R

o
a

d
 G

a
ra

g
e
s
 

1
,2

0
0
 

-6
,7

0
4
 

-5
,5

0
4
 

G
e
n
e
ra

l 
G

ra
n
ts

 
6
7
7
,9

8
1
 

-1
6
,4

0
0
 

6
6
1
,5

8
1
 

H
o
u
s
in

g
 S

tr
a
te

g
y 

4
4
,8

4
0
 

0
 

4
4
,8

4
0
 

In
d
u
s
tr

ia
l 
E

s
ta

te
s
 

6
1
,7

4
3
 

-6
6
9
,2

0
0
 

-6
0
7
,4

5
7
 

L
e
is

u
re

 C
e
n

tr
e
 

8
5
,7

3
0
 

-6
6
,0

0
0
 

1
9
,7

3
0
 

L
e
is

u
re

 P
ro

m
o
tio

n
 

5
3
,8

8
0
 

-1
9
,7

2
0
 

3
4
,1

6
0
 

M
a
rk

e
ts

 
1
8
5
,0

6
2
 

-2
0
3
,9

6
0
 

-1
8
,8

9
8
 

M
is

c
e
lla

n
e
o
u
s
 P

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s
 

2
6
1
,3

6
0
 

-3
6
2
5

5
0
 

-1
0
1
,1

9
0
 

P
a
rk

s
 &

 O
p
e
n
 S

p
a
c
e
s
 

6
6
2
,8

8
5
 

-2
4
,7

3
0
 

6
3
8
,1

5
5
 

P
u
b

lic
 C

o
n

ve
n

ie
n
c
e
s
 

2
0
,6

0
2
 

0
 

2
0
,6

0
2
 

S
p
o
rt

s
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

2
6
9
,0

7
4
 

-1
5
4
,5

9
5
 

1
1
4
,4

7
9
 

S
u
s
ta

in
a

b
le

 D
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

4
0
,0

4
0
 

0
 

4
0
,0

4
0
 

T
o

ta
l 

4
,7

4
1
,6

8
8
 

-2
,9

0
6
,9

0
9
 

1
,8

3
4
,7

7
9
 

                    
  

Page 36



2
9

 

6
. 
 

F
U

N
D

S
 A

N
D

 R
E

S
E

R
V

E
S

  
 F

u
n
d
s
 

a
n
d
 

R
e
s
e
rv

e
s
 

a
re

 
m

a
in

ta
in

e
d
 

b
y 

th
e
 

c
o
u
n
c
il 

to
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 
s
p
e
n
d
in

g
 o

n
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 p
ro

je
c
ts

 o
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
, 

w
it
h
 t

h
e
 G

e
n
e
ra

l 
F

u
n
d
 b

e
in

g
 

u
ti
lis

e
d
 f

o
r 

a
n
y 

im
b
a
la

n
ce

 w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 ‘
d
a
y 

to
 d

a
y’

 b
u
d
g

e
ts

. 
 

 T
h
e
 
le

ve
l 

o
f 

F
u
n
d
s
 
a
n
d
 
R

e
s
e
rv

e
s
 
h
e
ld

 
b

y 
H

in
c
k
le

y 
a
n
d
 
B

o
s
w

o
rt

h
 

B
o
ro

u
g

h
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

d
e
te

rm
in

e
s
 h

o
w

 m
u
c
h
 i

s
 a

va
ila

b
le

 t
o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 f
u
tu

re
 

p
re

s
s
u
re

s 
a
n
d
 

b
u
d
g

e
t 

re
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 

th
u
s 

in
 

re
tu

rn
 

a
ss

is
ts

 
in

 
re

d
u
c
in

g
 t

h
e
 d

e
m

a
n
d
 o

n
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

ta
x.

  
 T

h
e
 

C
h
ie

f 
F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
O

ff
ic

e
r 

(D
e
p
u
ty

 
C

h
ie

f 
E

x
e
c
u
ti
ve

, 
 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 

D
ir
e
c
ti
o
n
) 

h
a
s
 a

 l
e
g

a
l 

d
u
ty

 t
o
 c

a
rr

y 
o
u
t 

a
 r

e
vi

e
w

, 
a
n
d
 r

e
p
o
rt

 o
n
, 

th
e
 

le
ve

l 
o
f 

th
e
 r

e
s
e
rv

e
s
 a

n
d
 b

a
la

n
c
e
s
 o

f 
th

e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

. 
T

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

h
a
s
 

th
e
 f
o
llo

w
in

g
 p

o
lic

ie
s
:-

 
 

•
 

M
a

in
ta

in
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
b
a
la

n
c
e
s
 a

t 
a
 m

in
im

u
m

 1
0
%

 o
f 

H
in

c
k
le

y 
a
n
d

 
B

o
s
w

o
rt

h
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 b

u
d
g

e
t 
re

q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 
 

•
 

A
ll 

a
c
tu

a
l 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 u

n
d
e
rs

p
e
n
d
s
 b

e
 t

ra
n
sf

e
rr

e
d
 t

o
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
fu

n
d
 

b
a
la

n
c
e
s
 

a
n
d
 

n
o
t 

e
a
rm

a
rk

e
d
 

re
s
e
rv

e
s
. 

W
h
e
re

 
th

e
re

 
is

 
a
 

s
p
e
c
if
ic

 c
ri
ti
c
a
l 
n
e
e
d
 f

o
r 

a
n
 e

a
rm

a
rk

e
d
 r

e
s
e
rv

e
 a

 r
e
p
o
rt

 w
ill

 b
e
 

p
re

p
a
re

d
 f

o
r 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

a
p
p
ro

va
l 
b
y 

th
e
 C

h
ie

f 
F

in
a
n
ci

a
l 
O

ff
ic

e
r.

 
•
 

A
s
 

b
u
d
g

e
ts

 
a
re

 
tig

h
te

n
e
d
 

th
e
 

n
e
e
d
 

fo
r 

a
d
e
q

u
a
te

 
le

ve
ls

 
o
f 

F
u
n
d
s
 a

n
d
 R

e
s
e
rv

e
s
 b

e
c
o
m

e
s
 m

o
re

 c
ri
ti
c
a
l 

a
s
 a

 c
o
n
ti
n
g

e
n
c
y 

fo
r 

in
ve

s
tm

e
n
t 

in
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
. 

T
h
e
 h

o
ld

in
g

 o
f 

s
u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

fu
n
d
s 

is
 

a
ls

o
 i

m
p
o
rt

a
n
t 

st
ra

te
g

ic
a
lly

 t
o
 p

ro
vi

d
e
 a

 m
e
d
iu

m
 t

e
rm

 c
u
s
h
io

n
 

a
g

a
in

s
t 

u
n
u
s
u
a
l 

c
ir
c
u
m

s
ta

n
c
e
s.

 
A

p
p
e
n
d
ix

 
II

 
ill

u
s
tr

a
te

s
 

th
e
 

c
u
rr

e
n
t 

le
ve

l 
o
f 

F
u
n
d
s
 

a
n
d
 

R
e
s
e
rv

e
s
 

th
a
t 

h
a
ve

 
b
e
e
n

 
e
s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d
 t

o
 f

u
n
d
 s

p
e
ci

fi
c
 k

n
o
w

n
 e

xp
e
n
d
it
u
re

 p
re

s
s
u
re

s
 a

n
d
 

to
 p

ro
vi

d
e
 a

 c
u
s
h
io

n
 a

g
a
in

s
t 

tig
h
t 

s
e
tt
le

m
e
n
ts

 o
ve

r 
th

e
 C

S
R

1
0
 

p
e
ri
o
d
. 

A
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 a

n
n
u
a
l 
b
u
d
g

e
t 

s
e
tt
in

g
 p

ro
ce

s
s
, 

M
e
m

b
e
rs

 
w

ill
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r 

a
n
d
 a

p
p
ro

v
e
 a

 p
o
lic

y 
o
n

 t
h
e
 l

e
ve

l 
a

n
d
 n

a
tu

re
 o

f 
re

s
e
rv

e
s
 
a
n
d
 
b
a
la

n
c
e
s
 
th

a
t 

it
 
n
e
e
d
s
 
a
n
d
 
th

e
 
m

in
im

u
m

 
a
n
d
 

m
a
xi

m
u
m

 l
e
ve

ls
 w

it
h
in

 w
h
ic

h
 t

h
e
y 

w
ill

 o
p
e
ra

te
. 
 

 
 

B
a
s
e
d
 

o
n
 

th
e
 

p
ro

je
ct

io
n
s
 

c
o
n
ta

in
e
d
 

w
it
h
in

 
th

e
 

S
tr

a
te

g
y,

 
th

e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

is
 f

o
re

c
a
st

in
g
 t

o
 h

o
ld

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

b
a
la

n
c
e
s
 i

n
 r

e
s
e
rv

e
s
 

o
ve

r 
th

e
 p

e
ri
o
d
 o

f 
th

e
 M

T
F

S
, 

th
e
 m

o
st

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
s
e
 b

e
in

g
 

e
a
rm

a
rk

e
d
 a

s
 f
o
llo

w
s
: 

 
•
 

A
 r

e
s
e
rv

e
 o

f 
£
2
.6

m
ill

io
n

 h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 b

u
ilt

 u
p
 f

ro
m

 s
a
vi

n
g

s
 

s
in

c
e
 2

0
1
1
/2

0
1
2
 t

o
 u

s
e
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 t

h
e
 c

a
p
it
a
l 

c
o
st

 o
f 

th
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il’

s
 n

e
w

 L
e
is

u
re

 C
e
n
tr

e
 i
n
 2

0
1
4
/2

0
1
5
 

•
 

T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

re
c
e
iv

e
d

 £
1

m
ill

io
n
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 d

e
ve

lo
p
e
r 

o
f 

th
e
 

H
in

c
k
le

y 
H

u
b
 
a
s
 
a
n
 
in

ce
n
ti
ve

 
p
a
ym

e
n
t.

 
A

s
 
o
u
tl
in

e
d
 
in

 
s
e
c
ti
o
n
 

5
.3

.3
, 

th
is

 
re

s
e
rv

e
 

w
ill

 
b
e

 
u
s
e
d
 

fo
r 

p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 

a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
c
a
p
it
a
l 
p
u
rc

h
a
s
e
s
 o

ve
r 

th
e
 l
if
e
 o

f 
th

is
 S

tr
a
te

g
y 

•
 

T
h
e
 P

ro
je

ct
 M

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t/

M
a
s
te

rp
la

n
 r

e
s
e
rv

e
 w

a
s
 s

e
t 

u
p
 

to
 f

u
n
d
 t

h
e
 c

o
s
ts

 o
f 

im
p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 T

o
w

n
 C

e
n
tr

e
 

M
a
s
te

rp
la

n
. 

A
s
 d

e
ta

ile
d
 i

n
 s

e
c
ti
o
n
 5

, 
th

is
 r

e
s
e
rv

e
 w

ill
 b

e
 

in
c
re

a
s
e
d
 i
n
 2

0
1
5
/2

0
1
6
 t

o
 f

u
n
d
 a

n
y 

fi
t 

o
u
t 

c
o
s
ts

 r
e
q

u
ir
e
d
 

fo
r 

th
e
 B

lo
c
k
 C

 d
e
ve

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

•
 

T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

m
a
in

ta
in

s
 a

 B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 R

a
te

s
 P

o
o
lin

g
 r

e
s
e
rv

e
 

to
 
m

a
n
a
g

e
 
a
n
y 

d
e
c
re

a
s
e
s
 
in

 
ra

te
s
 
to

 
th

e
 
“s

a
fe

ty
 
n
e
t”

 
th

re
s
h
o
ld

 s
e
t 
in

 t
h
e
 f

in
a
n
c
e
 s

e
tt
le

m
e
n
t.
  

 
   

   

Page 37



3
0

 

7
. 

S
T

R
A

T
E

G
IC

 F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
 O

B
J
E

C
T

IV
E

S
 

 T
h
e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
o

b
je

c
ti
ve

s
 s

e
rv

e
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 

c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

 o
b
je

c
ti
ve

s
 o

f;
 “

d
e

liv
e
ri

n
g

 t
h

e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 M

e
d

iu
m

 T
e
rm

 
F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
S

tr
a
te

g
y 

w
it
h
 a

 s
u
s
ta

in
e
d
 f

o
c
u
s
 o

n
 t

h
e
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 w

h
ils

t 
w

o
rk

in
g
 t

o
 r

e
s
o

lv
e
 t

h
e
 c

o
n

tin
u

in
g
 p

re
s
s
u
re

 o
f 

s
e
rv

ic
e

 r
e
q
u

ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 i
n
 t

h
e

 
c
o
n
te

x
t 

o
f 

a
v
a
ila

b
le

 r
e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 …

…
…

. 
a
n

d
 t

o
 m

a
in

ta
in

 c
o
u

n
c
il 

ta
x
 w

it
h
in

 
th

e
 b

o
tt
o
m

 q
u
a
rt

ile
”.

 
 

T
h
e
 p

re
c
e
d
in

g
 c

h
a
p

te
rs

 p
ro

v
id

e
 i

n
fo

rm
a
tio

n
 o

n
 t

h
e
 n

a
tio

n
a

l, 
re

g
io

n
a

l 
a
n
d

 
lo

c
a
l 
fa

c
to

rs
 t

h
a
t 

m
u
s
t 

b
e
 t

a
k
e
n
 a

c
c
o
u
n
t 

o
f 

w
h
e
n
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
p

la
n
s
. 

T
h
e
s
e
 i

n
 t

u
rn

 p
ro

v
id

e
 t

h
e
 b

a
s
is

 o
f 

k
e

y 
fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
o

b
je

c
tiv

e
s
 

th
a
t 

a
re

 
in

te
g
ra

l 
to

 
th

e
s
e

 
fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
p

la
n
s
. 

E
a
c
h
 

o
f 

th
e
s
e
 

o
b
je

c
ti
ve

s
 

is
 

d
e
ta

ile
d
 b

e
lo

w
 t

o
g
e
th

e
r 

w
it
h
 a

n
 e

x
p
la

n
a
ti
o
n

 o
f 

w
h

y 
it 

is
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 

a
n
d
 h

o
w

 i
t 

is
 t
o
 b

e
 a

c
h

ie
ve

d
. 

 
 

O
b

je
c
ti

v
e
 1

 
 

T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

s
h
o

u
ld

 a
llo

c
a
te

 r
e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 t
o
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 i
n
 l
in

e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 A

im
s
 a

n
d
 

A
m

b
iti

o
n
s
 

 

 O
n
e
 o

f 
th

e
 k

e
y 

a
im

s 
o
f 

th
e
 M

T
F

S
 i

s
 t

h
a
t 

re
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 a

re
 d

ir
e
c
te

d
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 

th
e
 c

o
rp

o
ra

te
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u
n
c
il.

 T
h
e
 M

T
F

S
 o

u
tl
in

e
s
 w

h
e
re

 r
e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 

a
re

 
a

llo
c
a

te
d

 
in

 
a
c
c
o
rd

a
n

c
e
 

w
it
h
 

C
o

u
n
c
il 

p
ri

o
ri
ti
e
s
. 

T
a
rg

e
te

d
 

re
s
o

u
rc

e
 

a
llo

c
a
ti
o
n
 
is

 
g
o
in

g
 
to

 
b
e
 
p
a
rt

ic
u

la
rl

y 
im

p
o
rt

a
n
t 

d
u
ri

n
g
 
th

is
 
re

c
e
s
s
io

n
a
ry

 
p
e
ri
o

d
 
s
o
 
th

a
t 

th
e
 
C

o
u

n
c
il 

c
a
n
 
e
n
s
u
re

 
th

a
t 

it 
c
o
n
ti
n

u
e
s
 
to

 
d
e
liv

e
r 

h
ig

h
 

le
ve

ls
 
o
f 

p
ri
o
ri
ty

 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
. 

A
ls

o
, 

th
ro

u
g
h
 
th

e
 
P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 
M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

F
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

, 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 w

ill
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t

o
 b

e
 m

e
a
s
u
re

d
 a

n
d
 m

o
n
ito

re
d
 a

g
a

in
s
t 

th
e
ir
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 

im
p
ro

ve
m

e
n
t 

p
la

n
 

o
b
je

c
tiv

e
s
. 

T
h
e
 

a
n

n
u
a

l 
b
u

d
g
e

t 
re

vi
e

w
 

p
ro

c
e
s
s
 w

ill
 c

o
n
ti
n

u
e
 t

o
 c

ri
tic

a
lly

 a
n

a
ly

s
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 a

n
d
 b

u
d

g
e
ts

, 
id

e
n
tif

y 
e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y 

s
a
v
in

g
s
 a

n
d
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 

re
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 a

re
 a

llo
c
a
te

d
 i

n
 l

in
e

 
w

ith
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 A

im
s
 a

n
d
 A

m
b
iti

o
n
s
. 

  
O

b
je

c
ti

v
e
 2

 
 

E
n
s
u
re

 r
e

g
u

la
r 

m
o
n
ito

ri
n
g
 o

f 
a
c
tu

a
l s

p
e
n
d
 a

g
a

in
s
t 

b
u
d
g

e
t 
to

 a
s
s
e
s
s
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 a

n
d
 i
n
fo

rm
 t
h
e
 

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 M

a
n

a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

F
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

 

 B
u
d

g
e
ts

 a
re

 m
o
n
ito

re
d
 a

g
a
in

s
t 

a
c
tu

a
l 

s
p

e
n
d
 o

n
 a

 m
o
n
th

ly
 b

a
s
is

 a
n
d
 f

e
d

 
in

to
 t

h
e
 q

u
a
rt

e
rl

y 
p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

c
yc

le
. 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 m

a
n
a
g
e
rs

 a
re

 
re

q
u
ir
e

d
 
to

 
ta

k
e
 
a
 
s
h
o
rt

 
a

n
d
 
m

e
d
iu

m
 
te

rm
 
vi

e
w

 
o
f 

th
e
ir
 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 
a
n

d
 
if
 

n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 
b
id

 
fo

r 
th

e
 

a
p
p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 
le

v
e
l 

o
f 

fu
n
d
in

g
 

d
u
ri
n

g
 

th
e
 

ye
a
r.

 
S

im
ila

rl
y,

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 m

a
n
a
g
e
rs

 a
re

 r
e
q
u
ir
e

d
 t

o
 i

d
e

n
tif

y 
a

n
d
 “

o
ff

e
r 

u
p
” 

s
a
vi

n
g
s
 

d
u
ri
n

g
 t

h
e
 y

e
a
r.

 A
ll 

u
n
d
e
rs

p
e
n
d
s
 a

re
 r

e
vi

e
w

e
d

 b
y 

th
e
 S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 L
e
a
d

e
rs

h
ip

 
B

o
a
rd

 
a

n
d
 

re
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 

a
re

 
re

a
llo

c
a
te

d
 

o
r 

a
llo

c
a
te

d
 

to
 

a
re

a
s
 

o
f 

p
ri
o
ri
ty

 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 i
m

p
ro

ve
m

e
n
t.
 

 V
a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

M
o
n
e

y 
w

ill
 b

e
 a

c
h
ie

ve
d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

p
ro

c
e
s
s
 t

h
a
t 

h
a
s
 n

o
w

 b
e
c
o
m

e
 e

m
b
e
d
d
e
d

 i
n

to
 t

h
e
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o

n
. 

S
e
rv

ic
e

 
M

a
n
g

e
rs

 
h
a

ve
 

b
e
c
o
m

e
 

m
o
re

 
a

w
a
re

 
o
f 

th
e

ir
 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
a

n
d
 

o
p
e
ra

ti
o

n
a

l 
re

s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
 u

n
d
e
r 

th
e
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

c
u
ltu

re
 a

n
d
 t

h
e

 l
in

k
s 

b
e
tw

e
e
n
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
a
n
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 p

la
n
n

in
g
 a

re
 m

o
re

 a
p
p
a
re

n
t.
 

 
 

O
b

je
c
ti

v
e
 3

 
 

T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

m
u
s
t 
s
e
a
rc

h
 f

o
r 

n
e

w
 s

o
u
rc

e
s
 o

f 
fu

n
d
in

g
 t
o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 i
ts

 a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 a

n
d
 m

a
x
im

is
e
 

o
p
p
o
rt

u
n

iti
e
s
 f

ro
m

 e
m

e
rg

in
g
 e

c
o
n

o
m

ic
 in

iti
a
ti
ve

s
 

s
u
c
h
 a

s
 C

it
y 

D
e
a
ls

 a
n
d
 L

o
c
a
l G

ro
w

th
 F

u
n

d
s
 

 

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 c

o
n

tin
u
a

lly
 r

e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e
 a

v
a
ila

b
ili

ty
 o

f 
e
x
te

rn
a

l 
re

s
o
u
rc

e
s
 

th
a
t 

m
a

y 
h

e
lp

 
in

 
d

e
liv

e
ri

n
g
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

w
ith

o
u
t 

to
ta

l 
re

lia
n
c
e
 

o
n
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

re
s
o
u
rc

e
s
. 

O
ve

r 
re

c
e
n
t 

ye
a

rs
, 

th
e
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 D

e
liv

e
ry

 G
ra

n
t,
 E

a
s
t 

M
id

la
n
d
s
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

A
g
e
n
c
y 

(E
M

D
A

),
 

L
e
ic

e
s
te

rs
h

ir
e
 

E
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 
(L

S
E

P
),

 R
e

g
io

n
a

l 
G

ro
w

th
 F

u
n
d

in
g
 a

n
d
 E

n
g

lis
h
 H

e
ri
ta

g
e
 F

u
n
d

in
g
 a

re
 g

o
o
d

 
e
x
a
m

p
le

s
 o

f 
e
x
te

rn
a
l 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 i

m
p
ro

ve
m

e
n
ts

/e
n
h
a
n
c
e

m
e
n
ts

. 
T

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

d
o
e
s
 n

o
t 

p
u
rs

u
e
 f

u
n
d
in

g
 f

o
r 

fu
n
d
in

g
’s

 s
a
k
e
; 

a
n

y 
e
x
te

rn
a
l 

re
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 a

re
 

d
ir
e
c
te

d
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

w
o
u

ld
 h

o
p
e

 t
o
 p

ro
vi

d
e
 i
n
 p

ri
o
ri
ty

 
a
re

a
s
, 

w
h

e
th

e
r 

fu
n
d
in

g
 w

a
s
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 o
r 

n
o
t.

 
 

It
 i

s
 i

m
p
o
rt

a
n
t 

th
a
t 

w
h
e
n

 s
e
rv

ic
e

 m
a
n
a
g
e
rs

 a
re

 s
e
c
u
ri

n
g

 e
x
te

rn
a

l 
fu

n
d

in
g
, 

th
e

y 
in

c
lu

d
e
 

th
e
 

fu
n
d

in
g

 
in

 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 

p
la

n
s
 

a
n
d
 

c
le

a
rl

y 
id

e
n
ti
fy

 
th

e
 

a
va

ila
b

ili
ty

, 
th

e
 

o
u
tp

u
ts

 
re

q
u
ir
e

d
, 

th
e
 

re
ve

n
u
e
 

a
s
 

w
e
ll 

a
s
 

c
a
p
it
a
l 

im
p
lic

a
tio

n
s
 a

n
d
 a

n
 e

x
it 

s
tr

a
te

g
y 

w
h
e
n
 t

h
e
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 i
s
 n

o
 lo

n
g
e
r 

a
v
a
ila

b
le

. 
 

Page 38



3
1

 

W
h
ils

t 
a
ll 

k
n
o
w

n
 g

ra
n
t 

fu
n
d

in
g
 i
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

s
 e

a
c
h
 y

e
a
r,

 i
f 

th
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

w
e
re

 
to

 
o
v
e
r-

e
s
ti
m

a
te

 
a
n

y 
g
ra

n
t 

fu
n
d
in

g
 

to
 

b
e

 
re

c
e
iv

e
d
 

fr
o
m

 
G

o
ve

rn
m

e
n
t 

th
e

n
 i
t 

m
a

y 
b
e

 n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 t
o
 r

e
d

u
c
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 b

u
d
g

e
ts

 a
n
d
 t

h
u
s
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 l
e

ve
ls

. 
It
 is

 t
h
e
re

fo
re

 im
p
o
rt

a
n
t 
th

a
t 

e
s
tim

a
te

s
 a

re
 s

e
t 
p
ru

d
e
n

tl
y.

 
 

 
O

b
je

c
ti

v
e
 4

 
 

T
o
 r

e
vi

e
w

 t
h
e
 s

c
a

le
 o

f 
fe

e
s
 a

n
d
 c

h
a
rg

e
s
 a

t 
le

a
s
t 

a
n
n
u

a
lly

 
 

 D
u
ri
n

g
 p

re
p

a
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 
b
u
d
g

e
t 

e
a
c
h
 
ye

a
r,

 t
h
e
 
b
a

la
n
c
e
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 
w

h
o

 
p
a

ys
 f

o
r 

lo
c
a

l 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
: 

 t
h

e
 u

s
e
r 

o
r 

th
e
 t

a
x
p
a

ye
r,

 n
e

e
d
s
 t

o
 b

e
 r

e
v
ie

w
e
d
. 

T
h
ro

u
g
h
 
th

e
 
M

T
F

S
 
a
n

d
 
fu

n
d
a
m

e
n
ta

l 
b
u

d
g

e
t 

re
vi

e
w

, 
s
e
rv

ic
e

 
m

a
n
a
g
e
rs

 
re

vi
e

w
 f

e
e
s
 a

n
d
 c

h
a
rg

e
s
 w

ith
in

 t
h

e
ir
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 a

re
a
s
 a

t 
le

a
s
t 

a
n
n
u

a
lly

 a
n
d

 
a
g
re

e
 a

n
y 

c
h
a

n
g

e
s
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 r

e
le

va
n
t 

E
x
e
c
u

ti
ve

 M
e

m
b
e
r.

 I
f 

a
p
p
ro

ve
d

 b
y 

C
o
u
n
c
il,

 a
n

y 
c
h

a
n
g

e
s
 i

n
 
in

c
o
m

e
 a

re
 t

a
k
e
n
 i

n
to

 a
c
c
o
u
n
t 

w
h
e
n
 
p
la

n
n

in
g

 
o
ve

r 
th

e
 m

e
d
iu

m
 t
e
rm

. 
 

A
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 a

n
n
u

a
l 

re
vi

e
w

s
, 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 m

a
n
a
g
e
rs

 
w

ill
 
n
e
e
d
 
to

 i
d
e

n
tif

y 
n

e
w

 
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 o

f 
fi
n
a
n
c
e
 b

y 
u
s
in

g
 t

h
e
 P

o
w

e
rs

 t
o
 C

h
a
rg

e
 a

n
d
 T

ra
d
e
. 

T
h
is

 w
ill

 
a
ls

o
 
fo

rm
 
th

e
 
p
ri
m

a
ry

 
re

s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 
o
f 

th
e
 
B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 
D

e
ve

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d

 
S

tr
e
e
t 

S
c
e
n

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 a

re
a
. 

 
 

O
b

je
c
ti

v
e
 5

 
 

T
o
 o

p
tim

is
e
 t
h
e
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l r
e
tu

rn
 o

n
 a

s
s
e
ts

 a
n

d
 

e
n
s
u
re

 c
a
p

ita
l r

e
c
e

ip
ts

 a
re

 o
b
ta

in
e

d
 w

h
e
re

 
a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 o
p

p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 a

ri
s
e
 

 

 It
 i

s
 i

m
p
o
rt

a
n
t 

th
a
t 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

c
o
n
ti
n

u
e
s
 t

o
 r

e
vi

e
w

 i
ts

 a
s
s
e
ts

 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 i

ts
 

A
c
q
u
is

iti
o
n
s
 

a
n

d
 

D
is

p
o
s
a
ls

 
p
o
lic

y 
a

n
d
 

th
a
t 

c
le

a
r 

lin
k
s
 

a
re

 
e
s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d

 
b
e
tw

e
e
n
 

th
is

 
p

o
lic

y 
a

n
d

 
th

e
 

C
a

p
it
a
l 

S
tr

a
te

g
y 

(p
a
rt

 
o
f 

th
e
 

A
s
s
e
t 

M
a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 
P

o
lic

y)
, 
th

e
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
P

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 M

T
F

S
. 

 
T

h
e
 A

c
q
u
is

it
io

n
s
 a

n
d
 D

is
p

o
s
a
ls

 p
o

lic
y 

id
e

n
tif

ie
s
 t

h
o
s
e
 a

s
s
e
ts

 t
h
a
t 

a
re

 n
o

t 
fu

lly
 u

ti
lis

e
d
 o

r 
a
re

 s
u
rp

lu
s
 t

o
 r

e
q
u

ir
e
m

e
n
ts

. 
T

h
e
s
e
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
v
ie

w
e
d
 o

n
 a

 
re

g
u
la

r 
b
a
s
is

 a
n
d
 r

e
p
o
rt

e
d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e
 J

o
in

t 
B

o
a
rd

s
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 E

x
e
c
u
ti
ve

 f
o
r 

d
e
c
is

io
n
s
 t
o
 b

e
 m

a
d
e
 a

s
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a

te
. 

 

 
O

b
je

c
ti

v
e
 6

 
 

C
a
p
it
a
l 
e
x
p
e

n
d

itu
re

 i
s
 p

ro
p

e
rl

y 
a
p
p
ra

is
e
d
 

 

 T
h
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

s
e

e
k
s
 

to
 

e
n
s
u
re

 
th

a
t 

c
a

p
it
a
l 

in
ve

s
tm

e
n
t 

p
ro

p
o
s
a
ls

 
a
re

 
a
p
p
ra

is
e
d
 

in
 

a
 

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
d

 
a
n
d
 

c
o
n
s
is

te
n
t 

m
a
n
n
e
r 

s
o
 

a
s
 

to
 

a
s
c
e
rt

a
in

 
w

h
e
th

e
r 

th
e
 p

la
n
s
 a

re
 a

ff
o
rd

a
b
le

, 
p
ru

d
e

n
t 

a
n
d

 s
u
s
ta

in
a
b

le
 a

n
d

 t
h
a

t 
th

e
y 

c
o
n
tr

ib
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 o

ve
ra

ll 
a

im
s
 a

n
d
 o

b
je

c
tiv

e
s
. 

T
h
is

 
w

ill
 i

n
c
lu

d
e
 a

n
 e

v
a
lu

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
“w

h
o
le

-l
if
e
” 

c
o
s
tin

g
. 

P
ro

je
c
ts

 a
re

 a
p
p
ra

is
e

d
 i

n
 

th
is

 
w

a
y 

in
 
o
rd

e
r 

th
a
t 

re
s
o
u
rc

e
 r

e
q
u

ir
e
m

e
n
ts

, 
p
ra

c
ti
c
a
l 

e
x
te

rn
a

l 
fu

n
d
in

g
 

a
n
d
 s

h
o
rt

fa
lls

 c
a
n
 b

e
 i
d
e

n
tif

ie
d
 a

s
 s

o
o
n
 a

s
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
. 

 
 

O
b

je
c
ti

v
e
 7

 
 

W
h
e
n
 f

u
n
d
in

g
 t

h
e
 C

a
p

ita
l 
P

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
, 
a
ll 

fu
n
d
in

g
 

o
p
ti
o
n
s
 a

re
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 

 

 W
h
e
n
 

c
o
n
s
id

e
ri
n

g
 

th
e
 

C
a

p
ita

l 
P

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
, 

a
ll 

fu
n
d
in

g
 

o
p
ti
o
n
s
 

w
ill

 
b
e

 
c
o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 

e
.g

. 
e
x
te

rn
a
l 

o
r 

L
L

E
P

 
fu

n
d

in
g
, 

b
o
rr

o
w

in
g
, 

c
a

p
it
a
l 

re
c
e
ip

ts
, 

F
u
n
d
s
 a

n
d
 R

e
s
e
rv

e
s
. 

 C
a
p
it
a
l 
R

e
c
e

ip
ts

 (
m

o
n
e

y 
re

c
e
iv

e
d
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 s

a
le

 o
f 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 a

s
s
e
ts

) 
in

 
lin

e
 
w

ith
 
G

o
ve

rn
m

e
n
t 

p
o
lic

y 
c
a
n
 
o
n

ly
 
b
e
 
u
s
e
d
 
to

 
re

s
o
u
rc

e
 
th

e
 
C

a
p

ita
l 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
. 

T
h
e
re

fo
re

, 
b
y 

u
s
in

g
 

c
a
p

ita
l 

re
c
e

ip
ts

 
a

h
e
a
d
 

o
f 

F
u
n
d
s
 

a
n

d
 

R
e
s
e
rv

e
s
, 

th
e
 f

le
x
ib

ili
ty

 i
s
 m

a
in

ta
in

e
d
 f

o
r 

F
u
n
d
s
 a

n
d

 R
e
s
e
rv

e
s
 t

o
 b

e
 u

s
e

d
 

to
 s

u
p
p

o
rt

 e
ith

e
r 

R
e

ve
n

u
e

 o
r 

C
a
p

ita
l 

e
x
p

e
n

d
it
u
re

. 
H

o
w

e
ve

r,
 i

f 
b
o
rr

o
w

in
g

 
u
n
d
e
r 

th
e
 P

ru
d

e
n
ti
a
l 

C
o
d
e

 w
e
re

 c
o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 a

 m
o
re

 f
a
vo

u
re

d
 o

p
tio

n
, 

th
is

 
w

o
u
ld

 b
e
 u

ti
lis

e
d
 b

e
fo

re
 c

a
p
ita

l r
e
c
e

ip
ts

. 
 In

c
re

a
s
in

g
ly

 t
h

e
re

 w
ill

 b
e
 a

 n
e
e
d

 t
o
 e

n
te

r 
a
 b

id
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 f

o
r 

fu
n
d
in

g
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 

L
L
E

P
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 s

in
g

le
 P

o
t”

 w
h
ic

h
 i
s
 li

k
e
ly

 t
o
 r

e
s
id

e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 n

e
w

 C
it
y 

D
e
a

ls
. 

        

Page 39



3
2

 

 
O

b
je

c
ti

v
e
 8

 
 

T
o
 r

e
vi

e
w

 l
e

ve
ls

 a
n

d
 p

u
rp

o
s
e
 o

f 
R

e
s
e
rv

e
s
 a

n
d
 

B
a
la

n
c
e
s
 

 

 In
 l
in

e
 w

ith
 t

h
e
 p

ri
n
c
ip

le
 o

f 
g
o
o
d
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t,
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

s
h
o

u
ld

 
re

vi
e

w
 t

h
e
 l
e

ve
l 
a
n
d
 p

u
rp

o
s
e
 o

f 
its

 F
u
n
d
s
 a

n
d
 R

e
s
e
rv

e
s
 t

o
 m

a
k
e
 s

u
re

 t
h
e

y 
c
o
n
tin

u
e
 t

o
 b

e
 “

fi
t 
fo

r 
p
u
rp

o
s
e
”.

  
 

T
h
e
 l

e
v
e
ls

 o
f 

F
u
n
d
s
 a

n
d
 R

e
s
e
rv

e
s
 h

e
ld

 w
ill

 c
o
n

tin
u

a
lly

 b
e
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
 a

n
d

 
w

ill
 

b
e
 

fo
rm

a
lly

 
re

p
o
rt

e
d

 
to

 
C

o
u

n
c
il 

u
n

d
e
r 

S
e
c
ti
o

n
 

2
5

 
o
f 

th
e
 

L
o
c
a
l 

G
o
ve

rn
m

e
n
t 

A
c
t 

2
0
0

3
. 

A
t 

p
re

s
e
n
t,
 
th

e
 
C

o
u
n
c
il 

re
v
ie

w
s
 
th

e
 
le

ve
ls

 
a
n
d

 
p
u
rp

o
s
e
 

o
f 

F
u
n
d
s
 

a
n

d
 

R
e
s
e
rv

e
s
 

d
u
ri

n
g
 

th
e
 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 

P
la

n
n
in

g
 

F
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

, 
C

lo
s
u
re

 
o
f 

A
c
c
o
u
n
ts

 
in

 
e
a
rl

y 
s
u
m

m
e
r,

 
th

e
 

M
e
d

iu
m

 
T

e
rm

 
F

in
a
n
c
ia

l S
tr

a
te

g
y 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
 B

u
d

g
e
t 

S
e
tt

in
g
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
. 

 
T

h
e
 o

b
je

c
tiv

e
 i
s
 t

o
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e

 t
o
 m

a
in

ta
in

 e
a
rm

a
rk

e
d
 r

e
s
e
rv

e
s
 a

t 
a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 
le

ve
ls

 
fo

r 
th

e
 
p
u
rp

o
s
e
 
fo

r 
w

h
ic

h
 
th

e
y 

h
a

ve
 
b

e
e
n
 
e

a
rm

a
rk

e
d
. 

T
h
is

 
w

ill
 

a
c
h
ie

ve
 
a
 
fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
p
o
s
it
io

n
 
w

h
e
re

b
y 

n
o

n
-e

a
rm

a
rk

e
d
 
b
a
la

n
c
e
s
 
a
re

 
o
n
ly

 
u
ti
lis

e
d
 e

it
h
e
r 

a
s
 a

 c
o
n
ti
n

g
e
n
c
y 

to
 m

e
e
t 

u
n
fo

re
s
e
e
n

 i
n
-y

e
a
r 

e
x
p
e
n

d
it
u
re

 
a
n
d
/o

r 
a
c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
te

 
a
n

y 
s
h
o
rt

fa
lls

 
in

 
p

la
n

n
e
d

 
in

c
o
m

e
 
o
ve

r 
w

h
ic

h
 
th

e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

h
a
s
 n

o
 c

o
n
tr

o
l. 

 
 

O
b

je
c
ti

v
e
 9

 
 

T
o
 m

a
in

ta
in

 s
u
s
ta

in
a
b

le
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

T
a
x
 in

c
re

a
s
e
s
 

 

 It
 i

s
 r

e
le

va
n

t 
fo

r 
th

is
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

to
 h

a
ve

 s
u
s
ta

in
a
b

le
 c

o
u

n
c
il 

ta
x
 i

n
c
re

a
s
e
s
 a

s
 

H
in

c
k
le

y 
a

n
d
 B

o
s
w

o
rt

h
 i

s
 a

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
C

o
u
n
c
il 

w
ith

 o
n

e
 o

f 
th

e
 l

o
w

e
s
t 

c
o
u

n
c
il 

ta
x
 l

e
ve

ls
 i

n
 t

h
e
 c

o
u
n
tr

y 
a
t 

a
v
e
ra

g
e
 B

a
n
d
 D

. 
T

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

re
c
e
n
tl
y 

h
a

d
 

c
o
u
n
c
il 

ta
x
 i

n
c
re

a
s
e
s
 a

t 
th

e
 g

o
in

g
 l

e
v
e
ls

 o
f 

in
fl
a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d
 m

o
re

 r
e
c
e
n
tl
y 

re
le

va
n
t 

G
o

ve
rn

m
e
n
t 

G
ra

n
ts

 .
 I

t 
is

 p
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 t

h
a
t 

th
is

 i
s
 s

u
s
ta

in
e
d
 b

u
t 

is
 

re
vi

e
w

e
d
 f

o
r 

e
a
c
h
 f

u
tu

re
 s

tr
a
te

g
y 

to
 r

e
fl
e
c
t 

th
e
 e

x
p

e
c
ta

tio
n
s
 a

n
d
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 
fu

n
d
in

g
 f

ro
m

 G
o
ve

rn
m

e
n
t 

(‘
fr

e
e

ze
’ 

g
ra

n
ts

),
 t

h
e
 e

c
o

n
o
m

ic
 c

lim
a
te

 a
n
d
 i

ts
 

e
ff

e
c
ts

 
o
n
 
o
u
r 

c
o
m

m
u
n
iti

e
s
, 

in
fl
a
ti
o
n
, 

th
e
 
C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 
a
s
p
ir
a
ti
o
n
s
 
a

n
d
 
th

e
 

im
p
a
c
t 
o
f 

w
id

e
r 

G
o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
fu

n
d
in

g
 o

n
 t
h

e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 r

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
. 

  

 
O

b
je

c
ti

v
e
 1

0
 

 
T

o
 in

c
re

a
s
e
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
c
y 

s
a

vi
n
g
s
 a

n
d
 g

e
n
e
ra

te
 

fu
n
d
in

g
 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 s

h
a
re

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 c

o
lla

b
o
ra

ti
ve

 
w

o
rk

in
g
 

 

 T
h
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

w
ill

 
c
o
n

tin
u
e

 
to

 
e
x
p
lo

re
 

w
a

ys
 

o
f 

d
o
in

g
 

th
in

g
s
 

d
if
fe

re
n
tl
y 

th
ro

u
g

h
 

s
h
a
re

d
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

a
n
d
 

c
o
lla

b
o
ra

ti
v
e
 

w
o
rk

in
g
 

in
 

o
rd

e
r 

to
 

d
e

liv
e
r 

in
c
re

a
s
e
d

 le
ve

ls
 o

f 
e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y 

s
a

vi
n

g
s
 a

n
d
/o

r 
in

c
o
m

e
. 

T
h
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

w
ill

 
c
o

n
ti
n
u
e

 
to

 
w

o
rk

 
w

it
h
 

o
th

e
r 

a
g
e

n
c
ie

s
 

s
u
c
h
 

a
s
 

th
e

 
L
e
ic

e
s
te

r 
a

n
d
 
L

e
ic

e
s
te

rs
h

ir
e
 
E

c
o
n
o
m

ic
 
P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 
a
n
d
 
th

e
 
C

it
y 

D
e

a
ls

 
(o

n
c
e
 t

h
e
s
e
 h

a
ve

 b
e
e

n
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 g
o

ve
rn

a
n

c
e
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 a

g
re

e
d
) 

to
 s

e
c
u
re

 f
u
n
d

in
g

 f
o
r 

c
o
n
tin

u
e
d
 r

e
g
e
n

e
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 B

o
ro

u
g
h

. 
 

        
  

 
   

Page 40



M
E

D
IU

M
 T

E
R

M
 F

IN
A

N
C

IA
L

 S
T

R
A

T
E

G
Y

F
o

re
c
a
s
t 

2
0
1
3
/1

4
 T

O
 2

0
1
6
/1

7

F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
 F

O
R

E
C

A
S

T

2
0
1
3
/2

0
1
4

2
0
1
4
/2

0
1
5

2
0
1
5
/2

0
1
6

2
0
1
6
/2

0
1
7

A
S

S
U

M
P

T
IO

N
S

R
e
v
is

e
d

B
u

d
g

e
t

F
o

re
c
a
s
t 

F
o

re
c
a
s
t 

£
£

£
£

N
e
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 E

x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

1
2
,1

8
1
,0

7
1

9
,5

9
7
,3

0
9

1
0
,1

9
0
,4

0
3

1
0
,3

4
4
,7

3
2

B
u
d
g
e
t 

m
o
v
e
m

e
n
ts

A
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
le

g
a
l 
c
o
s
ts

 r
e
c
o
v
e
re

d
-7

4
,0

0
0

3
0
,0

0
0

R
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 s

u
b
s
id

y
 i
n
c
o
m

e
3
9
,0

0
0

-3
9
,0

0
0

A
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
w

a
s
te

 b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

in
c
o
m

e
-1

2
,0

0
0

B
u
ild

in
g
 c

o
n
tr

o
l 
in

c
o
m

e
-1

6
,0

0
0

1
0
,0

0
0

-2
,0

0
0

A
s
s
u
m

e
d
 l
e
v
e
ls

A
s
s
e
t 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

c
h
a
rg

e
s
 o

n
 L

e
is

u
re

 C
e
n
tr

e
-2

2
,0

0
0

L
o
s
s
 o

f 
re

n
t 

o
n
 F

lo
re

n
c
e
 H

o
u
s
e

2
2
,0

0
0

-2
2
,0

0
0

D
e
p
o
t 

re
lo

c
a
ti
o
n

1
4
,0

0
0

-1
4
,0

0
0

A
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
s
a
la

ry
 s

a
v
in

g
s

-1
6
4
,0

0
0

3
6
,3

2
1

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

C
o
n
tr

o
l 
in

c
o
m

e
1
3
,0

0
0

-1
3
,0

0
0

-4
,0

0
0

-1
7
,0

0
0

A
s
s
u
m

e
d
 l
e
v
e
ls

R
e
c
y
c
lin

g
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 a

n
d
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
in

c
o
m

e
-8

7
,5

0
0

-1
2
,0

0
0

E
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 f

ro
m

 r
e
fu

s
e
 c

o
lle

c
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 s

tr
e
e
t 

c
le

a
n
s
in

g
-6

4
,0

0
0

-4
0
,4

8
0

P
ri
n
ti
n
g
 a

n
d
 p

o
s
ta

g
e
 s

a
v
in

g
s

-1
0
,0

0
0

-5
,0

0
0

R
e
v
e
n
u
e
 C

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 t

o
 C

a
p
it
a
l

1
1
8
,8

0
0

-1
1
8
,8

0
0

R
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 G

ro
u
n
d
s
 M

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 S

u
rp

lu
s

2
6
,0

0
0

-2
6
,0

0
0

C
a
r 

p
a
rk

s
-4

0
,0

0
0

5
1
,3

8
0

6
8
,7

2
8

6
0
,1

3
8

1
0
%

 r
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 f

ro
m

 S
a
in

s
b
u
ry

's

In
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 i
n
c
o
m

e
 f

ro
m

 I
C

T
 S

h
a
re

d
 S

e
rv

ic
e

-2
2
,0

0
0

-3
,7

5
0

R
e
n
ta

l 
in

c
o
m

e
 f

lu
c
tu

a
ti
o
n
s

-1
1
,0

0
0

-9
,0

0
0

-1
8
,0

0
0

-3
,0

0
0

S
m

a
ll 

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 R

a
te

s
 R

e
lie

f
-1

4
0
,0

0
0

L
e
ic

e
s
te

rs
h
ir
e
 T

ro
u
b
le

d
 F

a
m

ili
e
s
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n

-3
0
0
0
0

L
o
c
a
l 
D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

F
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

 e
x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

-1
1
5
,0

0
0

1
5
3
,5

0
0

-3
3
5
,5

0
0

2
1
8
,0

0
0

R
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 H

o
u
s
in

g
 B

e
n
e
fi
t 

A
d
m

in
 G

ra
n
t

6
1
,3

1
6

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 t

o
 R

e
v
e
n
u
e
s
 a

n
d
 B

e
n
e
fi
ts

 P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

1
9
,9

8
0

-1
0
4
,9

8
0

S
a
v
in

g
s
 f

ro
m

 r
e
v
ie

w
 (

a
s
s
u
m

in
g
 1

4
/1

5
 

in
c
re

a
s
e
 i
s
 o

n
e
 o

ff
)

M
e
m

b
e
rs

 a
llo

w
a
n
c
e
s

-3
3
,9

8
0

3
3
,9

8
0

A
s
s
u
m

e
s
 n

o
 c

h
a
n
g
e
 u

n
ti
l 
2
0
1
6
/2

0
1
7

N
e
w

 H
o
m

e
s
 B

o
n
u
s
 t

o
 P

a
ri
s
h
e
s
 

8
9
,8

4
8

9
5
,6

4
5

1
4
9
,1

9
4

2
5
%

 a
llo

c
a
ti
o
n

L
o
s
s
 o

f 
8
.5

%
 g

ra
n
t

1
4
,7

0
0

N
N

D
R

 a
n
d
 E

le
c
tr

ic
it
y
 f

o
r 

H
u
b

4
3
,9

6
0

-5
0
,0

0
0

S
a
v
in

g
s
 f

ro
m

 u
s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 H

u
b

A
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
c
o
s
t 

o
f 

b
e
n
e
fi
t 

p
a
y
m

e
n
ts

2
1
,7

6
0

L
o
s
s
 o

f 
B

ID
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 t

o
 c

a
r 

p
a
rk

s
2
5
,0

0
0

C
e
n
tr

a
lis

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
b
u
d
g
e
ts

-9
6
,1

4
0

-5
0
,0

0
0

H
ig

h
w

a
y
s
 P

la
n
n
in

g
 A

d
v
ic

e
3
0
,0

0
0

-3
0
,0

0
0

M
o
v
e
m

e
n
t 

in
 v

a
c
a
n
c
y
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

-1
2
0
,0

0
0

1
2
0
,0

0
0

5
%

 i
n
 1

5
/1

6
 a

n
d
 4

%
 i
n
 1

6
/1

7

C
o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il 

c
u
ts

4
6
,0

0
0

2
5
4
,0

0
0

2
0
0
,0

0
0

E
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 

c
o
s
ts

 f
o
r 

M
a
llo

ry
 P

a
rk

2
0
,0

0
0

-2
0
,0

0
0

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 t

o
 C

o
v
 a

n
d
 W

a
rk

s
 C

it
y
 D

e
a
ls

1
6
,2

9
0

-1
6
,2

9
0

H
o
u
s
in

g
 R

e
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
7
,2

8
0

-5
4
0

A
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
c
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 t

o
 V

C
S

 H
u
b

1
2
,3

3
0

-1
2
,3

3
0

C
o
m

m
it
te

d
 u

n
ti
l 
2
0
1
6
/2

0
1
7

A
p
p
e
a
ls

 c
o
s
ts

1
0
0
,0

0
0

£
1
0
0
k
 p

e
r 

a
n
n
u
m

R
e
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 c

o
s
ts

2
3
4
,1

3
3

-2
2
9
,8

0
0

B
lo

c
k
 C

 R
e
n
ta

ls
-1

1
1
,0

9
4

-1
4
3
,9

6
5

C
o
u
n
c
il 

T
a
x
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 G
ra

n
t 

to
 P

a
ri
s
h
e
s

-2
2
,7

9
4

-1
9
,2

3
3

R
e
d
u
c
e
d
 b

y
 s

e
tt

le
m

e
n
t 

%

In
c
o
m

e
 f

ro
m

 n
e
w

 s
ta

ff
 c

a
r 

p
a
rk

-3
1
,6

8
0

C
h
a
n
n
e
l 
S

h
if
t

-1
5
,0

0
0

-4
5
,0

0
0

L
e
is

u
re

 C
e
n
tr

e
 i
n
c
o
m

e
-2

0
5
,5

0
1

-6
2
8
,5

0
0

C
o
s
t 

o
f 

e
le

c
ti
o
n

1
1
0
,0

0
0

-1
1
0
,0

0
0

R
e
-t

e
n
d
e
r 

o
f 

IC
T

 c
o
n
tr

a
c
t

-1
0
0
,0

0
0

C
o
s
t 

o
f 

n
e
w

 w
a
s
te

 r
o
u
n
d

2
0
,0

0
0

C
a
rr

y
 f

o
rw

a
rd

s
-1

3
9
,4

3
9

1
3
9
,4

3
9

-1
5
0
,0

0
0

Page 41



F
o
re

c
a
s
t 

g
ro

w
th

s
1
0
0
,0

0
0

1
0
0
,0

0
0

F
o
re

c
a
s
t 

s
a
v
in

g
s

-1
5
0
,0

0
0

O
th

e
r 

s
m

a
ll 

m
o
v
e
m

e
n
ts

 (
le

s
s
 t

h
e
n
 £

1
0
k
)

-3
0
,7

6
3

5
0
,9

1
6

P
a
y
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
s

6
5
,8

0
0

6
5
,8

0
0

6
5
,8

0
0

1
%

 p
e
r 

a
n
n
u
m

In
fl
a
ti
o
n
a
ry

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
s
 C

o
s
ts

1
0
7
,7

2
3

1
1
0
,9

5
5

1
1
4
,2

8
4

3
%

 o
n
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
ts

, 
0
%

 o
n
 s

u
p
p
lie

s
 &

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s

In
fl
a
ti
o
n
a
ry

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
s
 (

s
e
e
 a

tt
a
c
h
e
d
) 

F
e
e
s
 a

n
d
 C

h
a
rg

e
s

-1
1
7
,0

9
9

-1
2
0
,6

1
2

-1
2
4
,2

3
0

P
e
n
s
io

n
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s

2
2
0
,0

0
0

8
9
,0

0
0

9
7
,0

0
0

P
e
r 

tr
ie

n
n
ia

l 
v
a
lu

a
ti
o
n

C
a
p
it
a
l 
F

in
a
n
c
in

g
 M

R
P

-1
,9

9
6
,1

0
0

1
4
,5

5
0

8
8
,4

1
0

2
7
1
,7

1
5

A
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
in

te
re

s
t 

p
a
y
a
b
le

/(
re

c
e
iv

a
b
le

)
1
2
7
,2

4
0

-1
2
4
,7

5
0

4
0
5
,6

4
8

2
4
0
,7

0
1

N
E

T
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 B

u
d

g
e
t 

R
e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

t
9
,5

9
7
,3

0
9

1
0
,1

9
0
,4

0
3

1
0
,3

4
4
,7

3
2

1
0
,6

0
2
,4

8
5

P
e
n
s
io

n
 a

d
ju

s
tm

e
n
ts

-2
5
,8

4
0

-1
0
6
,6

2
0

-6
6
,2

3
0

-6
6
,2

3
0

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 t

o
 R

e
s
e
rv

e
s

2
,4

7
4
,0

5
6

2
8
0
,5

0
0

3
7
7
,0

0
0

3
6
4
,5

8
5

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 f

ro
m

 R
e
s
e
rv

e
s

-1
,3

0
0
,1

7
8

-4
5
2
,7

3
0

-2
0
5
,9

4
0

-3
0
8
,9

4
0

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fr

o
m

 u
n
a
p
p
lie

d
 g

ra
n
ts

-6
2
0
,5

6
8

0
0

0

A
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
c
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 t

o
/f

ro
m

 r
e
s
e
rv

e
s

2
5
5
,0

0
0

2
0
,0

0
0

0
0

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 t

o
/(

 f
ro

m
) 

B
a
la

n
c
e
s

-3
6
3
,5

1
9

-2
0
0
,0

8
9

-1
,1

2
3
,9

0
1

-7
8
5
,8

9
9

N
E

T
 B

U
D

G
E

T
/F

O
R

E
C

A
S

T
 E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
1
0
,0

1
6
,2

6
0

9
,7

3
1
,4

6
4

9
,3

2
5
,6

6
1

9
,8

0
6
,0

0
1

%
 I
n

c
re

a
s
e
 i

n
 N

e
t 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

F
o

re
c
a
s
t/

E
x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

1
.9

4
%

-2
.8

4
%

-4
.1

7
%

5
.1

5
%

2
0
1
3
/2

0
1
4

2
0
1
4
/2

0
1
5

2
0
1
5
/2

0
1
6

2
0
1
6
/2

0
1
7

R
e
v
is

e
d

B
u

d
g

e
t

F
o

re
c
a
s
t

F
o

re
c
a
s
t

£
£

£
£

1
0
,0

1
6
,2

6
0

9
,7

3
1
,4

6
4

9
,3

2
5
,6

6
1

9
,8

0
6
,0

0
1

R
e
v
e
n
u
e
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 G
ra

n
t

2
,9

9
2
,3

5
4

1
,9

4
9
,2

9
7

1
,1

0
7
,3

3
5

8
4
2
,9

9
9

C
o
u
n
c
il 

T
a
x
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 G
ra

n
t

5
4
4
,7

6
4

5
4
4
,7

6
4

5
4
4
,7

6
4

5
4
4
,7

6
4

N
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
N

o
n
 D

o
m

e
s
ti
c
 R

a
te

s
1
,9

9
0
,7

3
2

2
,2

7
5
,9

5
3

2
,3

1
3
,5

2
4

2
,3

5
9
,7

9
4

2
%

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 1

6
/1

7

F
re

e
z
e
 G

ra
n
t

1
4
7
,5

1
1

1
8
9
,2

3
9

1
8
9
,2

0
4

1
8
9
,2

0
4

N
e
w

 H
o
m

e
s
 B

o
n
u
s
 

1
,0

4
2
,5

0
1

1
,4

0
1
,8

9
1

1
,7

8
4
,4

7
2

2
,3

8
1
,2

4
8

7
5
%

 t
ra

je
c
to

ry
 a

t 
B

a
n
d
 C

C
o
lle

c
ti
o
n
 F

u
n
d
 S

u
rp

lu
s

2
,0

6
6

3
8
,4

1
6

2
1
,1

2
9

2
1
,1

2
9

R
e
d
u
c
e
d
 t

o
 r

e
fl
e
c
t 

c
a
p
 a

t 
1
2
%

C
o

u
n

c
il

 T
a
x
 I

n
c
o

m
e

3
,2

9
6
,3

3
2

3
,3

3
1
,9

0
4

3
,3

6
5
,2

3
3

3
,4

6
6
,8

6
3

E
s
ti
m

a
te

d
 T

a
x
 b

a
s
e

3
4
,3

5
1
.1

3
4
,7

2
1
.9

3
5
,0

6
9
.1

3
5
,4

1
9
.8

1
%

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 e

a
c
h
 y

e
a
r

E
s
ti

m
a
te

d
 B

a
n

d
 D

 C
o

u
n

c
il

 T
a
x

£
9
5
.9

6
£
9
5
.9

6
£
9
5
.9

6
£
9
7
.8

8
2
%

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 1

6
/1

7

Y
e
a
r 

o
n

 Y
e
a
r 

In
c
re

a
s
e
 i

n
 C

o
u

n
c
il

 T
a
x

(i
) 

A
m

o
u

n
t

£
0
.0

0
£
0
.0

0
£
0
.0

0
£
1
.9

2

('
ii

) 
P

e
rc

e
n

ta
g

e
0
.0

0
%

0
.0

0
%

0
.0

0
%

2
.0

0
%

S
P

E
C

IA
L

 E
X

P
E

N
S

E
S

N
e
t 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

R
e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

t 
B

/F
w

d
5
3
4
,5

0
0

5
5
4
,0

1
1

5
6
0
,0

6
4

5
6
5
,6

6
4

N
e
w

 H
o
m

e
s
 B

o
n
u
s

-9
2
,2

2
3

-3
5
,1

2
0

-3
4
,7

5
2

-5
4
,2

0
9

In
c
re

a
s
e
d
 a

t 
s
a
m

e
 %

 r
a
te

 a
s
 H

B
B

C

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 t

o
 c

a
r 

p
a
rk

in
g
 i
n
c
o
m

e
2
5
,0

0
0

A
s
s
u
m

e
 c

o
n
s
ta

n
t 

- 
im

p
a
c
t 

o
f 

C
re

s
c
e
n
t

In
fl
a
ti
o
n
a
ry

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e

1
7
,5

7
2

1
4
,8

2
9

1
4
,4

1
4

R
e
v
e
n
u
e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

o
f 

s
a
la

ri
e
s
 p

re
v
io

u
s
ly

 c
a
p
it
a
lis

e
d

3
8
,9

0
0

-3
8
,9

0
0

W
y
k
in

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 C

e
n
tr

e
8
,0

0
0

-8
,0

0
0

V
o
lu

n
ta

ry
 g

ra
n
ts

 c
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n

2
0
,0

0
0

M
in

o
r 

v
a
ri
a
n
c
e
s

1
8
,3

2
3

3
4

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 t

o
/(

fr
o

m
) 

R
e
s
e
rv

e
s

1
5
7
,5

1
1

6
4
,0

4
4

5
,5

2
4

5
6
,8

7
8

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 t

o
/(

fr
o

m
) 

B
a
la

n
c
e
s

-1
3
6
,0

0
0

6
,4

2
3

0
0

N
E

T
 B

U
D

G
E

T
/F

O
R

E
C

A
S

T
 E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
-S

p
e
c
ia

l 
E

x
p

e
n

s
e
s

5
5
4
,0

1
1

5
6
0
,0

6
4

5
6
5
,6

6
4

5
8
2
,7

4
7

E
s
ti
m

a
te

d
 T

a
x
b
a
s
e

3
4
,3

5
1
.1

3
4
,7

2
1
.9

3
5
,0

6
9
.1

3
5
,4

1
9
.8

1
%

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 e

a
c
h
 y

e
a
r

1
6
%

 r
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 1

6
/1

7

£
7
5
0
k
 o

u
tl
a
y
 f

o
r 

c
a
r 

p
a
rk

 

Page 42



S
p

e
c
ia

l 
E

x
p

e
n

s
e
s
 C

o
u

n
c
il

 T
a
x

1
6
.1

3
1
6
.1

3
1
6
.1

3
1
6
.4

5
2
%

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 1

6
/1

7

Y
e
a
r 

o
n

 y
e
a
r 

in
c
re

a
s
e
 i

n
 S

p
e
c
ia

l 
E

x
p

e
n

s
e
s
 C

o
u

n
c
il

 T
a
x

(I
) 

A
m

o
u

n
t

-0
.0

8
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.3

2

(i
i)

 P
e
rc

e
n

ta
g

e
 

-0
.5

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

0
%

2
.0

0
%

T
o

ta
l 

N
e
t 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

R
e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

t
1
0
,5

7
0
,2

7
1

1
0
,2

9
1
,5

2
8

9
,8

9
1
,3

2
5

1
0
,3

8
8
,7

4
8

%
 i

n
c
re

a
s
e
 i

n
 T

o
ta

l 
N

e
t 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

R
e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

t
1
.2

9
%

-2
.6

4
%

-3
.8

9
%

5
.0

3
%

T
a
x
b
a
s
e

3
4
,3

5
1
.1

3
4
,7

2
1
.9

3
5
,0

6
9
.1

3
5
,4

1
9
.8

C
o

u
n

c
il

 W
id

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il

 T
a
x

£
1
1
2
.0

9
£
1
1
2
.0

9
£
1
1
2
.0

9
£
1
1
4
.3

3

P
e
rc

e
n

ta
g

e
 I

n
c
re

a
s
e

-0
.0

7
%

0
.0

0
%

0
.0

0
%

2
.0

0
%

Page 43



M
E

D
IU

M
 T

E
R

M
 F

IN
A

N
C

IA
L

 S
T

R
A

T
E

G
Y

B
e
s
t 

C
a
s
e

2
0
1
3
/1

4
 T

O
 2

0
1
6
/1

7

F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
 F

O
R

E
C

A
S

T

2
0
1
3
/2

0
1
4

2
0
1
4
/2

0
1
5

2
0
1
5
/2

0
1
6

2
0
1
6
/2

0
1
7

A
S

S
U

M
P

T
IO

N
S

R
e
v
is

e
d

B
u

d
g

e
t

F
o

re
c
a
s
t 

F
o

re
c
a
s
t 

£
£

£
£

N
e
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 E

x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

1
2
,1

8
1
,0

7
1

9
,5

9
7
,3

0
9

1
0
,1

9
0
,4

0
3

8
,9

7
3
,8

3
2

B
u
d
g
e
t 

m
o
v
e
m

e
n
ts

A
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
le

g
a
l 
c
o
s
ts

 r
e
c
o
v
e
re

d
-7

4
,0

0
0

3
0
,0

0
0

-5
0
,0

0
0

-5
0
,0

0
0

C
o
n
ti
n
u
e
d
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 r

e
c
o
v
e
ry

R
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 s

u
b
s
id

y
 i
n
c
o
m

e
3
9
,0

0
0

-3
9
,0

0
0

A
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
w

a
s
te

 b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

in
c
o
m

e
-1

2
,0

0
0

B
u
ild

in
g
 c

o
n
tr

o
l 
in

c
o
m

e
-1

6
,0

0
0

1
0
,0

0
0

-1
2
,0

0
0

In
c
re

a
s
e
d
 l
e
v
e
ls

A
s
s
e
t 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

c
h
a
rg

e
s
 o

n
 L

e
is

u
re

 C
e
n
tr

e
-2

2
,0

0
0

L
o
s
s
 o

f 
re

n
t 

o
n
 F

lo
re

n
c
e
 H

o
u
s
e

2
2
,0

0
0

-2
2
,0

0
0

D
e
p
o
t 

re
lo

c
a
ti
o
n

1
4
,0

0
0

-1
4
,0

0
0

A
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
s
a
la

ry
 s

a
v
in

g
s

-1
6
4
,0

0
0

3
6
,3

2
1

R
e
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 s

h
o
w

n
 b

e
lo

w

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

C
o
n
tr

o
l 
in

c
o
m

e
1
3
,0

0
0

-1
3
,0

0
0

-1
2
8
,5

6
3

1
1
1
,5

6
3

In
c
re

a
s
e
d
 l
e
v
e
ls

 

R
e
c
y
c
lin

g
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 a

n
d
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
in

c
o
m

e
-8

7
,5

0
0

-1
2
,0

0
0

-1
4
,0

0
0

In
c
re

a
s
e
d
 l
e
v
e
ls

 o
f 

in
c
o
m

e

E
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 f

ro
m

 r
e
fu

s
e
 c

o
lle

c
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 s

tr
e
e
t 

c
le

a
n
s
in

g
-6

4
,0

0
0

-4
0
,4

8
0

P
ri
n
ti
n
g
 a

n
d
 p

o
s
ta

g
e
 s

a
v
in

g
s

-1
0
,0

0
0

-5
,0

0
0

-1
0
,0

0
0

-1
0
,0

0
0

O
n
g
o
in

g
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 f

ro
m

 p
a
p
e
rl
e
s
s
 o

ff
ic

e

R
e
v
e
n
u
e
 C

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 t

o
 C

a
p
it
a
l

1
1
8
,8

0
0

-1
1
8
,8

0
0

R
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 G

ro
u
n
d
s
 M

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 S

u
rp

lu
s

2
6
,0

0
0

-2
6
,0

0
0

C
a
r 

p
a
rk

s
-4

0
,0

0
0

5
1
,3

8
0

4
9
,9

1
8

2
0
,1

4
7

N
o
 r

e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 f

ro
m

 S
a
in

s
b
u
ry

's

In
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 i
n
c
o
m

e
 f

ro
m

 I
C

T
 S

h
a
re

d
 S

e
rv

ic
e

-2
2
,0

0
0

-3
,7

5
0

-2
0
,0

0
0

A
s
s
u
m

e
 o

n
e
 o

th
e
r 

p
a
rt

n
e
r 

R
e
n
ta

l 
in

c
o
m

e
 f

lu
c
tu

a
ti
o
n
s

-1
1
,0

0
0

-9
,0

0
0

-1
8
,0

0
0

-3
,0

0
0

S
m

a
ll 

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 R

a
te

s
 R

e
lie

f
-1

4
0
,0

0
0

L
e
ic

e
s
te

rs
h
ir
e
 T

ro
u
b
le

d
 F

a
m

ili
e
s
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n

-3
0
,0

0
0

L
o
c
a
l 
D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

F
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

 e
x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

-1
1
5
,0

0
0

1
5
3
,5

0
0

-3
3
5
,5

0
0

2
1
8
,0

0
0

£
1
0
0
k
 f

u
n
d
in

g
 f

ro
m

 e
x
te

rn
a
l 
b
o
d
ie

s
 i
n
 

2
0
1
6
/2

0
1
7

R
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 H

o
u
s
in

g
 B

e
n
e
fi
t 

A
d
m

in
 G

ra
n
t

6
1
,3

1
6

A
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
c
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 f

ro
m

 L
L
E

P
 f

o
r 

p
la

n
n
in

g
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

-1
0
0
,0

0
0

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 t

o
 R

e
v
e
n
u
e
s
 a

n
d
 B

e
n
e
fi
ts

 P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

1
9
,9

8
0

-1
0
4
,9

8
0

S
a
v
in

g
s
 f

ro
m

 r
e
v
ie

w
 (

a
s
s
u
m

in
g
 2

0
1
4
/2

0
1
5
 

in
c
re

a
s
e
 i
s
 o

n
e
 o

ff
)

M
e
m

b
e
rs

 a
llo

w
a
n
c
e
s

-3
3
,9

8
0

A
s
s
u
m

e
s
 o

n
g
o
in

g
 f

re
e
z
e

N
e
w

 H
o
m

e
s
 B

o
n
u
s
 t

o
 P

a
ri
s
h
e
s
 

8
9
,8

4
8

-4
7
8
,0

0
0

N
o
 a

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
 f

ro
m

 2
0
1
5
/2

0
1
6

L
o
s
s
 o

f 
8
.5

%
 g

ra
n
t

1
4
,7

0
0

N
N

D
R

 a
n
d
 E

le
c
tr

ic
it
y
 f

o
r 

H
u
b

4
3
,9

6
0

-5
0
,0

0
0

S
a
v
in

g
s
 f

ro
m

 u
s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 H

u
b

A
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
c
o
s
t 

o
f 

b
e
n
e
fi
t 

p
a
y
m

e
n
ts

2
1
,7

6
0

L
o
s
s
 o

f 
B

ID
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 t

o
 c

a
r 

p
a
rk

s
2
5
,0

0
0

-2
5
,0

0
0

B
ID

 p
ro

v
id

e
s
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 

C
e
n
tr

a
lis

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
b
u
d
g
e
ts

-9
6
,1

4
0

-5
0
,0

0
0

H
ig

h
w

a
y
s
 P

la
n
n
in

g
 A

d
v
ic

e
3
0
,0

0
0

-3
0
,0

0
0

M
o
v
e
m

e
n
t 

in
 v

a
c
a
n
c
y
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

-1
2
0
,0

0
0

1
2
0
,0

0
0

5
%

 i
n
 1

5
/1

6
 a

n
d
 4

%
 i
n
 2

0
1
6
/2

0
1
7

C
o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il 

c
u
ts

4
6
,0

0
0

2
5
4
,0

0
0

2
0
0
,0

0
0

E
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 

c
o
s
ts

 f
o
r 

M
a
llo

ry
 P

a
rk

2
0
,0

0
0

-2
0
,0

0
0

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 t

o
 C

o
v
 a

n
d
 W

a
rk

s
 C

it
y
 D

e
a
ls

1
6
,2

9
0

-1
6
,2

9
0

Page 44



H
o
u
s
in

g
 R

e
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
7
,2

8
0

-5
4
0

A
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
c
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 t

o
 V

C
S

 H
u
b

1
2
,3

3
0

-1
2
,3

3
0

C
o
m

m
it
te

d
 u

n
ti
l 
2
0
1
6
/2

0
1
7

A
p
p
e
a
ls

 c
o
s
ts

1
0
0
,0

0
0

-1
0
0
,0

0
0

N
o
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

a
p
p
e
a
l 
c
o
s
ts

 f
ro

m
 2

0
1
5
/2

0
1
6

R
e
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 c

o
s
ts

2
3
4
,1

3
3

-2
2
9
,8

0
0

B
lo

c
k
 C

 R
e
n
ta

ls
-1

1
1
,0

9
4

-1
4
3
,9

6
5

C
in

e
m

a
 a

n
d
 B

lo
c
k
 C

 r
e
n
ta

l

C
o
u
n
c
il 

T
a
x
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 G
ra

n
t 

to
 P

a
ri
s
h
e
s

-1
4
3
,0

0
0

N
o
 a

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
 f

ro
m

 2
0
1
5
/2

0
1
6

In
c
o
m

e
 f

ro
m

 n
e
w

 s
ta

ff
 c

a
r 

p
a
rk

-3
1
,6

8
0

C
h
a
n
n
e
l 
S

h
if
t

-1
5
,0

0
0

-4
5
,0

0
0

L
e
is

u
re

 C
e
n
tr

e
 i
n
c
o
m

e
-2

0
5
,5

0
1

-6
2
8
,5

0
0

C
o
s
t 

o
f 

e
le

c
ti
o
n

1
1
0
,0

0
0

-1
1
0
,0

0
0

R
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 h

a
rd

w
a
re

 c
o
s
ts

/r
e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
IC

T
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

-3
5
,0

0
0

R
e
-t

e
n
d
e
r 

o
f 

IC
T

 c
o
n
tr

a
c
t

-1
5
0
,0

0
0

C
o
s
t 

o
f 

n
e
w

 w
a
s
te

 r
o
u
n
d

2
0
,0

0
0

C
a
rr

y
 f

o
rw

a
rd

s
-1

3
9
,4

3
9

1
3
9
,4

3
9

-1
5
0
,0

0
0

F
o
re

c
a
s
t 

g
ro

w
th

s
1
0
0
,0

0
0

1
0
0
,0

0
0

1
0
%

 B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 R

a
te

 G
ro

w
th

-1
1
5
,6

7
6

-2
,3

1
4

1
0
%

 g
ro

w
th

 a
ft

e
r 

le
v
y
 p

a
y
m

e
n
t

F
o
re

c
a
s
t 

s
a
v
in

g
s

-2
0
0
,0

0
0

O
th

e
r 

s
m

a
ll 

m
o
v
e
m

e
n
ts

 (
le

s
s
 t

h
e
n
 £

1
0
k
)

-3
0
,7

6
3

5
0
,9

1
6

P
a
y
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
s

6
5
,8

0
0

6
5
,8

0
0

6
5
,8

0
0

1
%

 p
e
r 

a
n
n
u
m

In
fl
a
ti
o
n
a
ry

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
s
 C

o
s
ts

1
0
7
,7

2
3

1
1
0
,9

5
5

1
1
4
,2

8
4

3
%

 o
n
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
ts

, 
0
%

 o
n
 s

u
p
p
lie

s
 &

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s

In
fl
a
ti
o
n
a
ry

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
s
 (

s
e
e
 a

tt
a
c
h
e
d
) 

F
e
e
s
 a

n
d
 C

h
a
rg

e
s

-1
1
7
,0

9
9

-1
2
0
,6

1
2

-1
2
4
,2

3
0

P
e
n
s
io

n
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s

2
2
0
,0

0
0

8
9
,0

0
0

9
7
,0

0
0

P
e
r 

tr
ie

n
n
ia

l 
v
a
lu

a
ti
o
n

C
a
p
it
a
l 
F

in
a
n
c
in

g
 M

R
P

-1
,9

9
6
,1

0
0

1
4
,5

5
0

8
4
,4

1
0

2
7
1
,7

1
5

A
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
in

te
re

s
t 

p
a
y
a
b
le

/(
re

c
e
iv

a
b
le

)
1
2
7
,2

4
0

-1
2
4
,7

5
0

4
0
5
,6

4
8

1
6
9
,4

2
1

N
E

T
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 B

u
d

g
e
t 

R
e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

t
9
,5

9
7
,3

0
9

1
0
,1

9
0
,4

0
3

8
,9

7
3
,8

3
2

8
,9

7
2
,6

2
3

P
e
n
s
io

n
 a

d
ju

s
tm

e
n
ts

-2
5
,8

4
0

-1
0
6
,6

2
0

-6
6
,2

3
0

-6
6
,2

3
0

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 t

o
 R

e
s
e
rv

e
s

2
,4

7
4
,0

5
6

2
8
0
,5

0
0

8
1
8
,8

3
1

1
,6

1
5
,0

4
9

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 f

ro
m

 R
e
s
e
rv

e
s

-1
,3

0
0
,1

7
8

-4
5
2
,7

3
0

-2
0
5
,9

4
0

-3
1
9
,6

5
1

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fr

o
m

 u
n
a
p
p
lie

d
 g

ra
n
ts

-6
2
0
,5

6
8

0
0

0

A
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
c
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 t

o
/f

ro
m

 r
e
s
e
rv

e
s

2
5
5
,0

0
0

2
0
,0

0
0

0
0

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 t

o
/(

 f
ro

m
) 

B
a
la

n
c
e
s

-3
6
3
,5

1
9

-2
0
0
,0

8
9

0
0

N
E

T
 B

U
D

G
E

T
/F

O
R

E
C

A
S

T
 E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
1
0
,0

1
6
,2

6
0

9
,7

3
1
,4

6
4

9
,5

2
0
,4

9
3

1
0
,2

0
1
,7

9
0

%
 I
n

c
re

a
s
e
 i

n
 N

e
t 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

F
o

re
c
a
s
t/

E
x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

1
.9

4
%

-2
.8

4
%

-2
.1

7
%

7
.1

6
%

2
0
1
3
/2

0
1
4

2
0
1
4
/2

0
1
5

2
0
1
5
/2

0
1
6

2
0
1
6
/2

0
1
7

R
e
v
is

e
d

B
u

d
g

e
t

F
o

re
c
a
s
t

F
o

re
c
a
s
t

£
£

£
£

1
0
,0

1
6
,2

6
0

9
,7

3
1
,4

6
4

9
,5

2
0
,4

9
3

1
0
,2

0
1
,7

9
0

R
e
v
e
n
u
e
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 G
ra

n
t

2
,9

9
2
,3

5
4

1
,9

4
9
,2

9
7

1
,1

0
7
,3

3
5

8
4
2
,9

9
9

C
o
u
n
c
il 

T
a
x
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 G
ra

n
t

5
4
4
,7

6
4

5
4
4
,7

6
4

5
4
4
,7

6
4

5
4
4
,7

6
4

N
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
N

o
n
 D

o
m

e
s
ti
c
 R

a
te

s
1
,9

9
0
,7

3
2

2
,2

7
5
,9

5
3

2
,3

1
3
,5

2
4

2
,3

5
9
,7

9
4

2
%

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 1

6
/1

7

F
re

e
z
e
 G

ra
n
t

1
4
7
,5

1
1

1
8
9
,2

3
9

1
8
9
,2

0
4

1
8
9
,2

0
4

N
e
w

 H
o
m

e
s
 B

o
n
u
s
 

1
,0

4
2
,5

0
1

1
,4

0
1
,8

9
1

1
,9

1
1
,9

9
9

2
,7

0
7
,7

0
0

1
0
0
%

 t
ra

je
c
to

ry
 a

t 
B

a
n
d
 C

£
6
5
0
k
 o

u
tl
a
y
 f

o
r 

c
a
r 

p
a
rk

 a
n
d
 B

u
s
 S

ta
ti
o
n
 

re
c
e
ip

t

1
6
%

 r
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 1

6
/1

7

Page 45



C
o
lle

c
ti
o
n
 F

u
n
d
 S

u
rp

lu
s

2
,0

6
6

3
8
,4

1
6

2
1
,1

2
9

2
1
,1

2
9

R
e
d
u
c
e
d
 t

o
 r

e
fl
e
c
t 

c
a
p
 a

t 
1
2
%

C
o

u
n

c
il

 T
a
x
 I

n
c
o

m
e

3
,2

9
6
,3

3
2

3
,3

3
1
,9

0
4

3
,4

3
2
,5

3
7

3
,5

3
6
,2

0
0

E
s
ti
m

a
te

d
 T

a
x
 b

a
s
e

3
4
,3

5
1
.1

3
4
,7

2
1
.9

3
5
,0

6
9
.1

3
5
,4

1
9
.8

1
%

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 e

a
c
h
 y

e
a
r

E
s
ti

m
a
te

d
 B

a
n

d
 D

 C
o

u
n

c
il

 T
a
x

£
9
5
.9

6
£
9
5
.9

6
£
9
7
.8

8
£
9
9
.8

4
2
%

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 f

ro
m

 2
0
1
5
/2

0
1
6

Y
e
a
r 

o
n

 Y
e
a
r 

In
c
re

a
s
e
 i

n
 C

o
u

n
c
il

 T
a
x

(i
) 

A
m

o
u

n
t

£
0
.0

0
£
0
.0

0
£
1
.9

2
£
1
.9

6

('
ii

) 
P

e
rc

e
n

ta
g

e
0
.0

0
%

0
.0

0
%

2
.0

0
%

2
.0

0
%

S
P

E
C

IA
L

 E
X

P
E

N
S

E
S

N
e
t 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

R
e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

t 
B

/F
w

d
5
3
4
,5

0
0

5
5
4
,0

1
1

5
6
0
,0

6
4

5
7
6
,9

7
8

N
e
w

 H
o
m

e
s
 B

o
n
u
s

-9
2
,2

2
3

-3
5
,1

2
0

1
2
7
,3

4
3

N
o
 a

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
 f

ro
m

 2
0
1
5
/2

0
1
6

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 t

o
 c

a
r 

p
a
rk

in
g
 i
n
c
o
m

e
2
5
,0

0
0

A
s
s
u
m

e
 c

o
n
s
ta

n
t 

- 
im

p
a
c
t 

o
f 

C
re

s
c
e
n
t

In
fl
a
ti
o
n
a
ry

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e

1
7
,5

7
2

1
9
,6

9
2

1
6
,3

7
9

R
e
v
e
n
u
e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

o
f 

s
a
la

ri
e
s
 p

re
v
io

u
s
ly

 c
a
p
it
a
lis

e
d

3
8
,9

0
0

-3
8
,9

0
0

W
y
k
in

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 C

e
n
tr

e
8
,0

0
0

-8
,0

0
0

V
o
lu

n
ta

ry
 g

ra
n
ts

 c
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n

2
0
,0

0
0

M
in

o
r 

v
a
ri
a
n
c
e
s

1
8
,3

2
3

3
4

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 t

o
/(

fr
o

m
) 

R
e
s
e
rv

e
s

1
5
7
,5

1
1

6
4
,0

4
4

-1
5
0
,1

2
1

1
,0

4
5

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 t

o
/(

fr
o

m
) 

B
a
la

n
c
e
s

-1
3
6
,0

0
0

6
,4

2
3

0
0

N
E

T
 B

U
D

G
E

T
/F

O
R

E
C

A
S

T
 E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
-S

p
e
c
ia

l 
E

x
p

e
n

s
e
s

5
5
4
,0

1
1

5
6
0
,0

6
4

5
7
6
,9

7
8

5
9
4
,4

0
2

E
s
ti
m

a
te

d
 T

a
x
b
a
s
e

3
4
,3

5
1
.1

3
4
,7

2
1
.9

3
5
,0

6
9
.1

3
5
,4

1
9
.8

1
%

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 e

a
c
h
 y

e
a
r

S
p

e
c
ia

l 
E

x
p

e
n

s
e
s
 C

o
u

n
c
il

 T
a
x

1
6
.1

3
1
6
.1

3
1
6
.4

5
1
6
.7

8
2
%

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 f

ro
m

 2
0
1
5
/2

0
1
6

Y
e
a
r 

o
n

 y
e
a
r 

in
c
re

a
s
e
 i

n
 S

p
e
c
ia

l 
E

x
p

e
n

s
e
s
 C

o
u

n
c
il

 T
a
x

(I
) 

A
m

o
u

n
t

-0
.0

8
0
.0

0
0
.3

2
0
.3

3

(i
i)

 P
e
rc

e
n

ta
g

e
 

-0
.5

%
0
.0

%
2
.0

0
%

2
.0

0
%

T
o

ta
l 

N
e
t 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

R
e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

t
1
0
,5

7
0
,2

7
1

1
0
,2

9
1
,5

2
8

1
0
,0

9
7
,4

7
0

1
0
,7

9
6
,1

9
3

%
 i

n
c
re

a
s
e
 i

n
 T

o
ta

l 
N

e
t 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

R
e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

t
1
.2

9
%

-2
.6

4
%

-1
.8

9
%

6
.9

2
%

T
a
x
b
a
s
e

3
4
,3

5
1
.1

3
4
,7

2
1
.9

3
5
,0

6
9
.1

3
5
,4

1
9
.8

C
o

u
n

c
il

 W
id

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il

 T
a
x

£
1
1
2
.0

9
£
1
1
2
.0

9
£
1
1
4
.3

3
£
1
1
6
.6

2

P
e
rc

e
n

ta
g

e
 I

n
c
re

a
s
e

-0
.0

7
%

0
.0

0
%

2
.0

0
%

2
.0

0
%

Page 46



M
E

D
IU

M
 T

E
R

M
 F

IN
A

N
C

IA
L

 S
T

R
A

T
E

G
Y

W
o

rs
t 

C
a
s
e

2
0
1
3
/1

4
 T

O
 2

0
1
6
/1

7

F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
 F

O
R

E
C

A
S

T

2
0
1
3
/2

0
1
4

2
0
1
4
/2

0
1
5

2
0
1
5
/2

0
1
6

2
0
1
6
/2

0
1
7

A
S

S
U

M
P

T
IO

N
S

R
e
v
is

e
d

B
u

d
g

e
t

F
o

re
c
a
s
t 

F
o

re
c
a
s
t 

£
£

£
£

N
e
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 E

x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

1
2
,1

8
1
,0

7
1

9
,5

9
7
,3

0
9

1
0
,1

9
0
,4

0
3

1
0
,7

6
2
,5

6
7

B
u
d
g
e
t 

m
o
v
e
m

e
n
ts

A
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
le

g
a
l 
c
o
s
ts

 r
e
c
o
v
e
re

d
-7

4
,0

0
0

3
0
,0

0
0

R
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 s

u
b
s
id

y
 i
n
c
o
m

e
3
9
,0

0
0

-3
9
,0

0
0

A
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
w

a
s
te

 b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

in
c
o
m

e
-1

2
,0

0
0

B
u
ild

in
g
 c

o
n
tr

o
l 
in

c
o
m

e
-1

6
,0

0
0

1
0
,0

0
0

8
,0

0
0

R
e
d
u
c
e
d
 l
e
v
e
ls

A
s
s
e
t 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

c
h
a
rg

e
s
 o

n
 L

e
is

u
re

 C
e
n
tr

e
-2

2
,0

0
0

L
o
s
s
 o

f 
re

n
t 

o
n
 F

lo
re

n
c
e
 H

o
u
s
e

2
2
,0

0
0

-2
2
,0

0
0

D
e
p
o
t 

re
lo

c
a
ti
o
n

1
4
,0

0
0

-1
4
,0

0
0

A
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
s
a
la

ry
 s

a
v
in

g
s

-1
6
4
,0

0
0

3
6
,3

2
1

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

C
o
n
tr

o
l 
in

c
o
m

e
1
3
,0

0
0

-1
3
,0

0
0

1
6
,0

0
0

-1
6
,0

0
0

R
e
d
u
c
e
d
 l
e
v
e
ls

R
e
c
y
c
lin

g
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 a

n
d
 i
n
c
o
m

e
-8

7
,5

0
0

-1
2
,0

0
0

1
9
,0

0
0

R
e
d
u
c
e
d
 l
e
v
e
ls

E
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 f

ro
m

 r
e
fu

s
e
 c

o
lle

c
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 s

tr
e
e
t 

c
le

a
n
s
in

g
-6

4
,0

0
0

-4
0
,4

8
0

P
ri
n
ti
n
g
 a

n
d
 p

o
s
ta

g
e
 s

a
v
in

g
s

-1
0
,0

0
0

-5
,0

0
0

R
e
v
e
n
u
e
 C

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 t

o
 C

a
p
it
a
l

1
1
8
,8

0
0

-1
1
8
,8

0
0

R
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 G

ro
u
n
d
s
 M

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 S

u
rp

lu
s

2
6
,0

0
0

-2
6
,0

0
0

C
a
r 

p
a
rk

s
-4

0
,0

0
0

5
1
,3

8
0

1
2
8
,9

2
1

9
0
,6

6
4

4
2
%

 r
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 f

ro
m

 S
a
in

s
b
u
ry

's

In
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 i
n
c
o
m

e
 f

ro
m

 I
C

T
 S

h
a
re

d
 S

e
rv

ic
e

-2
2
,0

0
0

-3
,7

5
0

R
e
n
ta

l 
in

c
o
m

e
 f

lu
c
tu

a
ti
o
n
s

-1
1
,0

0
0

-9
,0

0
0

5
1
,0

0
0

-3
,0

0
0

B
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 8

8
%

 o
c
c
u
p
a
n
c
y

S
m

a
ll 

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 R

a
te

s
 R

e
lie

f
-1

4
0
,0

0
0

L
e
ic

e
s
te

rs
h
ir
e
 T

ro
u
b
le

d
 F

a
m

ili
e
s
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n

-3
0
,0

0
0

L
o
c
a
l 
D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

F
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

 e
x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

-1
1
5
,0

0
0

1
5
3
,5

0
0

-3
3
5
,5

0
0

2
1
8
,0

0
0

R
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 H

o
u
s
in

g
 B

e
n
e
fi
t 

A
d
m

in
 G

ra
n
t

6
1
,3

1
6

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 t

o
 R

e
v
e
n
u
e
s
 a

n
d
 B

e
n
e
fi
ts

 P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

1
9
,9

8
0

-5
4
,9

8
0

S
a
v
in

g
s
 f

ro
m

 r
e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
£
3
5
k
 (

a
s
s
u
m

in
g
 1

4
/1

5
 

in
c
re

a
s
e
 i
s
 o

n
e
 o

ff
)

M
e
m

b
e
rs

 a
llo

w
a
n
c
e
s

-3
3
,9

8
0

3
3
,9

8
0

A
s
s
u
m

e
s
 n

o
 c

h
a
n
g
e
 u

n
ti
l 
2
0
1
5
/2

0
1
6

N
e
w

 H
o
m

e
s
 B

o
n
u
s
 t

o
 P

a
ri
s
h
e
s
 

8
9
,8

4
8

6
3
,7

6
4

9
9
,4

6
3

2
5
%

 a
llo

c
a
ti
o
n

L
o
s
s
 o

f 
8
.5

%
 g

ra
n
t

1
4
,7

0
0

N
N

D
R

 a
n
d
 E

le
c
tr

ic
it
y
 f

o
r 

H
u
b

4
3
,9

6
0

-5
0
,0

0
0

S
a
v
in

g
s
 f

ro
m

 u
s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 H

u
b

A
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
c
o
s
t 

o
f 

b
e
n
e
fi
t 

p
a
y
m

e
n
ts

2
1
,7

6
0

L
o
s
s
 o

f 
B

ID
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 t

o
 c

a
r 

p
a
rk

s
2
5
,0

0
0

C
e
n
tr

a
lis

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
b
u
d
g
e
ts

-9
6
,1

4
0

-5
0
,0

0
0

H
ig

h
w

a
y
s
 P

la
n
n
in

g
 A

d
v
ic

e
3
0
,0

0
0

-3
0
,0

0
0

M
o
v
e
m

e
n
t 

in
 v

a
c
a
n
c
y
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

-1
2
0
,0

0
0

1
2
0
,0

0
0

5
%

 i
n
 1

5
/1

6
 a

n
d
 4

%
 i
n
 1

6
/1

7

C
o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il 

c
u
ts

4
6
,0

0
0

2
5
4
,0

0
0

2
0
0
,0

0
0

E
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 

c
o
s
ts

 f
o
r 

M
a
llo

ry
 P

a
rk

2
0
,0

0
0

-2
0
,0

0
0

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 t

o
 C

o
v
 a

n
d
 W

a
rk

s
 C

it
y
 D

e
a
ls

1
6
,2

9
0

-1
6
,2

9
0

H
o
u
s
in

g
 R

e
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
7
,2

8
0

-5
4
0

A
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
c
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 t

o
 V

C
S

 H
u
b

1
2
,3

3
0

-1
2
,3

3
0

C
o
m

m
it
te

d
 u

n
ti
l 
2
0
1
6
/2

0
1
7

Page 47



A
p
p
e
a
ls

 c
o
s
ts

1
0
0
,0

0
0

1
0
0
,0

0
0

£
2
0
0
k
 p

e
r 

a
n
n
u
m

R
e
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 c

o
s
ts

2
3
4
,1

3
3

-2
2
9
,8

0
0

B
lo

c
k
 C

 R
e
n
ta

ls
-1

0
4
,3

4
4

-1
3
0
,4

6
5

8
0
%

 o
f 

s
m

a
ll 

u
n
it
s
 r

e
a
lis

e
d

C
o
u
n
c
il 

T
a
x
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 G
ra

n
t 

to
 P

a
ri
s
h
e
s

R
e
ta

in
e
d
 a

t 
£
1
4
3
k

In
c
o
m

e
 f

ro
m

 n
e
w

 s
ta

ff
 c

a
r 

p
a
rk

-3
1
,6

8
0

C
h
a
n
n
e
l 
S

h
if
t

-1
5
,0

0
0

-4
5
,0

0
0

L
e
is

u
re

 C
e
n
tr

e
 i
n
c
o
m

e
-2

0
5
,5

0
1

-6
2
8
,5

0
0

C
o
s
t 

o
f 

e
le

c
ti
o
n

1
1
0
,0

0
0

-1
1
0
,0

0
0

R
e
-t

e
n
d
e
r 

o
f 

IC
T

 c
o
n
tr

a
c
t

-5
0
,0

0
0

C
o
s
t 

o
f 

n
e
w

 w
a
s
te

 r
o
u
n
d

2
0
,0

0
0

C
a
rr

y
 f

o
rw

a
rd

s
-1

3
9
,4

3
9

1
3
9
,4

3
9

-1
5
0
,0

0
0

F
o
re

c
a
s
t 

g
ro

w
th

s
1
0
0
,0

0
0

1
0
0
,0

0
0

F
o
re

c
a
s
t 

s
a
v
in

g
s

-1
0
0
,0

0
0

O
th

e
r 

s
m

a
ll 

m
o
v
e
m

e
n
ts

 (
le

s
s
 t

h
e
n
 £

1
0
k
)

-3
0
,7

6
3

5
0
,9

1
6

P
a
y
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
s

6
5
,8

0
0

6
5
,8

0
0

6
5
,8

0
0

1
%

 p
e
r 

a
n
n
u
m

In
fl
a
ti
o
n
a
ry

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
s
 C

o
s
ts

1
0
7
,7

2
3

1
1
0
,9

5
5

1
1
4
,2

8
4

3
%

 o
n
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
ts

, 
0
%

 o
n
 s

u
p
p
lie

s
 &

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s

In
fl
a
ti
o
n
a
ry

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
s
 (

s
e
e
 a

tt
a
c
h
e
d
) 

F
e
e
s
 a

n
d
 C

h
a
rg

e
s

-1
1
7
,0

9
9

-1
2
0
,6

1
2

-1
2
4
,2

3
0

P
e
n
s
io

n
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s

2
2
0
,0

0
0

8
9
,0

0
0

9
7
,0

0
0

P
e
r 

tr
ie

n
n
ia

l 
v
a
lu

a
ti
o
n

C
a
p
it
a
l 
F

in
a
n
c
in

g
 M

R
P

-1
,9

9
6
,1

0
0

1
4
,5

5
0

9
6
,4

1
0

2
7
1
,7

1
5

A
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
in

te
re

s
t 

p
a
y
a
b
le

/(
re

c
e
iv

a
b
le

)
1
2
7
,2

4
0

-1
2
4
,7

5
0

4
0
5
,6

4
8

2
4
0
,7

0
1

N
E

T
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 B

u
d

g
e
t 

R
e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

t
9
,5

9
7
,3

0
9

1
0
,1

9
0
,4

0
3

1
0
,7

6
2
,5

6
7

1
1
,0

5
0
,8

6
8

P
e
n
s
io

n
 a

d
ju

s
tm

e
n
ts

-2
5
,8

4
0

-1
0
6
,6

2
0

-6
6
,2

3
0

-6
6
,2

3
0

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 t

o
 R

e
s
e
rv

e
s

2
,4

7
4
,0

5
6

2
8
0
,5

0
0

3
7
7
,0

0
0

3
6
4
,5

8
5

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 f

ro
m

 R
e
s
e
rv

e
s

-1
,3

0
0
,1

7
8

-4
5
2
,7

3
0

-2
0
5
,9

4
0

-3
0
8
,9

4
0

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fr

o
m

 u
n
a
p
p
lie

d
 g

ra
n
ts

-6
2
0
,5

6
8

0
0

0

A
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
c
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 t

o
/f

ro
m

 r
e
s
e
rv

e
s

2
5
5
,0

0
0

2
0
,0

0
0

0
0

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 t

o
/(

 f
ro

m
) 

B
a
la

n
c
e
s

-3
6
3
,5

1
9

-2
0
0
,0

8
9

-1
,6

6
9
,2

6
4

-1
,6

2
8
,7

1
2

N
E

T
 B

U
D

G
E

T
/F

O
R

E
C

A
S

T
 E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
1
0
,0

1
6
,2

6
0

9
,7

3
1
,4

6
4

9
,1

9
8
,1

3
4

9
,4

1
1
,5

7
1

%
 I
n

c
re

a
s
e
 i

n
 N

e
t 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

F
o

re
c
a
s
t/

E
x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

1
.9

4
%

-2
.8

4
%

-5
.4

8
%

2
.3

2
%

2
0
1
3
/2

0
1
4

2
0
1
4
/2

0
1
5

2
0
1
5
/2

0
1
6

2
0
1
6
/2

0
1
7

R
e
v
is

e
d

B
u

d
g

e
t

F
o

re
c
a
s
t

F
o

re
c
a
s
t

£
£

£
£

1
0
,0

1
6
,2

6
0

9
,7

3
1
,4

6
4

9
,1

9
8
,1

3
4

9
,4

1
1
,5

7
1

R
e
v
e
n
u
e
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 G
ra

n
t

2
,9

9
2
,3

5
4

1
,9

4
9
,2

9
7

1
,1

0
7
,3

3
5

8
4
2
,9

9
9

C
o
u
n
c
il 

T
a
x
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 G
ra

n
t

5
4
4
,7

6
4

5
4
4
,7

6
4

5
4
4
,7

6
4

5
4
4
,7

6
4

N
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
N

o
n
 D

o
m

e
s
ti
c
 R

a
te

s
1
,9

9
0
,7

3
2

2
,2

7
5
,9

5
3

2
,3

1
3
,5

2
4

2
,3

5
9
,7

9
4

2
%

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 1

6
/1

7

F
re

e
z
e
 G

ra
n
t

1
4
7
,5

1
1

1
8
9
,2

3
9

1
8
9
,2

0
4

1
8
9
,2

0
4

N
e
w

 H
o
m

e
s
 B

o
n
u
s
 

1
,0

4
2
,5

0
1

1
,4

0
1
,8

9
1

1
,6

5
6
,9

4
5

2
,0

5
4
,7

9
5

5
0
%

 t
ra

je
c
to

ry
 a

t 
B

a
n
d
 C

C
o
lle

c
ti
o
n
 F

u
n
d
 S

u
rp

lu
s

2
,0

6
6

3
8
,4

1
6

2
1
,1

2
9

2
1
,1

2
9

R
e
d
u
c
e
d
 t

o
 r

e
fl
e
c
t 

c
a
p
 a

t 
1
2
%

C
o

u
n

c
il

 T
a
x
 I

n
c
o

m
e

3
,2

9
6
,3

3
2

3
,3

3
1
,9

0
4

3
,3

6
5
,2

3
3

3
,3

9
8
,8

8
5

£
7
5
0
k
 o

u
tl
a
y
 f

o
r 

c
a
r 

p
a
rk

 

1
6
%

 r
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 1

6
/1

7

Page 48



E
s
ti
m

a
te

d
 T

a
x
 b

a
s
e

3
4
,3

5
1
.1

3
4
,7

2
1
.9

3
5
,0

6
9
.1

3
5
,4

1
9
.8

1
%

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 e

a
c
h
 y

e
a
r

E
s
ti

m
a
te

d
 B

a
n

d
 D

 C
o

u
n

c
il

 T
a
x

£
9
5
.9

6
£
9
5
.9

6
£
9
5
.9

6
£
9
5
.9

6
2
%

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 1

6
/1

7

Y
e
a
r 

o
n

 Y
e
a
r 

In
c
re

a
s
e
 i

n
 C

o
u

n
c
il

 T
a
x

(i
) 

A
m

o
u

n
t

£
0
.0

0
£
0
.0

0
£
0
.0

0
£
0
.0

0

('
ii

) 
P

e
rc

e
n

ta
g

e
0
.0

0
%

0
.0

0
%

0
.0

0
%

0
.0

0
%

S
P

E
C

IA
L

 E
X

P
E

N
S

E
S

N
e
t 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

R
e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

t 
B

/F
w

d
5
3
4
,5

0
0

5
5
4
,0

1
1

5
6
0
,0

6
4

5
6
5
,6

6
4

N
e
w

 H
o
m

e
s
 B

o
n
u
s

-9
2
,2

2
3

-3
5
,1

2
0

-3
4
,7

5
2

-5
4
,2

0
9

In
c
re

a
s
e
d
 a

t 
s
a
m

e
 %

 r
a
te

 a
s
 H

B
B

C

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 t

o
 c

a
r 

p
a
rk

in
g
 i
n
c
o
m

e
2
5
,0

0
0

A
s
s
u
m

e
 c

o
n
s
ta

n
t 

- 
im

p
a
c
t 

o
f 

C
re

s
c
e
n
t

In
fl
a
ti
o
n
a
ry

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e

1
7
,5

7
2

1
4
,8

2
9

1
4
,4

1
4

R
e
v
e
n
u
e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

o
f 

s
a
la

ri
e
s
 p

re
v
io

u
s
ly

 c
a
p
it
a
lis

e
d

3
8
,9

0
0

-3
8
,9

0
0

W
y
k
in

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 C

e
n
tr

e
8
,0

0
0

-8
,0

0
0

V
o
lu

n
ta

ry
 g

ra
n
ts

 c
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n

2
0
,0

0
0

M
in

o
r 

v
a
ri
a
n
c
e
s

1
8
,3

2
3

3
4

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 t

o
/(

fr
o

m
) 

R
e
s
e
rv

e
s

1
5
7
,5

1
1

6
4
,0

4
4

5
,5

2
4

4
5
,4

5
2

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 t

o
/(

fr
o

m
) 

B
a
la

n
c
e
s

-1
3
6
,0

0
0

6
,4

2
3

0
0

N
E

T
 B

U
D

G
E

T
/F

O
R

E
C

A
S

T
 E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
-S

p
e
c
ia

l 
E

x
p

e
n

s
e
s

5
5
4
,0

1
1

5
6
0
,0

6
4

5
6
5
,6

6
4

5
7
1
,3

2
1

E
s
ti
m

a
te

d
 T

a
x
b
a
s
e

3
4
,3

5
1
.1

3
4
,7

2
1
.9

3
5
,0

6
9
.1

3
5
,4

1
9
.8

1
%

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 e

a
c
h
 y

e
a
r

S
p

e
c
ia

l 
E

x
p

e
n

s
e
s
 C

o
u

n
c
il

 T
a
x

1
6
.1

3
1
6
.1

3
1
6
.1

3
1
6
.1

3
2
%

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 1

6
/1

7

Y
e
a
r 

o
n

 y
e
a
r 

in
c
re

a
s
e
 i

n
 S

p
e
c
ia

l 
E

x
p

e
n

s
e
s
 C

o
u

n
c
il

 T
a
x

(I
) 

A
m

o
u

n
t

-0
.0

8
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

(i
i)

 P
e
rc

e
n

ta
g

e
 

-0
.5

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

0
%

0
.0

0
%

T
o

ta
l 

N
e
t 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

R
e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

t
1
0
,5

7
0
,2

7
1

1
0
,2

9
1
,5

2
8

9
,7

6
3
,7

9
8

9
,9

8
2
,8

9
2

%
 i

n
c
re

a
s
e
 i

n
 T

o
ta

l 
N

e
t 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

R
e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

t
1
.2

9
%

-2
.6

4
%

-5
.1

3
%

2
.2

4
%

T
a
x
b
a
s
e

3
4
,3

5
1
.1

3
4
,7

2
1
.9

3
5
,0

6
9
.1

3
5
,4

1
9
.8

C
o

u
n

c
il

 W
id

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il

 T
a
x

£
1
1
2
.0

9
£
1
1
2
.0

9
£
1
1
2
.0

9
£
1
1
2
.0

9

P
e
rc

e
n

ta
g

e
 I

n
c
re

a
s
e

-0
.0

7
%

0
.0

0
%

0
.0

0
%

0
.0

0
%

Page 49



Page 50

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 Minutes
	7 Medium Term Financial Strategy 2013/2014 - 2016/2017
	MTFSDocument
	MTFS Append


